Sl 4121 2043 L squ 2(¥) vicad AU 222 §l-UFuAe ulERiy
Q{2340 AT 20222341 s1ied] ey

AU AR 53R 2RI Uy,

Iy

(5. W. i)
Al yod uRagl (ueu [
i HlSyoL RRser
AU 222 g1S-ltuae AERw Rall3s



AU 222 ISl A{R RalBsd ARSI 44 2022-23

Nl ey, -

ABAA 2 lesetlRad yQ&ARY (@RS, unetateodl 2eyel AW R0/99/1¢e2 ol Aoy
sUell uRl 360 s U ocll. $Ualloti ViDIosy Ros sy Uls WA Aot Raud
sl Yol susll yua e wesiea Hetgd udiofl Haecioll stolldl 53 B,

Ul 2022-2023 oft an £212101 Yol suslld qaddl wa HaHydsell @2u@ wy
Al B. A 21201 §uollel] JH s UL 5As wAct B, Ay 1200t w252 BeiBcl
HEH B Uo 12513 Hralol A ARl aglaz A fueflell yua ugld 28 B. sl
Sl calcRe el W W 83 v w520 [(Relag 2s0ieti otwigle A3 AR
S0 sl 932 usdn (@l 59 $ucllR Gug, 51103 ool s,

SUslloll cllsells fle eserd ARAAL 18R UEN U o AN Gt yer
ulQue uet B, suallRl ellsclls SWofle Deyell oad 220 BER UG U Uo
AUl A WidRAM ug) 23 S ollQ UER (Rav scll UGl 2510101ell any HE2
el st Aof wofl syBen 2As1QL 5] catlogoll uitals sucl wd] . Ul Alwotl 501 39
I, 2023 oll A et x20%¢ 5350l SWAe el suellal e 212101 oay YsalHi wae
Boe? slulRe Sldofle uR cad cauos €2 AUl UG AN B,

Ugclleotl iy gR12Ulel SUllA 2Av2Lof] AER UEAA AR5 Aobl 5204l 2esy e € (ARl
Uluele] A AR B. Al olRetl BUA 2% H2520( WMER UG 85t cauley wainj
Halsl ud, Aeq » 8l udd unlos coeped QL Al astal Al 2usscdl e ugl
2 B, Fell calier w3 uzll B, Aot A5 o ERRUA A R399 53A5¢] o1q] Qa1
SAM A B.

HUAASAY A Aefl iS5 AGY W SAN AU G121 ARy Acyuof oMl Wcliof
UG U AR AR Wlot Wl 53 D,

(o, W opLy)
s oo wRag] (g [
i {6yl [R5z
AU 222 U6-UlFane AFRRY Ry



AU 222 SIS G QB ARSI A 2022-23-)

Ul AU AL Aoy U2 sy ol [de;

AR =2 §l8olleAAA HEARN @QM2s, wnetateoll aust didlu R0/19/1¢¢R ol A%
sUoll 1Rl Boc sl aucll ol

20%2-20%3 of A 2 e sl ATRY QRS so{ 5H00Ele] As20 ay &d.
Ydd URLell Aot 360 dl34,03 /2023 Ylloti R dlre/0¢/2023 ol Aoy
HAA Suolloll Asollanll culs ulnioz, wewni MR sRrAcHl WA &dl,

UL A3o] (Aot 5Rclle] 3 2022-2023 ol ] ud SUollotl Aol ctigla coli Bl
daR 53 Uidls 0Bz Mg USRI s2ucaul olie R2yedl WR22 W Eacdle] 2R
el A Afluetl ®22j2d] WRe201l WU WA, U162 wotcAsll, 9wRAAN 29 5¥ed s,

Ausllell duuell Aacl 6l ® 2022-2023 ol s Ao Heunl 2%y 53 oislcll Aadl
edll.

UL U Agisla al 2022-2023 ol AR iy wdauy [Qetetesti Ao uz y

)

. =3
wud 8. ciag AR,

Ao,
AUAA AR,
W@y, 1R,

scllH|



Aol aiftis Sdid 202:-23

31° Annual Report 2022-23

® GeSeFeS

dvRid 22 SRIdlilcdaa AldR [GRRs
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited






dvRid 22 SlAdiI{eHAG

AAFA [@FHSs

As9MAH) dIfs HEdId

0¥ ¥-¥0<¥3

vigisHlCIs Uloll ciGiR
[GlA1Hs Hs?n q
SES R
[Gl12114Ss Hsmell H&dId ¥
HEIQUISIREl AEdId R0
2dd AHIs|eHall Ae&did o)
difis 2292 3%
o151-01Sle1 UMS 3y
o1RIIS1 uss) Guell ol 3¢

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsNH difs +48d1d




dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsH difs +48d1d




dvRid 12 SlRlclifcuAd AR [GRISs

Aldaol : YgucaoyvaccRAAY?Aoacgo

fol2114s dsn

2]l s. Sdiicliel, HIFAAA e
(Slai:00uc9oc0q)

2 [Aldoe dld@), A 1A (Gla14s
(Slet:03g323¢%) (dlI. ¢ [SA012, 2022 A€l)

2ud) Hlell WelR, HIgAA1A (sia14s
(Slot: 0gco30au) (€ SyAIZ], 2023 el)

2ud) HI1Rd) Sd2, 1R ([Gla1Hs
(Slai:03u34co3)

2l 2olla daidl 2ddd [a141Hs
(Slol:00€2a¢89)

2l Ml HEd! 2ddd [al41Hs
(Slet:0€2uqau)

2l Agd S. aildl BRI
(Slot: occaceog) (au $yAIR], 2023 Aell)

2l A1g .Sl Mea) BRI
(Slai: Qooucocu) (s HIRf, 023 2l )

2l o 2911, AHIgAAR deldd) AAIas

(Slet: 0acuR¢CRA) (R c1dviR, 09)

VoA G vil&sI?) del BilsleAd
2l 8Hd Ud (digi Dflsee) H. YSASHIR Fot NS 5.
2l [dya A6 (g Nflsee) A18s AsiBoece

2ll olllciat 218 (v (821100 24[Es18)) 2HHEIdIE

asA Sydil 2ARIq
AH1MNA1gAu1¢ dis [@ARSs 2] [ei2ey Yo
ds s viAs|

yfsi2iel Ois s o3l

RS VA :

(ca1 ofl, 30 HIn, vilsiey Gidat,

a3 g2 31 2s, YfetcA el Aot U,
cRAIYR, HHEICIE-3¢0 OUR

Slot 1 (09€ ) ROECARURC-30

55 : (09C ) ROCAU3Y

Email : info@gsfs.in

Website : www.gsfs.co.in

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES q AsNAH difs AH8aid




dvRid 222 SiidlfciAd AR [GfFSs

Aldol : YgucaoyvaccAAYAoacgo?
ChEE

2120l 2AAell AdHI AHId B S SYdflell AeAlel] As9(l24H] (393) difds AHIe A AsdI2 EH
M23012, 023 ol A¥ Ol ¥.00 dIdl 2AFes sAI [dor “of)”, ol Hi;, vielly eidel, a3 S2
2IRls, a\ij&dF?ﬁé] 21Ges UIRY, Y2, HHEIIE- 3¢0 oUR UId oflRlell SIHSIY &1 &rdl HIS AV

AiHIoA SIHSIY:

Q. 39 I, 2023 ol Zildd aiensla ayf Hi2 susilal 2A1(SSs (A1t dUIA] aliRlS]> YAS) el dall
U2 [s121HS HSO AHal 2ddd AH1[Serall AEdId) Hal dell U2 MHiRdall [612%S AHal HelqUISIRa)
(wyelAl Andd), ([da1ReHi Ad)l 24a dal dlsi=d).

b) Agiifais [&4101 duRiCliElRe] H8a1dIY] o155l S2d 24al 41 Gilvidal €l Ad] Hal o 2191 dI9)
dl, $2s12(2)) 219 2Held] $2512 [doll ofldel 2A1HIeR s21d U2 S2d| HI2:-

““sRAAdIHI AHId B S SYoil AS2, 20943 ol SEH A3¢(U), UBR ol N2AIFA) AHa N Slg &1 dl
Horl A9l W2IcIgRAl AHal d 860 EsiAd! (o) AogRil, ARl [s111Hs Hsn elidetl [eRids
el HEIQUIISIR Il SUsiletl dY 2023-2% HI2 Aglifeis (8101 dURILlEIR of #8eld Q] oisS) S2dl
HI2 ARISA 52 O ¥ 201 dIfis 2AiIc Aciiel el AE s12f 529 A4 AN

[clA14s Hsmell 41212,

246l
dI2lW: 0£-0C-R01R (Gl2y Yo
22100 : HHEIIE Syailall 21[R1d

2A¥2es s5A3:

dlrRid 222 SlgdifaAd CEIENEIEES
Auign01: AgucaoyvaccrARiyiloacgor

(cior “ofl)”, ol Hi, velley eidet, 432 52 3RS,
f61dF2) 2A1Besell aiys, aiyz,

HHEIIE- 3¢0 OUR

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES ) AsAH difs AH8aid




cll&:-

AMHIRES ASSHI 8I¥2 28] Hd AHUdIal AH[ESIR © 2Hal A 2HAdI delleill HEQ ASSHI &lvR 28d|
el Hd AHudl HfcilaifElef]l [o1eis s=al eselR ©, el Aid) Hlclafl sydilel e sl 4 ¥32
ate]].

W21 412 [a1eRd A4 S2di A4SAI0NA SAIS Sl AN Y] olf&, MISAIAH], HARSIRS Cloidl HIS,
oig) H1s] Sfui sueilell 2ees A (S Hid ad H1dRis B.

Uil deliR ¢ifé el suellell sa A=¥slell €21 es1 (0% ) &l ag) (&R &Rldd) of &l d cifsc
A RIEN dd) M(cileEl ddls s 53] ASA. N ACIRIE Susllell 5a A2 HSlell €21 esiell ag (&R
gR1dd) 812 dl d Hd AHudiell AlESI2 A8 As & @lfsaa HldleifE adls (res s32) 252 qal
HI QIfsd Aol s1d Rlfsd s AMIAE) d=sel] Hldl6id das si1H s32) 2AS aal.

suel] 2A(&e1243, 2043 ol s@¥ qa3 ofl Moldid Yol S1d el @ifsdell dseHi sIulRe ieidd)
[sl113s Hso dfAsd s2 dl d @fsa d siufze 2izel d=sell uldf6@ ddls sief s32) AsA i)
siylRe 2Helad] dell iRl 2eHiel BHEISIR el AdRA 62 VA S d @fsadid e, Aléisd
Hlclaifel 200A1d ust 2418 s=21dell ¥HICId eise Susiled] 2223 4[24 U2 Susilal]l 2A1HIe A
uddi Hisddlell 289.

1 AAetiHi Bedfid exclda, o s1d 8l dl, d Sueilell 2f2es sAZNA slduel siHsIVEl
[EaA1Hi (=ifctdiz, 2(ddi2 AHal VB2 2:A] [HdIA), AdI2 20.00 & G2 .00 dIdlsl] dR)
113 diffs AHI0 AGIS dID el sudflell sldfuer 2aeaet [e1Blaiel Hi2 Guaoce 8.

AM2oso RAY, sl S1H el 24cHIell N6l 32 DY A1 2418 NSd D).

odlveid
O

22 sidlifa ANRR @RS 3 As9AH aifls 18dig




o215 Hsell viedid

Hiol. AcA0RA,
dlvRid 222 SlRlelifAd SCIEERCEIRES

AHIYail [s114s1al 39 HIf, 2023 ol Fildd diens)
ot diffs (B2A101 cuiRiel 14&d1d 2118 Sueiletl @iId21 12
2 5139013 Vel 3a3) difis H8aid R SRl ViU
HloE AHaleid ©.

clielisla GualGiiil: (2sH d 314i)

3a3l HiRionl A yzi 2023 022
Acll ayHi

Sd 2ds 3,U4,98C | R,¢¥,0uU¢
5d iRf:- R,CC,EU9 | R,£€,3%9
- duidel W - f[Erier vl |,¢¥,2a3 | ,£%,£3R
- ERAIRI 2A(&d B>l vl u,58% Q,6cc
52021 uédioil oiS)/ (Vi) $6,0GR 0,03%
5QR21:

Alg s2 (ag,ca) | (3,s50u)
([dci(did s2 (¢3%) (329)
G AHA VAS Yo,9¢ | ¥E,¥¥
sla gsdlé] Azl sHel

(i) 34.03 Q0.4
S1H2113):

1Yol susilA cnf 2321101 3,u4,95¢ AV 56 A1dS
2dd & 2211Bail a¥ T 2,¢¥,0u¢ A &d. SusilA
Tsc 33U A AN yiodl af T q¥,090 diviel]l v
ais) sl edl.

(Sdlscs:-

o e2F2le1, syuefln dIRlv R e, 2029
HIRuUAIg01 URUdall UldaiHi oflensla Y 20:2-23
Hi2ell aisiyiell (S[dses wmée s a2l

A1g avell eispiiell sl 254 Susilell Ao AetHd
UidIHi 221elidRd S2dlel eauiiRd oi2l). Ryd dis AHs
gloSall As2, ae3y ofl Mg Hovot, Hiusll SyoflA
sAH sU-AHIgA] &80 Teg.£C SIS HollHd GHSINHI
elldidRd sal 8.

Sudilell viffiga Az yslHi aan?:

AHiuoll suoflA suellell 2léiga A= 3sld
T 200,00,00,000 (3fUl A s215) 2l deli2lal T qo/-

(3MU211 €21)ell S21 d@Uell 20,00,00,000 (R s21S)
g5 A= adAl 8. 23 HIRf 2023 AvAd) oIS
H(291Hi Al RIIRUIE, € AME, 03 ol Y AlvAd)
syoilall defl agH] A4A1E 1201 AIHIoR AHIH] 620 UAIR
s3lal ¥ 300,00,00,000 ( 31 2eRI S215) o T qo0/-
(3211 €21) 25011 521 AUl 30,00,00,000 (A4 SIS )
gl512) Q=24 ddAdHi A,

cadifRis siHoi3):-

AHlall dsnell ay €2(@llal AHivell susilell eisine
HuRl 2l dvRId ARSIRel 2A21[Ed &1 3l o?l 2A21(Ed
212 1A uRlell Huel etliisla R d geer SR [SUIbse
oll 2Ad3UHi &d). Al GiSIN 39 HIRf, 03 ol [RAldel
Txousg.3¢c s21sql A=uHeNHI 39 HIRf, 022
[RI(ci2A Tsggas.ca s2Us &d.

dlvRid 222 Slgellfed A=A [AHSseh gsliaiel)
el (fafsas SUIse) ol & idald au [Eaell
A1 244 HI2 deliRio] (iSIN dlsiRdAiMi 241d 8, Aol
goe2 siufe (Sulfise (A19MS)) ol A=uviHelH| oflRi)
yRiedll Andaie] Alg 2Mid 9, s1201 S d 51 Anniel
BUY & Aol deiRlall ¢iSlnel SIHAGIB 2AsIel S2dI
HI2 UAe S22 D. | Alyell 50 39 HIRS, 023
[Ra(ciell TR0ac¢ .09 sR1SCl] 2A2u11HENHI 39 HIRf, 0
ofl RafcA Tuca e s2ls &d.

JRid ASIR ol AIGA [ 2R [ AS514 5101 [
AcAPI

dJvRid 222 Slgeti(Ad AN [@M2Ss IR didd i
AH1dd) alensla Hidz Heaelld sikfaiydia si2d),
22512 suflAlal 2dlel el 21552l 2ld g o agl
dict Holl 2@ 8 AHal dcdl alRlislay o Hi AHi Add
aglRl &2l 8. Yell edyds ol Adl &2. dv=id 2
sigatifcdad 202 [@MSsel siaN3) 2 21 ARSI
ol Al&Aa RIVER ofl AR ol duidHi el dgl
A M 23d 8.

A ofleid eI HRIPBIS © 5, detl 2iAIdet 86Nell GiSINt]
s€ el SIRAHI dgIR) adi, dvRid ke sigelifd
A=A [AFSS 2Av2l 242512611 GiS\Nell HeTH BUA)9]
Hi2 [A=Riella 2180t dls Beid] AHiR] . st
AleifUa & 8 5 dvRId 2ARsIRell SUcilAIA duell
Ael YR dfl RIYER Aal dHell _IUIZ] [@Rler Hi2
2l €2 [E1R101 AN dIol AG21H o dl8) Aoy ciovHjel)
sljeli dicvof] €2 And) QUSRI €.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsNH difs +48d1d




ciiRkdla Ryd Glosdl clae1 éled ) s2ai:-

Ryud ds s gle3al gl oo Aislol @101 syef)
(aver Ad) susll 249l ayel of Ad) susll ([Rxid des)
(€21 [a1€=N, R0ag) ([deqd [o1gRN) Hvor =512
syeillel @10y uisdrHiall iAd H[sa HdiHi AHid)
&dl. M S, 3q A, R00c¢ ol A¥ JaRd vl [o1g=N
Gl2l, 242512] sueilAlal 21uRAd) ¥fsa uig) Wi Qi
AHid] &d] AHal AHAGI Bl RdeI3 [e1aH), Hou(Sd
Q% RiAldel, SIHSIY [e1Hle] AjUldel Hal Aelifeis
adldigal d1d) s=aHi AHid] adl.

eyIdlel €2llel dgal MiRdl2l Ry dis Auell U «if
sSlA A2 U1S) )2A1AH1 .aRR3/03.90.009/0a¢-9¢
dl.ac-aR-0ac¢ &l ANdIHi AHldd) @210l o) H2alemiel)
(5[52 sloRieRRlel) dvRId AR5 IR ol SueflAl & ¥fsa
A &dl. AHiuell syl suoilall AHE2 | Aoy
RIdAIR—S HIUIell Hea lloiHi 21Ulal lldéelRs
elRellef Uidet S2al HI2 dell [srsidiot M1 AlG 21U,

3S] vl (GIRIS) ViRsARd Qe (CRAR)

Syeilall AlA12A412 39 HIRf, 2022 ol 219 9.uc% 2l
dgilal 39 Hi2f, 2023 ¢l Y €.caA% 220 B, & A 120{1A1€f
Gl21 AAAdIHI A1AA| QU% ofl 2 Sl A1) &dl.
dvzid 222 sigellfead EEIEREIRES dlv2d
25120l SusilAlal $5d JvRId AesIRell SUdilA vl
Holdl eisinHiell diet 410 & 4 eiSing] (dd=el dv=Id
ARSI ol A1eM yd HIAllEd 28 8. sueil, Jv=id
A2s12 219 yiuef s3la, sA¥id Al 122412
Hofuiclet &iAA Sl HI2 2dIFS Ui UR SIH SRl HI2
Aol A1 didRjld s2) 28] 9.

HIUai) SUail Suoiloll ASHIYN RIAAIRS HIER(A €21101H]
21vla) Al 1RAAIRelI [s1E{Rd 2d2a vnddl Hi2 dall
([einsidiel M2l A1G, 21U9) .

([Gla1HS): -

2l MaQl HE&dl, (Sle:0€uqau) YAaidl/ao/00¢/
QBCECU9/A IRl R o1d0iR, R0 ol HYE] U civiel|
AHofRieloi [or1Hs HsA d¥el a (SR, 2021 ol
URYs s21d @izl [SAi2 q, W 2l 30 cidwiz,
R0u Aefletl oel avfell AHANNN HIS 2aciN [HAHS
d2ls Yet:le1sd s2alMi I &dll.

2l [(GE dl2d), AHIERAA (Slol: 03€33¢% ) oll 22llal
2Nud) Hletl vign2 AHigRANRA (Slet: 0gco30au), HIlEls
viividlell A4 ARId, dIFlv ¢ $9BIR], 023 SR
civi2 ASS|RAMS)/d-s1dd /5[0 /acgc/A( Cildle)

&2l sudiletl ol el [c12114s d2lS dlv=Id 2ARSIR @il
[e115cd SRAM il &dll. [S1RAMS SO Ay SYAIZ,
2023 ol 2 ulEUy s21d izl dellell Aeuzel s3)
&dl.

gl Agd 5. dRAldl (Sletioccaceog) il 22elial =)
211g.S) A& (Slet: qooucocu ), Sl Ase2 (Adl)
o dIZlW au SYAHIZ], 023 Ui eiviz FAeidl/q0 /
2093/Uu99/ A &Il Susilal alfH6l] [cl1Ms d2s
[e1245ct SRARi il &dl. [S1AR1S HsA dIZv ¥ HI-),
2033 ol RAY S UlRUY s21d iRl dHell Aedel s32)
&dl.

2flHd). Hiell vigiR, AHIgAAA, (Slei:0gc030au) A
stleli [Ae119101l 24Acll civi2 AAIGARA/3U.R023/22/Y
al alleli [AE121ell dIRIA ¢ 419122, 03 Y AHIR .U
53 /AMS)/d-s1d [5/0/acgc/A(olldle) 2119
dizilal dHell 2loRisRal 51201 SUsilell ol [s1a1Hs
d2ls aellA 2iyetiy AN &d.

SYailell [61214S dB)Soll AMlell SI1S101 £2(Fu161 Q¥
Gl21 AU 2A1AdI HERdlot AdIElel HI2 [61241HS HSH
A¥ell uRidl6l) dlell ed).

Gf1Rd A=sIRetl A5 &1 Gilcidletl HoIdyel U e,
R0qu ol veRetiHiefl Al a3 o, 2099 o
AeRRiI[Edell vetiHIel 2A2512) Susillal 21uiAcl
y(stial e2lloti 2vilal siguel [sr1Hs IRl [eigd
29l al&l.

SEH U3¢ ofl Ul SEH () E6( A [orAIHSIA 21N
As2AR [c1dEat: -

3q Hi=f, 2023 ol RA[dA syailall 2ada (e111Hs 2l
Aford dctd) el 2l eial H8cIRA [G111HS Hsnel ANsRIR
52d 8 S AXH) SYail A& fs1=213, 2093 o]l SAH AsE(E)
ofl od1dIEg ol 2dcidlell HIYESE idN 8.

[cla14s 3Hs®n ¢l A6Slall 20vall:-

[cl111s Hs A Aesl aR aRo [Eariell dgl o el
Aedl (a1 AHAIdR AsS] S2 8. vuI2 ¥32| 61
RI2 dgiRiell dssl A 9. AHall dsnal ayf
g2Hl01, [S1A1MS HSO AR duid HUR] &d. Al AES)
Qg N, RO, ¢ A2 0, W [SAWI2 0 Va
23 HRf, 2023 ol Ay VY &dl. vilSell 2yl AHal
sllelsla dy R0:R-23 €2H214 [61211HS) Gl21 elv2lel
2AH1A2I SIUfRe dldefari BUIZHI S2dAIHi A1 © & A
A1 AsdiH AIR) B AHal A1l RUEal ulzlEre s
d2)s RIf§ad 23d 8.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsH difs +48d1d




slulRe AHIls vaiGieR] (ANNABBIR):

sIRe A RiRkia RN(R1GEE) (MNP6A12) sMHE)e
2atlal @2Id) (A1) sIufR2 dldefedi [RUIZHI AHIddiHi
AHIAG & & A1 A8 NSdIH] AHId) & A3l 241 RUSHI
uRRe s d3ls Rlgd s2diHi 2A41d) 9.

SyoilRA sIURe AR1ad RFUNe(G1(A2) WIEA) el violid)
8 & SUdilel] duiAige www.gsfs.co.in u2 Gudod 8

avf R022-23 €2(FAlel, el syeflA "dv2Id
AA215112 AHleNf2]"a Tg.€9 s1s6l AlAAA12
YdIGElR)e] 210IElet A dIe] ol 5f B, wHiell dligleto12
viid AR1Ad 250 HIvseell 2p4efor 312 TeR 5¢ diviel]
254 Hal [dAAY (aiel Aléd (2t MRies AHdl
Hi2 Ju.ou s21Sell 25¥ Vel d AaisA (& [e130f]
AR 9 &80 AH1d2] AdiHi A1dd (A clins Hi2
[GldIRS 4121921 AMHIN AlEd AI2192 AN MRl I&a
AHIug. Suellys (SIURe ARa R(=1(G1GE) Wlckl)
[e1213), 20a% 8601 332 AR "gfciA URel) aifis
AHEAIE, ALIRAN 34131, 241 A1) ASAIHI IR B o)
2| AHsdIdHi uRRre-v d2)s RIlgd 23d 9.

dgiHi, SuellRA ou did, 203 ol el dS HS2ell
AHIENR DliglerR viid ARIAd 256 HI¥s2a 2f4efof
ANl HI2 Dlavrid ARAAIR 122" Iva ¢y
dall 2SH 2IoR1SR S3| 8.,

dEe ARifa:-

AH(Se M6 22aial @21d) (A1) sufe dldefe
PUIZH] AHIddiHi 41Ad © & A1 211D ASAIH AId] &
ol Al RUIEH URRRe § d2ls Rilgd s=2diHi 2Aid] 8.

(32 2A[(Ga) ciaHea) [s111HS HsO AHds12 salo
S1g ¥A01 KHad a12]).

syofl2A sycllal dHIH [&deiRs) HI2 &lRid odlHR
ulfcid) gl dasel?) [AsloisHel] 2eustl s2) € & Y[R
Hooi ollffel] [otrms/A1(S2 2ARlCetl 210 el el
yeljysll yer noidie s2 €. A1 Jfci www.gsfs.co.in
U2 g ASIRA 9,

(B2ia odli= WIlGRil, sudllell axi (&J€1R1e dI9)
2, ¥ [&RAEIRle Syl vleid] 213(ds adels el
251U @ld&IR el Uil adls idlel] dxell Ridl
Hal s(RAIEN ol 2iIdt AN 2N sicIE] sl HI2
As dot Y3 visdiell 12121 52 ©. A1 <llld et 4121212])
e s3] ASIA Ad) AHal duIH] A&l Sl siduel
(BRAIE12S HIS dHIH [BAd vdlxla v32) AdIHd)
Ul UIS 8. d [B1d odiizel lus s12[g1% el of[Ais|

Y2l IS © Aal sg ld (édrioiel 29 s3] 2sia d yel
Y3 uIS 9. agii, sudll izl olllcui vée s2 sl
Ad) duId s2dl, [BAd odIHARa 1Rl AHal AHEdId
S2dl AHal WY 2uidial adld] M2IdigA] A10d 9.

AHla stell AHANNI €2(HIa Susll uH[Efs12H,
2093 ol sEH a¥3(A2) &80 SUsilall 2ddM A1[S22
&l21 9d2fUslel slg AH&did ofell.

[Gla1Hs Hshell SWAMd AWH vdIGEIZ] AAId]
(AAaAH) 2Afifa vHa Avin RAAldd Al

21Hlall stall ay e2(H2Alo1, AHSRUIHA NUHH YdICIEID)
Al (AAGAH) A[[A A3l [a141HS Hs!el] vy
iJldet Aol Ass Hull &d) 4l [Het aaeied] [dlde
@dsdlell dolfHi e{Sinedl Guanail siHaN2), el
(SHd, Aol Uell Iy €2, 2UlcRA] Ha YdIGEIBIA]
a2l UlRusddi, 3uaviiel] 2lvelal] (daidlell 214l ail
52| &dl AHal veldl HIR &d S Syl sidell A10flA1g]
[GsalS) vy 2dgidet HINUHIRIA S1Rifa) €21101Hi 21U
8ls 8ls Mdif&dlell [RB[CHI & A4 [s1113S HSA 621Ad
HIUESHI s1RRd 8.

2dla dsmnal ay ex(Hlel, [clA1HS Hsnal vy
ARUldet AM[(cA vl Ass s3] adl Vel dvRId 28
sigotifcdad Al [@ARSS gl dlvRid 2ARs1Rel
syeilAlefl oiis] dlet, Hical RjRIuE Sl [@lsts/
SfG1e A vatIRAHI 2A1S101 Al ARl HId[ S2d1 251010
eldall RaI[del 2Hlall 53 ad). AR(CRA s10dd GHSIn
2A18 AsNIAE NAHHa UIRI, NUH [a12]a1el do 4Hal
2islel s2d siHN2lal [Eriel e24] aHlall s2) ed).
AA(c1A 2d1s1f ed S ol S HSIRE1 UL AeY,
e, vendloid 8 uHa dell (@RIl e siele]
RIdAIJHI SIg el Ael Hi2 242168 H@lisel s2g
el dof dopHlel SR HSE €1 8, RI2 AQ A Yl
dsief ed S olvRid 222 Slgeti(iad EEENCEEES
@210 s2d) duid, dell A2 /A1) RIdAIR—IS HIERS
YOl S5d dlvRId ARSIRel AeURAloll ElRARIHI 28]
sliRsIl AAleciall AJAIda A1D SIH S22 9. A=A
o€ 6d 5 S [ERIQI el RAsIeN sueilell 12101 Aes
Aslel oflld Hyo sRaAi AHId & ¥ dazid ARSI
IRl HioRl €,

Auid cg22iud dilld:-

oMuile] @ldRelel sRaAl HI2 [elRIHS 3HSUl Susilel]
slielisla s1H202ell evBu 2dl HIZ2 oteli AR
2ol S2] 9. A1 BuUid, AHUsl]l SUcilRA MUK 24yId
ARGl 2ol 52 & Aol WY AJldat UI[GAd) g=1d

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsNH difs +48d1d




8. AHiuell suellA =il [dya A5, AIES AsIBeeoe S5
YA SYellHi digd NESce dIlS SIH S 9, d¥Hal
s1RoflA1g ofl HioleRIS] Horot A afell 2AHAdN0N HI2
qq odlg, 2023 2l d avell AHA2NN HIZ A
AHRINell AIE AEN, Aiel F ddd el d dId] uss,
HedId) Hul vt A(EsIE] d2lS [e1ysa sal 8. )
21016l HiofelIS| HolRil2 YUl vy A (Es1Zlel)
[e3els el 53] 8. el susll sulell 4@21 [ Hetel
RIARAIRIS of10idal €It 2ulel Muie] HRIiSe! 52 ©.

25d vERd [craHlodl @Ry

Aol sudll clirdlal Ryd dis 2119 Rrefisd) Hecsl
allel-[SU2 Ad) ollel-Gi(S01 Sttetior] Sudll dI)S ofiedd
9. ARolAHIgA W A}Hs2lui2,20:9 ol 2A¥ ddll
ohl[2[5521e1 glzl Aetoflngeilze Hi2 "25a Gixgs 294Aglel
(FRiUNIR): AietoflRASRARS HI2 YelIRd 20A23) $HAS
&0 As AslAa [erpeisiB) Hoy 2 s ©. i1
AH0AHIR SHAS NaolASHR ol [s1Hatetl [dlde
URiiRAlel 21d © i ySlell w3Rauld], didefer
21o59R, HS[RI2E 202JA=Iel ddlRell 2AHIdI 2RI B,
Aol IgA AotoflnAsil HI2 [ermesIZ] Hiny]
@IIR—Id 5 &, FHi AR D)ol AHIARA AA ¥H S,
2RIg] 2d2, Bug =clR, HEAH a2 AHa AIEIR Ai2.
ARA0lA12 Yoo, sudll [sa daz (AeoflAse-
AHAG)HI 9. sUall AA{RAIR 850N A aoflASA-
ANHAE U @19] Adl] dHIH H1dRISdRAIe] 20y el Uil
AleifUd s2dlof g AV Hel AsA ded] s Fd
syoilail doll AHaie?) (G131 HISEa vmd) 2.

[ota5)ll vaIGiEIRlgf [61dEt: -

o111 dY 2022-23 ol ofIRIIS|2 UsS)oll AR HI Susi]
(81243, 2043 ol SAH 93¥(3) ol GividHi [s1RA1HS
Hso welld 89 S:-

) alfis [BA10) Q212 s2ai (B0 elRlgN el o]
201921 urEls2el 2418 Uidet SRAMI AR 8. i
52512 81 i 2192 nls20l SRAMi AHIR] 9.

d)  [61AHS1A dIvofl Aal dSRi1d &1 Ad] [EA10A)
ofllciAl uRie s3] & el del 2Add A9l 52| B
Hal 2019 el dIvoll [eiefl el HofHIel sl
8 v2j] 3 H12f, 2023 ol 1Y SYdilail S1H2{)2)q)
ddHiel RaI[a Aal 39 HIRf, 023 ildd ddail
o151 29) 2A1A1 AHal dsH2Id glesiel 2414) s ;

s)  sudllell 2dulciell yzail Hi2 el Dc=s] )
AHorl d122)[cAIa Asdl AHal Ml sledl HI2
suell AfEfstH, 2093 ofl MdIdigAl AopRiR

(824101 251561] Vel Hi2 [s1241HS12A 2192 4
ydl siny diel 8; 249

s)  etensla unsl suell aull el siled 28diell &
A 2d QIR sRAMHI Al 8.

A)  [C1AHS1A 85dl HidRs aienslal (srise) syai)
GlRl dolA=diMl AHIid 8 Aa Aldl AHidlRs
atlelsla [orRi%el yadl © el uHA=siRs 2ld
AIQ 9.

89)  [aAHSIA susllall Rideius] dsell AHAid2
AHEdIc AHlel, M AId) SIRIERA 6] 1Al
Uldet 4[6i[2d s=dl Hi2 210 HeldlA as) siE
8 2l [crafd s1lRiR d)S d¥ell AssHI Aol
&l 52 © AHal 2A1d] Hend] ypdl 240l iRiesizs
3ld sif2d 8.

aiensla wisldl Accidi idRs diensta (crRiser:-

AHIvell sYell UIA dell @Y AHal RIdAIlel] ¥SI2 A1
yed AidlRs H1Es [SrRides 13U siiMend] 8. 21
(crieNHi A412) 2ld =pIRId eleRi2el HJUldad
sifd18), olldA, HxfelisI, AHlEsddl el AR
M2l A4H1A21 21 8. SUslall (8210l 25156 AN s
Ao Qili\efdl Afe1Rc s2al HI2 AHidRs ctiRnsla [erRinel,
[Azi2tell etlensla #ifédledl 21212 G212 s=d), eid
sHesiad), Aultie] a1l sg el @ldAIRIe] ldRed
AHal sifaiH sHaN2) el a2dl 112 ald 9.

diEeA vid AHdll viedid):-
2yeqdl vfse::

eliRdell [o12ions el Helduiisi2 Al ySASHIR Fof
ANos 5., AIZS AsIBo2o2, HEIdIES] dYf 2022-23
HI2 sudflell 22223] AfSer dls [erels s2) &dl
Aol A [S2 ol AH&did AHIlcs 8.

AseRada villSe=:

sudll Af&fc1u, 20a3 ofl MdIaigAe oRilal, 2]
(el 216, NSl sual Ase), AHeIdIE (A M.
oiv1R. 9€¥0) ofl dy 20a€-99 2] SYsilail 2AdM AHoAuS
ddls [oHes s=ami 2Hid)l ed). ddy AHedusell 39
4IRS, 2023 ol AselFad H(Se2 AHédid ulRRre-g
d2)s [clRA1HS HSNell AHEIE 218 NSUIHI ARl 8.

222ye? (S22 doll VEaIaHi 53d €35 Hicdl, s,
CuRd ofie Hadl I512 Via AseRad vllSe6 sHedid
Gu: [GAIS ¥st IRl 2uels2el HAdl [BweiluH)

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsH difs +48d1d




22eyedk:

22223 AHSeretl A8diaHi S\ alsId, dignA) +12d
Hlcsn Ruell sHeial sdls2el 2and ol

AseRaa:

AselFad AHl(Se2ell AHedidHdi s\d disid, digiRA
2Hdl Hlcasn Bwell +21dl tdlszel 21Rd ol

Sydilall divlisla u2sl U2 @®iddl [eRi%Is did
HEIQUWISIRG A1HIcA [BweilA):-

SUdilall allRIIS]2 UsS) U @i2dall [619s Ha
HelQUISIRell [2WENRA 44l [cl211HS Hsmell i),
Hsell AsdIdHi UlRIe-21 d3s A1Nd 9.

qaifis usis)

syoll AHl8le1214, 2093 ofl SAH G(3) Aol SUailAH
(Adéldal AHal d&lde) [e1H), 09y ol 6194 a(a)
iof21l2 3q HI, 2023 ol AHYE-9 el oyeii difis
ysisall Bdi2l sydll ol duidigde www.gsfs.co.in u2
el ASIA O,

&2 aAnel:

AHIval] suailA dis) uidell sigyer el dlsi2d ol
cfell 2id S1g ael sl adlRel 5 €id) o8] s21Ad
2&d) aell. Al susilRA sl el dlsiadl «el
glaiell el ofl Ysaell S deil Uz Asddie] ad @y
Fdl HOeid M2 Gagddl otell. suell AfEfsti, 2043
o1l HSRRU el d 80 e5d [stiHlell v3(R2liciof videt
s2d) el Ad] s1g e 2vel of &dl.

AHivell syell WA sIg (Glet €ldelz (S[dses ofell. gy
g2Ml0l godeez A¥YS2Ael Aos HISsAsl S5
(RAIgIIAS) Hi dui€ld s=dl HI2 sl 254 olis] o).

RiGifeId yail 1A sAR VA1 MGitid] [€Ed1a):-

SYail A& [s194, 2093 o]l SAH Ac¢ Hal A &80 ESd|
[s12131ol] 2IcIgA] AHatilR, 2i0ileic uail 2118 s=IRddl
RIdEIR) AlHIoRl SIHSIVGl AHal ol yaial 41242 s2uf
[datl 2ad™ Hicall AHIEIR © Yol (A1) allRlis] udslall
@1Rlel]l olleNHi ANd 8. oy e2(HAla sEH ace ol
s1faHi AHldd) 19 aioid 2AoilEid uai 2418 del2)
saf «12f]. Busd sEH &80 SIF olvlisl Rdel?)
AHiddi at2ll, dall otell n1=dl-2 Hi 2H1ud] usd Hiféd
SN

dloll, wiledilRlA B1aal Asieal [€ia):-

N S, Aol Suoil allel-0i(S2] [ER101 suel 8)di2f Suoi)

(81243, 2093 ofl sEH acg(aq) ol Md2IdIgA] &0
AHIdIH 241Ad) dlat, MH]e12(12)2H) Aal AdIH) 2O\
[AoIcdal &= s=aHiell Yfsa sarari 241dl 8. ol
Aol suell 242518] suell slaiell, u oet, 20qu el
S22 a9 olividlell Holalell vd2atiHel 2uidd)
yfsdal eloi 2vflal, say acg ofl diaid @io)
yisapiiell fsa AHudri Hid) 8.

SUail gl2l S2diHi A1Ad! 21s1eNall AR, Alad] [d21d)
3q HI=f, 2023 ol Fildd a¥ 112, Sudilell dIfts [&A1clol|
GHIPI30 81 8, dHi AHIARA S2AH] AHI1Ad 8.

SiHoll 20 HlE&dIAlGll vdla Adqell (As, uldacia
Ua [ciairer) difélciaH, a3 s MERAd:-

SIH ofl 22101 H[EdIRA] ol vdlal AdiHel (RS, [one
Hal [sidiel) AHE G121 043 ("2l S1IAE)") AHal dail
880 claldl [oiiflofl v3R2u) HHofpilz, SusllA vdl
el ol sR2uElel sl el [elaiRel HIS RS HYoid
2Ydll fUd s2d 9. Y e2(Fu101 S\ slBaliE ollend o12f).

Gl Giud, dsdils] 12, [Geil gSanieid suieil
Vial MYS:-

sucll g2l sRAMi Aldd] Hd[cAlell SR ElotHi
2iuilal, sydll A4(Efe12134, 2093 ofl SAH A3% o SUilA
(f&21e01) fe13), 20a% ol (61244 ¢(3) a 2A18 diJydl
HoisA Blod oRId Vel dsells) AHIAA Susilel alid)
usdl otell. ay e2Fu1a1, sucilA [deell ydemi sig
2sH diu3) o2l). 2Hlall dsmell adi syella S1¢ [deel)
gfSameell sHiell ay ol

YaI Sudil, 2iysd w1 2d AcAIl sucilal: -

AHIyell susilal Slg B2l suell, 2iisd A1e) el 24&2A191]
SYailA) at2).

HEcddll cAd2AuSIA VileIsINMA):-

Syeilell &ldell SUell A523] Hal yel Al Hecdoll
RIdRelusly HEsIZ) 2l ol ot ¢ e, 2023 &l
syeflell suofl A5ed] el Yl AHAell HEall
Qldelusl2 AEsI2) o @151 uell AHRdcHi a8l si2el
S szizell Hed A1 dIZIV 241 2g 8.

gl ofleey Jotal ¢ «yo1, 2023 &l SYefleil sUell Ase3
Hal li\ef Yol Hecdall @dNSI AHESIZ) d2)S
[e115d sRAMi AR &dl.

Hiold 2iRdI€lol RIUANol:-

SUdil dell Hiald 2AA18allia defl AVef IS
AH2SRAIUAIHicl) AS Hial & AHal Add dal d21d) «illd

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsNH difs +48d1d




Hal Uglaell asi=iell ediRl A dididzel Gef a1 8.
¥H[ sHAIZIRAIA HMRiIGa HOY, AHS dS) HO Al Uldlel)
aiHdl 410 SIHM2] vod] 21s, cildwiel geis)y
o3RI Hi2 suell sHRARIRAE [eryeiar, silaHdl
dgliRdlell Micell yel s2) 28] 8.

sHaRlBidl Addidil oillc:-

HIuel] susiln sHRiZ1Ae 2A0ilEia Dell evor djv=id
RARS1R01l U112 ENR0I (AHJU-AHJ UR AHHAEH] 454 9)
GHYelic] 8. 3a HIR, 2023 oil RAICRA, JHiuell SyoilA
AdH U21IRUJ GIR] HAIHRI S2d Aal HuilEd *s12)
2i2eiRAlell SHRARRA HI2 ovRId 2ARSI2 BHUslicRl 2341ie]
Ud|IR €20l 8.

syeflAl (@deiusla sHuRAIE ([eHes el
H&aldIg]) [e1243H], R0a% el (6123 U(2) JHal (3) 860
H&aldIg] Anddlell AeRHI A5 €21 SHURIA o1l ¥332)
ol1H) Aal Al (1) HSNell HEUIGHI NS 9.0 S,
siClal ¢llE S2di A28 12S)a Hsmell AHEdId HISEdIH]
AHid) 2&N 9. suail AHlEfs123, 20a3 ofl SEH a3€
ealui, 24013 aifs AH1ed A1) dID)v el
SIHSIvel] [EdR) €210t 2223 AN [SAHI 24cA) gl
[ci2)aiel Hi2 ulR(Ene Budoe 8. e UR[—Ere sl asa
Addl 21 g1ddl SIFURI2E12S SYdlla Uy aul IS
9. B2 séd sl (614 () 850 s21dd Hallelel)
dgl dnd? AndelR slg s o &d.

uif 35152461 vnaeil HiIS6dl AH1gRASAI:-

N S, syol oNa-Gi[So afvlisla suefl sldia]l sus)
A(elc1243, 2093 ol SAH Q¥(Q) E6N Sog ARSI2
EIES s2[ yorot Ul 2515 nddiefl 32 2&d) ofell.

?q ¥AsReis Juiazer-

Aol SusllA Sela [BulFe3) 2uldA (olada)
[Gm2s uiRiel 2Aide=ngla 42all AH1Ou ofofR
(RAITAAA IR : AHIAIG0RAHY09099 ) ANl &
Aol doll ¥R Aol 2IRS2 AYo2 g2l A=l
gaAsgl[e1s 3uid20Iel 2620 Gielic] ©.

VIRAEIRE! FSIR) Vial YSEHIRA:-

allelsla adell idell dR) slrlislal yasial @did) AHal
AHedidall dIZIV suaile] alelslay RRifca 442 s2d)
s1g dirdlds el MldotgdiHi uRddet &2 «12f] . syefleil
SIHSIYa] 2d3UH[ S1F S2S12 SAIH] Al <2,
[Gl1401S12) [ AHEId) 2H21dl YA ql2l ¢ldwini sysd]
Aol /Adl SUall sif2d 28diel]l © d RAI[da 442

s2d) S alleuIy H2d] HAIE 120 &SH URAIR sRAIH
2A1Ad o12]].

AseRaa eNen:-

AHIUsl] SUsil2n eﬂo\lsﬂ [5121114S HSUel]l ASS Hal AIHIc
A IRA HI2 @121 usdll AselFad eN2e) Aed S A 202 -
q 1ol A A2 of Uiclel 5T D).

@Ifd AgASA): -

dv2id 2 sigellfad AN HidRs S e
[c1efR1IcHS 2iRAIdoia S120) stivlis]y Adl &N ds) RAlcia
dgl Hvoid ofetid] 8. Aell syl dvrid A=SIRel
2eRAall deliRlell Gislnel siRfaiH 2)A 2AJAIde HI2
AweRil d2ls s1f s2didf AIg 2.

vieeldt: -

dJvRId ARSI, 219 ARSI AR A1&A] el o>
2eUIRA), AYRIEID), AIES) AHY SUdilall A5 Hal Ao
dHIH A&A19112AH) d=sel]l HiH 23d Add A&SIRa SI20)
syoilRA A12] s1H212) viond]l 8 syellail (s1411S) o)
oilel @ 8. dal suellui Al sldA ysal AR vied
A2 ol diRrel @Isd s2 8. sYdllall [dsiRHi €3S
22 sHRAIZIRARA 2Nd A5 2A)IElS dall AeSIRal)
syollail [612114S) WIH ol @ 8.

[c12111s Hso dzsell AHa dd)

21E/-
220 : dligla1olR 2 S SdiRiclgel, AITARA
dI2lH: 0£-0G-0%3 AHEu

(Slei: ooucocoq)

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsH difs +48d1d




[clas dHsne) viddid ulRfEre-s
sIuRe dldoic Rule

)  GllSdil Al

el | [Srums of el @R |aHdl (A2d S Slat [G121Hs Hsn | Ao H&oldIg] AotoflAsRA
Sl s | Alshsyled / AsSlall 2dvall | [S2s22 Hi 2AdiHi
.. Ve sHleR 2oy &Iv3) fRiued] Wik 24 | dAss 9 | sMalel sidal 212
ofl[Fefl/ 2aciot) Aa | wid edl | 2wl Vio2y (% i) 9l soaloid
dnd2 gorgioeol]
vl
q | 2ls SdRiciieel,
HIFANA 2-99-200€ | Ve ooucseoq | ¥ ¥ R - - - -
2 | =l Mo,
HIfARNA RU-99-0%9 AlENSYEd | oqcuRA | ¥ ¥ c - - - -
3 | 2l [fde dzad,
HIFANA Q-90-209¢C | oflfHal] 03£323¢y | 3 3 3 - - - -
¥ | 2lud) e vigiz,
HIFANA c-R-2023 | ollfHal] 0g¢030qu | q qQ ¢ - - - -
Y | 2lud) 2H1d) sd=,
HIFANA 23-3-209€ | ol[FHel) o3u3yeo3 | ¥ qQ qQ - - - -
g | =l Afora acnl) qQU-9-20%0 |2add 00£296¥9 | ¥ ¥ R - 39,u00| - -
o | 2N ciger &l Q-q2-20%R | 2dd oReqQaU | ¥ ¥ ¥ - €9uoo| - -
¢ | =l Agd 5. dRildl |ax-90-2020 «llfHel] occaceog | 3 3 3 - - - -
c |2l 2g.8). el [¥-3-2023 | el Qooucocu | q qQ 3 - - - -
ddHiet a1 A211Ball alenslal dy e2(Hllel vilSqll 24etH] 2Adl S2s512)a) [do1d):
Ao sH [cla14s of ot giMdl (Aed s A(sksyld / Ses120l ugla URA2SIRS dIZlv
oi.. se21g/ HHI2R ollffoll/ 2adat) | (RAYel, lerels)
a |2l cigel Hed! 2ddo Yot: [eiHels Q-93-20%W
o) 2l [de AN2dd), AHIgRARA ol ([Hel) Yty 2¢-qR-2020
3 24d] Hell Vg2 2119820 ol ([Hel) [erels G-2-20%3
¥ 2l Agd 5. delal ol [Fed) 2iYoty qQU-2-20%33
u | 2l g8 e ol (Fed) [erels ¥-3-2023
€ 2Hd) Hletl WelR 2HIgAA2 ol [Fed) 2iYetly ¢-¢-0%3

oAl 2ad [e1s dellell/Auell Hed Y2l a1t A uédi 1Yty A O, dellell/d4d Al 21YetiHiell
s1200 V82 S2dIHi AH1dR).: ol

slg yel [e111s Asoilv 219 RjvifEid 2],
) [otiamms dsudll ARG Biad AHell el

¥) Allse :Afufa:

RAcll, AR Va EIv3:

alleNslal dy R022-23 €2HAla1, 4132 A[(cal ¥ (p1R) AsS) olldail dIZIH U2 2 &dl:ag A, 13,
¢ A2 0, 9 [SAWI2 1R AHd I HIS, 023.

alRNs)a dy 2022-23 £2(Hala 2AH1(Se 21[A(del] 2ol el AsSlall elv3lal] [doid) ofld A B:

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES Qo AsAH difs AH8aid




Aoy [cla14s of ol 128l A (ca aHdl (Aed s A (clell Asslail ANotoflAsAlHi
$H o, A6 A(shsCa / oflai- vy 2udIHi A1ddl
ANlshsYRa [ e | Hodg slv3) Aell 2fvall
ol ([#efl/2dd o) 21 &d
2l o M o1, AN 2u-9q9q-208249 AN(shs(Ca ¥ ¥ 212l
2l 2feia aaidl Qy-9-200 *dda ¥ ¥ 212l
2l (igel Hedl () Q-93-204¢ 2ado ¥ ¥ 2lo?l

oflel: (q) [SA20i2 q, 2022 &l =428l Yei:le1sd
e AR

> syoflofl aieng)a RUIE2) MZalell vt AHal Aol aiensla Hilddle wé2id dell vidd) s2dl 412 S
stlRNsl (eidest A1R], YAld el [dRiellal ©;

> sudllell 2AidRs A [Sele [eels, #EeidIg] JHal [ereisel 21Rd) HiZell ARl el Aelifeis 2Hl(Sefef
H&o1dlg) ol sRal Higell tael.

> Qaifois (S aii 21udii A1dd] el siguer Aai Hi2, 0 s1g el dl, Aeifeis H[SeRfel Asaellei]
3l ;

> HYE) HI2 ollsal Auiffie sRdl uddl Aaadee 118, difis oiensla (S1desl e doil U6l A3l
AH&didall AHlall s2d), vt Aec 2419:

A. Syl AHl&[e1243, 2093 ofl SAH A3y ol Y2I-SAH 3 ol SAH (S) ol AEHH] CilSell AHEdIaH AHIdd
H12 [S252Rfell cvalvielBlall [s1AEatHi QIAE S2dlsll AIdRAS AU

U, Ses12), 9 Sid &1 dl, 04516(c221 ofl(c1A) AHa RId&IRHi AHal dell HiZall SI2e0
Aafoe g2l Yslelell SdlRidell HIER HEIN eidd] Hual 5160201 AeZ]A)
s, AlSe direnniel Beadd! sl [sldgaHi siley aNsdel
A, otlensly feide 2ioiféid sieioll 2H1aLRAS IR Uidiot
8.  slgdyel Aoifdid yalell @ldelRlell véd
.  sise (Se RUWZHi dlaisid
vilsal Hoy2) HIZ 2Aoiffe s2dl uédl Aairdee 2418 (HIRIS stieis)e [sidgsilell 2011 s=d);
Islerell 2adidl 219 s1:202) el 241(Se HSAlell vAsIRSdIel 24421 S2) el ddi [e1)a1el 521 ;
Hoy2) neidl Ri0ifEid ua 2118 sudlell @iasiRiHi AaRIH] slduel S2s1;

AHidRs etlRsl (612 N A Uiy Ridelvet HeldRAIof Helisot ;

YV V V VYV V

Alcet 211 A&, AHidRs A1[SeR)q] s3], AHidRs [erriser MeldlA ) yalfddr; sigyer eiiey
diRell 219 AHidRs 2 (Sef 2118 AUl s=d) el deof Hef2i20el 52 ;

> AHidRs AH(Se2 izl s2diHi 241dd] sigduel AHidRS duisll diRele) Hlall s2d) i 2is12ue 9d2AS)
2Hadl HleRuFddl 1 AHadl Alfds Hsldell 2idRs (erRixer Heidell (snsndl gl el vilsa 2l
A1uidell vel sad);

> sedl Hgld el Hasigl dxy Ridiell slduel 191 (A1 Aeifers 2 (Se= 2118 AuAl;

> syell qIRl 2AHell SRAMI AHIddl ANUDRIE NVl HRIiSe SRdl HI2 O adHi 29I A9 AS duid
AHidRs [ReH) AHal Hl52A1A1a1l gosHlal (4224 A (Seall AJAIdaial] EvRY 21U

> slduel el diioid) § Aoifeid [o1iH), [Aleti) n21d1 slduer 20191 AdifEisiZletl AHIEMN 860 AAddHI
Aid) 2S 9.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES Qq AsNAH difs AH8aid




(6) ctidiscl Via HEalcg] ARiler:
RAcll, AR Va EIv3:

stlRsla ay 20:2-23 £2[H2lle1, ofl[HeiRiel Al HEe1dIR] 2AAlciell SIg Ass 2lend o &dl:

ollHiSel AHal Héomltgi AF[ciel] 246l ofl ANG B

Aoy [cla14s of ol 128l A (ca aHdl (Aed s A (clell Asslail ANotoflAsAlui
$H o, A6 A(shsCa | oflai- vy 2dIHi A1ddl
AlEysYRa [ 2R | Lhvag a1y 20l vyl
all[@edl/2ad ™) 21 &d)
a |2 @de =ad,
AHIFAMNA (a) Q-q0-209¢ oflol-A (552 (2 - - 212l
2 | =ludl Meil vale,
HIFAMNA () G-2-20%3 oflol-A (552 (2 - - 212l
3 |2l Afod daid) Qy-9-20R0 2dda -- -- 2l
¥ |2l cigel HEdI (3) Q-93-204¢ 2ddo -- -- 2lo?l
u (=)l Agd s. giidl (¥) Q¥-90-20%0 oflol-A (552 (2 - - 212l
g |2l g8l e (u) ¥-3-2023 oflol-A (55 (2 - - S

oilel: (Q) [SA012 ¢, 2022 2l ViA=ell 2417 (R) 591 ¢, 2023 2l Hedidall (e1ysd (3) a (w2,

R0%R 2l Vie=ell Yot:fe12ysd () $9UAI2) Qu, 2023 &l Jt=i2el 21 (u) 1=l ¥, 2023 2l "ciiel) (1.
e AR

HuRl AUIASI sHRUIRIRAG [erels Hi2 dlsId, ASIRIHS ([AAYdI HIUES) o1sS] SRl HI2 HIYES) &sdl.
Hecdoll ARSI AH(ESIZ] el o>l sHARNA o HE el e1sS] S2Al HI2 ofl(cell ciariel s=d).

(5) sWulRe AMI¥s vaicield] (RilAUBIR) 2Alila:
RAcll, AR Va EIv3:
allelsla ayf 2022-23 €201, 2A1A6A12 Aol a4 (AS) AsS ofldall IV 2\ one &d): HIf ac ,2023.

AA2A42412 A[(Ael) 261l AHal alRISsI2 dYf 2022-23 £2(HAl0lal] AsSI6l] s1v2lal [Ao1d) ofld HNE B:

Aoy [cla14s of ol 128l A (ca aHdl (Aed s A (clell Asslail ANotoflAsAlui
$H o, A6 A(shsCa | oflai- vy 2dIHi A1ddl
ANlshsYRa [ e | Hodg siv3 =eil vl
ofl(Fefl /a1 ) 21) &d)
a (=l o Hop, AN 2u-9q9q-208249 A(sysy(Ca q q 2l
2 |2 [fdE dlrad,
AHIFAMNA (a) Q-q0-209¢ oflol-A (55 (2 - - 2l
3 | 2ludl Meil vale,
HIFAMNA () G-2-20%3 oflol-A (552 (2 2l
¥ |2l eigel HEdI (3) Q-93-204¢ 2ado q q 2lo?l

oilel: (Q) (SRR ¢, 2022 2l JiRi=2] I (R) 5YIR) ¢, 2023 2l Heiiael [es (3) a [SAwi,
2022 2fl Hetiael Yet:lorisd.

ee! 214

siufze ARada RU(BGIEE) WG vlelidd] e vlsal ¢diHel S2dl S § Sual IRl &l 2dIHi
Hidel1] H[cRAleN 2iSd A €25 M) HI viRfell 2540l eiaHel s2d) 10l 2142 Susflell siufe
A1HI(Fs cyaiviel@) oflfaef [a1@laiel s=q.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES Q3

AsNH difs +48d1d




(s) v cagRANGl 2fla:
RAcll, AR VA EIv3:

sllelsla ayf 2022-23 €2l , UM cldRel el AH(doll a4 (AS) AsS oildel] diIZW 21ve &dl: a3 HIRf,
2023.

MUY IdReUal 2A[A[clol] 2=Uc1l Hal aliRIS)> dYf 202:-23 £2(F2l101 Al&S)ell slvlal [Ao1d) ofld AN 89:

Aoy [cla14s of ol 128l A (cal aHdl (Aed s A (clell Asslail ANotoflAsAlHi
$H o, A6 A(shsCa [ oflai- vy 2dIHi A1dal
ANlshsYCa [ e | Hodg siv3 Azeil vl
ofl(Fefl /a1 ) 21d) &d)
a |2l o Hop, AN 2u-9q9q-20249 A(sysy(Ca q q 2l
2 |2 [fdE dlrad,
AHIFAMNA (a) Q-q0-209¢ oflo1-A (552 (2 - - 212l
3 [ 2ludl Mel vale,
HIFAMNA () G-2-20%3 oflol-A (552 (2 qQ qQ 212l
il Agd S. aildl (3) Q¥-90-20%0 oflo1-A (552 (2 - - 2l
u |2l g sl e (v) ¥-3-2023 oflol-A(5h5 (2 qQ qQ S

oilel: () [SA012 ¢, 201 2l =422 2AHIMH(R) SY12) ¢, 2023 2l Heiidel (eHels (3) Sy au,
2023 &l 1e=ell 24 (¥) HIRl ¥, 2023 2l Meiiael] [e12)sa.

el 214

Syeilail (G301 Hisdal 24242 S2) 2AS ddi [Afdel viHlal {1l , A48l S2dl, Hiud] AHAa [61=i3d S=2dl
Hi2 vy Hlfo12(21 AS[e1sHe] HRlisel el et S=d.

Hul BE2N &id sRdl HI2, ofllc U IdRaet Hi2 2iRRId el [RIedoi A(G1o13 eUfld 52 ©, &
syeilel 2Add [ddsyel @aRifRls (eief) dadl 1&g ofelld 8.

(A) VRSAHA YAIGIEIR] ldANe (ANAAH) Afilc:
RAcll, AR VA EIv3:

sllelslal dy 0-23 €2(FH2l0l, HSAMHA YUIHEIZ] ldelbel (AMAAAH) A[[dad a (As) dss
aildell 12V 2\ &dl: € HIf, R023.

AH2SAIHA] YUIHEID] RIdRIet (AMREAH ) A[F(clol] 2”1l A9 atlRNs]y dy 202:-23 €2(H=A1 H](22)0])
elv2lal] ([AaId) ol AN O

Aoy [cla14s of ot 128l A (ca aHdl (Aed s A (crell Asslail ANotoflAsAlui
$H o, A6 A(shsyCa | oflai- vy 2udIHi A1ddl
ANlshsYRa [ e | Hedg siv3 =eil vl
ofl(Fefl /a1 ) 21d) &d)
2l o Mo, AR 2u-9q9q-208249 A(shs(Ca q q 212l
2l [Afde dlzad,
AHIFGAMNA (a) Q-q0-209¢ oflol- A [5h52 (2 - - 212l
3 [ 2ludl Mel vale,
HIFAMNA () G-2-20%3 oflol-A (552 (2 212l
¥ |2l cigel HEdl (3) Q-93-204¢ 2ado q q 2lo?l

oilel: (Q) (SRR ¢, 2022 2l JiRi=2] I () 5YIR) ¢, 2023 2l Heiiael [es (3) a [SAwi,
2022 2fl Hetidel Yet:lerisd.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

Q3

AsH difs +48d1d




3)

¥)

)

Aead 2R
@Idi1l €2(A=le1 Bagdd HMdllé&dl auil Hi2 [o1Rinel Uegldel 2lavidl, Hidl el AJdd] HI.

URusddl Hsigad il s=dl i, vils gzl [eialRd [Glsulse) AlEwidl #alerRiof idet sad) (dlde
URRAIMCRA &50 51 Hal YdIUIEIRIA] el d=ddlell Ralcie] gl

() 2yl 223y Aukila:
RAcll, AR Va EIv3:

atlRNsla ayf 022-23 e2HAlel, 2H1gE] 22y AM[dl 2 (A1) Ass oflRdell alRlV alwd adl: ¢ xald,
R0, VMeYAIZ] q¢, R03.

A1) 222 A[[cl 231l AHal alleNsla dy 202:-23 €2(H ool AsSIall slv3lal] ([AId) o)A HNd 9:

Aoy [cla14s of ol 128l A (ca aHdl (Aed s A (clell Asslail ANotoflAsAlui
$H o, A6 A(shsCa | oflai- vy 2dIHi A1ddl
ANlshsYCa [ e | Hedg siv3 A=eil vl
ofl(Fefl /a2 ) 21d) &d)
2l (igel Hedl () Q-93-204¢ 2ddo R R 9lo?l
2 |2 [fdE dlrad,
HIFAMNA () Q-q0-209¢ oflol-A (552 (2 qQ qQ 2l
3 | 2ludl Meil vale,
HIGARA (3) G-2-20%3 oflo1-A (55 (2 - - 212l
3 |HvRl HIlEd) 2seldly
AHlEsI13) (ARA1E8)A)) 30-U-201% - R R S

(2) q [5A3012, 2022 2l Hedidell Yer:ferlsd. () SR ¢, 022 20l el w41l (3) 5912 ¢,
2023 2l Heiiael [eres

eal 2RA
Syeilell 2118E] dldeforial @I w32 silaiglell 21:&11 s2d) el 2AAet 529 .

el A1E1201 A6S):

el |HI221ell MsI2 CINEEEIEEED diZlv Al e Y1 s21d) uAl2 sal
$H of.
a  |difs AlRel A6 ¢ AR, WRWR A HHUEIIE | SYeilell snrIasRl Hafel dgiRdl HI2

sudil viféifciaH, 2043 ol ¥3RAIdd Uidd of s2dlcll [G21d): Yo

€S Va VaE ol [@a1d): Yoy

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES Q¥ AsAH difs AH8aid




[cl1s Hsuoll vi&did uRRre-s
ARAuIR uYRIA y2 alfis vidaid
SUailai] AlRAuAIR ollld 2ilEd 3uuil.
AAA2112 olld - s A3y 3uuil
uRa

AHIYofl susflon suell 21(&fe1213, 2043 ol SAH a3u Vel A &80 &dl [stiHlell NdIAIA HofRilR o)
AAu112 2AMH[Col]l MHaHeN el 441812 Ra AH12122, 20U ol 21%4]] [6111HS Hshell AssHI AlAAA12 ailla
as) adl el del Horr 532 adl. agMi, ALN2dl [S121H] Yo, SUollRA 2 A0, 024 ¢l AY AlvAd]
[e1211345 3Hsnell AssHi AlRAUBIR olllcHi A yovor a2 sal &.

3R a:

Aol syl 2A111fFs QNAHI ¥ sURISIZ] Mgl 8121 Aol F Hiotd [AsI AYSIS (AASIAIF) 8601
AH1a2] AdiHi 241dd €12 AAal Hd[TrRA) AE2I-4aE21 [dRdiR)ell dISlell ¢idll HI aAd] 811 det Hec 41N ©.
GHiyell syell 2AHIvHT ol doj s1(q1% & i Uldiell AaiAlell, HRuRel Hal udd ediRl YR AVl
delRdlell HAIR 521 . Vel A1 Hal AHEI™ HIS Add dfes of MRS Y UIS] AHIYS vdivielz slufe
alPIRs dls Aid yAluzelly Ridsel cifis Y2 s2 2sial.

A1 AlAA2H12 llld 2iviléd Hgﬁiaﬂ H2AdI &2 Hecddsll [AdIR1Hi 8121 &2dlol] £ 12d 1\43?_'] us 8. |
Hecddl ER1ddl [ddI2) Sueil) 352 2093 ol Ul2(3e-9 ol 2419 RfRidlddl g21d 8 Ha AHi o1 21l
([d2dIRlell AHIA S2d 9.

(a) wé2 2NAIdA A&)d [a1218S a0 A™HIN Kol AN MR8,
()  [a1Eiol ediR] 2d1Re2) RAGIN;

(3) sWIvRlI el BeNdI A1eRisdl )

(¥) AYldsi agizetizl Hvse Hi2 S2ANdI.

(W) [Rgier & MRAE YD YIS d@l YEI YEI HSIRell [Asaidl cllsalel [AAy [Rigier Hi 2eH1del 2Ad
&l (*)

(8) Rindal @daral Hivse 2Aled A [AsiRiell Hvse AS SHoj [ofel el [Ase Riige] 22uet (**)
* (30 ¢1d20i2, 2099 ofl 1Y (SIS snell aac Hl dssHi Hye 53] GHR1Ad B.)

** (ag HIR, 204¢ ol A (6121345 Hsnell AU 3] dssHi Hoe s3] Gu1Rdd B.)

o, HoFl vd UG

A1 allfaHi A2 M s2lell N0, Wit S2)al Hecdsll [dRdIR1HI 0l A1A24A12 Al Il KHEllYd
U] 2ol AHASI| AHAUUS A1 HoyZlell oiaig 8. 2flAReAIR diffs 2 votlell sd uifal 2fl2024A12 2 (d
Gl ARl SRAM AHiddl [CrRIHS HsO @lRl HYZ] AT 241d 8.

Hiuell suell A1 g HIZ Hecell [CrdiRell [Ao1n afyi slduel Hiase(2l) 1eidl davzid MAe12
AN RE] Gl AHNNAHAIHI AIAA AHeld] ARl AHHAIS20! A o]l | AvaRdlA1a e s10) A1) AS €.

AlAw12 AR(GA AlA=wA12 ol (i [o1211315 Hsniell euiRut, SR Vel vdiviER)Aol] ; ARt 1R Mg fdRA)
Hi2 eisinell sinaellell (d21d) ; 24al 2AlRAeA12 2lvetiofl A1RIS w21 AeiRI0l [agiziel 211€] s=d].

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES Qy AsNAH difs AH8aid




2. AlAu2112 2AlifAcdl 2241

[Gia1359] ot €le)/san ay e2f101 AlvAd] CSR ay e:f¥2101 CSR
Afilcicll AsSlail 2iva* | 2Afifcioll AsSlall clv3]
VNd AvAr*
2l or M1, A1FAARA(2) | A=At (delal] 2AUIAS) q q
=]l Mldie drRal, AH1gRARI (Q) | 216 ( (145 [e1R11Ms ) o o
) Hiotl Ve IERRIRI (R) | 216> ( (o145l [e111s ) q q
2l] ¢1221 HedI (3) A0 (A [c12414S) q q

() [S0i2 ¢, 021 20 il I ) Sopu12) €, 2023 2l Hetigel) [sres () q SR, 2022 2
M Iel] Yot :foty sl

3. o MR ARl 2%, ARARUBIR olld el oIS Gl21 HYR S2AAd ARAUBIR M52 SYeilel]
doiRilge U2 vali vMER SdIHi AId 8 A doi-[dis ol veisi2] 1) : www.gsfs.co.in

¥.  sudll (suell &% AHIYSs vdIviel@] olllc ) (6124 a% el (6114 ¢ ofl el (o114 (3) ofl AofRitliorHi
s=AIHi AIAd ARAAAIR MFsAell HRI-AISC ofl 2212 ofl [AoI1d) HEIot SR1. o dIdl &1l ol (~18dld
aNS)) : AH&l 880 el etiis|a o 12 @I9) usd) el

q. (1)
(o)
(s)
(s)
(21)
s.  (A)
(o)
(s)
(s)

SAH A3 (U) 3o SYolell 2422121 A1V @iS) % 3339G.€U @I
SAM A3 (U) YYoi SYoflell 2A22121 Alvu| ciSiell 2% Tggouc A

21911Gel stlRlislal cniletl AReAIR Vs HIdl AR BH2d| HdfdHie) Bagdd) Sivd 254 2

aljelisla ay Hi2 A2 AHS s2dlal] AH1dRASs 254, W S1g 81 d) 2leRl
stiRlisla ay Hi 5@ MR ¥dIGER] (vi+s-S) Zegoue Ay
AA=t12 M52 U viRfldii 241dd] 254 (A1G MYSS Hal AlG HIvse Ridid Hel ofal)  Qle
d&lde]l 2N aR&5AHT vifdHi H1dd] 25¥ Qle2)
AR H@IiSel U2 viRlap 211dd) 254, 9 A9 €12 dl: 2lo2
stiRnsla ay Hi2 viRldiHi 211dd §A 254 (A+01+S) 2leRl

()  ceisia gy #12 vildiHi A1dd A2dl [GetuRild 2A1A6A12 254 -

slelisia ay 412 [C1etuilRia 254 (T Hi)
vifaiHi A1dd
§G 254 (T i)

SAH qQ3U(g) HYO [C1etuiRid SaH Q3u( ) ofl 2021 o1a1d Yool uR[Rrs-9
ARAIR viidiMi doi€ld s=Rld 56 | 8601 BedlUid s1g uel eisindi duigld s2d 253
25y
254 duiEld 23d di2v eislan of ot 254 duiEld 23d di2v
Qle2] Tego£g 29.5.203 d19] usd otell

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES ag AsAH difs AH8aid




(©9) Ae g HI2 delRicll 254, 0 S1d €1 d) : 2ol (T dAl)
el of. (A21a 254
() (R) (3)
Q. | 5AM a3u (U) Yvoi Syeiletl A22121 A1V cisiell O 2SI Zegoue
2. | alensla cafHi vl s2d 5d 254 Qle2)
3. | aensla af Hi2 viidiHi 241dd dgliRiel]l 254 (-4) d19] usd otell
3. | AlRAMAIR Hlvset A2idl Hl2 i) AH2Adl viwdl slieisl aulel ygfdaixiel
Baadd) sivd 254, 9 S1F &1 dl d19] usd otell
u. | o1l etiisla aulHi A2 H1s Hie Buacel 254 (3-3) d19] usd otell
.  AA21Ba el alelisI ay Hi2 [GetuRild A1A6AIR 254 ol [daId): (T dviHi)
qQ R 3 ¥ y 3 ) ¢
el . | 911Gt S@H a3y S@H a3y siRlislal | say a3uel] vaisa¥ |AoRiH] atielsly Gen,
oi. |alaisla (g) &60 (g) &880 ad H12 | (u)ell oily oialg | aufui viRl s2diell| o1 sl
ayf CEEEIE CEEEIE viRlai | yoor uRRne-9 8s0|  oiislell 253 &l d
A2A412 AAxA12 | AH1dd] 254 BedMid eisinui (34i)
YidIHi doigld | HidiHi ois) duigld s2d 254, o
524 254 25H s1g &l d)
25 duigld
213d dI2
2leRl
¢.  aRnsla oy viRlami 41dd) siulRe A1 s yaivieiRlell 254 qi21 S1 38 A452413d) letiddiHi BHid)
8 Held| &2ddId s2dIH| AHId] 8 S SH: ol
o &1, ofalldd/ &aciRld S2a HS] SAMd Sl 21Ul EVIE S21: A1) uSd otel]
allens1 ayHi vfaHi 2A41dd) s1ufe A1 R[ad RuUl((G(Adlell 254 izl 241 2ld dalidd] A2l &2dld
s2dIHi A1dd] AId) AU (UlcaRA) Aviléld (A1) MElet S2):
ol .| Masd 2@idl 2Aultiell | FMasd iaar | fepfer of | vilapi 241da silelRAd HIfAse) R[]/ (32)/
o, gsl [avid (2iyel | 2iufiell Meisis| ailv  |RAlRARuAIR ol 253 aieiiellell (daia)
2120113 Aol (Adsdol
Rellol Aled)
q 3 k] Y g
AMARAIR oy slleAd
aliglel sivte, A0ty
N ARl ERI o
d12] usd otell
() ()

G.

o SYell SEH A3U (U) Yol A1 AW eiSiell A 251 ViRl sRABi [ensm d1g 812 dl doj sl 4w 52

NCIEIRY s ]
() )

220 : 2liglle1ol2
dI2lA: 0£-0G-20%3

2Hd) AH12d] S, IR

(Sl

2AE/-

BB
:03U3uc93)

2AE/-
2l o 3. 911, AHIgAA2
AHeaal - AlAMRAIR A [
(Slai: 0acul¢R4)

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

Q9o

AsH difs +48d1d




[cla1Hs Hsall vEdid ulRlEr2-d1

Aselad Alse edid
51 oi. - RHVIR-3
3q HIRl, 023 ilad dielisla af 12
Sucil AAse, 243 ol saH WF (1) id SudlA (@aRANSIA sHAIRIUG GRS Via HEadIg)
ol [1aH), 2097 dl [c1aH ¢ A Vigi3u
Mfar,
Hlol. A=A
dlvRid 222 SlRielifAd AR @RS
dlv2id 222 Slgelifd 2A(dN2 (@RS (8d U “Suci)” d)S s&dIR)) ediRl ARl SIUfRe @Id&lRe] Aal dI1d)
usg sietoll W2IdIgAIof Uidet 21921 2ld 21> 8 S «if& A AHHIA As2RAd A[Se HIRsd 612 82d ©. RseRag
2Bz 2 A &le g2di 2H1dd B & vetiell SIfd2el siBendl/Aaifeis usiRiel of deil Uz ¥32) HRlise 53|
2RI AH[GHIY @ISd s2dl HI2 ¥32] divoll 41812 Y21 UIS] 2SIl 8.
AHH A s2d AsRIRN €2Rle ANUSIRA, SI2101, mfaawc\s, S1 el Redl aigell el Aol 2S1S Suell €dizl
MOddiHi A1dd 8. suell detl A[ESIZIA, Avee] el 2H[Egd MR Gl As2RaAd 241 [Se eR%101 243 o
Yzl wiSd Hifed) 3ovot suellA 3 HIRf 2023 o1l 21 Y21 adl atieisla avell 24152 24210110134 «f1 e21ldd 1€l
chn LENEE C\halldlsfaﬂd Uldel 530 8. d2ll Suell U1 202l [BrIHS 4S50 HEARN el Uldef Yeald, ov323) ©
J2Q i e PUIE>) éa ugdl vidicRll MHIA &l2l ERdIHi AHId 89,
39 1R 2023 o1l R Y| Adl atRSIA af Hi2 HH) A AUsIRA, s19100, [le12ols, 513 el ofienAd Reef e
ol e21{d@ NMoIcIgA BHofRilR BHorl 251921 SUell £diRl VOddIHi Hiddl €1 doj 1A duiRiell s2d .
a.  SYailA AH[&lc1214, 2093 (SIAE)) Aol d 860 esdiHi AH1dd (o143 ;
2. SIRIEI ¥ VR s2la Sudilal dIdjuS & a ofld Yool ©:-
s.  Rxnd ds s gl Ase, ae3y
ol velRIl Yot did] usdl MdIdigA 2118 videt &1l 8 S oilé defl Ul AHHIA duiRl 52d ©.
q. € glRezRig s Suclls A% s gledal edirl viglz UsRd AseFd el=el.
2 all Ssnell AHA2NINI €210l Bu Bedui salf & A YHIA sueflA ANse, (61, (Al , HIdfelRIsIA,
elzel adl2ell edidigulef uidet s ©.
SYellAl ol [o123), 098 601 S22 2Ad S of. AHAIR-3 Hi €21l HHIA SUoll HI2 Herl [e1He1 WoIdIgetl Uide
HI2 33 of &dl. 51201 S dlRnsl af e2FRlI0 S\ [SRA1A)/El2tRA) A1 (6121400 ofl 1813 o AR Sl el
2] agiHi AH8did AHA GlA S
syeilel| [o121145 2isnell 2 el s12ldIes [612114S, [Giot-S1RdIeS [G1211HS Vel 2aci™ [G12113S ol 2192 iddet 2112
s2dIHi A1dd 9. [6111HS Hstell 2AclHi ¥ S2S12) AHall s0all AHA2AINI €2(Hlle 21 &dl d A[elc1=3Hel]
aNd1digAle] Uidet s2Ela sRAMi ARl &dl.
Af61Ra 2Ad (111345 s oll dlss), s[RI el ([doIddiz 2Ad s[RI U= oflel 2Aid [Ed=t 421Gel] 2A1HIsuR
HisadiMi 2A1dd &dl. A1 2idlell YAld 2AActRA dHM [¢1A1MS) & AHudiHT 11dd B, AES USdl el desHi
1efypf ei1oelR) Hi2 dgy Hiléd] el s1lR ool 2uls2el Anddi Hieell Ueld 21fRacHi 8.
€25 AssHi AdAH(Ael) dHiH (6l QaiHi 241d 9.
24 dgHi AHédId AR 1A S suellHi Yld Uil el 121 & & Syeilell SE el 51340112 o a3y
& 2419} voti2l) A1l uSd SIAERAN, (o111, (dfc1iH) Al Uiofe@ist 2119 Uldet 21 213 A A Euidul 210 212l 8.
2] dgiHi enécne A YA s aﬂ@a oll AHA21101 €310 SUilA
a.  orerIeRl Hlel ¥ 900,00,00,00,000 (3021 90 &V S21S HI )HI delR) S2dlell Hy 2] Hi2 [dA211 &I

uAi2 sal
20N : HHEIMIE AE)/-
di2lu: € f] A2, 023 271 Aot 216
YslIgAel : As009grOd000CERICY syll 2R—Id- Al Ul of.agxo

sdlfad] Reys 2029
UlAiz2l:qc30/2022
ollel: A1 HBIE KHHI2] 2AHIol dIBlViel] U 2118 diidiell 8 & "UR3e-21-9" d2)S WS © Aol A1 HEdIdall
AH(HY 191 Gfalid 8.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES ac AsAH difs AH8aid




Mld,

uREne-d1-q
AseRad fse vead

Yol . AeA22A)
dJvRid 222 SlalifcAd SCIEEREIRES
AHYIR) AHIY dIBHa AHSdId A1 U A1) 2vilal diri] 2AsI2 & -

q. AselFad 251561 vndell A Suciloll AAIAS) ol FAIHEIR] 8 HHIB) ¥dIGEIR) AselFaAd 2SS ol A8 12
YA S2d AHSe U2 (MY RIsd S2dld] 9.

2. HHIRA AH(Se Hi AHIfdes AselFaAd 251561 A sA1E 24 dIvo] Wid3] Anddl 2192 Ueg[ARA) 44l M(Sl1RH) )
HoliRd © 20192 deall M[c[Gio &1 & S «if& dell viid2] s2dl I AseRAd 2SS ofl AsIReN 222 AHIgRd
S2dIHi 2419d 8.

3. BHHIA Sudilall [BAICN 2Hal allRISIY 2SS ofl 21021d1 dall vl o) asiel s2d «12i).

¥, o v32 US @i HHA SIAEI, (6134 AHa [dfstaH a1 Yidet dell vell 28d €atiA) [ ldeIS do ol
2aid And) 9.

U, sldf2e el el dI1d) usdl SIRIERA, (oA, (e, eNel adlefl adidigule) uidel s2idg A
AAIESIol vdInelD) © AHHIZ) duiiel A sifdigldl] 222 120 s2d AsIHEN el Rifa &d.

€.  AselRAd AHlfSe 28did o d) Susilell @Hifd ARl WId3) AN 8 S of dl AJVIAS) HARSI2Sdl S
Y@Iduul 2ld Sueila] diuidlal &12 U &3] 2AS 8.

20N : HHEIMIE AE)/-

di2lu: g2l M2, 03 A1 AH(=st 216

YslIgAel : As009gsOd000CERICY syell AR 20 Ml o agxo

sdl(cé] Rels 2024
Azl :ac30/2022

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES Qe AsNAH difs AH8aid




uRRRn2-¢
[6iki%s VA HEIAUISIRA HEdId

®liRdoll [oRRi%5 va HEIQUISRG 32 HIRI, 2023 ildd af #1E JvRid e s1AdilRAd AMRR [@. ol aivlisla wis) Bu:
sucil Vf&ilciad, wa3 ol sad 1¥3(s)(6ll) &sn Rweil

dvRId 22 sigolifdad AldAA [ARSS ol 3 HIf, 2023 o ¥ yzI edl adell Q12 2Ad dlRlis)a Yus)
sudflaRl 2043 &80 dlgd URd HIOUISIA atlRis| A(G1H12 A SUeilall 2uIES ol YdIGEIZ] 8. SEH a3¢(U)
8501 eild ARSIREll SIRZNER ANos AH[SeR weird edil [Heis wAd Aaifeis 2il(SeR of say a3 ésm
sllRlisla Ys) Y2 AlMHMIRI @Isd S2dlol]l YdIGEIZ) € AHal Al AH[EHMIR dHell dd 2ld s2dl AH)(Se dal
slaglell saH a¥3(q0) 8601 €21ldd 2A1(S[E2] 221e5S Hvot AH1ERd E1d) NA . 41 HHIA AA) EdIRI SRAHI HId
8 d Aol A1(Se AHedid ag Hl A, 3 Hi yeIdd 9.

GflRd 2ARSIR0ll SIRZIAR Aes ASeR aeird ddl 1A sudllaizieol say as3(g)(A) 601 did 22
sigelifcdad (A (@SS ofl 3 HI2f, 2023 ol ¥ Yzl adl aifell stiiislal uns) of yaell Afse s2a &d.
1 ypaell AH(se 2dda 2ld s2d &g e ¥4I Aelifeis il(SeR ol siRlaig]l s1910 ol Buaildl S2d of &dl Vel
Syailetl sHAIZIA dall 151602 ofl 2s1sHiel 2lsi gei 120 B1s €20 AsRie) s2d 8.

21412 yzs H[S2ell AHIE2, 213 syeilaiell say as3(g ) ofl) 2iddld «ilAell Hecyel vividlel usifRid s2al
HidL & ¥ HIRI €=llel UR AId] & el § HIZ] ¢fen alRsI [sides) Hal 2icileid 2(Se +8aid ofl agl 2112
AHYRI ASIH S2d] HI2 ¥32) O

. ci5ISRSdl UR [weil

. di51 Vial gS3Alcig] [G1deat

uiRf

diensla Aloll U 2ilc T32.90 s2As (clle )

BuRlsd ailct e1ee 2y S2 8, Aed S 022-23 el asdiHi AH1Ad] sudlell gilAd ofllc Hovor sudflell 220¢
q 22lesS AA2A (@lert) U2 T 32.90 S2Asell 254 @ 0.50 251 2V[Ed (32 dlA (gNAd ) 6122). Ryd dis s
dleSalietl URUsl (39 3 04¢) Yvot, SucilA R0ae-20 2l =8l N2 s2dl Mdd) &d. dall, 20ae-20 2l
R029-22 2Yelletl I3q.a¢ sAAs0ll &ifd eie2llell (EA101 A1g etnsla ay 2022-23 Hi vod] 2Mid] sHiel el
vislell To.cR S21S AN &ldl NPA. N S, syl Alg avell (022-23) ol «151 AR T32.90 S50l (&2
AR 9, Yoil URRIA ‘mnddiHi 241dd) sHIRN Hi T39.a¢ s21s 2l a2 €21fd © Aa yRenA ‘ayf Hi2al as)’
ad &€ el e ex1ld 8.

2l0: AHHEIIE ™IRdoll [s12MS AHal HelduIsIR ddl
dI2lVu: R€-09-203 AE)/-
(fdovay A, s1812])
ANsiBoeoe void (2A[Se-2) dv=Id

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 20 AsAH difs AH8aid




diensia ol 2022-23 HI2 A cuRivilERe VAEdiGH] NG “iGBIA YERAI GIIR” U [C1RIMS ¥HSUcll YUIGI

U2 of. 2dcid dyiRiREIRall AHAE G| HRAGIHI ovd o
AN Clloid A[GHI AENRAI UR GIR
A | olsisiesdl uz [2uel AHIRUIAIGA dlensIa ay 09e-20 2] HiRd)

q. o151 el oisRilelq] [sidest
uRf
sliens1 Alga U ailc I32.90 s21s (el )

Gurlsd alild e1ee 2y S2 8, Aed S WW-23
e2@l1e1 saiHi A1dd) susllell gflAda oflfa yoor
Syoilof] 20¢ q 2@loSS A2 (dlori) Uz T 32.90
52150l 251 @0 .50 2SI A (G1d SSe i (AR )
e122). Ry ois s o310l UfFust (39 A 20a¢)
4o, susfll 209c-20 &l JiRizell Mdiald s=d
addl edl. deil, 20ac-20 2l R02q-22 Yot
¥3a.9¢ s2Isqll aild cieaiell (82u101 A1g ativlsl
ay 2022-23 Hi vidl 2Md] sHIRN AHa cislal
Ro.cR s2Is A &ldl NgA. W 5, sudllA g
avfe1] (02R-23) ol o151 1M T32.90 S2)S0i) (822
NNRN 9, Yol YRRIA ‘vnddiHi 241Ad] sHIel Hi
T39.9¢ s2s @l gaR €21fd 8 Aa yRend ‘g
Hi2efl o151’ d &€ el A exild 8.

As1B(c221 221053 - Q0 HHIA ailct N2idIg e1eal
(g0l 2idIg/eded)) ofl dlald selYalid 8.

allelsla af 096-20  AHal WR0-Q Hi Syl
$5d dlvzId A=SIRell 210 [ER10 Y uisd)
&ldiell ¢12d12 A516(c221 221055-90¢ HHIA SYail
oo gAlAd Vdlaidell el lorl edl. WS
gRilAd aloidlgd 2leal HediHi Aidl edl, u2q
AHigaAFN alel yovor [Ep10] AlusiAlHi
RS2 1Hd) UR @0 50% N2IdIg d1RidiHi AHI1Ad &d)
Aol dal ‘&l AHatiHd’ d2)S eilddiHi A1A .

allesly dy 0:-3 €2l SUailA gAlAd
ofllci as) 4e dui el sl a) aensla cf
2022-23 HI2 AlAd W2ldigall Aely @0 .350%
aila ciey T32.90 szisdl (g=ilAd oiaid)
dRIdIHi AIAE.

o S, Suell A5 €lRISI S gl MLl AH1R0AIY
ot AigAIRAA elzel Yoot Adidigd s3] 26 ©
ol HHILII HRSAIH] U cided 2lleel] diZlv
4ol @0 350% w32 W2ldIg &RId 8.

dall, sueflan BtefRizd] ofl(ciotl 18112 2A0iEid aul
e2(Hlol 2IdIgAIS AHldRAS (&A1 AlRdIR
A 8. 412l], 39 .a¢ S2154] ‘vnddiHi 241dd)
sHIel ’of a€lR e21[dd Aal ulReIA ‘o Hizef) @151’
d e yelloll 2N e1fdd e2llotHi Adi 211d9)
algl.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

Q9

AsH difs +48d1d




A3y HSea v1éaid

djvRid 222 Slgelifad AN (A2 sel 24620 d=2s
MRl (Ea161] elzelell aielisla udis) yell 2H1(Se viéaid

E (VD]

2HIRA 39 HRS, 2023 ol Hldd afer dv2id e slgetiliad A=A [ARSS el ("suel") 2adt stRiiS)
U2is), ddor 2A2921 AHddld Hal oSl el oiSRAletell (HeRl AHA AHIdS A(&d) 2dd UAS), glsud) S51=01
A YAS) Aol 2SS HdIgall 2ddd US| Aal alRlisla uss) Yol 2dddt oflel, aileyio [&A10f] ofl[ciA) 2+
ofly 22l s2el HilEd) (AE] &d ugd] “dd sflRlislal yas)” s&diQl) Aléd dd duiRiell s3] 8.

24121 (G112 Al Aes VRISIZ] A0l A AT AHIAE U] SR 4ol BURlSd 2dd atlRlis]l Uss) Suell
HfEife123, 20a3 (“Efe1247) ofl 2H1a_Udl 3ot SUeily (GIRdIY A51G[eE1 221e5521) [e14H], 20y 2118)
diddl @130l saH a33 s60 [a1alRa eliIRd) 516201 22105521 2118, (“Efos AMA4” ) AHel Mo 39 HI=,
2023 oll AY IRdHi A1HIe 21 dlsd [EA100] oflciAH) o3y el d IR YzI adl deil e15) Hal o>l 2AHY
AHlds, glsalHi S2512 AHal dell 1SS Mdi&eal] AIRI AHal 2uwe HI[Ed) AN 9.

UGG B

2HHIA suell A(&fe1213, 2093 ol sEH a¥3(q0) 8601 &21Ad cuRiLllell EN2CN ofiR HHRA duiRiel s3] &dl.
A1 €20 8660 HHIZ) YdICIEIZIRA AHIRI AHE&dIdall HIRdlRl (@101l eN2eiall aiRlis)2l Ynslell ¢i21el] dyiiel
Hi2ell duRielerRell avaivielRlAl A1 defdari 211d] 8. 41 dlodeee 2i1s AUIES AsiBozog 215 gloSal
(gAAAIY) A vigl2 WISH 11 Ril&dl HofRiR Sueflel] 2adal €lA al 2HfElfs113 10 d &850 aSdl o)
&smell N2AAIFH BHoRiR AHiRdl (&2A10f] N2 ) aeisla unslel 2H:12) duRielel Riciléia Slds azR2Ad)
A1), el AN A1 ¥3[RAIA) Hal AHRUIR 2AlEdll HHigAABY dopRiI2 21312 o) A [cls vdIviEIRIA] Y2 s3] 8.
213 HiollA Gl S 2440l HAOA! duRiC] Yidl AHHIR1 KGRI HIS AHIENR YR WISl HI2 YRdl AAal 2119 B,

@R Y54l Xd] GIGid
2121 [orgel duiRiell A4&dida Halled saul [dell - 240 A1 d2S €1 E121A YA :

° MIRdla (210 €Nl ollRlis)a Ussiall ol ofti2 9 2Hal 30. ¢ ol AecfHi €21fdd sHa €2l goiRet)
glsug] Q2ell HRUisel d2S €2llf WAl2A €A .

° g=ilRAd ollfcetl el glsudlHi Sesi12el1 [sideat 12 52 ollel 3. A1g av €210t SUellRA gos AAA-q0¢
al2l se(¥id gAlAd Guzid AHiRuilAIg izl AJddHi 241dd HSd =418 gilAd ol Hyetid] ©.

A1 AeefHi AAHIR) AH[HM12 cedI) o12]).
VoA HIl&d)

SUofloll deIUS) A [S1241HS HSN Ao HIB HIS YdIKElR 8. Hol HIBAHI Sudllall difis AHEdIEH]
AHIfde Hifédlen 2aH1d21 2> ©, u2d dHi Hirdly (EA10] el2elell aRiisla ursiell +a dell Uz Iz
duiiellelRell ASdIdsl 2HId21 ad) oi2]].

M1 (@10 eN2@lell allRlis12 UMS) U 214H12) 2H[HM12 2+ HI[&d)al 2A41d3] Ad) oi2]] 24al 24N doll U2 SIg
YRl MSIRell deAIHS [onstal isd s2dI o).

alllisla ysisiell 1413) duiAell e, 244112) vdiveld) oly HIf&d) dijdisl] 89, AHal AH1H s2d1, oy HI[Ed
sllRlisla ysis) A18 dirdlds 2)d 42A21d AH2dl AHIZ) dviRielHi Andd] veisI2) A2id] A2l did(ds 2ld
UiIE] 29Id © S SH defl ([dUIR S2dlell 8. O, AN vivddl SiHell AHIER, HA (o1l s2RA S dHi 211 ofly
Hif&dlell dizdlds Az=yid & dl, AHHI2 21 &[SSdal A&dIaHi AHI[Aes sl AR . AHHIR A1 GiCidHi S1g
celddl ¥g didig etell.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES R AsAH difs AH8aid




Midl (Ep10] eNelel aleisla ysslel HHd s2iddiel]l YdItElZ] AJAIAS]a] 2Ha d2lel]l 8 § &
dell 2Hd S2Ad ©

MIrdl [EA10] €N lell alelislal yss) Hi2 s3] A™HINd] RIdRINS AHal 2A1ASlell vdIHEIZ] 8. Sucila|
@IdRIUS AHal [clA1Hs Hsn Alele1aHel] saH  a3x(Y) Hi velndd aioidl H12 AlélsHel] saH 933 &60
s21dd IRdl [&R110] elze 2A(&éd FIRaHi Ao 1A 2dlgd [ERA100 ofllcal Ao 3y syeilel] anensla Rald,
allRS1 SIHIN2] HI Ao AHU AH1dS 2Aléd, JSUSIHI S2512 SUeilall 215S Hdisall AR Aal divud]l 2ld ANdl
diRdlds aAda alRlisla Uss) Q2 s2dl Aee] vdivielR 8. 41 YdIUEIZIH SYelad]l [AdSdell 21l Aa
Bc=Us) el ofly AlerFddiRA Aesiadl; 4pidid [Eu10f uglclell uieall ual xHa s2dl, divoll el
dsidld @11 Adl [e1efll Hal Al S2dl; Hal AR Hal dived] glesier AH1udl Hal Sid) BN 1@id| eidol
s12Q dRd(ds A==l Y5d 2dd aliRis2 UAS) dAIR SRdl el 2 S2dle) Hef3u [EAI0]] E5c)ell M2AlE
el 2Adfonyeldiell viid2] #ie sifar 2ld s 2 Adl Yrdl AHidRs eeisl (¢Rixel asdl, HHd S2d) Vel
vnddl Hi2 AH[ElfstiHel] aNd1aigRAl AHatRilz Yd [Eu10]] esd= [sieiiddiell yel qH1Ay 11 &

A oIS UAS) AAIR SRAMI RIS el (61414 HSO ddHlel RAIIGHI g 2&dl, dd¥iel R
2i0il8id @19 usd vlioid) &R s2dl el [ERA10lal A8 ddier Racell Buallal s2lel RidRelus Si dl Susilal
SSAHI Adlell 2A2idl 51H{12) oiel sRdlel A2idl AH sRAMi S1g diRdlds [dsa otell 5 S dof Sueilell at¥die]
HRIISol SRl HIS YdIVIER 8.

(512114S Hsm Susilal] allRlisla AHEdId MlSlell [a12)a1Rl Sl HIS YRl YdIGIEIR 9
Addl dielisla wisldl duiriell Hi2 GHEee] vdiGiEIZ]RA).

21H12) Bl H1cll2 (&R1100] el2wiell sliRlis)2l urs) Ul e1d su2 Heidl eidial dgal 2Ayel Ald dird(ds S22 Ide])
4sd 8 Aol AHIRI AH[GHIRAe AHId2A Sl duiRieleRell AHEdidel viglr Uisdl S SH dell divell uid2
Anadiefl 8. divof] vid2l A vidlef GIY 2z 8, u2q EN2CRiRell [EA101] AHaiiz s2d duRiel] a2 d 812 ©
12 83211 didlds A2y AHIda 2ME dell Slg viel] AHAud) otell. A2 AId] su2 12id] eiaHiel 2y 2AS ©
Aol ) Ifsadid 2la AH2dl @211 Hullal sRdIHi 1A d) dikdlds d1ediHi A41d 8, A diveil 2la 441 2dd
SIS UnsIell AHIE1R2 AdiHi A1dd1 duRiIsdlRAlel A18s (Srefla Medifdd s2 Ad) 2a 20 As 8.

eNReRizell (&A1) AHeRiR duRielel o1 30, 213 @IARIRIS o1l @Isd s21A kA JHal 242 duRie
e2AHIa RIdAIRIS AAAdIEA NNIRA 1A . HAA YLl dH S2IA €A

° (&=1100] eN=eletl atlRns) Uisiell Hecell dlrroyidel duiHlel AN AHel HRlisel s2lal, ug ¢id d
sy Hadl eidel dlEl glar, d auiR HI2 Helds duRiel siRldig] 3uRuil el 5P012) 5216l el IR
Hal HIZ AIEIR Y] UISdl HI2 YRdl el 2019 AdI duRiel] yzidl Anddl. Sdz[sle uRen dizdlds
dlRRyidal 2MEl of ddle] Uiy A cidell URend 30 G 8, sikel § da=MslHi ARa(l2, sue,
griedsell cid, Vild] 2 id BHadl AidRs [erinelel SAS] etividie] AN Elg AS ©.

° ANVNHI divedl Ad) duiel sifalg) asdl H12 duiel deiféid AHidRs [(sRiseled] =4y Anad), &
A(afs124el] sAH Q¥3(3)(AHI) 860, SUall UIRA [@A10] €NReIall ot Yais ot A€, AId] (1IN o)
siHo012)ell s12laridien AeelHi, Sudll IR ydil 2idRs salisla [e1ine & 5 53 A 9 212 211
RIS S2dl HI2 AN YdIAEIR 9IA.

° GuanoHi AdiHi AHidd] (&A1 allciAlell 219=d1 29l [EAHIU] HEIN ] 219d| AHal RIdRIIUS IRl S2d
2ivileic v8zidlof HRUISet S

° (BAIA G ddHlel MEHIdall AHIEND ldRRIUSell MIYaio] 2A192dl AHal [oesy, A Anddl duiRiellel|
yzidial 2A1€12, didlds 1feiRiddiell 2ot 1eial uRRAI(CA 2ivileid €1 Ad) susilel] 21dd si2l2d
d2ls Rig 2Avidiel] gHdl UR ofleuId 0S| Risd 53 S 8. 3 AHA Ad diRel sIElA S diRdlds Alei(Riddl
89, dl AHHI2 AHHI2I dUIACNEIRel AHBdIAH] IR [EA104] eNRRlell aflRISI2 UASIHT A0 [Ed M&2Ud) U2
2Hdl 9 HId] MEid) ByRd] 8l dl, HHHIRI HdRla AeIRdl HI2 €2llel €1od ¥33] B, 2HI2) [onsy
2H12I duRiCliElRell AH8didel] dIlv el HAOE auiRieletl Yidl U2 A181Rd 8. 91 5, cildwiel] aeetiA)
2Hadl URRA[A susllal 2udd s1l2d dls g 2vidie] vigl 53] 1S 8.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 23 AsNAH difs AH8aid




° véz s2iRAd HIl&d) Aeld a el (Ei10] el aivlisla uisiell AseR 20Id, HIOWY el
didfdsdl el etidl2 (&gl ENReiell atiRlis]a uns) 2102 2idel ASN 52 d 2ld Jidold @idelR)
ol geatiAlof Hlcifeifeicd 52 8 S SH dof HRIisel s=2d.

AN(asdl A gos AR alelsly [sidealdi W12l (sideailel dlddl © & lfsadld 21d AH2dl AseD, d AE[dd
Ule11d © S gos NAA allRlS) [s1deailoll @llvo]] veisi2 auziisdlel AH1Es [s1efl) Meiida 2 215 8. 43 ()
2121 AHSe silell AHasie] dH1NYel sRAAHI el 24121 SIlell URRIHI] @IS SRAMi AR HIHIHS
eNfasdl el dLIcHS URoiual €lleiHi AgA ©IRA; JHal () gos AR sigellfRad NI AHnudd
siguel viel [sidesilofl Rize] HRAISe SRl HIS.

Aol vloidlell 2418 duiAellell A1 (YA U Hal duiielel]l A4 2Hal ol duielell dizel #(&d 4113
dauiiell 2@ 2N 2us121 Ad) AHidRSs [s1ineisll aley Iy WiHA) vRlicl2A €9)2A .

AN 2A1AS)a [c1deat A18) Yl AMIRA 1A S AR 2ddAd| ACi[Eld el AHall 2118 dHIH ACIEN Hal Ao AU S
& 21412] 2aciidl U2 @lIvoll 2ld 244y 2AS dd) el vl @19] US @i 2ivil8id AcHd] HI2 didRild s2alefl &fds
o3RI o] videl s B,

2ARISIA Y2 UISd] viieidiiall, 23 ddHier q3@210101 GiRdl (&g10f] eNelell atRlisla usisiell duiielli
Uil Hew aRidd] gl Ad] ofioidlell A [eiefel s21RA A ; vl AEN sI2A€) eial [e1rHet 241 Glioid vicd]
W& Adi AHes1d o1&l @i AE HA A1 vliidlel HHIR1 cuiRiel A& diaHi deldlRA €A sHaual ol el , vior o
21yd 2ANNHI, A4 [or1Ei[Ra 52NN @i €N 21412 AHEdId MER Sl VIR 18] S120 S 1M S=dlell [duld
yRenHl vl 2ld AH1dl igliRidelRell vai&d ditlal deld] ddiell A0l A IHI A1d9.

Uiod Slojell Vi Adifois ¥3RAI U6l vEaid

(a) 2i@feHell saH aw3(qq) ol AL Sox ARSI2 vlelR UISAl Suel] (HI[SeRel A18did) §5H 00
(&S¥), Hvot, 213 “URRN2-5” Hi §SHell $521 3 V4l ¥ i €21[dd Glioid) URell [eidesll 2R 1A

(2) [e12i%1s ol HelQUIISI2 SYe] AH[Es143, 2093 ofl sEH a¥3 ofl Vel saH (U) ol AecfHi ulRaiee a1
e2iladl [a1€2N il Vel [e1g=N vigIR IS 8. dej Uidel s2dloj “URRre-u” Hi s21dd ©.

(3) dl&fcruell sex as3(3) Yovor 214 AHEdId S2RA YA S:-

(s) A U] s veisIB] AAal Hietdl Yool 24412 duRiellell &d HI2 vRli ¥32) sl Il dHiH HIf&d]
AHal Anls20e0 Hid2Al 89 Hal ANl 9.

(U) R 4G 3o 2121 [12lg1emiel siejell 2ld «v32] Al suellA 2idl (&M101] Alusi 2102
&ldlef velAd 9.

(o1) i1 el Beaul sR1Ad UIg, 242, eiSi-ojSAleis] UdS (el A4 A1dS Aléd), glsudlHi
Se5120] US Aol 2SS MdIgg] Uds, [&110f] DUsI f2idld ©.

(8) IRl AR Yo BuRlsd eliRlislal uns) A& feiimell saH 933 8601 s21dd elidl (&2110f)
elzele] Uidel 52 9.

() 39 HR[, 2023 ofl RAGRA Susllell 5] UiRell HOld Afdid 2idell HIER 3a HIRl, 023 ol
RAI[CA A& fstmel] saH ags(R) ol AecfHi [1a113s s 25541 dlAdl [61H1IAd AsURl [S1R114S)
ddlas sl a2l

(89) svydllall alluiis)a AH&dIdH] AHidRs dlelisla ([siRivelel] yalddl 49 Aldl [srRiselel] s13012)
sifaiydiell A 24121 a0 A8 did “UR(Ene-21” g,

BHHIR) ASAIE goS AR allRlSI [c1dgailoll AERMHT SUsilall AHidRS aiRNSIa [s1inel el ylfddi
ol S12fS13) HARSIRSAI UR AN [Ed HH[GHMIY RIS S2 ©.

(%) RAaRI Hyo AAl&ferimell sy ac(ag) ofl a3Rald AoiR duRiClielzell AHEAIGEHT AHI(dwe o)
Aluidlell AecHi:

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES W AsAH difs AH8aid




syeil 242512] suell elaiell el oivi2 YAAMIR $E3 (&) dIZIU1 U oel, 09U ofl ¥ Yo s)ufe
ciioidlell HoMldA Glzl V2] SRAMD A1dd, [slR11HS1el HEaidIY Rivifeid sI2elell seH aco Sudila
d19] usdl etell.

(1) suell (aurRiel 2101 duiiRlleR)) o123, 20a% A€l Yoot (o141 A 2HofA1R duIRllEIRell AHEICHI
AHIAR Sdlal) ad) Ao Gluidlell AERHT HHIRI H[GIMI Al 2H4HIB] s VRISID) HYO Aol
2Hlel A MM AH1Ad SRR YN0l -

(2)  susilA AHall Hirdla [EA1cf el2eial atielis]a UnsIHi dell seis)a yRR3I Bu usd?
eldiAlef] 21242 MéR 52d O- ofle 20.9 Y.

(2)  suollA a1d] usdi sleioh 12idl [&4101] eN=eN Yovoi AopHifsid WRUIR aisilell o Sl €12 d)
dail, clida (EA10] eN2 el allRiSs)>A UASIHI divtl d10lell S2I2) U - Aol gfsallel] ol
a¢ A9l gl5U) 2512 Uell S2 ofle 3 Y ; Hal SusilA 2H1RoflAIgell URU o .2 2HIR0ilA1E/
2096-20/490 SIRAIAIR (AacflAsA]) ARl YIS, of. 20c/R.90.90€/096-20 dIZlv a3
HIRf, 2020 of Uidel S2dI [EAI01HT ¥32] NoldIY 52d B,

(3) suail edizl AsIRISIR SNR] Aol AdIHd] SS Uid 25H duigld sdlell o3(2lid 2&d) oell.

(%)

(1) RARRINS HSORA 20¢AHId 53] © S, dell Qs vEISIZ] el Hicidl Yot UidRAlel ofleNi
e2lflcl RBiaiRt, s1g eisln (¥ Ilsadid 2ld AH2udl ASES A4 8) AsdIoRS 42d] Gl
2Hdl 2SI sRAMD AlR] o2l (sAl dl BealR ddiHi AiR]) 8. sudll qil [desll 2ieelA
(“HeR1eNA”) A(8d Ao slgyel IfSA(A)) AH2udl 242211 A )l A1l dHi HFHAH A2l
Herl Sl 2ild 2| HSIRY ASIN, AHYEI 218, A d Al «lleRdd &l S Aol S
HeiRel], Mgl S AHISSsdD) 2ld suell (“YildH dieiilA)”) g2l A21dl el ilcH dicdiiTA)
dd) s1gyel Ad HNNAHIRAE Aol RISUA A2id] AARAHI [E2101 H2d] 215101 S22 A2d|
ad siguel 2122, =21l AHaAdl dell ¥di Helel 52°;

(0l)  RARRINS HSORA 2¢AHId 3| B S, dell Qs VvEISIZ] el Hicidl Yot UidRAlel ofleNi
e=llcl Raiar, [Ae=N AeuRAl 2Aléd slgyel ifsa(A4)) 2H21dl 2A42211(A)) vIdel sud gzl
S1g iSO M1y &1 et2l]. (“sfS01 uIgln”), 2Hvel 211, ¢d d AT slladd el S e,
S SVail, M1 S 4HISSd2) 2ld, SIS91 UIZ] @Izl 2Hadl dail dd) siguel 21a 2 nuIRAd) AHe
R[S A2dl AR [ERiel AH2udl 2510l S22, (“AlAH dicielfA)”) AH2dl H[cH
aied12dlAl ad) siduel 1221, y=ail 2H2AdI dell Yl Helel 52 ;

(5) A ANNHI divel] a1 219 2100l g1 dd] A[S2 HlspRM el AIE2, 21412 €=llel U Ad
sd AR otell S Forl SI2Q 24Hal AG Hiold USY &1 5 BuRlsd Vel-sa¥H (A) el (o)
8smneall A1 s1duel HsiRe] Wig-(delier 8.

(1)  sueilA o exier S1g (S[Ases wéz s o8l S USR] oi2ll. ofle eiviz ac «il 2ice! dl.

4S2ASHIR Fol Aes syefl dd

O

RIZS As1Bozc
(ASAHIRAC: Q0EEACSUR) )

AE)/-
A7 [y Fet,
ISR
210 AHEIIE (RAGRUYE o 5A3399)
di2ly: ag A, 03 slAlgAer: 22593399 ollyBnsARHABIRCEUCE

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES Y AsNAH difs AH8aid




ulRlRr2-’s’’ wcd vSeell vi&didail 2ee]

(ReM101 cluicll ViHIRI Viddidall J¥2Ud 22 Slgatifcdiad (AR RISl 21eAa ‘Vied Sicjall Vial [G11HeISIE]
A1ARAS AN URoll HEAIG’ ol §52U 1 VRIR)

Suoll gl21 AHHIA AU AH1Ad | VA IRIRA) el ASeotl A1HI0>] ANNHT AHI2I Gl=I dURIdIHI A1dd ASIBo
OISt Vol 2519 Aol dell el HdHT Hidd s HIEd) HefiR 23] SEIRA GlA S

(a) suellell Adasd, 202 ial A6l el [Asie 601 BiHd iUl ofioid -

(s)

()

(1)

(a)

()

() (s)

()

() sueilA @ud2 Masd, 2129 el Aleieilell [AoId) exildd esd= [eiciida 8.

(o)  suell U ([Asit dsnell 213d 2iufcl & & adHiel s12f HlcHi © - yd ofie) 90 d2)S oididdii
Aid) &

2l e dl sl 3o syell Ui sl avHi AsdiR [Aasdell dHr dgilel Bid) dd usiRiele]
AHAUAS . HHHIRI A1 Yo SyUeflell @Iy el defl FAasdell HsiRell AeeHi divell 8.
AHAYNUSA €2llotHi Adl AABIdS dy eRHAIel Sedls [Fdsde] Alds Asiel s3) &dl. 2HHa
AHMAH AH1dd HIEd) el 2dls20el Aotz Hecdell [ARididiRA 2Hid] AsRINHI €lia uH1dd
otef].

AHHal AHIYdIHI 241dd HI[Ed) Aol 2]s201 AHelAI2, AHHIRA Y21&ill S ESd2Hi SUal dall oA
> .

siguel 242212 [Adsd) a21dd) «12]l H4a dell 242212 [Adsdlell HI[ASs) esa ddidl Susilal o

€1l 52a U2l Yis dId] usd el

suellA o e2fler dofl siguel Fasd, 26 21el Al1gell(Builolel AlEsIRel AUl A(Ed )of
Yot HElisel 52 o2l
Aoti] glensleRd (HI[&[012101) 852, accc (020 Hi JEI1RA) ol i vietiddl [s11H] és0 slduel

AetiHl Fasd 2vidl Hi2 39 HIRl, 2023 eI suell AR af e2(H2e1 1 silaIg) 213 sRA
A1d) at2ll A2dl viIs] 9.

SUoil oflel GISI| Sigelicdl SUd . deAoiRiI2 dal SIg HidRAHIel 21vdiel] ¥32 otell. 2414 suol]
(M [Sezell A48did ) HIS2,200 ol V2l Vis 3(2)(A) dI9) usd o2l

ddHiel BHsAHAN GieB)ell AH1€12 Susilal ayf e2(@211e1 SIguRl 244 AS) AH2Ad] ol1RI1S12 24e 1A
uiRdell siguel siefsi) s Hoe s Hid) a2, 413, Syl (l[SeRel 248did ) 24152,20%0 il
saM 3(2)(0l) di1d] usdl el

(3) Asielel Aeefui, af e2@lel syeilAl, UElA, [AH2s d1AlGi(¢e) uidet22iu 4121dl el sigyel yailal
slgfyer 22 A21d1 =411 Y2l uisdii 2Hid] 8 AH2AdI dletell 2a3uHi SiguelMsiel] dlet 12idl A5dl(eR1R
A AId) O, F AR(Ed A2l HRy=(E1d B¢

(s)

()

(1)

(a)

()

Suefl NS ollel-0i[So] Sl2iciiod! Susl & 414, SUafly (23220 HEdId) H1S2, 200 o] SEH
3(3)(1) @1d) usdl otel.

14l Ad i A1Ad] HIE) Hal 2AHYRA 2Aoi2A12, 24121 GIR1 dURIAIH 241dd1 251921, S2AAC
21s1e Bl dHIH el el Asdifeviel] Alozall A=) el dlot el AN2E)ef] Ms[l Susfletl [&a HI2
Hlcisn o2l

iHel 2ANdIHI 1Ad] HIEd) 40l VERIRA] Aol JHHIRI GIRI dUIRidMi AIdd 251S, dlel Bial
dlotell Mslcni Asdie, Ygaoll Ysaell el @lievell Asdellell 242usts (¢ialRa sari i) &
el Ysdell 2H2dl 2:Alel [srid ©.

240l A dIHT A1 HIfEd] 40 vidIARA, 2A4H1RI GlRI dUIRIdIHI AIdd] ERRE] AHofRil2, SusilA
HEG Aol I AHAAR dAR] .

suefl NS ollel-0i[So] Sl2iciio! Susl & 414, SUally (23220 HEdId) H1S2, 00 o] SEH
3(3)(©9) did] usdl otel.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES g AsAH difs AH8aid




(9)  2i4el AAdHT 1Ad) HIfE) 101 QU2 dRA] BHefRiI2, HHIRI GIRI dURIAIHI AHIAE! 2514 O
SYeilA syell 2152, 20430l SEH R ofl Val-sa¥ (95 ) Hi @IvIRId s Yool sl 6 Ysaellel
A1 2= A1 2215 AsdifeHe e sl ©. o) 38 ¥ .5 ol 2iec! .

(3) SYailA susll A48 lc1214, 2093 ofl SAH AcU AHal A¢g 860 Aldd] 8121 Ad) sle dlal, 215101, VHla1(12)AH)
AHal AHiAe2RA) AHNd oiel).

(4) IR AGHI2A AHal 2AHel Ad AT A1dd HIfEd] a1 2ulsRel 3o suelA s1g el :dlsi2) oell,
e Axud ds s JBaARA  vislR UISd [61I€2) AHal sAHl 93 el o€ ofl MoldIgH wHadl SYel]
A& fs123, 043 AHa sudll (el 2dlsi2) [6121H], ¥ AHal dail oA asdl [c1aH1al] uily 2dviléld
N1digl auriellell ay 212 @iof usd) el

(§) suell Beuigst, MiS21, (ol BHaudl viefley HgfTRi 2118 20s01Ad et2ll. dell, suell 24félfsi23, 20a3 el
SEH A¥¢(Q) 60 Sox ARSIR 52IAA 512 2515 [eieiiddlell HERIell Vel Vis 3(g) Sueilel @ldf usd
slef].

(9) a8l HdH HIdd HI[&d] el sl 4ot Siejef] geliel 2iefHi-

(5) Suall 2192 AdidiniRAIa [Gial [ddieRue ¢ifdwl (sife, sHyIBlel 210 dlHl, HIdSAR), HId AHa
Adl 52 249l dal a9 usdi oflen sieiol] gl 2f&d siogell £eii vl sRIdAi AHIe=l 2ld (1A &
el 39 Hl HI=[, 2023 el v AsAdMI AAlell dIZlvell © A&t dgetl 42NN HIS ASdd o]
uis] 2d ofell.

(W) 39 HRf, 2023 ¢l RACRA ¥ of 52d [ddifed sieiell Eaiiell (A1 oflA Hovor &:-

$H H[Elfs12140] ot gliof 2sH 52l dfef] 254 8 ([ddiE SATUSdR 9.
IR (3Mda) (AIs1zel ayf)
q | Aldsdzl AHl&leH | AldsdR) 99,C¢ ,URR 2003-0% slvaid elgsiE, HIgERAE Ae
AA1s

2 |AHlasdzl dHE (s | AH1dsd?) €,6U,a¢,99 2004-0€ dvRId elgSIE

3 | AHldsd2l A&l | AldsdR) | 39,82,9¢,5¢E 2020-29 AA1)(Aa )

¥ | AldsAz2l AHléle1ay | AHldsd?) Q% ,¢C,CCO 2020-29 A=Al (Aa )

5d ¥0,0%, ¢4, U0

(¢) SasA2l @613, AcEq (ACEQ ofl ¥3) 85601 S2 AHISIRRNHI Y e2(@2lel HIds d3)S AHMd el
V&2 sdIHi A1Ad) 24211B0l] [Gia1-251S s2d) AHids 2A0i(Eld S\ RdelR) of &dl.

(¢) (5) suellA siduel dis i afensla 26 uidel diet dlel o2l suefl AReoflAsi eldial s12d Ad)
AHid=-s1uf2e anel (AH1gA1s))/ (alsas [Sule 2514 (AdsIAR) dsn [SUllse dlsid) & «
AHARAR ASddIHi AHid) &d]. 118l 2S2ell V2l vis 3(e) () &60 EMIEST A1d] usd otell.

(W) sudllal S\guel dis AH2dl sliRI1S1 2AQ1 A2 242512 AHAd] SIFyel A2513) 2120 RE) Gl Blekse
[SsIe2 V82 S2dIHi Ald) a2,

(a1)  suolA af ex(F2lia iUl As 24l atRlS)e 26e Al Hedell dlot dlel otell dell, AH1s2e1l sdl
3(e)(s) &sn RUIEa) ddl usd el Ridirl 5 suell Aa10flASRA eldial S120 QIdRiIRiell 2AlHIeR)
ANINHI A 1A1S) AASIAR 2SI 9.

(8)  sydlatl stieis)a unslell ASER duIRi Uz, 51 2101011 €A AR5 S2IAA GISIO, M ¢eA, Sueil
GlRI dicil dlaell &gl Hi2 af g0t GuoHi i) otell.

() sydllatl atnsla usslell Ase2 duRl Uz, sudlRA dell Baisuelladl, A0 Al Aysd
AHieAall vdIHEIBlH A €2llaiHi 21ula 2H2idl Aol uc\ef s2d1 HI2 siduel R[e22) Hadl @Ifsd uiAel
sid eislo dlgf otell.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 29 AsNAH difs AH8aid




(q0)

(qa)

(aR)

(a3)

()

(au)

(ag)

(q9)

(ac)

(ac)

(9) sueilA ofl2) ysdl RiseNREs uz af e22le S1g dlel Gefl 531 ol el dall 21S=2ell sax
3(e)(©)u2 RUIEa) A1l usd otell.

(5) suollA HIZ[Hs V&R Mdid Al 41210l MER Mdld (2l gxdlde 24Ed) dHaudl Hed] el
HI2sd otleli Qicil s o] a1 dell suellel AHEdid sRdlell AHigiell Vel Uis 860 3(q0) (A1) A1)
usdl oefl.

(v1) oy e2@2le1, SUsl2A A2 Hadl SedlZuid [SAcze S\d AsARI2d SINdR] BH2d] Vileid]) WWedee
(=iyel H2al AHilRis e As(@s 2ld) s3) ei2ll 4 dell 2ilszell saH 3(a0) (o) s Vel
s=dlell v3[R21d did] usd) etell.

(5) syl gl2l 51 8cd=fs) 2 oell AHal dy e2(HA1a Suail U2 s1g A1l Bd=2MS) sileidii 41d)
oiel] AHeldl el sAIHi AHId] e,

(W) sudll AHl&lG1Hel saH a¥3 ol Yel-saH (aR) &s0ell SIg AH&did SUall (A[Se AHa AH[SeA)
[a12134), 2003 ol [612134 a3 860 [1ei[Ra 513 AS1E)-v Hi af €210t el 211 BA&dIded] clIZlv el
EIE S2dIH] Al olell.

(o1)  iMel i 1A HIfEd) Hal YERIRA Hvot, suell qiRl af e2@ler s1d @lia oelsiz
s(3a1e Hull a2l).

24121 AGHIR el e AT A1dd HIEd) el 2udls2el 3o suel] (618 suel] o2l el el
§SHell Uis 3(qR) suellal alId] usd otell.

2121 AH[GHHI12 A0l 21H1 0l AT AHIAd HI[Ed) el 2SR Yov ol vRli dId] uS i 2ivilEid A1RiAe
duiH @dsl2)l suell (&fe13, 2093 ofl Sl 499 AHal acc of Uldel 52 8 Aal 2ivileid ugisilell
@ldsilell [AaId) di9df usdi elirdlal [&R110] eNzel-2y “Riviféid uaisi2) vMéR s2d1” Yo elirdl (&2110f]
en=el alielisla yslell olleNdi vé2 s2d 9.

(s) IR Hd Suell UIA dell cIdRiI2lell SE Hal HS(dal o3y Yld 2HidRs A [Se Rrex 8.

(u) 213 2412 AHIS2 HEARNN Hs(d, 2AHJ el &€ oiss] sl HIZ, o €2l el 2HIv Al
Syeflal 3] s21Ad, AH1(Se dsnell dy Hi2all AHidRs A [Se AHedIdal elani dlal 8.

24121 AG1HI> 401 2410l A IHi 2A1dd HI[Ed] Al 2l sl Horor ay 221101 SUcil2A Aell [e1114S)
Heldl dell [sra14S)a 2AuifEld IlsaA) 2119 S [Ga 2SS @ldel2 S2d o8]l AHal dell Syell Ase, 093
ofl saH qeR ofl W2IdIg @l1d) usd) otell.

(5) Suoll [B1a-0isIol atlRlis)al Suoll © e Mirdla Axid dis e, ac3y ofl SAH sU-AHIgA 60
33| aigell ofuiz Anadd) 9.

(W) suell Ui Hieal AetoflASA elieiell elaiell AHis2efl sax 3 (ag)(ot) d1d) usdl o2l

(31)  VAHIRI HA el Vel AHudHT HIAE HIRd] el 2yl ez, R dis s o321 qi
dailddiHi A41dd! [ Hi vlif&ld s2d1Hi A1dd] SYell s12 Jedenoe syal (A1) oell.

(g)  tHal 2Aapt A HIR 2 AHYANA] Hefpiiz, Hidla Ryd ds gi=l sl 2H1dal
([s211Hi viRid 524[14;\/01 HI%N AS YU RAS10 SUel] dlvRid 222 gedeNeg [afHes (Yily
AN(e22)) .

Syl U121 AH[Se @Il AH1d3) AdIHi AH1AdI dlRNs)y dy €2(F2l101 Hal d2d & A211Ball alelslay ayf
€2(Halal 2SS vle s3| a2,

ay e2(32191 sudllall s yer Aelifels AN SeRAA Yl iHi 21| e,

stlels1 ARl aliRNsla AH25211Hd ol dididell desicd el 21U[E1d i1V el atiels]l vaioielZlRAlof)

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES b4 AsAH difs AH8aid




(20)

Asdell, sieisle (sidesil A1l el HifEd) el oIS 615 (S22 Hal AolyHoe A ovatiAl [AAef] 43412
MeIsI) Hal p4efot AHudl YidRAlel 213412] duiRiell AH1ER AdeRi 2Me diZlviel A5 aferl 2A322110101)
GHER EIRRIRA), HI2I &llol U 5¢ AR otell, ol 51201 214el AG HieldHi AHId B S 21(Se [Rul el
diRW siguel Aifas A6 Riddl AHRAcH 8 ¥ €21 8 S SUai] Ade 2llesl] dIZIW AHal 112 AA ofis)
&l 12 ddll ddHlel vadivielZlAlal el dondi a1 ofel. 9 S, AN yelIdlA YA S A1 SUsilel] @ifd
Aegrdlell vid2] otell. a0 agi cvendlRA ¥lRA s 211D RUIEa1 A3 RUE diRlu ellotl cell uz
HIERd ® Ha 4N of d) 51 N28) AR Gl1A S of ) S WId3) 2117 €A S AQed el diluiel)
As aell AHANNHI GIS] 26A dHIM FAICIEIRIA] SUell iR A ASAAIN AR RIIZ SYell gl
(SRRUIY¥ s2AIH] AHId.

(s) i Al&lerimell sam azu ofl Yel-sax (u) ol ofly F2id1g ol suell Aseetl AR/ 9 Hi
Bedfid $s¥i gleRisRell 2H1dRUSI R1dd] AlG NS Ridid sidlRe ARia R)(e1(C1(6e)
(MNAA112) d2s S\ [GtotuiRld 254 otell. deafRilz, ayf 312 2 S2ell saH 3(R0)(H) &80 RUEal
@I9] usd etell. ofle) 3y oil 2iec! .

(W) Ag H¥sgAell AU, SUelA A& le13ell sEH a3U ofl Vel SeH (g) ofl WiderHi aliRs] e
idel o2t [Eaziel vie=, AQert 2Neel IRV G1eruiRia shf2e M RBiad R0 (R1C1EJ) (2MNA=eA12 )l
25H WIR UIdIHI 2lods2 s3] 8. oilg 3U ol ec! dl.

4S2ASHIR Fol Aes syefl dd

O

AIZS As1Bozoe
(ASAHIRAC: Q0EEACSUR) )

2A8l/-
A=A [y Fot,
CIRIE
2el0: HHUEIdIE (RACAYE of xA3399)
di2ly: ag A, 023 YslAlgAer: 22593399 ollyBnsARHABIRCEUCE

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES e AsNAH difs AH8aid




uREre-“u” acd vilSedl vicaid

(1l dRlvicll J¥RId 222 S1FaillciAd [0 [ARS sl ARANA ViHIRI VHEdIddll * VoA Slojoil Vial [e1AHaSIR]
BURASIA Uil HEAIA 1121 EsUall 5521-2 Y))

el1Rdell (01291 Hal HEIAUISIR Sl 2A(Elfe1214, 2043 ofl SEH a¥3(U) &601 JJ¥RId 222 Slgeli(iAd A=A
[@RI2Sel cf 2022-23 ol [&2M101 duRiL] UR sielell durRiCllelRal durRiell &1 é2dl A0d (o=l

54

[cigan/Qel o=

AHddSsoll/del

()

(12N - AIHIo2

qQ

SYalHi AHIGE) Ueald HIRSA dHIH ([@p10] @ldelRlel (s
s=dlell Ugld 2@ 8 S SH? ol &l dl, [82u10ile] 2AHeul
U2 AHigdl Ridia (&A1 @idelRled] Mlslel] 24642) 2yléd
sllRlis|2 AHA2) N Slg &l dl wyelidd].

&l, suoll dHIH dlensla delRl Hi2
ASAAA (SISA M) dall AHlgAIS) Hal
AdslAA oigel H12 A12sd As2d2el
Byaiol A1) [RieH ediRl S2 8. AHHal
AT A1Ad] HIfEd) ual 2AHv A
21812 HA AsIBe22Aell JHuilSddl uz
SllEI% AAAR) E1R1ddi SIef Ml | of2l)

R | &ldell dleio SIg Yetolsel 1@idl el Asddl HI2 Susilell | A4HIZ) duiiell 24a) 2131a) 410a HifEd)
24l A8 SYallA sRvElRal AN ot/ adl2Hiel] | el Uls20elell AH1812 alensla ayf
HISI/HISAIN S2d 01| [SRAIRA] UioR]] 9 S SH? N &1, ollRliSI2l | R0:2-33 £2[F1a1 AId) S (5] viad
AHA2 wRlId) . Aldl SAHIl 2192 [EA101 & S SH? siefl. dall aiadla (&A10] &leie]

ollRliS12 Usis) U2 slgd 24242 ofell.

3 | sogla/Riov) A voRflAl dsell A A 2yl HI2 Aol eild)l A | AHIZ] dYiiRl AHal 24H1al ANE HIlE)
212l AHofRiIR HOE/HNAIUIN AiEletel] 2192 Fld dell Guallal | el ulsRelell AHIEIR Soglal/ A%
s2dIHi Al edl S SH? [dAdaiall [S211e1] A1) Aud). AovaAlA] drsell HAd/ HOdIN eSln

Hod etell, dell @id) usd etell.
(W) a1 (a2 Vel ([s1E=i- [ERiel &
a | suellRd et1=dla Ryd dis il V82 s2d oot [6igNe] | AR goRisuel M GIRl SR

Uidel 5 & S 517
- ollel-aisIol Sigeiiol Suefl (RNeioflNsA )

- el of adflszel

- Aol ol 48] Ml elzel

AH1dd| AHddSallall YdIUH] SUall izl
s2dIHi 21ddI Jideiell AeHH] Hirdl
(BA104] eNzelell alesla [sideaa) oile
ciiz ¥q d=§ €lel ElRdMi Al B.
HaRoe Gll e2lfell Yovot susfl detl
Bolorl (G301 HIsda €AlaH 21v{la
H2levlell Bofuidel Hg IR Uldel S2f
8. vlISlell S2a1S HglRAel A, Syel)
AH120A12A1 2119 Add AUSHI V. Al AU
ol dl dlensla (eides) vz sig dllas
HA2 S22 8 Al of dl d SYailell Add
sif2id 28dial 242 s2d] 61 V.

allelisla ay 2022-23 €2(Flet, Sudila
S\g [Cet si12faid [Fasd o2, a2l 241
UiS dI9] usd etell.

39-03-20%3 ol [RA8[dA, Susil s21dd %
A2 1A412 AN €.can AlRAI2AHIR
(AAR1E difell 9.ue% ) €121d 8.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 30

AsNH difs +48d1d




Guzal MtV 12 Airdlal Axid disai
dl. 23 HIA 0120 ol VeI of.
AHioflAIg/0ae6-20/a90 SIAHTAHIR
(AatoflAsH]) A2, UIS). of. aoc/
RR.90.90§/04G-20 Vel dll. F VG,
200 ofl V&2alIH| of . AHI20{1A1g//R0:0-
2a/qy SIRAIAIR (AcioflAsA) A1, s,
oi.qag/ 22.40.90§/ 020-Q YVU B,

eiidl2l Ryd dis [eid [sig=N WIS). ooc/
03.90.99G/09£-99 dl. 09 32,
209€ (0 [SAi2, 0 2] Heldel S2G )
Syl AEfe1213, 2093 ol sEH 2 (BU)
ofl Yfe s2dl amel of Adl suell (Rxd
dis ) [61E=N, 204€ dil.3a ¥, 20a¢ 2l 242513
ANotoflRAsell susilAlal @Idj uISa ©.

Bualsd MERelHl AalAI2 U512
AotoflASA HI12 39 HIRf, 2023 ¢l Aw
Yzl 23Adl cdfoll AAIRAMIR of Uidel
s2dlel] AHAHA[El 4RS13) Aejoilansi
HI2 621dd AlAI2A/H 12 QU 9.

dell sy ejalacﬂ Quy, AlHIRAA12
avndd) oi2ll.

eI 92

R | suoll Ul yadl ol ysd aflatdd] xal ol2) [lasd Uz | sudll s5d dvRid A=sIRell 2HeRlal
HeH 65 Gl AR(@Id SRdl A[CRd Wald © 5 SH? agi, | diot HyZ] Hal adzell sad) elaiel,
oy s2IAdI ASsHGN [eisiaHi 2102 [Adol adietl (Sl | vis a9 usd «tell.

3 | sudil/ A=sIzal sllla/ Hlofgﬁl%lciulc-m gl @i el Udlde | susil ql2l olis] deli udide Al dal
AHal Sl 2Avail €IV S2A O S SH?

dailddl H12al) ailfd sudll gzl lviifR€id
S2dIH AId] 8.9 S, alelislal ay 0-
3 €2RUla Aldl GIS] Qeli Udida AHeld|
dlet HyfEl datdd o2,

¥ | AuiR MU, dUiR AsdamIn, Hed) amel, As vidiRA | &l. sesHeie Anddl HI2 suel Ui As
Aol ANdd] 215S 25H4] Uislall Andel Y6l [Bwel Rrrexn 9. 213 syl glrl Hib Yfeszele)

AsIHE s3] 9.

u | dis oligg) AHAAR Yol SI1AEH2 SAIH| AHId] © S SH? @l19j usd ai2f).

2010 HHEIIE
di2ly: ag A, 03

4S2ASHIR Fol Aes syefl dd
AIZS AsIBoeoe
(ASAIRAC: Q0EEACSUR) )

2A8l/-
A=A [y Fot,
CINIES
(AGAYE of 3A3399)
YslAlgAer: 22593399 ollyBnsARHABIRCEUE

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

3q AsH difs +48d1d




ylRRRr2-<<or’ wacdd vHlSesl vidaid 2#1d

(H1et dlIBlvtel| dJvRIdl 222 SigeaiifRid A0 [@RSSell 2AcANa 214121 AHEdIdsil  HHo>) sioioll Al [o121401512]
AHIARISCIRA Uell AHEdIA’ G191 60l $521-3(AS) YA)

Sydil ifEifctaH, w3 ("VillilciAH") ol SAH 233 il VeI SEH 3 ol vis (1) sn dlitlis]A HEdId URell HidRs
dielisla feiiviel el v1edid.

BHHIRA dv=Id 222 Slgelifaud A=A (@RS ("suell") ail i) 248 dId UR AHid RS atilis) (si2iselel A
diRW yzi adi ave] syeflel clirdla (&2a10] EN2eiel atielislal uisiell HIRl 34, 2023 o RAGRA H3I2)
daviiellel]l 2118 duiel s2d 9.

UidRs dielisla [cRiser #12 20Amas)dl vdiGiel)

elidl gledezeiz 1S AUIES AsiBozegA viglR UISA ollRlislal A8dId Sdl U AHidRsS dielisly [srRiselel
Hofeals ollemi cvendd AHidRs [6lRivelell AIdAS MHIPNa €laHi Adl, SUslA AHidRs [srRidelell 21812
y2elIfid S2d dllRlislal AHEdIdall HIVES @IfUd SRl AHal VNdd| HIS YUIGIEIR €. AH] YAICIEIZRAIHI SYail
HfElfe123, 2093 8601 dell @idAIRell RdRAA el s1faH s1HM2lel feifRid s2al defl [Masdlef 2aiwl,
Ba2fUS) el i [eraid) Al duiRe, (&vA10fl 2516l A1 BHal 20yeldl el ([Aeviel sielisla HilEd)el
AH2ARAR2 A1) S2dl HI2 YAld HidRs eleiisla [erinele] Hinyy, 213dls2el el vndellel 21H1d2y 21 8.

Vel vdiGiel?)

AHHIZ] YdIGEIR) AHIZ) duiRiellall AIEI2 SUailall allRlisla AHEdId S2dl U2 HidRs drlisla [srRise ue
H[CHI @I5d s2diell 8. A HHIZ) duRiel elirdl glezeie 2115 AIES AsIBoee vielR UISA dllRlis]
&dId U2 AHidRs aeisla [srineell duriel Guaell #I9(ERIS oiaHi Hal HidRs silis)a (s12iee) <IN}
usdl &€ el suell 2481214, 2043 ofl seH a¥3(q0) 8601 8214 cuIRiel URell ENeNHI SRl AofRiIR cuiRie]
S2d 8. 21 HIUES) el HIo[eRls oilel veid © S 13 Alds w3R2Alde] Uidel S2RA A4l allRlis|a 2 IdH Yzdl
AHid[Rs alelisla ferinel 22fid s2f & 210l MNdd &g JHal N AH1g [rRI%El dH vlividlell AEH s1lgr 2ld
8 S SH doll divol]l Yid2) Anddl HI2 AHIRNYa AHal duiiel s3] &d] A viond) edl.

2H1Z] cuRieNHi aliRlisla 2eAIdHi Yrdl AHidRs eeisla [6Ri%el Ygld 2Hal deil s12lgr 2ld 2ijidetsd)
Yalddl A9 dauiri yidi Anddl Hi2 s3] silaig) Ada 8. «ieisla 2aidHi AHidRs eeisla [erRinel
2H12] duRiClHi elRIis)a 2AIdHi AHidRs deisla [sRineell 2y dl Anddl, 2&d] ofieun sionigilel
NuiHe] HERIIS SRdlell, Hel YRSl SA NUiHell AHIEIR AHidRs [Ri%elell sAE] Hal HinviIe] HRlise
AAlcel s1fardlo] H@RIisel s2dlell 2AHId21 sl &d). Wit s2d sildiglA Sidl Bd2MS) el eidal s12Q
elidl2 (&0 eNReiell aislal UasIHi £0id) A2 Idell MuiHe] HERIisel S2dl AlEd duRielieiRell (el
SENCICERN

A HiollA YA S aielis)a R AICHI SUoilail AHid RS dllRlisIa (6121901 Uegd U2 24412 duiAell H12 2AH1€12 li\eﬁ
Yisdl 243 Anddl duiiel y2idl Yzdi AHal divof] adl

dielisla ¢iid Uz VidRs aielisla (crRiveic 21l

sueilel] aliClislal 209Id YR AHidRs slivlisl [erRidel isla 2aAidel [AuRiellaadl 2ivid divell wid] Y3
yisdl Hizell HIURIA el AHIel 2)d dlsd (EA101] olllcil e12112 vll@ &g HI2 slivislay usis) duIR s=dleil
15211 8. susilell alRiis]al 2vAId UR AHid[Rs etiRisla [srRidemi Ad) ofllcAl 40l silaiglell 2410 a1 &, ¥ -

(a) suellell Fasdloll aivoll [Aaid), AlssAY Hel 202 Il @IdslR) AHal [sisidal H[c(GiGid 52 del adid
esdz [aieiiad;

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 3 AsAH difs AH8aid




(2) Ao 2a dlsd (@100l Rugidl AHaiiiz @lavof]l vid2] y2l IS Adi elirdla (&R0l elzeiet dteis)2
U2is) QIR s=dl dlslc AAudl Hi2 w32 Yol ellediHi Aiddl RIdEIR); el d Susflell AldS el viRf
$5c Sueilotl 2AIAS) A9l [crRAHSIN 24l oA SRAMT A1 ;5 Aal

(3) elf@igd 2AUlgsial 2H2SIddl AHeAl AHAAR dUIRl SdI Ol divol]l vid2] Anad), eiirdl (@10
€N lell oIS UAS] U2 WU A2 S2 ddl sudld] [Adsdel Guallal s2d) 12id] [eisid s2dl.

dielisla ¢iid UR VidRs anelisla GrRiserdd iaks waleri

AI631i6 42id] 121192 @ldRelYel (612 19 eivRAHAEIY SRalel] AGiIdell, Gid A2id]l Bd=USlell s12Q alilis]2
AHEAIGH] AHidRs etiiisla (erivelel] 2ido(d HAERA oieuin A2 Idel dgel &Y AS © el SEIRJI MEN el
o1 21512, GuRid, cildwietl 2AHA211016]l etlRlis]l 20 AHICHT AHid (RS ativlis]a [srRinelel slguel HRlisetell AEIN
URRAMCHI $2512a 5120 aliRIiSI AHEAIA URe] HidRS eS| [e1i%e el gl siyd ad 2us 8,
2H2dl ofl(ciA) eial s1faiglRAle] Uidel sRdlefl € [dsd ey 25 ©.

e (D]

214121 A(CHIT, dlodeeRig IS AIES AsIBoece 25 o321 GlRI GielR UISd allRlis)al 2 id U2 AHidRs
alllisla (siiseled] Hiofeals oliami cveidd aielisiy (srRiselell AIdLAS €eslal loidi Adl, SUail I, dHIH
Aivid MIRdl [@A10) elReetl ollRlis)2 Unslell AT AHidRS alvlislal (61219101 Ul 8 40l airlislal ysis)al
AeeHi suell glzl 2eUd eliRIisla 2¥Idell HIUES URell AHidRs [erRidelell 1812 211dl HidRs sliels)
(G12i2121 39 HI2f, 2023 ol R&[cA s1faiy 2d s s3) 2@ &dl.

YSASHIR Yot Aes suel] ad)
AIZS AsIBozoe
(AR 1 QOELACSUER)] )

2A8l/-
A0 [y Fot,
CINIES
20 HHUEIMIE (RAGAYE of 5A3399)
di2ly: ag A, 03 slAlgAer: 22593399 oflyBsARHABIRCEUCE

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 33 AsNAH difs AH8aid




dvRid 232 skIdlfcAd AR [Gfds
AMgAol : YgucaoyaceRAAYzAoacgo

3a #l 4R, 2023 ol R3] 2423

(T divii)

GlIGid ol oi.

ol R&faA

3q Hl HIRl, W3 34 Hl HRI, WRR

fasdl

(2) oneiisla [Fasd
(s) 21sS AHal AsS AHSa
(v) da
(o1) sl
(&) Ao ofllisla FMasd)
§d dilisla Masdl

(R) [Gicl oviisla Fasal
(s) 2slanniel s2 [dsdl (ANuA))
(v1) Nasd), 202 e Gus=el
(1) fasix smell Bixd 2iufc
(g1) Ao [Glal atjRlislal [Adsd)

gd [Gial ctiviisla Riasdl
§d [dsdl

YdIGIEIRIA Va dl5ul)
ydiGiEIZl Al
(1) onvlisla vdIGIERIA
(s) cuai
dui2 geii
(9) 2§24 A4l alietl GeNollell sa oiis]
(2) 2§24 Val atiotl GeN2N Ridietl deielRloll sa oiis)
Ao glli
(9) 2§24 A4l atietl Geoilell sa olis]
() 2y Val atiatl GeNaN Rididetl deielRloll 5@ ofis)
(v1) el
(91) Ao afllislal vdIoeIZ)RA)
§d dilisla vaiGiERlA
(R) [Gicl olivlisla vdiGiEIZ]A
(s) eslniel s2 ydivielZlAl (ANvA))
(V1) N21d1gRA
(21) lAd[Gid s2 vdivel2lA) (_Avull)
(&) Ao [Clatl allvlislal vdIoEIZ)RA)

g4 [Gicl olivlisla vaiGiERlA

(3) dlfsull
(5) dlsadl A= ys)
(W) Ao dlsall

gd dlsud)
50 YAIGERIA i dI5uE)
A1) el allRlisla Uas el AIHY (1191 9.

N ©owm <

RC.3

Qo
Qq

qR.9

Qe R

a3
Q¥

Qu
e E

ag

Qe
ac

35940 .CE R0¥E¢ A9
9COEEE .33 99¥€3€ .3€
¥¢R0934.32 ¥9EU3UA .£9
3¥CEC £9 QC699.33
Yg¢RA0.9¢ Yyco¥33.%0
£332.22 oUcCE €U

R .ME €.33

3¥.29 0.00

U3 uRq
$3G¥.%¥0 051¢.9¢
ygceeay. ue¢ YYccour. 5§
€.9¢ L9

€ .9¢ 3¢.£€3

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
FEUUUBE C3 ¥ER0UC3.0C
Q9094 9% QR30¢0.39
YocWYY. 5 40%300¢.GO
0.00 0.00

£¢q.93 Q¥.co
399¢y.au 3U0%R RE
¥UU9 .3€ 3999.¢¢
¥302.9% 3¢¢34.00
Q39ce £9 Q39ce £9
U¥E33€.92 ¥CA990.0¢
y$343¢9.33 YoYYo0E.SC
Ugceeas. u¢ Yyccoua.ss

AHlol dIZIVioll AHHIR| HEAIF HY U

N . o
YSAGHR Fol Ves Suail adl
2122l sllgiel] of . qoggacsuiR]
AIES AsIBoo

sil «. M. il
(d&ldl RiAlds)
(Slel:0acurc¢R4a)

&)
fiy21 Kol sil dillciol 2m&
(cHIPNER) (Hw alieisla AHEsI12))

AGAUE of. ¥U3399
sl igAe1:235933990lyBSAHAMIRCEUC

20N : AHHEIdIE 20 : dligNatoR

dIZlH : Qg€-0U-03 di2lv

: 4g-04-023

(G12114s Hsmell H1E212])
gl oild dadail
(Tora3s)
(Slei:00£2a¢%9)

2il [oRY Yol
(syell ARId)
(AAAA B9

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 3%

AsNH difs +48d1d




dvRid 232 skIdlfcAd AR [Gfds
3a #Hl 4R, 2023 ilda ag] cis1 Via gjs2icie] UdNS

(Z dHi)

[Q21d ollel oi oll avfell did

34 Hl HRl, W3 34 Hl HRI, WRR

soillHizil uas

Q@Y AHlds 9.4 QUUEUY .Y Q9¢R9 €9
R R HRIell §2512 U AW dIci A/ .2 ACEER R qQ¥EQ3% .93
(1) swdildluiall ga uas 3%¥US 0.4 AGEYUS. 00
(R) VoA VAS W Q0%¢R.3% ©204.5C
(3) §d d4s (U+R) 3YYO¥E.C1 R¢CBOUC. 3¢
vl
a  [&Rie vl 23 CBAR.9R REBE3R .U
2 aleusla Alge u aild o1 329022 0.00
3 sHAIR diet vl u ¥R %3 3¥u£Q
¥ eRiIR) A4l orel Ysael vil ¢ c.og Qq .23
U 2fdldd A RAMIYs vaioield) v 3u EEO.EE £00.00
g VoA vl € QQFUUR 934.¢¥
(¥) s§d vial RCESU6.51 RES321.63
4 52 yédial a5l (3-¥) $50GR.30 A003$. 0
¢ suulk: .1
s Qg SR QECAR.90 3¥E CR
v [dd[Gid s2 ¢3%.Mo 329.5€
o1 01Betl aifof 52 2AHIAlevod 0.00 (¥9.3%)
5d 52 uRl: 6% 6.20 305.¢¥
ol oi5) (u-¢) ¥¢3¥4.90 Q¥00G.¢R
¢ VicA AHA JIAS
S oSl Hd] ofSRAlel UId Yei:adilsd S2alHi of H1dd ofoid)
[eielRa diet yaiviglZlRAle] Yot Yot Wv.E (R.00) RE3
AHiAAd gIRl vl 3@ d2ls Hiuapi AHidd glsaél
£2c11ANHI 2SI UR ¢V HERI dIt! [ (SRl ) 999G0 .CO BOOEC .08
Ul elSl AHAI eiSRlel Wid Yet:ddilsd S2 et Us11 Ad]
AHldsdzl AuilEld Aiuid) UR q¢09.3¢ BEEOUC
GALUY 3Y¥0¥.0C
G SO AHY A4S (v+¢) YOGW6.$¥ ¥EB3.61
10 gl5ad] A2 €ls sHIel (MSs T 10 ol [Fud)
Ho -3 33 3403 Qo0.qu
geIsd - ¥ 34.03 qo0.au
2119al] el airlisla yasle Al 61191 8.
AHlol dIZIViall AHIRI HBdIA HYO (G211 Hsmell AIE=le])
A 3 el
YSAGHR Fol Aos Suall ddl il . M. Il sil yoila dai€l
21221l slleiell of . qoggacsuicy (d8ldd) RAIES) (fot2134s)
A1ES AsiBoeceH (Slel:0acur¢R4) (Slol:00£29CE9)
&)
[y Rol sl dillciar 2me sil fory Fal
(c12llelR) (Hw aleisla AHEsI2)) (suell 2aRId)
AGAUE of. ¥QU3399 (AAAA BB
sl igAe1:235933990lyBSAHAMIRCEUC
20N HHEIIE 20 : dligNatoR
dIZlH : Qg€-0U-03 dIZlAH : Qg€-0U-03

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 3y AsNAH difs AH8aid




JvR1d e siAdlilcAd AlRA [@RSs

3q #dl HRl, 2023 ilda ay #12 54l uRdda udis

(5) B4l A2 ys) R dvisi)
GIIGIdl oil Reifcn
3q HI2l, 023 3q HIl, 0
AHadIdall AHAANIN 6] AAHIdHI Rids Q39cc £a Q39cc £a
201Betl 2AH2NN Il ciclal 51RA ofsud) A2 HslHi S2s12 000 000
Yoi:22fUd AHEdidell AHA2N016l AFAIAHT Rias Q39¢C £a Q39¢C £a
af e2fF2lel glsad) A2 HslHi S5 0.00 0.00
sHedldal AU ([AHas q439CGCE.£9 q439CGCE.£9
(v) Vo YlEad) R disi)
VioliHd Vid GlAd
Glicidl AMIcA Yelia eiRdla And | wHlaold)- aifciad VoA AHIA 5d
VicliHd) AHas Glos ifilciam,| Vel G=il ollHd A4S GIRI
63% il saH Faa ol52)
4-IC (1) ésn €xdidod
VioliMd @isln
ABE 0q, WR dil RlaA Rias 0006, ¢l 0¢EU3. ¥U W¥$.03 QA36¥00. 6 ¥¢43.03| q203¢¢.0a ¥EA690.0¢
Vil AHAoll iS5 --- ¥¢3%¥4.90 --- -—- ———- --- ¥¢3%¥4.90
vad) 2Md sHielHiell doigld --- (cggc.oR) CEEC OR -—- -—-- - -
aild AHalHdHi dugld - - - - - - -
ol Hi2 A1 ol Glicidlell Alvul s2
[EEHERNCI
- ayetilell Yoi: [siei2er e - (R.00) - - - - (R.00)
- ARlAIF(RAW 52) gl glsad) exdidNall
21siRl U2 AWl oo [SHd «oig) [ (ule) - - - - - CA3 MY G MY
(3dlses --- --- --- --- --- - 000
i 39, W3 ol Av Rias RWO0L.CO |  WWLFAO.U3 3ua30.04 | A3G¥0L.CE ¥¢13.03 | QUEEIE.UU U¥G335.02
AliE 04, WA ol Av Rias 2909 C9 099G L€ QEUC 09 Q3¢r09.CC %¥¢a3 .93 9¥CES UU ¥EUIBE 09
Vil AHAa ci5) —— Q¥O0C CR —— - —— —— Q¥O0C CR
vad) 2Md sHielHiell doigld - (R¢oa .cg) 2¢0q €€ - - - 000
ald AstiHdHi doied) - - - - - - 000
ol Hi2 A ol Glicidlell Alvul s2
adetl Al eist H12 21 ol oloid)
feafRd aiet 2evstiziel yei: [Gafzer died - 2E3 - - - - 2E3
AHiAg (A s52) il glsad) edidoatl
2lsiel u2 ANuul v [SHd «is) [ (W) 3Ux0Q BE 3Ux0Q BE
(Sfdses (s2 [Sldses Aled) (3¥%C.CO) (3¥%C.CO)
i 39, WR ol Av Rias RW0L.GO |  CEU3.¥U FFL.03 | 436¥0L.CE ¥¢13.03| q103¢5.04 ¥E9690.0¢

A1 AoliHd A HSd AeliHd 8 Feil Guailol 242 sindellell 8d HI2 2Md AHiasHiel eisiel elielidRd s2al HI2 s=aAHi 2H1d 8.

cRdla Ryd ds 2if@ifsH, ae3y of sad su - 21d: () Hovod, suell As Rud 55 Mnd & 9l €2 o detl Awuil eisiell 2t 251 Sl A1) 254
ol €l ol oI5 Hal aiSAlel YidIHi el S [S[dses 1d dusai a2 saai d 8. aHlia eledla Bxd ds iRl (i 8d Riaia sueil 24
Hotid eisinuiell S\guel 254 [0l 53 2usd) otell. iy el cRdla Rosel dis etirdla Ryd dis 2RI, ae3y ol saH s - g (a) &80

ciRdla Ryud disenl di. a3 HI=l, 2020 ¢l URUN o, BHIRoBIF/0a6-20/290 SIANBIR( AatoflAS ) 2120 U Slei q06/22 .90.908/ 2096-20 HYUI,
cRdla Ryd disell 211as Hicadl, Masd adils2el 21a Naiaid elzel Aol gifd2uRd Hetpidell aldraid Gledl searii +1d 8. ¥ errdla (&21100] sﬁeu—

Bsd ulRusl Hvol AeioflAsARA ciRdlY (@210l N0 AHofAIR alRISIY AHSAMHA) U gildUd AHstiHdeall 2idig Bladil s2diel 28 8.

ciRdla Rxd disell di. a3 HIRf, 2020 el URUd «i. BH120{luIg/0a6-20/a90 SIHNIR(Ac10lAS ) 2020l HlS)ei q0c/22 .90 Q08 0a6-20 HYO AlG
siensla oy e22lel susfld dell ofls HEoi Msa 218 g=fiAa oflld Busidl . wiwal af A, sudll 552 sis2ilstell 21012 S2a WS eidla
(821101l el2e-aoc o etzid] &dl. sudlA ciirdla (&0l aleei-aoe 2418 AiId 2ilAd ol (Ueﬂeﬂa HWSG) &6 s2RAd dlRd2] HYo AlG
aengla af e2faie T 3240.22 @ (o1d ayf : gler) ol (ﬂaldlﬂ 53] 8. sucilA gl €lzel Aol (Hiels WHSARS]] 1A al’éd)

arfletdoNlF) Bl A2 vierR sl U2 HIfFRR 2913 s2d1 HI2 duRIR 8. Vletiidell BuRdPl Suel] AifEGRR, 2043 ofl SEH UR ol AIAIERA BHsRIR SaAR 1A .

qa  AlHIcA AHallHd
2 eieda Ryd oS AsHlalsa4, qe3y ol saH su - gl (4) €680 JHaHd eisim
aaddiHi Hddl Hetidd eislaell sinaell #i2 s1g &g e sall otel.
3 aifavuza Jaiud
Qo¢ &850 sdIHI Aldld aildd aisl Guidsl 9.
360 No1aId ofl oeidd) 53 B A SucllA "aildarzd Aetkd” HIS Siguel 254 2elistidRd s2del 32 e,
¥. wHlao121 Bilaw
U, Vo AHA IS «l21 g(S5adl edidod

suofln el 242 AlasHi gl5uEl vHledNlell 510001 V2 HRIMT F25126) Hicld! Adis] 2dISIf 8. 1 BHellHd Hodl AHA WIS GIRI UNVIR HE
[y S

U2 yet:feiefel sRaHi dd gl58) exdidadell Helisel U2 adi ARId diet Vel oisAlcie) SdId 8. v Aol ol5ud) vl [Bisia s2dmi

HIA D @R Sudll I AatraHie) vad) 2Midl 254 sHIRNH 2@stidRd 52 8.

Alel dIZlviell AHHIRI HEAIE HY O
YSASHIR Va1 Aos Sudl adl
2d2ell ofigel o, QOEEACSUEY

AIES AsiBozoey

216l

fay2n Fal

(™12NEIR)

AGJUE oi. ¥A3399
YslAIgAe1:235933990ilyBsARHARAIRCEUE

2040 : HHEIIE
dI2lvi : 9€-0u-2023

[s12Ms Hsmell AHiguel

sil o, M. pen
(d€ldd) RiulEs)
(Slet:0qcUR¢R4)

2l dlfcial 2me
(3va sl A@s2))

R0

: dliglatd1R

dI2lvi : 9€-0u-023

sil Yolld daid
(fe1214s)
(Slel:00£R9¢%9)

sl forRy Vo
(suell ARIa)
(AANAR B9

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

3%

AsNH difs +48d1d




JvRId Re siAcifcHAd AR [@RiEs

34l HIRl 2023 ofl A Y21 Adl g A5S UG WIS

R dHi)

Glicid

ol y21 2Adl ay ilcia

3q HIl, 023

3q HIl, 0

(5) sps1y ugRRMHiR0 cen udie
52 uédl o151/ (ai5iel) $$0GR.30 UWL3E.6F
il AN A20642 :
€12 c.og Qq .23
FVTPL 215100l u2 2AdiRd(ds (dIe) [ ofs2ilef (330¢.09)| (aR9¢.39)
ASd @Y U2d 2JId ARSIRl SUsilal ANE dlet uR £ o2l (¢€93.9u)| (BCEB.CE)
@y Buifevd u2d sHuRlla A0 cllet U2 At 21 eell (.2R2) (.39)
@y Buifvd u2d 42s512) vHletdN2] ual ofles uz dami eiel (Uc¢BU.B9) | (A¥C03.29)
@y Buifvd u2d Hiafds ([Asdiel eisio uz it o8l (Re€uU.99) (us.uc)
@iy By u2d 21gRils] uz Asaami eel QQCOoE¥.C¥ | Q9399¢.2
[@lsus [SUIF2 vl u= Asddmuin ois] ey qQcgo.qa 20%€ .£¢
gozr shf22 [SUllfie u= Asddmis ols) @iy U3 .£C 9¢a3.¢3
@icidnael Asiel (ANl u2 Asdd HHHel orfor[sa 200.uc c¢.3¢
AHldsdrl U9 ey 34c.ug 0.90
2ot A5SHI 3uid2 Vel ARAFENell d1aig (9.33) u.cu
[eefRa aiet caiciglZlRA ¢ yer: HRlisel (R.00) 2.€3
yd 2iufciell ARl uz (o15) [o1sRAlel (q.cq) 0.ac¢
sllRIS1 Al u aild 3290.22 0.00
Ao1Ed al1% AHIYs wdlviel] vl €€9.€€ 0.00
Yid 2 Ad (S[dses (aowar.3¢)| (£¢g9.c¢)
srRIs1R) 35l uRada uédi sHs51Y o5 | (ds2ilel) U¥O3¥C.¢3 | AARCORUUL
sris1R) yslii uRadot:
dlotHi (den2l) / geais) (aeew3.9¢) | wBRRW39g.€0
Asieldi (aglRl) / €2Is) (308¢q.R9) |(CERCUABC)
Ao aflRNSIA AUl (aglR)) [ €els) QCERYU.R9 Qgqou .23
[Giot otiensIa 2AulcHi (deR)) / €IS (0.2q) (0.€u)
o allRISI YAIAEIZIRAHI delR)/ (&2IS)) (qR93Uc.q¢) [(aRuU3¢E.¥3)
o2 [Clat allRIS)A YAIUEIZRAHI del2)/ (g2IS)) 99€ .3¢ Q392 .3¢
gyelHi aglR) / (21s)) 3¥CE3.CY | UBOCOC.R3
GRAIN AUIRHI delR)/ (&21S)) (c.cu) 23.39
sHsivHiadl Ui 2Ad Ass: QE.CE YR¢o.co
Usdal 52 ([Rssel Alwil) (agoao.uo) | (c¥cR.uq)
ssIv ugfa (5) Hidl vl vi1as YGOU.¥C | (¥UE¥.01)

(v) Asiel ugRiAlAidl Ass yaie
Yid 2 (S[dses qQ0%9%.3¢ £¢E9.6¢
yd =iufaell vilel (9.2¢) (3.¢R)
[As11 8smell 213d 2iufciell vidlel (35.29) 0.00
yd =iulcief duel %353 0.09
Asier ugRiAl (vi) Hiadl Avuil Ass uaie 03006. ¢ $¢$3.90

(1) dliensla ugRiAladl Ass udie
Usdd [Sfdses 0.00| (3¥¥C.co)
aiensla ugfai (21) Hiadl Avuil dien yaie 0.00 | (3%¥%¥€.G0)
Rss Vid 2Ass AusaHi Alwil aaRl | (e121Sl) (5 + W + ) g oY (0ea.¥%)
afail 2A3IdH 21SS AHal ASS AHSE 0%5¢.1q AFE.UY
aell A 21sS AHa AsS AHSA 3g0Y4o0.¢§ wWAFC.
Ass Via AsS AUS2A €S
&lel U2 21ssS 0.co 0.90
AsHi [Ras 3£940.00 20¥£9.34
&la Buz (252 0.04 0.09
A2512) [aN2AHi Rias 0.0u 0.0u
avell ¥id Ass via Ass AUs2A 3g0Y4o0.¢§ wWAGC.

2190l ol atiensl2l [sidealall 2GS @191 ol 8

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 39 AsNAH difs AH8aid




JvRId Re siAcifcHAd AR [@RiEs
3q4l HIR( 2023 ofl A Y21 Adl dvg 2A5S UG UAINS ® @)

sife A1HIFs vdivield) U ol

(5) af e2faiel suell gial sIUfRe AHIFs vaioel?) Hdfd Hi2 viRlapi iiden?] 5a@ 254 Jgg9. ue dvt (AH1dIdl el
T ouc.cu @) 8.

(v1) af g0t s1UfRe 2AHIFs valoeR] (MNAg42112) Hdfd U2 vixlapi 211dd) 2534:

R dmai)
SH GIIGIc 03:2-23 0:9-1Q
qQ 2101a! Yz AlAAIR Myl Hi2 "davRid CSR AN2NRE" Ai 2loiglet --- £00.00
g@ - $00.00

(1) enensla ayf 2022-23 €216t o168l vilaHi A1dd] 254 AlG HNY¥s2RASA @2Ud] elaiell, dal 2a.05.2023 ofl 21 [©te1uiRld
ARAAMIR VIdIHI 2IoRAS2 SIHI AHId] 8.

(s) sudfl aensla af 202a-22 2@l od avall agiziell sin1 AR Tauc. cu diviell 254 Ae s s3] 9.

AHIol dIZIall AHHIRI AHEdId HYO

AHIol dIRlViell ARl ABdIA HYO (G121 Hsmell AIE=le])
Y3AGHR Vol Wos Sl adil sil . M. I sil Yoila daiel
2022l ofigel of. qoggacsuicy (d8ldd) RiAIds) (fs12a134s)
A1ES AsiBoeceH (Slel:0acur¢R4) (Sloi:00£29CE9)
2168)

fiy21 Rol sil dillcial 2me sil fory Fal
(c120lelR) (Hw aeisla AHEsI2)) (suell 2uRId)
AGAUE oi. ¥93399 (AAAA 39U
slAIgA o1 235933990 lyBSANHAUAIRCEUC

2RI : AHEIIE e : dliglletorR

dI2l¥ : Qg-ou-0:3 di2lv : Qg-ou-0:3

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 3¢ AsAH difs AH8aid




QR

R.3

RY

dvRid 282 sRIdlIfcAd AR [GRis

3 #l 412, 2023 ildd avd cielisla uss) uzdd dléig uds

Sydilell €fzslel

djvRid A% eflelisla Adi [@fFEes (‘suell’) cird RId wé2 [Affes suell & el suell JifEifer23el)
adldigAl 8s: [dal "ofl”, ofled Hin, viferey eidet, a3 s2 Ra1 2, gf&qﬁﬁé] AIBosell eiys, aiyz,
HHEIAIE-3¢00UR Wid A1d] 2(F22S 2i1(S21 €121 8. SUoll Y41 X Hecoll 2yel o ati2) - EEICIES]
@211 suef] (Aetoflns:M ) ciizdla Ryd ds 2119 «ilendd yer 8.

dJYRIdl ARSIR SYailall 99% (sl A2 €21d 8. J¥RId ARSI2 Gl (s12iolct [AlAer 2A2e11RH) Hal Ao
V&2 2ol 1SH) ol deliRlall m’s\mo\i AAIda Sl HIS AN A2SI2 Gl2] SUcilal AIEQ! AU IH 2H41Ad 9.
21 21A A el [Alde HI[AS el SualRAlall [d3) ldeius d3)s s 52 8.

ag A, 2023 ol A% sYdilell [G1114S HSA atiCISIA UNSIel MER S=al HI2 HYZ] A1l 8.
dAR sdicll HILR
Viouldoig] [o1d€qt

sllRlis|2 yois), suall A& le121H, 2093 ol SAH 933 &80 G112 UISd, Sudll (MHiRdla ([&A10] elzel)
[s1213), 204U ol [e123 3 el sUll (elIRdll [E2110] eN=el) el [e11], 0ag o A1 divdl el
12 3xd disel) AARN Y Hecell 2yel of Aetid) oAlaidi (501 BR1el suel] (AeioNns: ) o @19] usd
oNd1digRAlell dHIH HEell UIRiIRHIG] Uldel 52 ©.

fciaiRelioll 2R

sliRlis12l YAs) vievz 3@ U [siElfzel s2d ool ofioid) Ridi SildelRis vl 211E12 daliz s A1l 9.
s. sedls alaislay [Hdsd 2Hal YdIGEIZIRA

W. [aglRd dici 2vell [FHdsd)

siralais vid gl Age

el 302 sialeis Vel Mdqfd Adel 8.

VeI A [eielAlell Gualol

RdReUUSIA AIRdl2 [Ea10fl eN2el 2018 idid 2ld elelisla unslell daid) Hi2 e, (el e
gl12e11RA) ofieid] aegA .

1 eI, (o1l 101 eI (&@21101] oll(cRAlel cl19] SRl Hal Hasd) Hal avdiviglZlAlof ex1fda 253,
SlRIS12 UssIal) di2IA 2Aci(dd [[Hdsd) 24 vdIviEl2)A1el] MB21d) Hal AHA211N| E2[TIol AHIdS Hal
o] £21[dd 25H) A48dIdal AR S2 V.

(EA104] HEIN 1M A1 GiEAIY AS V. dIRddS URRIH d HEINe] AHA21 &1 2AS 9. AHEIVHI 2192 S2512
SR 211d © S120 S AHeIN el H1RAUIRIell ANINHI 2] S2512) [dR) RIdRRIUS] Vd)d vial 8. ¥H 52512
SRAIHi AdI AEINHT SR512 A AHAAIN 611 o11RIISI2A UASIHI H[cA(CH i &1l © el , 0 Hecd] 812l dl, ol
AHA42) dflRlisl2 uoislall cileNHi Ve SdIHi A1d ©.

A1 atlRlisa ussiHi [E1100] oflfcAler @1d) uisari [creifas ([EA10]) HelH] 2is0n1dd v(Ed Ha @llsdaal)
(G102l 240l elRelRAIeN Bualldlel v33) ARdl -

- [Fasd, 26AN el Guszele] Guailofl Yde
- st1Rlis| 2AlEoflof YRS

- N2AdIEA A3l AHIS[RFSIRA

- AHldsd] AHal [de(Gid s2

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 3c AsNAH difs AH8aid




3.

- allenyIol 2AcifEld yal idelR) €lleiHi ddl

- [ereRa sHuIR) dictell cvaivielRAle (aieif2el
aileumi [&2a164 oillciA

BIAScll HicAd

AHIAS A &€ gla'] Hio2 520 B S Ad) AcIdell &1 S AHIES dIG SUlHI A1 A A1dS [A=ieell A
GieifRa s3) 2sia.

QY VHIAS

RlIYel] AHldSa AHARSIRS Y Ueslcdall BUldl S2)al HicRldl AMdIHI 1A 8. HARSIRS RIY €2 Ad)
€2 8 S q allRlisla Fasdell AHU(Eid Ydeoi gzl HellYd ¢1[d 215S AHidsa ateisla Adsdel sd dsel
25 U2 92 AN 8. HRARSIRS @lIvell £2¢ll dlRid2] sdl auid, sudll aivlislal exdidVell gl szi0
2=d) &letHi ddal 2U[E1d 21SS HdI&g] HapHiel @11 8, uSd AHU[EId A1V ofSRAletal €xlletHi Ad el
Usd2 1oy Yell clloval d HoAlall i Hisid ! UM A1 9.

SfAscs

HeRl @IIUS HIdS Gl2I dIvell 3Rl d2ls AvdiHi AHIdd glsuel Alelell uR (S[dses Anadiell &5 2aIfdd
1 8 IR [S[Asesell Aldsel Hisdl AHAIHI AH1d .

dielisla 24uRicil ViHicAd YR dici vAdl &lfol

sllRlis]2 AuUlcisl] AHHIsAdI U2 It AH&1dl &lfst, dJAIel [SHA (Av] dilel (SHd ) Aa atielislal 2fulcsl
dgel HERI dRell dsidd dlS ¢1ss) 2l 8. As1el u=ell diedl (&ifs1) A2d [Hasd ARUldel sucilAlell
AsHell S afalg\rd" | MIRT 244 S19) Uesld Uz 2d1eidiHi A1 9.

§0ic Edicil arydic

suid gdiell dididal d HeRllell dyHi AHids d2]S HieAd! AYdIHi 241d 8.

Ao oiell Alds BUIcoioll 120 [EAI01HT AdIMi Aol Hicd) SRI1 8.

Fasdl, 2iio viad Buszel

[iasd, Aol el Buszelell 4O [SHd Uz Alvu RiRId er1IR) 4l RiRId aild ais2uiet, W sid 1=l dl d
vellddiHi A1d €.

o Hslsel HUESa Yol s2AiRi 241d el deil (&I Bullal Hi2 defl duziel RAMGHT didal Hi2 2MeN
2HIe412] viRlHI ViRlE) [S3d, okl (SHdell 2141d20 21 8. slduel duiRl dadR e 92 ule (SHaiel
SYdIHI A1d 8.

Fdsd, 2109 2Hal Bus=2elal 6d uglal] v RII2 o 212 8 o112 Aci[dd 81 S gl 2118 Asn1Ad @™Ifd
AIRs diet SuallHi 44109 Ha) argell [SHdal ([dzielly 2ld [aalRa s2) 2sial.

eldall 221d2 [AASsd Uzell 2o dHIH ViRl , FHi Elais HaiHd AHAal vondell v 24al @120 aeddisd] [SHda)
AHIAA &1 B, el A AHAINN0N ER(HI01 o151 el oiSRAletell UnSHI €2lladiHi 241A B,

cidl ([@v100 eNemi ulRddel sadl Hi12, oa ABd 99 ol R8I A211Ba YAR] 80 FHdsd,
2i2iol) el Buszellef Aot HEA defl [SHd d2lS d1eiai 41 8. déot 3R 1O [SHauiel ARId eRilR) el
HRid elfsl vile s2d &d).

A20211efl dIFIW [Fasd, 202io) 2101 Gus2el 21(&id Guallor #i2 dAIR of &1 del “Hs] sif-M01ld s60”
d21s e2fldaiHi 241d 9.

AHYloidIal Al adl died 42 d| elfsisll d1Rid3) [eisid 214 AV [6isidel] HIdS Hal [HdSdell dsl 254
dRlell dsldd dflS S2AMD AHId O Hel vAIR (AdSdel MRl SAMI AHId RI2 €15l 2ol oiSilstal]
YNSHI Hioidl HIUdIHI 241Q 9.

suel] AfElfs114, 2093 ol AHeiRI-2 601 &21Ad Bulloll Ydot Hvoi djRld=el Guallol s3lal [Fasd,
24242 AHa Busel Yell eRiIRlel] d1RId3) HiSAIN U ld AHIEN2 SRAIHT A1 9.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES %0 AsAH difs AH8aid




3.3

3.%

ayf e2(H210 vRlEd] [Fdsd, 260 AHal Busaelel AecfHi, ¥ di2luel AH1d) [Adsd Gualal Hi2 da12 &2
a cigluell djeldrell €120 eRiIR) d1RIdIHi AHId 8. MRS €1 sV 3[Rl A [SHdol Fasdal vl
cfui 2iypf eR1IR) 2Rl 241 8.

o 20192 &1 d) [Fdsd, A2 AHal Busele iRl Buloll Ydd AHa eRiIRIal] Uwlcal] €35 alllis)2
cfetl 2id QA Huell 2p1a1 SRAI el 2iei(dd 30 AHIRNYel SRAT 211d ©.

vyd Fasal

2yd [Masdlal, ssd Ad) 2ieidell sl S Fasda 2Hie42] @ifd HEs died 2ea 1N A [SHd
[A=ella 2la [eieRd s2) 2ASIA IR HisAd! AHIUdIH] A1 8.

2yd [asdlell [SHda 2RI sneri(sa el sifet, 3 sl 812l d vlie S2)a vladiHi 41d 8.

A20211efl IRV detl 210(&1d Buailol Hi2 2HHd Masd Az «f g1, d) “[dsi ésnell 2iyd Masa” d2ls
&2 SAIH| AId 9.

@218l wRled) H3d Fasdel A3BIaHi defl [SHd Uz exildami 2H1d 8. @IRuiiE, 214d Fasd siguel
ARic orepyfsa il AR ifer, N 1 €121 dl A1) deet [SHA saAHi 211d 8.

HU(Gic GlICiell AHAN0N A2d| AR ENRWIel AHIENR €1 d¥ell 2A4A211011 €210 2134 [FHASdel 19134
LRISd SRAi 211d 8. af e2Rlel ulfEd/viRled] 23d Aasdal & aiRlviel 2id) Fasd Guallol Hi2
AR @11, a diflviel ojelde el2Q Mer(sa AHudiHi 41d 8.

o 2102 &1 o) A Masd er1IR) Gulloll Ydd el ertlRIell Ugldell Y Helofl €25 atiisla cfoll 2id
AHlell sAIHI AHal AEH[dd 30 AHIRAN Yl SAIH] A1 9.

dlielisla €2dido

3.%.9 MI2[Gi1S HicAd!

o212 £2d1dY S21261] M2IdIgH) el UBISI2 Gal @12 SUsll d alRlisla [HdSd) Aal dllRlislal vditelB)2H)a
Ylodl AN 9.

dHI4 allRNS]a 2UfciH) Hal ydIHEIZ)Aa MIZ[HS HisidIall 20192 HERI R Hloldl AH MM AId ©.

sllRlisl2l Fdsdlell A4iest AHaldl vE2 s2dl HI2 e 2ld vdIvElR RAIdAIRIS [SHA 8 AHal ois| AHad]
aSAlol Gl2l civz HER HI2 allRlisla vdivieiZlA otell del MIZ[Gis HisRidl uR sielisl Fasd) 121l
stlRlis)al valviglZlAlell vl HERIHI GARAMI AHAdI SUld SRaAMHi AH1d 8.

o151 Aed| oiS2Alel GlR| GivR YRR U alRIiS|A [Hasd)l A2dl aliRlisl vdIogiRRAlel sdidzelel SIRQ)
AMen o @delR viRlal il AHaAdl aiSAletHi dRd ¥ Hiedl SAHi 211d ©.

alRlisIa [Adsdia eNReRiRel WIEl 2Hal AR Rd&IRell dIZIW (BI04 QdIH] 2H1d 8.

3.%.2 Vg1l yaagell

5

Q

[Giot-cycust chivtisla 2Aieiol)
dielisla Fasd sreryfsa Bud g1 8

o S2I2 AIEIRd 1SS Mdie Anddl Hi2 (Adsd &R0l s=dlell B&21 &1l el ciis)] 28d] 30 254 Uz HI%
1O 254 el llvel] Asdell Hi2 AHal atvlisla Fasdell s2izedl 21=d) 2SS Hdiga) [sifexe dIRvHi ggR)
AHidl Hi2 ellRlisla Fasdel geaisla sHielHi aiRel sai 441 d) uglell dal srepisd (SHa (e fel
S2dIHi 41d 8

Yiod AHA JHIAS Gkl VR &R UR dielisla [asd

o ollRisla [Fdsdal gensla HielHi udri 241d Hal atiRlisla Fasde] el el olis] 28d] Ho 254
U2 HI% 4O 25H A4l @lIvell Asdell i aivlisll [Fasdell sziell 2Rdl 215S Mdiga) [GifEre cIBluhai
dellR) AHddl HI2 S21201 1SS Hdie Andla A4 ool BER2 &2 d) dal Ygdlell ARl AH AHIAS Gl2I G2
HE U [areifzer seai 211 8.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 39 AsNAH difs AH8aid




SueilRA €elsla AHieRlell HIENR ol A1 HIASHI vz HERIHT o1 S2s1R) eilaal Hi2 fsad)
£2cl1AN d21S adilsd S2AHi 2HId Ad] dell AS1elel 2€ of 53] ASdie] UE S2d ©. Hid| g5t e2cidN
HI2, GivR HERHIT AHaoldI] S251R101 Horl AHA AHIASHI HisRid | AUdIHT AHId D,

51 VAl gi5ilel GRI GIVR HEA YR dlelisla [dsd

Bu= «enddl sigyer saii doilsd o s3] @12 Ad) elieisla Fasdel uglell eisi 2121d eiSlel Gl21 HER
[eielRa sRAi 211d 8. vV HRIell $251219 AHIdS d2]S o151 AHAI ejSAleiell UASIHI Hieid| AHMdIHi
AId 8.

dielisla vdiGielZlA

ct1Rlisla vdicelRIA uglell HHRu2s12s livel] Ualdel Guallal s2lat srerisd vl Uz exiflddiHi 241d 8.
dI54E] €A

Syellall dHId vdIcel21A) vlie saAf ygs) dell Fasadldi Ay [Ed e2ifddl gfsall €2didy s2i2 9. gsall

€2d1d vigl2 uisdl Hi2 e 21A agiiRiol vial 2H416412] s1guel sd S201] 2442) glsae) exd1dHi2l) SuId
d3lS Hicld| AHMNdIHI 2AHI1d 9.

3.%.3 UlHlcAdI

2|2 allRlis) [AdsdHiell 2SS Mdigall SI2 AH1gIRd &S AHIH 21 AH2ld| dlRlislal [Hdsd elstidRd
S2 Aol AHIRd1 [EAI0] el0-a06 860 AHHId] HIS @lalidRd HIed) S2 lI2 SYdll sllvlis]ay (Hasda
GHHloRdl AN 8. vRII2 SRIMi BedBid vdIGgl2] Y2| 52 A2l 2€ 2Rl AHAd| AHIH &1 12 llRlis]
vdInEIZlal Hioldl AMNMdIHI Aldd] o).

3.%.% (&G viidis &didl

o212 &IGHI SUail Ul Hied 25Hal| [&AHI0]] &dId] UISdlel SIAEAR 2)1A HHA S2dlol] AH[ESI2 §12 Aal sd
eN20 si d 1O €N201 Udide s2dlel 2A42dl d) [Fdsda s S2dla) AHal YdIHEIZ] ]S A19 Udiddial)
gRIE) €21A IR dIRIISIY [HASd) 2Hal alRlisla vdIHeIZ)RAIa 242014 £21ldlal 22012 S2AIHi A1 8.

3.3.U 28Rl

3.4

w12 allisla [Fasdell 215S Hdigal [e1iia s2IR6f 2Rdlal Yot di2igl] SaHi AHId HAd] ol
atlelis) [FHasdell MIZ[GS HisRldl el URusddl dR) $2512 sAIHi AHId RII2 sl Adsdii 4eR)
212 B, 5212 AHIEIRd ASS Hdigell 25H AHal [ 2id] 2AHA9 dIcSIES 2H2dI GI[d dIZIW AEIR) 2R 52
8. suell atlelisla HsclHi HedH dRAGI Hel ASell NuiHel g21sdl HIS Al1eslell dlet 312 s2lell aielarel
52 8. vli 52 AollRIRA 4O S2IRel ARd) 8601 AsddIell dHM @IV A Sl &dll el AT AS el
Ase] Gl Mupt udaall o gl AHal s deli AelRd 2Adlel Yol sRali A&H 2diell 21ail &1, ddl
[SRARAAHI Aot 2[B! AA] 1A 8. HI2IeH2101l ST e=d] 1M diotell HeaHi dalR) s=d,
dlotell 2SS Hdigell AHAoll $2512] (HN 254 AHal @lvell Ysdell), Asd 215S Hdigell HvHI aIs)
s=dlell (30 25H Vel QY HIS)) 204120 2R D,

dlotoll A€M dHIM qeIRIe Yoi: dl2lgle d2)S dlRidiHi AHiddl ofe] e Heddld) o &l ddi SRYER
adfatl 2ecfHi S2s1R1a 52120 di2ignd) d2)s 2lelidiHi Alddl ot2ll Aal SIHAGIB &ifd 112 vied) AdIdIR] s1&) .

R ye [aialzel

vz HERl A [SHd © S & [Adsd dudie) Had) +H2dl [siEefe16] dIZIW cieil HIPNEIR) d SIAE/AR
@ld&lRell YdIHEIR) 22lslidRd S2dl HI2 JsAdIHi AHIA 9.

viv2 ¥ [etef2el Hial © S Masd ddl AH2d! YdIGER) ellelidRd s2dl Hi2ell cldelR AR 8, SAi d -
- [Fasd 21l YdIGEIR] HI2 YUl oI, A2idl
- HuRl v of 813 dl, Fasd dl vdicerR] Hi2 Ml siREIsIRS o3I,

(Giai-stiRliS]2 megdo\i vion2 HE (sie1f201 vivzall efioNeRlol) A1Es dicd Baust s2disl) aiHdial H2d]
GIVIRH| A2l 26E 19110l d=ilal doll HedH Hal Ars Bualol $22 Ad) Aer120)ell aiHdIial €lloiHi Q ©.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES R AsAH difs AH8aid




3.¢

3.¢.1

3.9.R

Syell, ANONHI 219 &1 el Feil HIS vivR HER (a0l s2dl HI2 Yd] HIléd) Guace &1, 2ioiféld
AHAAISo1aiH AHl€lolloll HedH BUAl 212 AHal [Halid el 2Al€iolell BUalal g_1S Ad) HRIist dsellslel
BuaNol s2 9.

olRlisl2 UASIHI ol HE [a1gf2el AHedl MER sRAMi AHId, A dHIH Adsd) el YdIvEiRA ol
HRloll sHHI doflsd SRAHi 411d 8. viv2 HERI $Y HRIiSe! dSallSlell 2Al€iel U HIEIRd & ¥ vivz YR
(a0 sRdl HI2 duRi 8, § ST d) AHdd)SeiaiH A2ld| [Clel AHdd)SeiaiH 61 © A4l ofldeil ARl i)
€21d 89:

2d=-q. Aol [FHAsd] AHeudl vdIvEiZIRA HI2 A4S oiovR)Hi Al€eflell ¢id] (HRidfAd ) vididdiHi 41d ©.

2d2-2. 2d=-a Hi AHI1d2l s2d] €21[Ad) (SHA) RBidiRiall Algde ¥ [Hasd AHeldl vdicelR) 112 el (R2d S
[SHA) d2)S) AH2dl 121 2ld (A2d S dI12dd] [SHA) ) AHdd)sclaiH ©.

2d=-3. A€ol Addiseiaid civzell HI[&d] ([Giet AacSatad AlEel ) Uz AigRd ], civz HERi
elRellell AIEIR HRIiSel Ugldel Guailol s3lal a’ti\efeﬂacu AHiRIs 1A o) SAIHI AHIA © & of d] AHIs
A€ [G1Dla1e1eH ddHiel vl @déelRell Hidl Gl2l AHRd © Aal of d d Budoe vl HIfdd) U2
AHIEIRd 9.

Aas AR
AHIASARIHI ddHlal 52 2l [Ad[Gid S261) 2H1A20 21 V.
ddHicl 52

ddiel SR eiSl 2H2AdI ofSAleHI Hie SRAMT A B, RidIA S U2 d el AHA HIASHI H2d] A€l
glSUlHi Hieldl My cioidlal 2iciféld @121, ddl [T, dd¥Hiel S2al HoysH el AHA AIASHI 2]
Aean glsadlHi vel Hiorl sdiHi 441d 9.

ddHiol 24} AH211B el AHA21IN| HISoll ddHIol SR ¥al A [dd 254 g%dcuoﬂ 2112 HdI S2A21 AH[ESIZ)A
SIESR) aRid S2dla] 21 IR A2l dIZW A12) sRAMI Al &1 AHad| eyl 2d Al sRalHi
AHIR 812 Adl S20ll €2) AHal S2dA2| SIAciAe) BUdl S2)al HicRl S2dIHi HId 9.

SUoilal vali HioRl 25 of] S2dloll SI1AE42 1A dI9] S2dlol AH[ESI2 8 Hal ¥i A Si d) divodl 120 udide
O

sdlefl gRI€l €21d 8, HAdl d) Adsd &2 52 8 el adivielRlell AS 2418 Udide 52 O @i dd¥iel s2

[FAsdl 29l ddHlol S2 FAIAHEIZIA) A2 SAIH] AHIA 8.

[QcilGia s2

[AcilCict s2a 15l A1 oiS2AletHi HioRld | AMIHI A1d 8, Ridi S RAIR A o>l AHA AHIdSHI AHedl
A€l glsudHi Hicaidl M ofioidlal A0ifBid 8121, ddl (S, [Ad(Cid SRe1 HelSN o>l A1 AHIASHI
eidl Ale glsadlHi yel Hisd! HMdIH 241d 9.

[Ad(Cid s2 YdIGIEIZIRA] dHIH SRUIN 4120l dSldd) HI2 HicRldl ANMdIHI A41d 8, [Rdi s [dd(Cid s2
ydICIEIR) AEMIdaliol] HIZ[HS Hicid el Ble 212l d e€ [RFidI2l; H21dl RidelRHi [HaSd AHeld] vdIGEIR o)
HIZ[HS HioRidl ¥ RIARAIRIS RAAlevet otel] Al @ldglrell 2443, of dl (82110l e15) § SRUIN @1S] S ofSRilcial
A2 52 o2l

deIduRIAd S2 ofsRilel ZHel A1 WAd dRigu21Ad S2 2IIviel SRUIM oiS) SIHAAIB dsidd), c15Rilot Al
SR Qe A5y el d et el Buaol 52 sl i el [Ad(Gid s2 Mdsd dH suIduId sHAAIG
dsidd) HI12 Hie2l s2121 8; [HdIA S %12 SUIdUIY SIHJAAIB dSldd) U2 [d6E(Gid s2d21 [dsd _idelRHi
[Fdsd A2dl vdicelD)ell MIZ[HS HicidHiel Berid 8, ¥ d €S2l 242Aval ofel] AHal RIdEIR 244, of d
(&21101] o15) A2idl SRUIN oS AHAdI fSilolal HAR S2 .

w2 [Mdsd 92l sl 2A1d Al FdIVER] Udide SRAMT AHId el qRlI2 SRd2I [c1iH] el s2
SIAElell AIEIR A8 dIGall AHA2NINIe1 Bid AENHT aSAIHi Al 8121 A2id| eilemIn 2ld AHEH] HSAIH
AHIRI €1 12 ¥ AHA0Ne E19] aAdiofl 24011 D d AHA21101 IR [Aci(Gid S2 [Mdsd el valviglZlAlal
S2 €2 U2 [stef20e1 sdiHi AA1d 8

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES %3 AsNAH difs AH8aid




3.0

2| SYailal HioRl 25H ofl Sdioll SIEAR 2)d AHHA S2dlal] AHESIR & AHa A d Si dl divol] €120
Udide sediefl AHadl dl FAdsdel 92l sadlell Al 2AieRA1e ¥dICEIZ] Udiddiell grIgl &1d 8O,
[Ad(CGid s2 Mdsd) AHal [Ad[Gid S22 YdIAHEIZIA] A2042 S2dIH] 441d 9.

[Ad[Cid s=20ll Fdsdlell €25 AH&dIdsal] dIZW AHall SAIHI AH1d & AHal &d 2AiEd S2 dict HNR) dd)
2sAdl o1l ANed] et Aell eeisari 41 8.

g1219)

3..9 divlisla Fdsd)

suaflell atiisla desABNHI dvRid ARSI A1 AN dloll 2Hal Holl HISe gogAogA Vo)
glsadHi Rsieel AH1d21 211 S, Hiell, Hell HISe gorgiegt dtal glsadlHi Asiel cirdla (&u100
enzel Yoo divofl yel uR s 241d 8 el dall, 241 2Asiel uz 519 aild @19) usd) el

ctlRlSIA HSAHA § dIvofl HERI YR dgel sRAMi 2A1dd] otell Red S dvzid A=SIRed 2i@Ae AN
dlefl, ciRdla (&2110] el N Hovot, Sysilell Bteterl [Gid3elRd HSael €2llotHi Adl SUell ol oIS 415 [Seseef
Gl2l Hye seAri AHIdd gAlAa Hisd 2ilédell 210(&@1d s(Se dix (gflAd) ollfdel Guallol s2la ailcia
HloAdl AN 8.

syell eiiRdlal (Ee10fl eNelxi (eiElRa 21(Eid BRIl as?iler (gflAd ) Ugldel Bualal s3lel vl
yeuell dget sai AHidd) «tefl adl alelisla Fasd) uzel g2is) Hisel s2 9.

melg@d 25 HI2 alRlisly [Fdsd) U2 glnd [siaf2el s2dl 412 Sud 2l duissiel 24[¢91H ARl s2 9.
HIZ[(4S Hicidl ARl [ER101 oL M SR51Rell AHIEN2 AdSdal ofldel 2@l doissiiIHiel 2e0idR 52 9.

sHédidell IR, Aed S atienslel cfef]l 2ildd aiRlvi, aR H(&stiell 20(Eid [ER101 ojS2Ulel HI2 ©92 8. N
HIZ[HS HioRidl (c=-a) &l [B1R1er vy ofleui 2ld deaf g1, & #1d] dlot Hi2 HIZ[(HS Hicidl (ci=-2)
AHudl ¥ @1l glfer (ci=-3) &l [@Ri0r v elieuin 2ld deaf sl dl 92 (12idl N21dIg) o A1Yde
(&1 [E121e1 ais2llel HI2 Hio) eld] NgA.

[eieiReiel] d1eic2] sel e eeslell Heeall sai 441d ©: (4) AS Adiel] AsA (WS]) () AsddHi
[enstndiell AHNE ofs2Alel (AAYS]) el (3) ASell AHA 82 (FAS]) ad. AR H[&etiol 2U(G1d @RIl
as2llel (gRilAd) ofl d1e1d2) A H[Eetletl UIS], Aays] el gASleN dJRiIsiz S2lel sRAM AH1d . a2
H(&otl A0l 1Yot UlS] AHoisH 2A1ddl AR H[EatiHi 2otiB] UlS] xal gxdidNioll vtislell visd) 3ed 29 52
8. YS adiell AsAd (UIS]) A 2AciIdetioll iElval 2 52 & S BeIR Aol A1ssA AHAHAE! €210t Aol
ediefl vdIoelR] Y2l saHi JieHel 621, ANAYs] A [Ssiceel]l azeiial e2lloi 2vlal gAS] U= U (Eid
aisiloto] HlcifsifEicd 52 8, Ao [AAuIdlIRAA 2l Adll, S1Aezd dlell azisdlell 24212, ¥ S1d 812l d,
d 2AIsI2 Adiell 21081 €12 d AHA el aliClie] AHA HERI. GAS] CiIS] Hedell 254 ) Builvd SR
slcleifica 52 8 u2g RUIZa1 dIRlv 4O €25 dlol UR Hi 2 a2l

2c2-9. R-Hl&ollq] srilAG

YIZ[HS HioRld] Ued] (82101 AWHAHT oileyId dellR) 22l) of 8121 Ad] vs&2id HIS AHal A3AIde]] [E21el &ifst
ot ag g1, AHiydel gAIRAA ol 191 AH121H] 4R HEatlell e Asell e2otiRAlel 2iciidetl 2118 2isniRAd
&2l dal Hlo=l SdIHi AId 9.

Asd H[EetRA Sl Al AHAdI A [Edd ¥ed! @11l & 2d2-q d2S adilgd s2ari 2@l 8.
c2-2 VIYdal gRilAd - [ERII ciGiy] USd ot2i]

20 Y2 AN (G210 HI2 A A3AIdell Hisldl YeS) (€101 AWHH oiley a1 dgliR) 212) &1, Yel ¥ [E11el
c1010] USd oi2fl, i AHIYdel gA1AE Hiol 9.

SWIS] [@R1eietl 30 [€dRi U2d ce [€aRi eidl detiel]l 2N©1 [EcRiel 2d2-2 d2lS ddilsd s2ai 211d 8.
2ci2-3: VIYdal dAlAd - ciciy] uSd [ErRiel

aRJ12 AS HAdI dEIR €eoliA & A [Fdasdell Acildd ¢ifd 2SS MdIe U2 slfeisis 2442 s3] 6l I
sioinl [EIR1Riel alielisla Fdasdetl aoin fER1el d2ls Y@Rliset sai AH1d 8. atelisll [asd Hi2 eivol
usdl [Erielel AH19det ARG HioRl 8.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 5% AsAH difs AH8aid




co [€dRi 12ial qell agl [Eaziell SIIS) ofl dridel 2d=-3 d2lS ddilsd seari 441d 9.

ol| @Dfﬂ S212 AHlgRd 21SS Mdie MIH d edlof oy oleyI 2ld &R 8 2l al{U| USdlell He>l S\g
HSdlall gemle;ﬂ o 81 i ega'] dlol QefiRal) oioiuil UlRRA[cell SI20) Yo dielgle) sdiHi 2411dl @11 Ad)
dleial MHiHIe 21d o1} [&12101 HisldIHi 241d 9.

2|2 ¥22IcHS el dlelcis 3-CI\C€JI'%O‘I<ﬂ HIENR [E1R101 SIHHHT STEUIY dElIR) &1 IR SYa) HERiset S29.

o2 |IcHS AHISIRENRANGl HIENR ¥12 [E12101 AHHHI ollEUId deliR) 22)) 81 @lI2 SUoil AISI2R) S2 & &
dlol 2H252U1Hd] HI2 S35 URe SY (SIIS]) &l €llei A Aed s e s=di agl SMIS).

veRlicHs AHIsIReNRAloll AHIER SSe AuHAI el deliR) ediell [S2A1AI, Susl] djRlicis HRIiSe YH S
susfletl idiRlell Hgla, selsélell ugla, Gair Aetietl 2iyidotoll ¢1[fis] ¥di RIS HRAISO YN0 SA-
S-S AHER [@RIe uiHHi el gdiel] Riciidelie] H@Rlisel 52 8. s2lsélell Aol s2d), 211 HEl d2S
dlv2id A=SIR dRsel] Aci(da 2Helel, sslel AMell SRl HI2 SUell GlRI @12 ERAIMI JHidell Ydldi,
Balz Aotz glzl Ysavllell 2Eid H2ul, 2H1gRlS]/RAdSRAR ddls YARRASAR 2018 BalR deliR
suellof eisln adl2.

o, dlLlcHs Aisizellell A1E12, A Af6[Rid sRAri 241d 8 S HIZ[HS Hicid! U] [E1R101 Zui elieyn 2ld
ae] otefl, au12 Asavll olislell 30 [Eazell agl sl u2g go [Eazell gl o &1, d go [Eard el sudll
daiiHl [@R1e1 v sileul delR) ofell Hieidl.

veRlIcHS A9l JJRIICHS HRIISel U, IR ASAUIsRe dlE) 5Se auinHi ofleuin delR) &1l eldiof HieldiHi
A1d 8, RIIR IR Ui IRA 30 SAose [Edd S dell dgl M| 011S] €1 IR d ANV 2d=-2 UR ¥R, Al
U2 co SAosR [Edfl Aedl dell dg) My U&dlell [ERA101] 2a=-3 Hi ARAN VI 8.

gAlRAd A gRAS) U AHA21NI0l] AHA HiRldl HO 9. o dlRlis]A [HAdSdsl] 2A2d) S22 Qoll24) ol
Hesdllal 51201 Yoi: diglele AHAdI §=51R sdAiMi AId dl, 241d] Fasdlel 2d=-3 Hi vAsdiHi 41d 8,
GiIS] 25H U -3 8601 Ay del gilRAG dI9] uS ©.

2aR¥i URddot: 215012 A2l Buz 621Ad HINIHS HIUESS YL 529 o1&] 2 2UId) HolsH ci=-2 H2d|
2c12-q Hi uRdfdid 212 8. dJelicis ulaterel Gualar s3a aollsd add 2 iid #i2, w212 d BRId Yslel
U AHiEIRd 8 S A &d w12 Al (BRI NUHHT elTEUIM deliRIell HIVESE @ivl 21342 el yef s2 eiel
IR 2y idel doilsd sapi 211d 8.

[SSiceHi ativIs)al AHSAR S ¥ HEA HeId] RlIvel| AEHHT 21T 21091 co SIS €121 el /H2d] i
252Ul Houell Asdllell AAeAd HiotaHi 241d © d 29 52 8. FHi S(Se-aildad 8, ¥ eixdla
Rxud ds g2l 1N sl vl 2118 242 Vid ©.

diviisla Fasd 12 gRilAa geddl 20¢iic:

melg@d uw (a1efRd s2d1Hi AHidd) dlens)a 2s2A1Hd) HI2 gAlAd €21S) AHSAIHA o) S déot
2sHHie) suid d2)s e21fddidi 241 8.

Hisdin

c1oidll AHal HNdUI dletel Suslefl AidRs siluwla yel adi uz «1oiull dlet HI2 2icifEld 92 AN e
oRl12 SYell Adl ferefl U2 2H1d & S &d iRid: Heldl Yy dletel] aididel Sig dizdlds 2ieiidetl o2l
IR HisdIn sRAP 1A 8. @fsadid 2ld HRlisel s AHldd] aidll dlel Hi2, €25 Sell AHIEND
HiSdI S2dlol]l A4 o]l SAIHI AI1d 8. HiSdIN AHHIsAdI €allol]l vl 8. Susila AId] Hisdin s2d
stlelisla Adsdiell didid s=al 2Ha civaell siHaN2l diR) sediel &SIz 8. 44216 Hisdin s2d
2sH0fl uglell 41dd dydId AHIAS UASHI FHI 21 9.

3.0.2 [Gicl alielis)A [iasdl
yd ia 2d Fasdl
sudll, Fasd «10i0il us) ddi Asd) © 5 54 doj €25 AHédidel] dIZV HRIISe 52 ©. 3 S1d ASd YRRl )

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES BY AsNAH difs AH8aid




3.¢

3.0

suel] Basdell didid 20192 2546l el s12 8. Masdell didid 2192 254 Fasdell Al diel [S3Hd
el cuiHi dell [53d s2di BRI 8. dRididuIn 254 @ifsadid Fasd Hi2 ofl sdHi 2H1d 8, Rl S
Herl [Hasdl AHedl Fasd) qelall Mel e 2ad el Ad] Adsd 21ss Hdig Vel of 52.

oRlI2 (Adsdell dget 254 defl dydiduIn 254 seadi dell v, @12 [Fdasdel «10oll Histapi A1d © el
dell dAGIcUIN 25H HiSAIN SRAIMI AHId . c15] A3l ciS2Aletell UASHI &lld oS2Ulel Hiodl SRAMi 41d ©.

Buailoll Heio] H@IiSel SRAPR, dell &ldell HERIa HEeIFd eifdwiell 1SS Hdigal s2d21 Yd dndRell 20l
Buaol s3la dall ddHlia HERIMI AR AHMIHI A1 © F allCliell A+ HERal dd¥iet oo ISIEC L
[Fdsda do1dl MHYIa U[A(G[6Id 52 9.

A ARl [SHA a1sS) SRl dINdRell vV RIdelR) o BUAUE 812 dl €llaiH] AdIHi 41 9. o AHId|
sid idelR) Hull S @iel, d 2192 yRlisel Ugldell Guallol sRaiHi 441d 9.

5S¢ W
SUoilRA S20¢ (SI0all AGIEHI SA S WAHT Iy Ha) 2Hol [SHde) AHIARA S2AIH AI1Ad 8.

s2 iRl [Masdell 2fuiget, (eifer xeial Bauigat Hi2 2Mel 2 2416412] & S & detl dRiR Guail 4dl
AR HI2 QAR SRl HI2 w33 el ofleyIn 421100 A 8, RiCifEld Fasdel [SHdeil e1101 30 Hsls2el
S2dHi AId 9.

Ho2) dHIy v & af 2121 A adui GalRdiHi H1d 8.

[A3ne sRvell SIHAAIB 2SI U2 HAA S1RIel AH1dS [AAY [FHASA) U2 AHell vis] wf ?j\s']%eel YIS Hlo2
s viRlHiel) sudiHi 241d ©.

sHaIR die

Ydli2 ¥di Zsi 210l sHA12) dic)lal S aHi sHRAIRIA) 200i[€1d Adl A © A HE Il AHA211N el A
QR H[Eatlell Ve 20yel Ja udiaz adiell 21011 AvdIHi 241 & del oiSI el cis2Aletell UASHI vl d2)S
Ylod] SdIHI 241d 8.

eifdwy (eif@iet 3uni (eigf clit A As [eialRa sinn 2Noel ©. cifdel (si@Hi Asda 1o AHiudl
Ridixl susilell 1 cvadivel2) oell. a2 sld sHAIB) 2Aciféld Adl AN & IR eldwy (518 2ovat i
AsAdIN 5106l SYell U] d2lS HieRidl 2410 8.

syell detl sHRUIRIA H12 A [a1eRd diet 2Nvetl- AR24eE) 2Avetl el 9] A55HT Juid= el AdId B,
1 AlveliAl 8501 diet 2Adlell UiRf €25 adell 2id diHISd HElell AHIER o1sS) sRAMT HId 8. dlHISd
YR €25 AH&didel]l dIZlvell 2id oietldd] AHell¥d A5H 4| Uglcioll Gullol s3lal sRai 241d 8. A1v]
[ealRa diet vdloelR] (esARIA) of Yoi-leief2el dlHisd SIRIEN Hel ais2ilel, [Fdsdell 2uHlelel
A2, Al iy 2418 AHI[dwe 25Ha dlle s2d1 AN [a1alRd dict vdiveld) ([FHdsd) 2Hal Ayvaiisd]
Masd U2 dnde (254 RidiR1) ofl 2AH1d21 &1 8. Yei: (a0l 2402l 242 A1ASHI Hiel S2IA & Vel
ygslatl AHA2NINIHI oiS1 AHAdI oiSAleHi Yoi:adil5d SAPR 1A &),

Adiaigdu

12 CidsIne] g2etlell URRIA syeilell adiel vaIoiEld] gl el A ASA €1 S H1Bs dielo 2441d2
s2d| A€ol Mdlgé YdICEIZ] [eiedidd] HIZ 32 @12 AHal vdIvelDell 25Ha [d=Aalll AHEIY @21id)
2SI AH &1, dl W2IdIgdal HieRl SRdIH| AId 9.

o etlRliell A4 HRiell 242 el 812, d) s2A21 Ydell dd¥ier 24l Guallol s3lal 2A13Icl [S3Hdel Al
[SHa Nd1dIg2A sRAMHD 1A B, ¥ eliCliell AHJ HRioll ddHlel vl YRIiSel el VdIGER]a adld|
uHlal H[AGI[Gd S22 9. a1 A1HIo ([SHAR]] A1) [SHd Bullal s2d1Hi AH1d 8, RII2 A4 vdi
N2IIFH dglIR) allRlisIal Wl dals HicRl 521 8.

2Idiglal AHell ddHio YRR 92 AN A1 18] el A8didel]l dIFW qaloglRlel udidadl Hi2
ov33] Ars AHElvell AH1EI12 ofl SAIH| AHId 8. 1] HEIN ]| €25 HEdIda] dIZIW AH &1 SdIH] 241d © A4
ddHiol Avs Vel U[A(G[GHd S2al ANSAdIHI H41A ©.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 113 AsAH difs AH8aid




3.11

3.

3.43

3.4%

3.Qu

Rieifda vaiGiel

eidsine] ezetiilHiel Gledl ad] HisRAs valveR) 4 2iei(dd vdIselR) 8§, Vof A(Rcicd Susilatl [or2isief]
viglz eifdwioll As Al gl e2etl Al Hlsi(Ria azetiloll Yfzell s2dii A1d2) AH2Adl HieRl of 52d
eldal] cvdioelRlell S1201 d 2AM[dd oell S AAIEeloll Mdigal YdIUEIRlal Udiddl HIZ ¥33] 289, ali
[Ai=iella 2ld [areifzer of s3] 2Asdlel s120 Ad] vdIveR] €21, @i Acildd yalveR] Rid gde
(SRt yel GIcdl &1 8. syl 2ici(dd vdiviglRlel Hieel s e1ell u2d etilislal uAsIHi def Al
MER S 9.

Rcifdd Fasdl

eidsinell eeatiiuiel Glefl adl 2HisRis [asd A Rieildd Fasd 8, Fei iR sueflel 2yel
(G2 lel] vigl2 efdyas) A H2al A€l eieell AHeAdl AHleifRd eeetiAlell yfeell seami 211a2. syl
Aci[Ad Fasdal Hierl s2d) etell u2g etivlislal unsIHi dof ARl ME2 S ©.

215s VA AS5S AHS2A

21SS Hdlg Udsell &d HI2 1SS el 1SS AHSE GisHi 1SS (Hid1 e 2ABd) 449 612 uRell 2SS Aal
gst anaiell, elldl 2ss 2s44i A201d iR JuidRd s3] s Ad] %@l H(Eatl s dell A1) Hedell 3o
URusddidin ARid HdIg] ASICN Aal HRIHI S251e1l aiydl NuiHal Aot g1 dell viald] 8.

22 €ls sHieil

2 €l sHINa ayf e2(H101 v1S) gSTUE) A6l MIRd 22211 AVl GIR1 ARE RS0 glSsU) ay HiS Av)
c15] AHAdl ofsilel adial dleiiHi AH1d 8.

Az €ls dra sHIElell deid) Hie, A& RSl glste] cf Hi2 AV eis) Aeid] afS2Alel el d e2(Hlel
a1S] Al HIRd A2R121 VI dHIH AHil31S A [dd glsa) ARal] 24442) HIS AR SRAIH] 41d V.

yzl
y2 AdliR dilS Sydil

Syellall gl Fdsd Mafs 2ld sA2lell HSIa FHISI USlall Ualdl dyHi 1A 8. S2I26] AIAIAHI Suei]
S2ARHI GISI UBl &RId © S SH dol HRIiSel 52 ©. N SAR AVl CIEAH] AISSA AHANIA HI2
AR Fdsdeil Buolal (5125 s2dlall H[EsI2 veld dl A S212 8 AHadl dHi AHI[dwe 9. s212, A
AR Hasdetl Buailolel (eI s2diell (ESIR AN & S S doj SUell HRUisel 52 8, 5i dl - (a)
s=iRHl qendd] Adsdel Guallol sadie] ARd © () Suellal GlISIuZIel AHANI0N E2[HAle1 Fdsdotl
Guaioiel) olieuin 31 ot HIRS dIe) © 44l (3 ) Sueflal Fdsdell Buallolel [GiERId s2die HESIR 8.

efisiugiell 213A1del]l diflW, suell Masdetl Buall Sadlioll 40l dHIH GISIuZiell idRelRAlel AHai3u ¢S
Aotz Ridil aR H[&etl A2idl dotiell A1) Hed (ES1 2ot HISIUZI) ofl el AHIOI HISIUE! HERioll
elisiugiell cvaioiglRlell AfESIR HioRl 52 O, 241 51 Aol Hal A9l HRUell FHISUE! HIS, SYoi]
elisiuglell Hed U Mgl =0 Gisugiell Asdellal ARjuldet vil d2)s Hicel 52 8.

[Fdsdell BUaal s2dioll AH[EISIRa JAIAIAHI [SHA UR HioRd! AHIMdIHI A41d 8, FH[ HISIUEIs]] 2A3AId )
diFlV AHadl d uéai seai A1dd] siguel cisiell Ysaelll Hi2 2202 szRld] disiell vaivigllel
YIZ[HS 254 ddi siduel MI2[HS Mgl [SHA siduel @isiell Miiiesiel] 18] 12l 8. HIgH] dal A1
ARic eR1IRI 214l &ilciell ajs2llel U [G1ERd SRai 2H1d 8.

Masdetl Bu2llal sRdlell BlEsIRell elisugiell Hedell Es1 2101 Hal Jiddld Fasdetl Gualloll Ydel u
Yclal AHIEIR HMIBH dI2lvel] eR1R) 21 9.

elisiuglel] vdIoeld] 131aHi AHiIfd etisiugl Asdellel ddHiel el uR srersd viRl uz GialRd seapi
A1d . o) B4 MHISIUSIall E2AHI deidl ¥l SR €241l BUllal s3lal Aedl Aedigell [eiefRd of s3] ASI,
dl IS i A4l iy g2l Buallol s2lel elisiugl AsaelHi €92 M 441 8.

elisiuglell vdiviel@] Hal Masdell Buailol s2dlell AH[EISIRE AT @12l 29 S 211d & Vo)
elisiugiell Asaellal (ER1el 2ss Hdie d2lS adilgd sRapi 211 8.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 59 AsNAH difs AH8aid




3.4¢

3.0

3.¢

[Ceilva viédid s2ad)

ARUIdel [ARIvel Sueflell @IdRAIRIS Mol 251Ad ges 8, FHiell Sudl JHids And & el vl s2 8,
Foll HI2 A2 allRNisl HIlEd] Buacel 8121 & el Foll AAIdet ulReirlell 3yl ARUIdet [orefRisdl g2l
[Aetiovet el dofl sP012)e] H@lisel SRl SINdd A 2HidetiR] 2iAIEleN (AR [eiefl Aal (s11d 2 wHlail
s2dHi 1A 8. Suslell Yual ARUldel [eieRisdl aglddl 2uias 8.

FAsdl el VAIGIEIRIRA S & HRI& 2ld AR 89 44ed] [dEHI2Ne SInddIHi AIdd] €25 AHEdId S2dI
2192 [AEHI2N 850N VER S2AIHI AHId 9. 4ol dHIH [HAS] AHal VdIGEIZIA) [Ga-SIndelyid d2ls Ve
S2dHi AHId 9.

€25 AedId Ss2dl 2192 ([dEHI12N 60 [AEINa Mg 21A AHIRNR AHIdS AHal vifel] el s2diHi 441d 9.
Aol dHIH W ¥ [dE1oNa AR 2H21dl SInddl 201921 ofef] d [Gal-sindduin vl d2ls ez s2diHi
41dd 9.

SUoi] dell alRIisla Uds) daIR s2dl Ha 2y sR2dl Y12 AHYalldd [E2110]) oil(d4) 219 RfRidId 2ld dsil
[A1oNel HIf&d) AR s2 8.

2SS UdIG WIS

2SS MdI& Ulal Ugldel Buanol s2lal allgdidi A41d 8, Yol gl [Gio-21SS MSI201l RId&IRlel A4,
eidsin HHdl eifdorell siguel 2@Bid Aeidl Buicel 2SS 2H1dS) el YsdellAl Hel Hidsel] ofioid)
eld] 21sIe) AHal (€210l A18) ASNI-Ad 21SS Hdie HI2 AHAAINI HI2 oISIHI A2 SdAIH] AHId 9,
suofletl 2AJyIcier, A0l AHal [ER101 My AHiel 1SS Hale A1 uS 8.

viédiddil diRlu uglel e12qiiA

o 2122 191) dIB1Y Ugd) Kaid) g2l ofl REI[cA) AIvild S2 S 248 dIdell AHA21INIe) B AH[RAAcuH] O,
@i AHid] geolRAIol HAR oIS UASIHI A2 S2dIH] 441d 8. AHo=u2ll, olleIH AH2ldl ddl HSI2a]
A2921el] dIRW yglel] geaiiA] o VB2 SdIH AHId V.

Beslwen s21Adl divdel) (8210 vé2idl u2dq &% 2\1)&'] A2 AHIU] «2f)

siRe ofioidiell H1d ("AHAIRA") A2 W] sRAAE! Uil (IR A516[0221 22105521 ) (o143
&850 elal eN2el Hadl ddHier el NHi AelRIe AR 52 8. 3 HIR[, 023 ol v, WHAAA sueiln
(cH1cl2l A516[e221 221e5521) [e12131, 209U i SU6lls (112l A516(0201 22105521 ) €= (612431, 2023
Hi el saf, ¥ aAAMd, 2023 @l «flJ 3ot @19y B:

) gos AN.AA 2 - diensly [eideddladl 29Il -

AR HI2 SucilAlal dyell elieuin A516(e201 oil(culal vied dxell A2l A516(e201 ofl[ciAl &=
sdlefl AHldeasdl 8. AsIBleSo WfaMell 2iféd), 21ear HilEd] 2113, 24420 & o2 A AP Ed
sllelsla (sideaall Mafs aurigisdlRAle (sielNal Maifdd s2dlell @live]l 2la +4vail v 2ASI 8.
suoflal 21011 etell S 11 yeliRlell detl stiRNS] [s1deanHi S1g ofleuin A= usal.

Gl) goS V. VA R - VHIASA2

AeIRI e 52 8 5 dly el [SsfHifeldr cyaivielZlRA Fdl @IdelR) Uz [AdfCid 52 Hi2 suslll sdl 2ld

VAIGEIR 8. AEIRIRAIRA FoS AAAAR (HIeid| H[SA) el 521 QU el 2y Hi Hicidl H[Sdiel Hasi2l 2igRid

sl © el A 6d AdI RIAEIR) UR dI2] of Al S ¥ HIB[HS Hicdl U, 2HIel S2UIH AHal SUIdUIN 2H2el12])
O

dsiddlel e 410 8. Susilel 0all e12ll 5 A1 AelIRIell dotl tlRISIR [S1AEaNHI SIef ofiemn 262 usal.

5) "os . AR ¢ - A516(cE1 dillcl, 5166221 VielAHi 32512) Vid 6@

AeNRIRA R516(0201 ofl[AIA) Viel AN516[0201 iEIN R dSidd SRaMi AreURAIe HEE 521, AN516[e201 Aelvi
Sesieell @vliel R51B[0201 Jielval] vl 2418 cieddiMi Alid] 8. aidl vl &8s, AsIBeB21 AHel
"sfleNslal (stdeahHi alRIsIl 25H) 8 § HIUES ofl AHl6iRiddial AHiglal 8", N As16[c221 olllcdAla aliis)2
[c1dgsHiell drgRAlel HIUES ol AlaifRicdl tiEllel 8121 A 2)A Hudiell 32 &l dl felRA) As1B[d) Vel
[As211d 8. sucflal izl «t2ll S 41 eiIRIeN detl atiisIRl [S1AgaNHi SIF ofiemIn iR U,

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES B¢ AsAH difs AH8aid




U 255 Via A5S AHS2

(T dmi)

olltl di. GG

34 HIRlG Ralan

20’3 03

&I Ydil 2Ass 0.co 0.90
AslHi Rias 3€940.00 20¥€9. 3U

&l yzqil [2(s2) 0.0 0.0
2A2s12) [AN)Hi vy 0.0y 0.0y

56 35040.¢S 0%¥5¢.2

¢ dld (% @i )
A1) H1f 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202

srerRfsa [FHd uR HiuaHi 21dd

a  yedl dla 9G3¢oU .Cq 99%¥€39.9¢
Ao
sHAIZ1AIA dlet 3.9% u.q9e
54 (5) 34 ©E3¢LE. YU LLYS$3S.3¢
viie- aISdl dlot 9 3290 .22 0.00
5d (5) (Avy)) ©CO$GC.33 LLY$3S.3¢
W
a A Fasdl A0 A2(E1d 3.3¢ ¥.Co
R yd Masd AR Az(Ed - -
3 ols/ 2A=siRe] 921 - -
¥ R(Ed 9E3¢9E .AC 99%€39 .UE
54 (vi) AHA ©E3¢LE. YU LLY$3S.3¢
vile- aISdl dlot 92 3290 .22 0.00
5d () (Avy)) ©CO$SE.33 LLYS$3S.3¢
-4 MRcHI dlo
9 82 &% — dvRId ARSIl 2@ RAIA 9G3¢oU .Cq 99%¥€39.9¢
2 ool
sHAIZ1A1a 3.9% u.a9
§d (91-1) A4 ©E3¢LE. YU LLY$3S.3¢
vile- aISdl dlot 92 3290 .22 0.00
§d (31-1) Alvyj ©CO$GE.33 LLYS$3S.3¢
-2 MR GIEIR dlal - -
G-I (2 +?) ©CO$GE.33 LLYS$3S.3¢

dlvRId ARSIR Suellel Taasgu divt (d dell Ie3Uco @lvi) ofl A dA¥d AS12ell 23S AeU A4

AN A41Ad] dlal HIZ AHIAED] U 3] S2d 9.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES BC

AsH difs +48d1d




05 LhEh50R 20°005052 dh 00ENORE 2b°€00090% REBLELORIR 25°25L02 25°EhRhod2 10°J0hhESYH (lc-5)=R faniz — S
00 0 00 0 000 00 0 000 000 00 0 00’0 (Ic) 28 bIRrsT _.u.m,__wn_w -3lin
05 LhEh5AR 20°005052 dh 00ENORE 2b°€00090% RE BLELORIR 25°25LI02 25°EhRhod2 b0'JOhhESH (n) —pS
63 bheh36R 26'669632 Oh' 06E60RE b €00090b 2€ bELORDR 23 23bI62 23 €hRhod2 b0 I0hhE3b (aIs@ kP2l ()
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 (@ISe 212k P2l (b)
05 LhEh50R 20°005052 dh 00ENORE 2b°€00090% RE BLELORIR 25°25L02 25°EhRhod2 10°J0hhESYH (s) chR — BE
26'662632 26'662632 00°0 00°0 23" 23bI62 23" 23bI62 00'0 00°0 WpIP3 2SR
00" 000hR 00'0 00'0 00" 000hR 00" 000hR 00'0 00'0 00" 000hR (Soln) [He(2(clo(itlo IP3
Ob 2920€ 00’0 00’0 Ob 2920€ Ob' ShROE 00’0 000 Ob' DhROE 2 hg) |Phike leIPSD) Shylelk
9b'ho6300b 00’0 00’0 9b'ho6300b b 9202hhb 00’0 00’0 b 9202hhb He(@lclelltho (2ISER
Jh’ 06€608€ 00’0 Jh’ 06€608R€ 00’0 23 €hghod2 00’0 23 €hghod2 00’0 llodlfe IP3/P2P (1088 pHefeTee

PRS) 21010 Pk Phg) 210 Pk

12I1% sblie 21010 1215 Phs) 1P sbie 21010 1215 Phs)
BS SigjplR ok IRSH 1310 pin)e BS SigpIR roke IRSH 1310 pine

2202 ‘bE ik €202 ‘bE ik vais
(Iekup 2) raisz a-Ble

AsNH difs +48d1d

uo

dlvRid 222

staclifcdad ARR @RS

O




¢ VoA dlvlislA [dsdl (T clvini)
A1) H1f 39, 2023 | HIRf 39, 202
s  sHRAM QY 3¥¢ag.€q QEERU AR
U Hla1o12) Aa olly el yo.cg yo.cg
o Aoy Q.R0 Q.3y
56 3%¥¢$C. S0 UeELL.33
ca diglniel 3¢¢g a3 Q9% .CC
¢R gspPinel 30GCR.UY Q902 5%
5d 3%¥¢$C. S0 UEELL.33
¢ [Mdsd), 2iiv Jia Gus-zel (% drvdi)
c.a [[dsd), 22 Aa Gus20NH[ AHI1d2 :
SH  U1oid) SH2Y2?) 2RIRRIG 53| diga sd
ol ¥Sd2 =EE
5  AHA cdls
ARid 0q, 021 dll A¥ RFEs 34.¢e ¥.¢R 0. ¢C ¥R.6C 00.5¢
agli) 3.9¢ 0£€ 0.3¢ 0.00 B LR
Gl 0.00 0.00 ouq 0.00 ouq
Yot HERIisote1l 5120 $2512) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gilc2i=d ofs2ilel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HIR( 34, WR dll Av Rias 34.006 Qu.¥¢ . 0¢ ¥R EC Q4. GC
dgliR) 363 0.00 3.3y 0.00 9.¢
Gl 3.90 3.00 3.£3 0.00 Q0.33
Yot HERIisote1l 5120 $2512) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gild21=d ofs2ilel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HIR( 34, W03 dl Av Rias 36.00 WQR.¥¢ . ¥¢ ¥R EC 0¢.6¥
W RiRid g1
ARid 0q, 021 dll A¥ RFas M. CE ¥.9 Q3.34 30.¢0 0¥. U
dgliR) 3.3¢C 2.9 R.0¢ 3.5¢ Qq.R3
Gl 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.00 0.32
Yot HERIisote1l 5120 $2512) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gild21=d ofs2ilel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HIR( 34, WR dll Av Rias . B¢ g.0¢ QY. qR 3%.2¢ Cu. 5%
dgliR) 3.3y Q3¢ Q.¢9 .34 c.og
Gl 3.4q Q.3 3.03 0.00 ¢ .39
Yot HRIisote1l 5120 $2512) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gilc2iRd ofs2ilel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HIR( 34, W03 dl Av Rias RC.32 G.%¥% a3.¢¢ 39.63 ¢$.34
a1 A cdls
ARid 0q, 021 dll A¥ Ras 6.00 q0.29 ¥.u% QR.q¢ 32.¢3
HIR 39, 1R dl A¥ Ras §.°€¢ ¢.0 2.9% ¢.0 2¢.33
HIR( 34, W03 dl Av Rias $.5¢ G.0% 3.42 §.34 RW.YE
C.R SudllA ddll dHIH [Fdsd, 262 AHal 2Algeial 24211Bell YAAU] deal 254 A2d S 32 HIR, 099

isHeIel diZlvi A2d S 0q A, 049 ol A deil Hiad [SHd d2]S Hiudie] 2SR ©.

€.3 suellA defl [asd), 262 el Gus=el of Yo HRRlisel 5 ot2ll.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

ua

AsH difs +48d1d




10 [as121 Esnall viyd 20l

(T dmHi)

A1 d) sRj2e AlsedR
ARid 0q, 021 dll A¥ REs -—--
agli) —
AIE —
HIR 39, 1R dl A¥ Ras -—--
dgli) 3%.29
aIE —
HIR 39, 03 dl A¥ Ras 3%.20
20.4 fas11 Esucll ayd 20uRt ofl dagls (T dviHi)

|0l AHA2NI0N HI2 AlseiRAIG] Hi 25
[as1 Esnddl 1d 2iuf Asay | As el d | d el qe el gy sd
ol agl ayf ayf ol agl
HIYS2 AlG © - SRR A15ed? 3¥.29 - - - 3¥.29
MlovseRt 42¢1=]l 31 2ef3id S S S S S
0.2 [as1A ésuail Biyd 20Ul wHIf Asyd Esn (T drvini)
|0l Hi yof adie] ©
[as1 Esnddl 1d 2iuf Asay | As el d | d el qe el gy sd
ol agl ayf ayf ol agl
sHeR Alsede 3%¥.29 — — — 3%¥.29
Qq VoA [Giol clivlisA [asdl (T @i

A1 d) H1f 39, 2023|  HIf 39, 202R
219116 Ysdd vl ¥.cU u.0%
UiA[ 412 2Ao>) UA211A) 0.39 0.49
56 4.3 y.2a
Q9.9 @ivA1911019) 0.00 0.00
Qa2 gsiolmie] u.32 u.R9q
56 4.3 y.2a
QR Q-S'CICII‘-II')I
a2.9duidl Ysadd (T dviHi)

A1 d) H1f 39, 2023 HIRf 39, 202
2184 BeNaN a atlotl GENON HI2 Qe €.9¢ L9
2184 BeNoN el alotl GEN2N Ridluetl QuigRletl Al € .9€ 3¢ €3
56 33.4¥ ¥3.4o0
Q2.2 VoA YSAAIYId
2184 BeNaN a otlotl GENON HI2 Qe 0.00 0.00
2184 BeNoN el atlotl GEN2N Ridluetl QuigRletl Al 0.00 0.00
'§(‘| 0.00 0.00

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES U

AsNH difs +48d1d




2. 33434 idl dgl BeldNall RAeclHi méia:

s

9l

€25 (8110l cnfetl 2id s1guel [A5dia ASAE GiIS) YO 254 el el
Y29 iy

484, olloll el HEAH BN [AsIRi AHl&fe14H, 2008 ofl sAH ag ol
ecfi €25 (10l af ex(F2lle [o121d [Edziell viglR ([dsdiel A i
AH1dd @livel] Asaellell 253 2119

ysdell s=ai ([ddoiell AHAAIN HIS ASd A9l ASAAMIN RlIYe]]
25H U2d 2484, ollell el HeaH GENDN [Asii A(&e113, 2008 &80
(sifexe ey Gl ol (Usdd © u2g o e2(Rlet (o1ad [€aRi ued)).
£25 (@100 avetl A BuIl¥d 1) derRISAd Uiis] Qlivell 254
2484, otloll Vel HeaH GENDN [Asii 2H[alfs123, 2008 ofl s@H 23 8601
sulcuI uiRfell ofl UIS) 2As121 A &l elietl GENdNa viRuiR JASAdiHi
A1d Rl12, Buell cllvell ofIS) 254 diddHi A1R1H] dulHi yer of1s)
28dI viIs) llovell 254 GiiS] 8 ol ASAdUIN 8.

0.00 0 .00
0.00 0 .00
0.00 0 .00
0.00 0 .00
0.00 0 .00

Bulsd Hiféd) suell uId Gudoeg Hif&dlell 2A1812 2iaH AHal allall BENaN d3lS 2NN 2SI ded) e ega']

yaisilell AH Uidel Sd1H H1dd ©.

R ¥adaiz Quidl Ysaanei «l gy
HiIf 3q, 023 ol Aw

(T dmi)

U Iuid) ysdellel] (siad aiRlviell ol et 2322101 HI2 olis)
q afell gy Q-2 gy -3 ad | 3 el ag sd
RH A AU & €.9¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 §.¢
o2 € .9¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 W. S
([AdifEd QRli-AH2321 AN HY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
([AdilEd Quli- Aoy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ded 33.u% 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.u%
HiIf 3q, 02 ol Aw (R di)

U Iuid) ysdellel] (siad aiBlviell ofldetl 2422101 HI oiis)
q afell gy Q-2 ay -3 ad | 3 el ag sd
AU AH AY g 8.9 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¥.¢0
Aoy 3¢ €3 0.00 0.00 0.00 3¢.$3
([Adiféd QRli-AHU21 AN HY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[AdilEd Quli- Aoy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2ed ¥3.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¥3.40
a3 amen (T @i
A1) H1f 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202

s

sreRsd [FHd u2 Gale

Vo w2l (Jv1d ARSHRC 2624 UIA2)
Aidz sidl2e ayel

d=d el

¥OU3E3C.90 ¥EEA3CQ .0U
209¢09.23 RUEACR. 0%
¥EUUUSS.C3 ¥E0UC3.06

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

u3

AsH difs +48d1d




Q¥ VicA divlislA vdIGEIZ]

(T dmHi)

A1 d) H1f 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202

GuIfevd caley QRU3UY .£Y QR309¢.9U

AH1gRAIS) [AASIAR UsdR Hy 2l 2413 HOd] 25% Q920 .10 £0.Ug
5d UQROOLY. 1Y R30¢0.3
Q%. L diGiPIIcll

GuIfevd caley Q00EC ¢ ¢¥93 .50

AH1gRAIS) [AASIAR UsdR Hy 2] 2413 HOd] 25% 930.00 0.00
Q¥. 512Nl

GuIfevd caley QQuRcy.3€ Qq¥£0g .34

A 1gRAlS) [AASIAR UsdR Hy 2l 2413 HOd] 25% Queo .o €0.UE
Qu didiguA) (T @)

A1 d) HIf 39, 2023 | HIRf 3q, 202
sHAI2) dicd) HI2 21l Q3.59 Q¥ .Co
2A01(8d A% AHI[¥s vdIceIR] vl Hi2 Ndldief ££9.6€ 0.00
5d $¢a.13 Q%.¢o
s VoA [Gidl dlitlisA ¥AIGIEIR] (% drvi)

A1 d) HIf 39, 2023 | HI 39, 202

HAN] 402] UI2[1A R.£0 3.co

Ao

Agaifsts quii BUUY .9F 399% .9¢
56 ¥UY0. 3¢ 3000.C¢
o gl54e] A ygl (% d@ivi)

U Iuid)

H1f 39, 023

H1f 39, 022

6. iga 3s)
€25 T 90 ol AS Ad| 20,00,00,000 Y5 A2

(H12f 39, R - 0,00,00,000) 20000.00 20000 .00
0.GIER VIS, RRUIY Vid Ysdd ¥s]

€25 T Qo ol AS Adl 43,9¢ € ,0uc g5l A=)

(H1Rf 3q, 2022 - 43,9¢ ,¢§ ,0uc) q39cce.ga q39cce.ga

0. 3 GIS] ARAgj Anaej:

A1 d) H1f 39, 2023 | HIRf 34, w2

ofl ¥ ofl ¥
avfel] 21341 1aHi glsal) A=) Q39CCEOUC.00 | A39CEEOUCE .00
delIR) : AHA2NN E2(FUIe GiEIR YIS 0.00 0.00

AH2NNIG Vid II5UE] 2]

Q3LCEEFOUC.00

Q3LEEFOUC.00

0. % BlESIR), uAiediluA v uldacie:

a  syell U glsae] QA2 SE) ASIA Ad €25 Q0 ofl Yol glsudl A2ell Hi% As dof B. glstd A2l €25
€3S €IS 22 €16 AS Hdoll &SEIR V.

R [SfAses, % 81 &1 d), ciirdla 3[Tui V82 sRAi AHId O el AsddHi AHId O, [RIHS HsO izl
ydifdd (3/Ases, o @121 d), 4191 dIfis AHIc A A& RSl Hoy2lal Alellot ©.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES uy AsAH difs AH8aid




3 syeilell ss el RAGHT, 85Ul A2 @1RS) dHIH AHAdI 253l Ysaell yg) syelell oislell siguel Fasd
ANddl HI2 6SEIR 282). N S, eldH] AHId] S\1F AHAdI 254 HRAH] 12ll. QA2&12S1A diRel s2dl gisal)

] 2iviletl yHIRHT adae SAR.
0.4 U 2512l agf A &Ridcl AERS)oll [@21c:

Q2¢€12S0] o |4
=)

H1f 39, 023

41 39, 022

l241] vl l241] vl
% %
djvRidell RIvUIE detl Hefl[oid sl 2118 Q0€R¢0099 Q0€R¢0099
99.0% 99.0%
dlvRld 222 gedeHer [afHes 3999£0%¢ 3999£0%¢
RR.CC% R .CC%

Q0. s MHI2Acll A261(ES10i] [GdIc)
412 39,2023 dll 21v YH2R) @2l 2IVdIH] AH1dd (sl QA= ay ex(F2y10
HHI2Ra] o1 Q2ql vl 5d Az=ell % % 52512
djvRidell RIvUIE detl Hefl[oid sl 2118 Qog¢009a 99.0%% 0.00%
412 39,2022 dll 21¥ YH2R) G2l 2IVdIHi AHI1dd (sl QA= ay ex(F2y10
HHI2Ra] o1 Q2ql vl 5d Az=ell % % 52512
djvRidell RIvUIE detl Hefl[oid sl 2118 Qog¢009a 99.0%% 0.00%

0. 03$] 2iAIda

Syeilell 3S) ARAIdetell &g HI2, HSIHI vielR UISd 8ls5Ué] 48] A sueilell glstd] gisial A1) e

dHIH AHallHdell AHIAA 21 ©.

S| 2iuldet Hi2 susflell Gg2l A2 &lRSlell HRlel deliRdloll Hal Eidllall Aldial y=[E1d S=alefl 8. alfis
RiA1d el A1 otRA Aol Aol RIGIHS AlvetRA1ell 41€112 SUell 4Slell w3(32lId eiss] 52 8. eisine] w3R2Id)

g(sa) 2Hal 2djyldal 2SS Mdlg G2l li\é] 21 9.
22icHs HilGdld) ARi2l ¢l VNd B:

(T droi)

A1) H1f 39, 2023 | HIRf 39, 202
gfsa2) Q39¢CE.£q Q39¢CE.£q
Aol g5l UrE33€.92 ¥C€Q990.0¢
56 4y$343¢.33 YOYYOE.§C
sudflal s1g aii@ 2la diedii 241dd) yslell v3Rid ol

¢ VoY Il5ae) (% @i )
A1) H1f 39, 2023 | HIR 39, 202

¢.q AHIcA VioliHd
21911Gel] 2120211 yovor Rias
¢.? MIRdlA RByd As dfilciaH, 163% ol sau
su-1d2il (1) 60 VicliHd @isIn
21911Gel] 2120211 yovor Rias
ayf e2(H2llel agliR)
ciel Rias
a.¢. 3vHloidil?) MIFHAH
21911Gel] 2120211 yovor Rias
ciel Rias

20006.Cb 20006.Cb
QUrEQ.03 REUC .09
CEEC.0R Rcoq. cg
34ya3o.oy Y¥sa.03
Q3G¢¥09.cC Q3E¥09.cC
U3E¥006.¢E U3GE¥006.¢C

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES uy

AsH difs +48d1d




UC. ¥ VoA AHIA VA5 Gl I54E] E2a1d

21911Bel] 2120211 yovor [Rias QqQ03€€ .09 9¥CEY .UU
ayf exF2l1e1 dgl1R) GRC3.U¥ 3Us09.5€
cigl Rias QUESTE. UY 9203$¢.04
ac.u vondl 2Md sHiel
21911Gel] 2120211 yovor Rias R0¢CU3.3Y R099ACR .CE
aoll cis) ¥C3¥4U.90 QB00E .CR
AiRdla Ryud ds sifafeiaH, ac3y ofl say
sU AHIFA) (A) 60 AalHd HSINHI dUiEld) (cEEC.0R) (R¢oa.cg)
ailcl AaHaH| 2@listidRd (0.00) (0.00)
(Sfdses (0.00) (3¥3BC.CO)
avoil OCI il GlIGId], S26il Alvuil
[eielRa @it levetiA il Yo fsiei el (R.00) 2.£3
ciel Rias BOF. U3 20¢EU3.¥Y
ac¢.g 2ilcd VollHd *
21911Gel] 2120211 yovor Rias ¥¢93.93 ¥¢93.93
ay e2(@=1191 GAR)/(€2IS)) 0.00 0.00
cia Rias ¥¢13.03 ¥¢13.03
* q3 4, 2020 ol A12dll Axd disell MB2atiHI of . AH120{2A1€//
2096-20/990 SIAIAIR (AacilAsA] ). 2A1AUIS) of. a0c/R.90.90€/
R09QG-20 A1 ARfId VE=Id.
54 Vo 8fs58e] Y¥E335.02 ¥E1090.00
¢ [Sfdscs (% d@ivi)
UHIA Q2 €ls 3| 2022-23 2029-3
AH8didetl Ad ARid [S[ASes el Hio of 52d % 21021 (AH2Id] 0.00 0.00
ayei T 0.00)
AH8dIdetl AH E2(HAlet YsAd [S[dses % 21021 (A2l 0.00 3¥%C.Co
avoil T 2 .40)
0 ISRHS vdIGIERIH] Va Uldcigdl:
0.9 BISRAS YAIGIEIR] (T dvii)

A1 d) HIf 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202
[AaifEd AH1dsA2] ofioid) Hycco gc *e¥oq .q¢
syoll 2A1Hall €1dl €dI d2)S AdIsIRI21 ofell. - -

G¥0%.9€C ©30.90

# 3 1Rl 023 ofl RAw T ¥¢co.£C diviell 5A AHISRAS vdIGeR] Ml atlans] af 0ae-20 Hi2 T 32€9.5¢
dlviell AHIAA 21> . d suidel] Hy 2] of 2Ayal, 2HEe113 ofl 233 2/0fl/20] 8601 W @iy diddl Aal €5ell
Hidlal 5120 8. susflA uddiell o ARGl ) 2048t ¢12Y Evid 53] © 51201 S Sueile] Hiold © S A1 Hid|

d2divef] 8.

* 39 3RS, 2022 ol A Tewoa qe dlviell 5@ HISRAS vdIvelR] M stlRIsI cf 20a9-a¢ HI2 ICEET 0 diviel)
1A= 21> 8. C.A9.20R ofl AHidsd2| AH[Efc1pe1 AUy 8606t HIEI GIRI Yo Hi ERIS) SR Al 8.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

ug

AsNH difs +48d1d




0.2 MlcGksdiA

(T dmHi)

UIuid)

H1f 39, 023

41 39, 022

S21201 AHell¥d 254 Shed YidIHi AU HIS] 8 2Ha A HIS 21dig
s3] o12l]

R9¥ .0

303.34

2a sHdilHI 2aAdd vHIas

(T dmi)

UIuid)

H1f 39, 023

41 39, 022

Q. ARV IS
yeaRd Fud uR [aalzer s3d aielisla fiasd

dlot U2 Iy AldS Uqeqg ¢ £39€ .CE
sl U2 Y AHldS Q09¥9C .BY EREC .AE
YIS ([Adsdial AN eisinHiel @iy AHlds Qe .23 Q¥EY.CO
AH1gRAIS) 2410 KNG dlotof @iy 0.00 0.0y
56 QUUSYY. Y UWROCA. GO
. GIMR HEA S5IR) U Alvul diet
o151 Aed| oiS2Alel Gl21 ViV HERI UR ollRlislRl Algel] U A1) died
aQ  duIR [da1o1 yR
sl ue QCCEQR.3R Q¥Ca3%.93
GIR HEA S51R] UR §d Alvvil died UCCFAR. 3R U¥GA3%.063
R UvR YR SRsIR
- AHdRdlds 330¢.09 QR9¢ .39
- diRdlds Qc¢g30% .24 QEOCUU. BR
GINR HEA S51R] UR §d Alvvil died UCCFAR. 3R U¥GA3%.063
W Yo VIAS (T dmi)
AU 2032-20%3 2029-20
Ao
[asd, 20202 el Guszel (AVH) )ofl AHIeRId YR dIet [ (1SRl ) Q.ca (oac)
U220l AHidS 0.00 0.09
dx cisiell Alds 0.00 i)
uiR|0f Ediofl didlid QR.CE 0.00
2165 dlol U clley 0.0% 0.09
digal dlel U clley 0.3¢ o.ce
AHldsAR| Ud S2d] 254 U iy UR.CE R9.U0
AsdiZlARilung u: [aalzel s3al AsieHiadl (S[Kses AHias
AHAN01 E2(FAlet HHdlSd 2As1e 2AifEd 0.00 0.00
AHAANINIG A s2dl As1eNe] Hoiléld Q0¥a¥.3¢ €CE9. CC
56 0% ¢R.3% ©04.5€¢
3 [GR1er vl (T @i
AU 2032-203 20329-20
23 oneRysd Fad uR [eaker aiensla vdiGiERlA uR Ael uR Qe vl
Aidz sidl2e ayel €999 .£9 2U00C9 .R9
d=d ayel Qg33y.9a Q¥U3y.u¢
5d [GRie1 v .6 W¥$3. ¢

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES uo

AsH difs +48d1d




¥ dlienslA Al u: aifa (T @i
AU 20?2-2033 2029-03
orepi(sat vl HiuaiHi 2416 etieisla uf ue:
Q) dlo
3290 .22 0.00
AU sHAR aiel vl (T @i
AU 20?2-2033 2029-203
U212 Al ddai 34y.co Reo.Rq
Ml (s8] 219l oAly [aifEHi s1o) 3¢ .B€ 30.¢9
sHAIZ) s@ie vl Qc¢.09 Q9o.u3
56 ¥2.%¥3 3¥4.94
e VoA wAl (T @i
AU 20?2-2033 2029-03
ellg, s2 il Glod viRl Q¢ €9 QR0.23
AHIRSIH AHa vndel ) €.£3
A1 v Q.u3 £y
9IYSIH AHal 22219132 3.¢¢ B ER
NME2cl Hal MY ¥.9q 3.99
(G1114s9 51, (22| AHa vl Qe Q.uc¢
ASe vl ¥.39 ¥.39
sietoll 249 @ARAIRIS QUes Qe .08 3¢ .90
dlH) Q.63 Q.co
Hield 2Ufsa Hldfefsa vl uc.ua Uy 3¢
AHIdsARI U2 iy vl 3yc.ug 0.0
223 sYe) vl ETak.1¢ ¥EC.Ac
SIEIRTE] B (R %.3C
56 QABY. YR ©39.¢¥
R¢.aulllSerdl Ysaeil
Agifols 21(Se Hi2 3.y 3.y
s2d2la] Al HI2 oG oG
syll slElsl] olicid] HI2 0.00 0.00
oy Gl Hi2 0% 0%
uifoll Giuld 12 0.00 0.00
56 ¥.30 ¥.30
o sHAR] diel Ul ollg
. alcaiRBd sl Aovali
lcalRa s Aol HIE a €l v dlS Hicd S3d 25HA [AdId). (% divii)
Al 20?2-2033 2029-03
sHAI2) cildul (s1EHi sm) 3%.32 29.2Y
56 3%.3R 0.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

yc

AsNH difs +48d1d




0. 2fctalRa diet Alvoll - el

[aiRa die Avelicll diifGisdii
ARyl Ysaell 21&fs123, acoR 0Ulldid 211 8. vl digifBisdiRA) ol oo ©:

cialRa aiel Alvdliail oliel
alzfRisdi
ydifdd dicd yeR o S dell ag Adi Hi2: €25 Y1 af Hi2 As H[Eallell wolR. €4 A S

dall agl, u2g yeR avfell AN Aar: e2s Y1 af Hi2 HEetlell yalRel 3/¥
WolR. Uik of S dell gy, ug € cvfell gl Aai: €25 Y1 o Hi2 qu

[EcRial) Y2112
ya|i24l] vyl Higd12) eieal Aléd 4O waliR (o s1d sl dl)
diiel] Hafel dleief] 32ilel T 20,00,000 @I9) S2d B,
ilyelled] 21=d) Uiy avell 2Add Adi (MR [ SUdldiell [SR1141 cl19] usd otell)
diciel] visidl Yl Adl Iyl [ Guis Aeial [sigfd auid
a2l [eigf ue oy

0. 3222l 2\ Yailall Al HIS VAIGEIR 8.
0. ¥ AlYallcll AUH

9l

Rielal Alvelial GovdlR s AuiH ofld Yovot 8:

dliiga v

dleie] 210(&1d s2di dg) viRle] vy 621, 21 ofldell siRelHiEl A5 5120 Gl 2d AS S:

U2lIR gllegoll MlASN Aofeid: EIRA U2lIR delRl S=dl dell2 U2lIR dei2) 4081 Sdl Gl €2 YdIvER]H
deliR) s29l.

ycy e2Hi uRadereilddi: 9 did(ds 3 €2 €12l S2dl delR YRIER €2 S dl ARYFE] dIet 0811 S2d
d8d) Asdd] Usel. ycl MMM UR 51 21=d of eldiell, 1SS Hdissll v1ld &1Rdl U2l dleg Hal dndz gxell
fvileic yeRNoll AH1ER diHISd ofs2Ulet AHAdl dICt d=S €12] ¥2.

Buis e=4i ulRadei=ilad: 9 dirdlds Buis €2 &Rl S2dI del2 BUIS €2 &1 d) ARRFE] diet 20&11 S2d
A8l ASddIHi 1AL . el 242 deil U2 [61e{2 2821 S ) A IYet1H 2Hdiel] ARV A i ARl 8§,
siel Avin:

[iasdetl AvIcet Hi dlHl SUollAl Uz AIER 2uid GiSIN AovetiAl Hi2, diHIEldl gl21 ¥HICId Adsdlg
HE avdioigl2lel 14elel Aiudl Algelle] 2102 HERI of eld AS. HIdI [SRARAMI, Fasde] adHiel 3l e1ifd
dondz g8l 2ady 8. o AidR-HERIISet AHAN0 E2[FAlel ddR ERHI eI S2512) Al d) 41 AV
vdIAElR] AH2ldl HSInall REAH] RIUS dege des €12) AS 9.

Mdlf&cll v

GlRu1 YdIIR Aa divtl dlniell SHABRA AH2dl sESAIHI Buz &1 ddl SHRAIZIA alleyIn 2d2e11 dici And
8. N A1dl Sedls sHURIRA susiliall 2igetiy A0 / [eigd 211 dl 1SS HdIg U goflel A1) AS 8.
GIVIR AviH:

G2 UH A ollRIiS| oiovlell $512) el dgaR A1 WU HIS AS 21Ysd Aeefal Aoiltid 8. eileuin
242 &=ldd] A5 diHISd @Rl dnd? €2 8. diid? €2 aliRliell A4l HERlel M[cl(CiGid 52 ©. dndR e24i
aelR) Aovell clicilell [G1EfRa diet vdIGeRHi el detiell Bag eIs) d=s €17] vl 8. 31 &Rkl siulze /
212512] oflogRi uRell Guar uR AIENRd © el dell vaivielle HRIiset yRlisetell dIZIV Guai dage 2119
BovidlR 21 8.

Qaifcis Avia:

SIEISIA | [srimerHi Sr51Ra 5120 lytiell valvieiZlAHi deliR] +42idl Alvveliell [Fasdi g1s) adie]
NuH B, As12 ARYE] Ysaell @l JaR) s3) A5 © el sueillel sHuRlG agR died
GHiydlefl w32 Usl. Al [¢1efRd dieiell valoeRlell adHiel Heaual el 21212 5291 Hal 211 HsIRell S1T
AEIR] ARARSI12S 81 RII2 dal d2d & 2dlsI=dl S2d) usel.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES ue AsNAH difs AH8aid




R0.u [alRa diei vdiGiERlg) Anae] (T drvini)
A1 d) H1f 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202
CIREISED CIREISED
ayei] 21341aHi [c1eRa diciel] vdItelZ)RA) Que.qo aQ¥¢.33
dd¥iet Adl vif ¥ E£3 U .R€
Ry vl c.o¥ 9E£€
stlelis) @iRelell 51281 diHiSd ais?ilel/( ce ) (.33) (34¢)
Hodal 5120 dlHiSd ais2ulel/(diet) ¥.99 Q.03
uie9d] Aal vl 0.00 0.00
AsAdl dIcd) 0.00 (0.00)
avoll ¥id [ealRa dieicll vdIGIERIA oY. ¢y Que.q0
R0.$ Alvdll Mdsdg Anae] (T drvii)
A1) HIf 39, 2023 | HIRf 3q, 202
CIREISED CIREISED
ayeil A3AIAHI Fdsd 2wvetl QEY .0 Q¥C.3¢
QY AHIAS Q0.23 ¢.30
lvoll AHIdSHI AHI[d2 25H [Rid1 2ovetlal] Auld U2 dod2 0.3¢ 03¢
sllsI2leldlall SI0) Y.£R y.03
Asddl dIcd) 0.00 0.00
avoll ¥id [idasd Avell ¢0.%3 g%.20
0.0 eislndl Rala (T dviHi)
A1) HIf 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202
CIREISED CIREISED
AHA21I0NIell B dIciell vaivielRle] adHiel Hel Qou.cu Que.Qo
AHANINo1l Hd A Voll [HdSdof vl HER Q¢0.¥3 Q€T .0
Gislndl R3ifa [ vig (¥.4¢) (4.90)
R0.¢ AHAWIINI HIE i1 VHAdI giSAicicll WISHI Al VISR 254 (T dviHi)
AU 20?-2033 2029-03
ddiet Ad vif ¥ E£3 U .R€
uieod] Aal vl 0.00 0.00
Ay ey vl (ox¢) (2£%)
Alvull Hicdl S 25H ¥.% 3.2
0.¢ AHAJNINI HIZ VicA AHI HIAS (T dvii)
AU 20?-2033 2029-03
vdiviElBlA uR AlBSd dict/oSRilelell g2S):
sllRlis2l €IRRIRAIHI S25124 5120 (.33) (34¢)
d=dl [duals giRelHi 25124 s120) 0.00 0.00
Halid A201201| 5120 ¥.99 Q.03
vl AHldsHi AHI[dR 254 [[dIl 2vall [Fdsd U dond? (0.3¢) (0x¢)
VoA AU VIASHI HIcA S3A 2SH R.00 (R.93)

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd CIEEREIRES €0

AsNH difs +48d1d




R0.90 Wid [dsdg] [Aeiive

(T dmHi)

A1) 41 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202
CIREISED CIREISED

IR Q00.00% Q00.00%

§d 900.00% 900.00%
0.4 didlGs &iRenl (R dAi)
A1) 1l 39, 2023 o Rafdn 1l 3a, 022 ) Rafdn
deld €2 9.30% £.£0%
UolIR deliRlel €2 % 9%
Buls €2 allof] d2l 3% ell H1&) allefl d3) 3% ell H2l

dd €llal 9%

dd €llal 9%

0.9 dlHl enzen H12 2Aidedilddl [GaAvel

yi1f, 39, 2023 o [RaldA gl120IH[ S2512 GeRd di vdIcElZ] U A2
dgli2) g2lsl gl120IH[ delR) gl120IHI €21S)

% % T divHi % T drvHi %
deld €2 0.40% 0.40% (333) | RU% ¥ EC REE%
Ya|I2 deliRlel] €2 0.40% 0.40% Q.29 0.9%% (a.co) -Q.0¢%
Buls €2 Q0.00% Q0.00% oac 0.99% (oac) -0.99%
yi1f, 39, 2022 o [RaldA gl120IHI S2512 GeRd di vdIcElZ] U A2

dgliR) g2lsl gl120IH[ delR) gl120IHI €21S)

% % T divHi % T drvHi %
deld €2 0.40% 0.40% (3.¢0) -2.3¢% 3.ce Q.Ua%
Ya|I2 deliRlel] €2 0.40% 0.40% 0.c¢ 0.uu% (0x9) -0.R€%
Buls €2 Q0.00% Q0.00% 0.R¢ 0.99% (o0R<) -0.9¢%

Adeiildai [GAuer H12 GuAdHi Adid] wsleodl Halel:
2ideai2iddl ([dauel RS UlFHIRIA vied]al Al Aot dHIH URHIRN 212l1dd 21HIa UReIH) 241 8. HdesiMddl
[Aeduel idold ufRHIeN dR el HidRA0E UR €llol Sond SRAP [onsn vl 8. d2ll, 3 o 5 dell agl Ad)
GeddIHi AA1d dl YRR vedld As 8. BullarHi Adid] Ywld sigyel yRHIRHMI S251240] 1@ Idall AHa o)
s1d €1 dl $=s1Rl Halel (A sguel AAad) 2l

R0.43 [asdldll [@Id)- valGEIR] 219 Yidia Gl
el1RaHi ARRYFE] IRt Alevell Hi2 AgdH 1N 2ividiel] AHIdASd o1el] el 2ovell 601 YdIvIEIZIA] e Ayl
2Hadl Hifds 2d yd-eisin udl Hi2 susllell s1g 3o et2ll. Alyetiol ZERAIRA eisine Asiel
@dRelYetal dlHl syeilel 211B2=A1 s ©. dlHi Suell viearti 2221 GlRI d¥el AT HIAA! H1ERI HY O
I AHSINe] AAlcel 52 O el ¥ Al (1M1 s21dd Fasd sinaell Hie Haulepti 8. eisin glRl 2w
251 ddl 2sielell HsiRlel 51201, UBURIdId $SHI 1[5 2ld MviHe] 20Riidel SRl HI2 Adsd YdIvigl2)
2118 ARA2Id RIg2Usllg] YR Uidel S=d 215 o2l

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

g9

AsH difs +48d1d




R0.4% [oialRa aier ysaeilodl uRusaci gdia

Y1l 39, 023 dil Ry T drvHi %
0% R¥.09 € .C0%
04 Q.20 ¢ R0%
0§ 3G.0R Q¥ .R0%
029 ¥O.CR Q¥ .c0%
08¢ R0.Uy 9.U0%
R0RCE-R033 yo.cc R0.C0%
Y1l 39, 0212 il Ry T drvHi %
Q023 R3.99 Q0 .20%
R0ORY .39 GC.C0%
04 34.99 QY 30%
0% 3¢.32 Q€ C0%
R0RS Qo R 9.90%
ROR(C-R03R 3¢.3¢ Qg .C0%

¢ VIasARA wA

R¢.q a5l Via gi5Alcicll UASHI ASARI VfHi ofldalicll AHIA2A A1 S: (T dviHi)
AU 2032-203 20329-20
15 Vial gisAlcioll WASIHI dcdHicl VHiasdAR) QECAR .90 3¥BE (R
BNGoll avall 52 2iGilEId AR 0.00 (39.3%)
ai5] Vial gis2Aicicll UASHI [AdilGid s?
SIHAAIB dslddsll Bauld Al ([duBld #19) 2Qi(Ed ¢3%¥.MO 329.3€
[GcilGia 52 v [ (M145) ¢3%.40 32.%¢
SCEL IR ULYL. 0 309.6¥
e¢.2 ARABda adidl [AclGia 52 GliGial (T diviHi)
AU 2032-203 2029-20
SIHAAIB dsiddell Bauldt 449 Rafd 2418 2ii[Eid Qc09.3€ BEEO.UC
uif [ (Alds) 1€00. 3¢ ¥G50.UC
2¢.3 VIAsARAcll [MASd Via YAIGERIA A [GGE(Gid 52 vdIGIEIRIAa] [GoI1a): (T dviHi)
A1) H1f 39, 2023 | HI 39, 202
AHldsdzl [Hdsd (R9ABC B%) (*R¥R9.3¢)
AHldsdl YdIGEIR) 20¢99 R Q¥¢¥0.9%
Aol AHldsd2l ([Adsd )/ YdIGElR) (€332.3%) (9ucg £4)
[AcilGid 52 (Rdasd) [vdIGIER] 300¢¥.q4 340¥R.¢
R¢.¥ VasA uédi Aailois 2195421 €2 dIR) 534 deiail s3d SHA VHIAsAA AdIdIde] Anag] ¢ilA 20y
INd 8: (T dviHi)
AU 2032-203 2029-20
52 Uédi cisldll dleia?l €E0GCR.30 Q993€ .9€
AIHIoR S2 €2 QU.AEC% QU.AEC%
Jleid? S3d oSl UR S YdIGIEIZ] Qgg3r.qq BFE3.CC
(Gl sYIUIN viRfol] S2 4242 Qqqc.99 QCEE .CO
SUlduId viRfell S2 244212 (¢so.M¢) (Reey .ay)
AMIcA 52 €2 VG VA5 v A5G, 00 3¥¥5.¢CR

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES € AsAH difs AH8aid




Re. M UIBd! sllRNs]l afef] 2ARuielHi d19) 52 e23i SId SesIR oell.

R¢.$ €S MSIRell HIod) &211H] dSldd), dRIdUR1Ad S2 W2 AHal dRiduR1Ad S2 YHIel] [daid):
[QdGid 52 valvield) [ (Fiasd) (Avul))

[AcilSid 52 2iddeti [Bauid (T dviHi)
A y1f 39, 2023 dil Ry
09.0% .20 olS) Aal 2A1AI1J ([ci[Gid ([dd(Sia
ol ¥ a2 cslel H| Hl Hiod| s2 [Mdsd | s2 vdiveglR)
AQ R Hlold| MiH MIH
(s12A)/
SIZlAd
RIRIAA SSeil drddl/Edl Alvetl 0UcE cq (¢3.19) o o 29%99.3¢
glsad) AHi As1el Q¥ .00 o| (qc09.3t) o Qg3¢R.3¢€
[Adsd, i Aal A€l (a3.9¢) (aue) o (qR.20) 0.00
sHUIZ) dicd (3.93) (0.3%) o (3.3¢) 0.00
56 34o¥R.W (¢3%.40) | (2€00.35) (U4.4¢) 300EE. 0Y
(T dmi)
A Y1l 39, 022 il Ry
09.0%.2029 olS) AHal 2A1AI1J GEIGTS, ([dd(Sia
ol ¥ a2 cslol H| Hl Hiod| s2 [Mdsd | s2 vdiveglR)
AQ R Hlold| MIH MIH
(s12A)/
SIZlAd
RIRIAA SSeil drddl/ed] Aot R0 .CY (3Ra.c¢) o o 0UCE .CR
gsad) AAHi sl Cc09.39 o| (¥gg9.MC) o QBB .CC
[dsd, 0209 4al A€l (95.99) (occ¢) o (a3.9¢) 0.00
sHUIZ) dicd (R23) Q.uo o (3.93) 0.00
56 30043. (31.3¥%) | (¥$50.Uc) (20.4R) 34oye.cq
dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES €3 AsNAH difs AH8aid




e divlislA €xdi

€. SIUIR dlvlisA €2d1dA 6l v&2Ad

HIR( 34, 023 ol Ralan (R dviAi)
saildi2 ollelislal €xdidy ailgl FVTPL FVTOCI SRIH S §d déeai (CLVE!
oi. (SHd HR HR

dielisla [Fasdl

21SS Al 2SS AHaIS y 369U0.CE| 3E9U0.CE|  3£9U0.LE
Al £ 9COEEC.33| 9COLEE.33| 9COELEE.33
RIRJAA SSell d=ddl/eel Alyetl Asiel ) COUBU3 £ 0.00| WOUFU3.E| COUTUI £
A2s13] vl As1e ] QUUR0¥CE.CQ| QUUROBCE.CA| QUUROBE.CQ
edl vHled2)Hi Asiel ] ¥U000.00|  ¥U000.00|  FUO0O.00
glsad) QA4 Asiel o 9GAEC .9C 0.00| RWEAEC.9C| OCAEC .9C
yialfFs [dsdl viAdel ayel ] 3¢¥UC.Q0|  3¢FUEC.Q0|  3¢CBUE .0
o2l alelisla [Hasd) ¢ 3BCECE9|  3BCEC.ES|  3BCEC £9
§d divisla Fdasdl COUBUZ.G| WEASC.LE | JFELOEL.CH| USCB0.9¢| UFOALLAE. U
aslesla wdiGel2lAL

Auigl Ysaell Q.9 33.uy 33.uy 33.uy
2yel a3 BEUUUBE .C3| BCUUUBE.C3| BCUUUBE.C3
o2l oflRIiSI YdIAEIZIA) Q¥ 99094 .9¥| AR9094.Q¥| AR909U.AY
§d divlisla vdiGiER]A 0.00 0.00 | YOCRFYUU.$1| YOCISGUY.$Q| UOCRFYUU. S
HIR( 39, 02 dl Ralan (R di)

saildiR dlRlisla edidm ailgl FVTPL FVTOCI SRIH S §d déeai [V

oi. (SHd HR HR

dielisla [Fasdl

21SS Al 2SS AHaIS Y 20¥EC.QA| RWrEC.AA|  WTEC QA
Al g 99¥€3€.35| 99¥E3€.35| 99¥€3€ .3€
RIRJAA SSell d=ddli/eel Alyetl Asiel ) 3509390 UG 0.00| 3¥09390 .UC| 3509390.UC
Aes12] vHledNZlAHI 21s1e o Q00£90U 9G| 900£90U.9G| Q090%E .3¢
edl vHled2)Hi Asiel ] ¥U000.00|  ¥U000.00|  BUO0O.00
glsad) QAHi Asiel o 2£9¢99.9¢ 0.00| RWIE99.9¢| RE9C99.9¢
yialfFs [dsdl iRl ayel ] 3¢REC.A0|  3¢CREC.A0|  3¢REC .0
Vo2l ofjRlislal [dsd) ¢ qQCE99.33|  9GE99.33|  9GE99.33
§d divisla Fdasdl 3%00300.UC| JGLELL.LE | LEOUOCY.0C| YUCOY33.36| US00LLY. SO
aselsla wdiel2AL

Auigl Ysaell Q.9 3.0 ¥3.0 ¥3.0
21yl a3 BEROUC3.0C| ¥ER0UC3.0C| sER0UC3.0C
o2l oflRIiSI YdIAEIZIA) Q¥ qR3¢0.39| 9R3¢0.39| qR3¢0.34
§d dielisla vaiGERlA 0.00 0.00 | U0¥3105.60| UO¥310F.CO| U0F300S.CO

R€ 25Ul allwiisla af R0a¢-a¢ e2F2le1 JvRId 2AvJsll otl@li [deiivlell (i€ Hovor [Afde sueilAlel glsad)
A0 51l 5Y &g, ASIL REIHS HisldHi AHId O, SUeilRA JHidl 2AsiCie] adils2el s & F duiR Hi2
eIl sRAIMi AHI ot2ll. 219 lletHi 21uilal, Aidl 2A51e0 Aol RIS AHIAS GlRI U1V HERI d2lS HudIHi

2AHId 9.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

134

AsNH difs +48d1d




30 6ivR Y& [aialzel
stlRlisll Aasd) AHel vdIvieiZlRAle] cinz HE& EEIEE

30.9 IR H&A SHASdl (T dvii)
y1f 39, 2023 ) Rafdn ollel of . d2-q -2 2d2-3 s
FVTPL u2 [ciaRdl cnviisla fiasd -
RifRia FVYM
RIRIAG SSoll dRaidl/orel N YetHi 21510l 9| courusz £ RCOUBU3 .ER
2EO0UBYU3. R 0.00 0.00 | EOUSYU3. G
dielisla Masd GalRdl szeryfsa Fua -
RifRia FVYM
2A2s12] vHle1(2)Hi 2As1e] QUIABTC .CC QUIABTC .CC
oLl H o121 HI _As1e] ¥U000.00 ¥U000 .00
@S [Asdl videl elvel 3¢¥UE .90 3¢BUC.Q0
U$AYC00. G¢ 0.00 0.00 [ 1$TCOL. CC
FVTOCI U2 [ciaiRdl dielisla Fdasd -
RifRia FVYM
glsadl A4 Asiel QU33¥U.EC QUCR3.00| WEALC £C
U33WU.¢€C UCR3.00| WEASC.SE
(T dmHi)
1l 39, 022 ) Rafdn ollel of . *d2-q -2 22-3 s
FVTPL uR [aieaRcl cliviisla Midasd -
RifRia FVYM
RIRIAG SSoll dRaidl/orel N YetHi 21510l 9| 3509390 .uC 3509390 UG
3%00300.4¢ 0.00 0.00 | 3¥006310.4¢C
dielisla Masd GalRdl szeryfsa Fua -
RifRia FVYM
A2s12] vHle(2)Hi 2110l Q0R90%E .3C Q0R90%E .3C
oLl H o1 2)HI 1s1e] ¥U000.00 ¥U000 .00
@S [Asdl videl elvel 3¢R¢Ec¢ .90 3¢REC.A0
9203%%.%¢ 0.00 0.00| A903%¥¥.¥C
FVTOCI u2 [ciaRdl dielisla Fdasd -
RifRia FVYM
glsadl A4 Asiel RBCE99 .9C QCO0E.00| REC99.9¢
BCELA. LE 0.00| 9G00$.00| WGLELL.LE

30 2 =513 RisNRAwHi Asieie] divoll 3, dvid 222 Ugl(e2p siufReie [@Ris (yARUlR) el ofstd)
A2 RidI RIRVAE 5521 el g5l A=efl dra /el 20vell, e21fddl efid) U2 AHiEnRd 8.

30.3 AN dloto] vz HERI HEI(Fd dgel HE A1 €l ANl @lIYell HddHlel UfoviRell RUIY €2 8.

303 ohRHSd VRMHI deet ad) eliriisla vdioeRAell 254 d¥ell ol H@Nell dived] el & si2el S Syeile
HHEIY otefl 5 agel 254 A HRNR ollen 2ld AHA21 €2 ¥ AV HNR A2d] Udide 2.

30.U ddHiet afilis)y [Masdle] oiovz 3Rl el emi\cf [SHd uz [eiefe s2d) dd¥iel alelisla vdicieiB12A) dHel
dgel 254 qed] o Al A1d B SI201 S d ES1 1INl HSIRe 812 ©.

30.€ dy €2(Hlol 2d2-q AHal 2d2-2 dR) S1g duiEld) ad oe]).

30.9 syeilell oflfci 2A8dicietl 2AHANNI01 2icHT SASI0l 2d21Hi Civiz HERIoll YER AHal GiglR HIoRl SRdloll ©

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES €U AsNAH difs AH8aid




30.¢ 2d? 3 Hi dIvoll 3R eiss] seaAl HI2 duzid] HRIiSel dSlls Hel gorygi

HeAisd dseils

dleun AddISeidiH FolyaA

dleum AddIScIgiH oy id
AIvGil HeA Hiual ARl
Viazricia

R ARviHel dsdils: HRisof
HSd 2Rl AN U HiERd B9

Q. iR U[GIIH - A1 AH[G1o1H
HRiUdlel SYoflatl vivz ldsIR)
Jeld] ddelicis sueilalall
@IdEID) ¢ G2l el ad) Hifgédlen
Bualol s2 9. 241 2431214 850
HRlisel o1ssl s2al Hi ofRlel)
oiovz 2118 siAd]l Hif&dlen
Bualal s3) 2AsIA 9.

- Syoilell sdiz s2d [S¥Hde] He
9,

- SLIOﬂOH UI9d! 2lo3s2lel YRl
el 8,

- 21@401:& ddeticis sydlllet
213 0|u|% ¥dl S clde
2Ale101 er‘leﬂ AHozHIg) dRY
g o1 udal cley, s2.
AHAHGRIo! HA LR[S, am
212 DozamIgs HEl qo}e

- ddelicis SycllAlell sl |
M&A c@iasi?) 412 delsIR.

GloiRotl A MOIHall HIED MY

2Ad HRIisol A5 cioH| i

Hiad) suellell ad i H ol

YRR 52 8. a1 S, olve

djelisell Gualal s2lal M edd

3-IG24I801 eidsian/ddyier lasi2)

Held| ddelicis  sudilAl/

ciaziiatel dyizel Heal uz

HigRd 8, A @i gl Vel

2ldl 2SS Mdigell MIfd daeHi

AE(dd S=siRla MAlGibiad s2)

2159l «lal.

2. VIdSaoll JHIMIAUH - AHIdSol)
AH(M2H @ifd 1S5S Hdlsdll
ddHlsi Jj\caoﬁ Y(AGi(Sid s2 ©.
RdilAs] 31\62“%01 s2dl HI2,
A1 A 850 [3251Ge2S
s2 sdl (SIAIRAS) uldal
Buanol s2AIH 21d O, |
ue,gfc‘i 2 HIEIR UR SIH S2 9
S iRl Y @Ifd 2SS
yaisell Al HuAHi 1A
8, & ddHlel AHA HIE =AY
(S2s1GBoe €2 (S2s1Bo2 2HIYdIHi
AHId 9. A1l Ulde Byl
Aid) 28d) Ridiel) gizen yz
CEJCRHEJOJ:; dd¥iel 3@l eiss)
s2dl HI2 21 9. sllAs

2sols Vqlall AHYal] HC—EJ&ﬁ
W 9.

ddelicis AddIse1giH Ale2elal
AHddzel [(delal glsa2l 224l
HERIIse el divoll He Uz
yelijydl HI2 dell AayHezal] Yldisll
gIRRIRAI HI2 AR d2lS AdiHi
Aidl & XY 5 AAARA HER
AHIUdl HI2 duRidl HEIlYd 2SS
Mdle dd)2.

el Hoor, [Ges A s
BoiASYRRS SI2S [SHcla 2AdT=R
AH2AA HIUdIHI AHId © AHdl
Aldsall AMHIAHHI duidl @HIfd
21SS Mdie ¥dl [Ha-civz A1)
atsidl getygzia 2Alell ol
YAFSdl ANAIH 441D 9.

Jellva aivofl et ae”l (geIs))
N: AR[c2)oll sSHILNHI S2S12a S120)
H(@ud ([SHAHI Sesi2 2= 9.

[Afde AuiH | dind2 MSIgR! A19)
Syailefl [dfde 2duld Aa sl
AHIElRe ElotHi Adll, HERAISS HIS
GId1Tal A2dInl AH[H2AH
AHYUallddiH] AR 9. A1 Uld
850, €3S WAI-AHAE2 IR/
Aufd/sIvel Het Adell U]
& Aol Suofl HI2 5d HRUell JElY
doll dHIH  cAdAlA/2Is]10!/
HsAMdell AdIN d2lS 2|
sAH| A 9.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

33

AsNH difs +48d1d




sof @ S (AsRAASAS)
H12 5] S SA) AHely dalidla
Aol dges Ad3y sl Hs
sUed (socyA=A12d) uz
(Ses1Bo2 s2la ass] s2diHi
A1d 8. FCFF o ey 02l
H12 BUAECE HSd 2SS MdI&al
AHRIE) GlRI SAHi A1 8 (¥
syailell 2icildd @ifd sHICai
AHIENR2 ANddIHi AH1d V).

3. W Al - v 21y
HldAsUA cudAIell Hcl
AUlcRAal vieddiel] (SHda
ey sI2 8. R@ANce Wl
(aAfde AsyAIHAIAl Cion
el AlaHi d © el
goFIRESAR Clalldd] HI2 ¥33)
uiRlel ellotii @ 8 & syellel
HER 9.

30.¢ 2?2 3 divo Ji\ceﬂ
2d2-3H] 6daAda - 394 HIf 2023 4 394 HIf 2061| Y Yzl 2d 1 AHA2INI HIS AHeisd1SS Jlsad)
EEENET HERIHI s@sdl ol Hoyol 0:

AHIGI 254 T dIvHi
q ARia w04 il A¥ -
2ivleal /[ ([eis1d) -
2d - 2 &l 2d? - 3 Hi 2As1CI9 2leRiS2 Qg ,99¢
Qlet/ (e1SRilel) Hedl RIS HIASHI Hiod| © Q20
o151 Aed| oiS2iletell [SIdEHi HIod o151/ (1SRl ) -
32 HRM 03l A¥ it AdoA Q¢ ,00€
2iuiest [ ([eis1d) _
2d - R &l 2d? - 3 Ui 2AsICI9 2leRiS2 Qg ,99¢
Qlet/ (e1SRilel) Hedl RIS HIASHI Hiod| © €,99
o151 Aed| oiS2iletell [SIdEHi HIod o151/ (oiSRilet ) -—
32 HRM 0234l A¥ it AdcA U ,¢R3

YA ol A24i Asieie] divell He gistd] Az €ls 2AF2es A (UG o T au.ac, d1d o T 9a.9¢ )l
HRIISOISIR ofl HRAISe AHEAIA UR AHIEIRd © 51201 S 211 A2 AHai(d2S 8.

34 dlivlislA MuH IdANGl

39.9 dlleNs]A e2didd AviH IdANGicll Egil Ua aillcrx)
Suollal dvRid ARSIRl i@ ell delIRiol GiSINGll ARUIdel SRdloll Hul A1E2I ©. A allRlis]l viovR) o)
vigdd Hs(cHi s13 s2d] dud dvRid ARSIRel 26@RIS HETH dIet Hiudiel dell BERIe URYL| s=dlel)
HARI 52 O, Al CSlnell AAldetell 2452 spl2lell widd] AN 8. suell aviisla Mgl 21s1d]
glaiell, d elielisla vl Aed s cize] AUH, HdIlEdl UH el [ER1R1 v AR 1A B. 41 vl
[G121a1el A4l 2Ayldet GilSell ASER ailldiall Ul 860 21 8. SUsilall [E210] AHal 2As1Cell [C11H] AIS Gl
asdiHi AH1d 8 well eisla Gl a2is) AS12l el A1 A1 SUsflell Ggallell AHeterl Hs(del uRyel s3)
ASIA. AHAIdD AIS atllisla vevzel] RIfcel] 2l S2 O AHal 12 ¥32) &l 12 2192 (€211 [61E=N AN
8. olisell Vel AF(- BRiel AR oS glri EiEw el2el ésn [Ada BRier 24d Asier eauiiRd) HyR

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES €9 AsNAH difs AH8aid




S2dlel] wdIHEID] ANUdIH] 2419 9. 2A1d) H'q;\@w 1S AHal A12) 1A 23d) U laHi vieid] {12 ysdHi 2HId
8 Yol Gl2l GllS Suoiloll Ulda HINU ol EH2U 210 8.

39.2 VIR AuiH

ciovize] iU A cinR HRIell Aed] allRlis]l exdidNell @ifd 2SS Hdigal vivz GidHi SR512e 5120
delgR 21). MR WMUHH RlIY MUH Aol Aol Hid MHH AHI1dR 1 9.

31.2.9 QIIY €2q] Ay

QY E29] NUH A NUH O S ¥ 0jvRell RIIY ERIHI SRS SIRA GivR HERI AL d] SRS €xdIdNIal|
@1d 2SS Hdig delge 2. Susilal AHid2 sIUf2e el (AIEAIS)), d2d el 2\ veioll (AASIA ) Ball
dladl sl Uz @l gref vy eiell. dvRid 2eesiRell aHledNZRAIAI 2s101 el HeledIRUIGS IS
vllegRAell 3UHi dell sIRlSIN E2Alel Il €2 o1ss] SRAHI JHiddl eldiR]] @Iy g26] auy <. [ERIe
Mg [iAlell [SA13I, Suell Jjvid 2ARSI1R glRI (61 2fRelial dlet Uz URddellal ey €2 Mrdifdd 52 ©
Aol HA[s [dsdiRAlal ANAl GHSIO Rllvel] A €2 €21d 8. dell, A1 I €2 MUY 850 AH1d3] AdIHi
A1d 8. syoll 24deaiilddl [yl ql2l vy (s s2 8.

@Y €201l AVHHI Sudilcll MEz1d 24us ofld Yvoi S: (T dviHi)

A1 d) H1f 39, 2023 | HIRf 3q, 202

[Fiasal

dJvRid ARSI Gl [o12i(od 2frelAlal dlef 9G3¢oU .Cq 99%¥€39.9¢

[AsdiRA UIA 2&d) 2vel 3¢¥UE.90 3¢REC.A0
¢3333%.G1 CURERW.WC

[G2d21ei6] AAeci2ildadl

UHIA s2d21 Ul o5l el aiS2Alel UR 4R
41 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202

[Fasd
@Iy E2H] U0 AHIEIR ViSel del2) 399y 3032
Iy €2H[ Yo A1€12 Fisal) €IS (399%) (30%R)

39.2.2 VicA AId AWH

Glld AU A o2 HRloll Ad] oflRliS]Rl exclidetl ¢11fd 21SS Hdigel GivR GIdIHI SR8126 51201 (RUIY
g2l uiHel] Bagdd! 12 A [Rdi) dgge 22, suel Aui] gl (6120 RIRIAA SSell dRddl el orel
Aloveti detl Eleis agliRiell ¢islnell Guallol 52 8. suell yuld [s1HeiSIRel Hiofel@si HefRiR Elels
eN=0 As civzell oilon cizell RJRIAA SSetl ASHol AerRAd] Hi 25120 ddal élld AVHHT . SYeil
Ry SSeil [Afde dradl/el lovell deil ([daRelell AlderllsRel sE)a vup 8IS 8. Syl 2desiiadl
[Aeduel glRl vixe] [eiaf2el s2 8.

Sudiloil eila Auiaai MEzd oflA Yo 8: (T dviHi)
A1 d) H1f 39, 2023 | HIRf 39, 202
RIRIAA SSoll dral/orel Ayt 21510l 2COUBU3.ER 3509390 UG
glsadl A4 Asiel R9CAEC £C R€9G99.9¢
56 39¢¥$RW. 31 350U3%¢.3¢
([G2aAveleil 2ideiilddl (T dviHi)
UHIA s2d21 Ul o5l el aiS2Alel UR 4R

H1f 39, 2023 | HIRf 3q, 202
ANoAd) /2411 MHIdHI 0.U% ofl degliR) Qqeag Q39U
ANoAd) /2411 HIdHI 0.U% ol €IS (qacag) (a39uR)

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES €¢ AsAH difs AH8aid




3.3 Mdlf&cll AviH

Hall&dl Uiy Ad MUH 8 S 1SS AHAdl AHerl oSl [Fasdl 21dlel 2AHIEIst SRAMD A1dd atRlis]
adivieiRlRA 2418 2isniRld vaiviel@lAlel usiRl dndii 2ielia 325dl Usl. dddld 2iyidet sl Hi2
syeilell 2139134, S &1 @i Ael dell vid2] s2dlell 8 S5 a=u12 idlsi eis?iler sl [detl H2al
suoflofl Hlcsial opsilel uelAUISAI [detl defl valviglZlA Y2l s=dl Hi2 defl Uil R211 Y=d] Hdilédl &2.
Hdll&dletl el 2l 215S el ASS AHSE Vel 1SS HdIs 8, ¥ sH{l2)Hiel Vel 21 8. suell wid2] 52
8 S dell U BRI Mg kiRA, stiRlis)a vdivieRlAlell Adl el 211 20RUIdel vifal uelil dndl Hi2 yRd)
eiS1n 8. suell detl eiSINell Yad (&R0 a1l ol A€M ¥HI S2 8 F Vo o ZS] 24Aetl Uz Holl 2AS &
el dofl Gualal detl aeierR) viAell M el Ysaellell 211015 HidieliAle Al Al Hi2 Yol ag AS 8.
syell dell Hdif&dlell RS siysell EvRul 2 © JHal darzid A=SIRell 6@l U2l dell Hids el
ysdellel 2s 2ld AAyldeat 52 O,

clld Nd shes dielisla vdiGieiRvd] sl YRusddi iGifEia [Aoid) 210 8: (T dviHi)
41 39, 2023 < Ralan S2124) As gy q 2]l R 2elu |y avel
yeldl e ayf ayf agy
el FEUUUBE .C3[¥UU0ARC .0 | 3AE3UC.UE| CEOUC.3€
Aol oIS YdIAEIZ)RA) Q909U .9%| QAECOU .CE 9¢U9.3% 23¥9.¢3%
AuIRl ysaellAl 33.uy 33.uy
YOCFYUY. 69| ¥SF0030.¥9 | 3B1$.G0| €A¥01.30 -
41l 39, 022 ) Rafdn S2I24) As gy q 2]l R 2elu [y avel
yeldl e ayf ayf agy
el BEROUC3.0C| FUOBOEC.R3 | 309C0C.FC| BFEOT.3¢C
Aol of|RIiS|2 YAIGIEIZIA) Q230¢0.39| QATEEE.CA 9330.39 Q0C¢R.CC
AuIRl ysaellAl ¥3.4o ¥3.40
Y0¥3009.CO|YSCCLOE.S¥ | 30GIE.CC| YUFCL.30 -

3. ¥ (@101 v

[E1R101 Uiy Ad VA O S F <lIRIISIA A€t HIS AS UaH o>l Ual HIS FdIoiEIRle] Uidat SRAMi [onsn
aaief) AHilEs cisilel 5291, [E12101 AVHHI AS] 2AE] AV A9l [@1101 Winidiel] dRiadie] oAui A3 Ofelof)
AHIAA 21 B, [ERI0l Vv Head A=sIF] aleidflliui Risiel, Hafs [Asdl Ui ysal eisla,
RIRIAA SSoll Hallédl/4el AVatRAHI 215101, Aol el 1SS el ASS AHSE1 atlRlisla FasdHiel Glei
212 8. HIAMSs [Asdl YR} 35Sl GiISIN, RIRRAE §Sell Halgl/srel loell 2SI AHel 2SS el 215S
AusgHiell Bagdd! (@210 Ui 2418 2uid i A1dal eisioHiel Glef ad @i eauix Haufled © sikel s
A1 ual cldla And ds gl G1Rid As) AHa Aol GlRl Hied S2d MASd @IdeU el SUaflu 8.
A2512) fletdNZRA el dletni AsierR]l BR1e v H2Alled © siRel 5 dvid 219 [AsI dletel]
2512] vHletol2ai laiell a1 dvid ARSIRell ASHIA AUdIHT AHidd] dlotHi i ARSI diclug]
glaiell &Rl v 2413 susflal yadl 2isd 210 9.

fER1e1 Auinell HeTH 29 id ol Yvet  : (T drvii)
A1) H1f 39, 2023 | I 39, 202
2SS AHal 2SS AHSS 3£940 .CE 20¥EC .Aq
dlo 9G3¢9E .Y 99%€3€ .3€
RIRIAA SSoll d=al/orel Ayt 21510l 2COUBU3.ER 3509390 UG
22512 MHlcN2RAHI s QUURTE.CA Q00£90Y.9C
glsadl A4 Asiel R9CAEC £C R€9¢C99.9¢
ot VHo12(21A1HT 215101 (flos) ¥U000.00 ¥U000.00
MI[As ([AsdiRAl UIR Gisio 3¢BUCE.Q0 3¢REC.A0
Aol sflulisly [HAsd) 3¥CEC €9 ACCOCE .CC

Yygcug3o.%0 Yyco¥33.%0

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

AsH difs +48d1d




3.4 ol AHANA shes [Ei1elel djeldl ol (8211611 U199d] [Ed) A aell Hdell duissiall ddifs2elell A1€112

[&12101 VHel] HedH Ry Al e2fd 8. Hddl 25H aila

920 Sd 8.
o O

(T dmi)

dloiol] 254 Y1l 39, 2023 ¢l AHd
sail-a sall- 2 sail-3 sd
A A1Ad) dlet™ COUUY UR o| coRruuu.uR
gRilAd Ul yovor aild g2 3290 .22 o 3290 .22
AH1R0{IRAIe 11 A1 &ild g9eell dlale 3290 .22 o 3290 .22
dloiol] 254 41l 3q, 2022 ¢l AHd
sail-a sall- 2 sail-3 sd
AydHi 2H1ad] o™ 99GE£03.€3 o| 99cg03.£3
gRilAd Ul yovor aild g2 o o
AH1R0{lRAIo 11 A1 &ild g9eell dlale 399¢ .39 o 399¢ .39

* Aai 2H19d) clet HHIRIId BHesAM o H(ci(6i(Eicd 52 8, ¥ 32.03.203 @il ¥ Heddld] of €121 dd

AH2SAIUA) 28] 9.

3 syollA el H@iell elisiugl HI2 aY e2(F2l1et "e11S” AER E601 oiSI Vel ofSRUletetl UASH I 999.CU dIvi
(91t et Taoc gy cvl ) ofl clisiugiedl Ysaell Hiea 2ull 8.

33 2R €ls sHiel
AU 41 39, 2023 | HIRf 39, 020
afel] 213A1aHi glsal) A=2ad] 2Auv Q39CEEOUC Q39CEEOUC
ayf €216l dgl1R) o o
avfetl AHa glsad) A=ell vl Q39CEEOUC Q39CEEOUC
g(sad) A=all MIRd A1 AV Q39CCEOUC Q39CCEOUC
AU AsH 202-2023 2029-20%0
EPS (1)al 2101d3) HI2 glsad) A=24i] M2 2422121 vl A2 Q39CEEOUC Q39CEEOUC
BAR): He A2 W S1F &1 d - -
EPS (¢i)all d1eid2) HI2 lsal) 224l MifRd A22121 v A2 Q39CEEOUC Q39CEEOUC
A= €6 eliHilsd HRI A2 g/ A2 Qo Qo
s2d21 Ugdl A oSl (S) T divHi ¥¢3¥4.90 Q¥00CE R
4o EPS (s/+) T/ A2 34.03 Q0.qy
HE EPS (s/01) T/ A2 34.03 Q0.qy

3% [Aeiivel BEdId
sudl] etlelisll Myl 2A51A¢ 8 el susllofl Aol dHIH HYlRA YU IR0l A1RMUIRI S2 © el dell
S\ [dediove 201921 A&dIE o).

34 syeil vif@fe1H, 2043 ofl SaH A3u 8601 sIUfRe 2ABIYS valoelR] (MARUAIR) Hdilel vzid ol

Yoo 89
()

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 20

AsNH difs +48d1d




(T dmHi)

SH| A0 20-08%3 R029-0%
a | ay €26 sSud qizl SIUf2e AHIFs vdlvield)
M 12 virlai Hidetid) sd 253 £E9.UC QUC.cU
R |y exfFlet vilami +H1dd) =254
() slduel Aulcie] olieisi/iuigst 0.00 0.00
(o) AR Hgfat Hi2 Bulsd (Q) Ridiell &g Hie (21d adf 0.00 £00.00
“olvic AlRAAIR 212NBNEN” ARARAIR Mgl HI2 2A12IElet )
(s) ARAAAIR HI2 d&ldd) AlHIe Rldell-uRl
SECARVE] 0.00 0.00
3 | sydll gl2l a¥ e2(#2u1e1 viRlaiHi AHidet13) 25HH )
avfell AHA AH9del] 254 #eeoue *o
viedl avell Ae9diell 5@ 254 0.00 0.00
u | BuRisd Gene sizel o1 €21fda
AAuA12
s5(cial @il
dciiel Hi¥s2Riel
adid] HdfaRAl | @19 usd etell
g | 2icif&ld uaiall delRlel] AlAA4A12 vl ([dald) 0.00 0.00
o |[AAwAIR MyfIAIeN Mgl $ $
¢ | MAAMIR WS HI12 N1
v2l¢s RBias 0.00 0.00
BAR): AHA2NINI €2(HAle1 Giolidd W2AdIE €E9.E€ 0.00
ale: AHAAIN I €2[FH=A191 BuD121HT Adid) dIdief 0.00 0.00
ofe) QoA €E9.E€ 0.00
oSl Aol oiS2Aletall [SAdEMHI HIod §A 25U (+¢) €€9.€€ £00.00

* Syoflon alielis)al gy 2029-2022 £2F2101 Yid! dyall dglRiell N2IEI0 1A TQUE U dviol] 25 A2 AH1S S3) ©.

#3 £59 .5 dlvioll 253 AIg Hivsgeel 2foileid eldiell 2a.0%.2023 ofl 21 [G1otuiRid 2AAABIR WIdIHI 2lo1S
S| AId) 8.

$ MAu12 g6l ugla
dleisla ay 2022-2023

oIS syuell Al&e143, 2043 ol 2Ha12AR 9 ol BHigeH of () 8601 ARAAA 25Ca) 251 HIudl el [AAY [Rigiel,
2412192 AGH et HHI=Iel A(Ed [R1g1R1011 HRAIR HI2 ACifEd M¥S22A HIS "dlrid ARAAAIR A1 RE]" el Susil
AH[Elc1214, 2093 ofl A1 9 ofl 2H1geH civiR (a) Hal () 8601 [AAY vl HI2 [stdiRS 412192 AN 2A(édel
2A2lglel Audiofl Hey 2l A 8.

diRiisla ay 2029-2020

sYellRA suell Bi&e1243, 2043 ofl BHeRIRl 9 ofl 2H1geH siviz (q) Vel (aR) 8601 URAMRA AH[Seiovel 1602
(sifds ac 2foileid M) ol wAlE) Hi2 "dvRid AlRARMAIR ANARE]" o 2AdIElet AR O,

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 99 AsNAH difs AH8aid




3¢ elRdlA (&A1 @le1-% Y6 Ricilfia uailedl wérid :

3¢.q2iGif&1d yaisi?)

20ilEd YaisIRlell ol 2ioiel

dlvRd ARSIR [c12j91s sYel

dlvRid 2Ivl S| 2151l (@S AHEAIA S2e112 A28l U2 ey Heiid giddl (R HIRS,
2049c 2ll)

2l S. Sdi2cii2el, A 1ERAN DEDE

2] Usey oi2l], AHI1gAAA a8ldd 2iRuds (e1d20iz 4, 024 AEl)

gl or )L O, AH1ERANAR deldd) AA1ds (e1doi2 U, 029 2])

2l [Alde 1241, A IgANA Hoflfoidl [o1114s ([SA012 ¢ ,202R AEl)

2Hd) Hlell VigR |, HIFRAAN Hoflfoidl [or114s (1) ¢,2023 2l)

2Hd) A12d] Sd2, AHIFRAMA Hollfoid [(s121HS

2l efla aciél 2ddd [cl11Ms

2l Magl Hedl 2ddd [cl11Ms

=l Agd S dilal Hoflfoidl [eta1Hs (SeA12] QU023 el

20l 2419 .5) A e Hallfaid [s121Hs (HIR ¥, 2023 2l)

2l farcdlet 2ue, 3y otieli 24fEs12) HuRl ldReIus| AH(EsIE)

2]l [s12ey Yo, Syail 21RId HuRl ldRRIus| AH(EsIE)

36.Q cIRdl [&24100] ENRCI-RE Y01, N NS o 2A42512] [e1i%21 A-d] 24Ysdl [rRI%Eel A&id] eI MedId &I,
dl ofal susil el o2 A2ell 24CilEld Ugl ©. Blel €2llei 2Avilel, JJ¥RId ARSI GIRI 612121 Horl 2i22UIRA)
2119 sYoll g2l s21AdI RidélRla HuilEld UallA s2dl @IdélR d21S dleldiHi A1d 8.

3¢.3 ciIRdl (&2110f] eNRel-y 4ot SUellRA A13(és 21d ollaun u2d @ifsadid 2)d of &1 Adl €25 IlsTId
2la elleuin @ldelR el AHerl ldsiRlell Yadl [doidl vée sadl w33 8.
SUoil €35 S24ol] &SISd) 2l AN il AHIEI2 SEUIN RIAEIR o1sS] 52 8. RISAdId RIdEIR eI 8 S SH
d eissl sRAPi, @IdgIRell HSIR Hal HIdlg) HRIIS N52118) SAHI AHId B, AN2N U AHlER 2uila, sui
dl @déelRell 3512 AHAd Hivlle [aia(Rd sed uRun 81d AS . Hivilell AeeHI, oliein @lasiell 2118
@19) s2dlell &q@ll, cf e2H2lle1 521 AS 24viftid Ugi A1 ¥ d HSIRell SA iCifEld ual @delRlell 20% el dg]
&2l dl A dHiM HsIRell RId&IR1a ellEuIM Hisld Hi AHId . HS12a dI9) © i AN, Susilatl 2AHIcal RIdRiIAe] o
&2l Ad| AU{[Ed Yaial ddIdl idelRlal Soll 6SISd Aal AN2Na alie 9 [yl d1eidIHi A1 €.
A14[Es 2)a ey idelRl u2d @ifsadid 2ld e €121 dell AEeHi d MsIRell UgIsIR 2icil8id 5d clagizell
Q0% &l del2 &1 ddl dy ex(FlIel 2AdI RIfSAdld 21d eIy Ridel2 (FdI Aol dHIH HSsI2ell 2AvilEd
yaicll cldelRlal olleIa HistdIHi A1d2.

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES R AsAH difs AH8aid




36.¥0i{[€1d uaial ddidl dsIRe) Mé2ld
36.¥.9 2¥2Id A2S512 2Hal J¥RId ARSI Gl (s12iolct 2i2ei1H) A1l dsl).

s wNdl dlal

4 ay €101 Aaseas
[Aazel s2d] dle (T dviHi)
AU 20?-2033 2029-20
djvaid 2 V2llau siulRelet [@fies U0E00 .00 ¢4000 .00
dlvRid 222 uglaie [afies 0.00 £¢00.00
dJvRId gozralRleld Slgetiet 25-R1E]l suel [aFes 0.00 ¢UU¥ .00
yAAURI AdAay [GHSs Q03340.00 23040.00
HHEIdIE RYfe1Rud SIUl2ef GU4000.00 2U000.00
dJvRId 22 21S SdauHee SIUf2lef 2909€ UR 3GU¥a.£C
djvRid 222 Rildd 2uci sidlRelel [afHes UE300.00 3%000.00
2iysd d olienn @idelR) eridd! el @Ifscoid [Ridiiell 2He?l EdIErR) 3¢3£0.99 3400.00

3095¢0.€ ]RQRUFTY. C

2 ciu Ras (T dviHi)
A1) 39 HIf, 2023 | 39 HIRS, R0
dpvRid Aeiyy gloiH=iel slufR=ie [GfHSs 29939€ .£9 2GE39€ .£9
A2EIR A2d2 of¥el [a1o14 [AH2s ]RUER .UE CU9%0.9%
yAAURI AdAay [GfH2S ¢0940.00 23040.00
djvaid 2 V2llaux siulRelet [@fies 0.00 ¥U000 .00
HHEIdIE RYfe1Rud SIUl2ef QRE0CC.9% BEEEY BU
djvid 222 gasglRile] siulReiel [aMes 90¢3.3% QR0¢3.33
yAAURN Uluidid vl suq ([afFEes 398Gy .CE VEIQTERTES
dJvRId 22 RIS SdauHee SIU2ef QQ¥EUQ .CC G3USC .£C
dlvRIcl gograiRleld Sigetiod 25-R1E) suddl (afHes £QCER .50 CRUR3 .20
Riysd d elien @idelR) aridd! el @Ifsadid Ridiiell 402 £dIEIR) 9200% % 39C¥0.U9

©E3¢oYU. ¢ LLYF31.9€

JvRid ASRCA MHloRHI 2As1el

e oy €0 laER)
syell vical ofe3iell ojvRid 2A2s1Rell arHletdN2] wRle 8§, dell dal Ricifela uigl @derR) d2lS dediHi
Alddl oiell.

2 ciisl Rias)
dJvRid 242512 Susflal [erRifoid s2dl eldiell, dvzid A=siRell afletdN2]ui Asiel 411 2018 B2 S2AMI
AH1d 9. (% divii)
aloid HIf 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202
dJv2Idl A=SIRell vHle1o{l2]A) QUURTE.CA Q00£90Y.9C
HeloRIRYI[ES ] Gllos ¥U000.00 ¥U000 .00

a1 dlad ICDs

1 ay eFAlcl AAEIR (T dviHi)
aloid H1f 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202

215l A aliEuIN @aslR) 1ddl Hal ISdId [Ridiicl| 4ol 2YRIEIR)

Q03£9¥£3.6Q

Q0E¥TACE .93

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 93

AsH difs +48d1d




Gliisl Rias (T dviHi)
aloid 41 39, 2023 | HIf 39, 202
djvid gesElud Sadluee sIUfRRle €€93€ .cq ¥9¥R39 .U
Risd 2la ellein ol Rids éRiddl el ifsadld Rididell 2AMRER] | ¥93R3R 8¢ BACTCED .E3
c1(& AsdduP Algls] uz Guifvd caiey QQCOEY .CB QqQ399¢C 2%
¥¢0L03%.33 ¥OCICE. AR

dladl dza aen
ay efFAlol YR (T A
Al 41 3a, 2023 | HIRf 39, 02
djvRid RYfe1RFud sigetiet ofls YoUR0C.3¢ €¢3GE3.04
dlvRid ARA falHes 9230300.00 GCLERY .00
djvid AHofel SacluNee (Aol €9EE £C ]W3¥.ca
djvaid 2 V2llau siulRelet [@hies 2039200.00 2030000.00
Riysd Aa el @derR) eRiddl el @ISl RidiRiell V4ol AMRIER) | ACOUREU B3 Q¥3Ur¥3¢.q3
Yycxo¥a.ul YA¥0UCQ.0C
ciis] Rias (T divii)
aloid H1f 39, 2023 | HI 39, 202
dlv2id Ri[e1Rud sigetior oS £350% U4 ¥AU3E .9€
djvRid AHofel Sadluee suell ([@lHes Q99qc¢u.39 Q93%.¢0
djv2id AHofel SacuNee [Flef Qeay . UR Qqq3.c3
djv2id Aiesdlrs Aes shisei [ 3G400.00 2U000.00
djvid AHofet cidadles Aol €403 .9€ QqRqu.0q
djvRid 222 Rildd 2puci sidlRelel [afHes €000 .00 2000.00
djvaid 2 v2llaux siulReiet [@fies 2€£%¥09.39 3000.00
djvRid A [afHes 2R¥00.00 0.00
djvRid SIB(eRa 215 MI2142] ARSRUet 0.00 20£99.00
dJv2id 222 slEdigs Res shisc [@FSs 0.00 R€U00.00
2isd 2la e ols) Rias éRiddl 24e) cifsadid Ridiiell aMeiElR) 99UEA.9R QRETAE Y
ASAAIVIN AASRAR Uz BuIlYd ey qQecgo.qa 0%€ .£¢
203¢50.3% EAC. 6
QIY AHIAS (T dmi)
Al 2032-20%3 2029-20
dJv2Idl A=sIRell vHle1o{l2]A) COCHEE U3 UGERE9.€R
HHEIdIE RYfe1Rud SIUl2lef CRUC AR BABE .38
djvRId 22 21S SdauHee SIU2ef €3¥39.35U ¥G90.94
djvRid Aeiyy gloiA=Iel slufR=1et [GfHSs Qouu3.uc 20BUC £E
djvaid 2 v2llaux siulRelet [@fies 3099.¢¢ CECO .20
djvaid 222 gasglRile] siulReiel [aMes Uc9.9% QRET U9
A2EIR ARdR of¥fel 61914 [@fF2s 399¢ .9% CRT EY
dlvRid Il URlele [Afes 0.00 ¥9¢ .cU
Riuscl 3d ofienn oiel Rias eRiddl Hal Ifsadid Ridiiell 2102l EdIER) QgUqa.co Q¢¥U0.3C
QU33cg.0R URE3US. AR
Bg2ils] Bur iy vid (T dviHi)
AU 2032-203 2029-20
djvid gesElud Sadluee sIUfRRle 39¢R.3u QU932 .ME
Riuscl 3d eliein oiel Rics eR1dd el cllscold Ridiiell o2l ANRER) IEUCY € VT3ET .£¢C
SHCLL. 5 RY00G6. W

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 9%

AsNH difs +48d1d




o d2d [Sulfse uR <y viRf (T dviHi)
AU 2032-203 2029-20
djvRid RYfe1RFud sigetiet ofls yqoc¢ U3 ¥E00 .
djvid AHofel SacuNee (Aol ¥3.30 u3.y
djvRid SIB(eRa 215 MI2H2] ANYSRUe! £3.5% Q300 34
dlvRid A fafHes Qyuy.3¢ QqQCe.99
djvaid 2 V2llaux siulRelet [@fies 23%0.93 Q33%.€¢
Riiscl Ad ellEin oie) Rias eR1dd! el RifScold RidiRiell ieel AMRIER) 9323.33 £0¥9 R

Qg334.11 Q¥U3U. U¢

¥ @isl W (T dviHi)
AHlUd 2032-203 2029-20
djv2ict velly [AsiRi [e1o13 QqQ9.cu Q0C.£¥

2 siggil did @agIRls vl (T dviHi)
AHlUd 2032-203 2029-20
djreid gesiH[Es [afies 0.00 Q¢ .33

36.%.2 [Gioi-51210113] [1A1MSI Asddi JHidd] des sl Rl Heal s1g @aelR) «ell. a e2(R2let (Giai-
sIR10112) [e1211HS19l T a.0u A (A1RIA! dYHi T 0.¢C AVl ) A6S Sl HI2 ASAdIMi A1 &dl. [Aaid) ol

HYo! 89
(T dmHi)
(G121134s)a11 ol1H 202-2023 209-20%0
(2) =l »efla daaid) 0.3¢ 0.3
() 2l ¢1a”l Hedl 0.£9 0.9
3¢.%¥.3 Sucilotl Yul AAIASIY AH[ESIZRAS dnd
(T dmHi)
delddl AUlds
AHIuid 2032-203 2029-20
gsi annietl sHAIR) dled (AIY e1e2)) 0.RE 0.9
olls3] uglall dicd 0.00 0.00
Aol @il dl0lell dId) 0.00 0.00
AHIRT @I 0.00 0.00
A= A€ Rd YsaellA 0.00 0.00
sudiloll Yy AAlES1A VfEsEI/A 5d dndR 0.2¢ 0.¢k
(T dmHi)
AT gsl dllell| oS3 ugdletl | 2ol @iviidllell [RAHIT G Hal QA2
sHA12) died ellc) diedl | A1E1Rd YsaellA)
2032-203
2l alldlet 2wl SIGRIC y.u3 0.00 0.00
2] [y Yo cuy 0.00 0.00 0.00
2029-20
2l alldlet 2wl .39 ¥.Co 0.00 0.00
2] [y Yo ¢ cC 0.00 0.00 0.00
dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES 9y AsNAH difs AH8aid




36.%.% 15521 MsIR0] cllsclal 4U1Ad) dlelall 2d3UHi dlel AHal ASdloRial] [do1d)

(T dri)

QaliRlel M| 202-2023 2029-20%
dlaell 254 | diis] dleell dlaell 254 | dils] dleell
2Heidl cllet | MglaHidlel | HAdl dlet | Ms(aHi dle

vlislell Hglani 22d| vlislell Mglani 22d|

Asdlo AsdioAell % Asdlo AsdioAell %
hES] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HuRl 2iIES1RI AlEISIZ)A) oMR 0.00 o.ac 0.00
2iléld yai 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3¢.¥.4 ac A, 02 ¢l 210{lAIFatl uRunell ¥3RaId Yo Aat0flRASA el NSl [sideaHi el
UidIRAlel] o€l Uz 2icil€d uaiel] [daid)ell vézid.

(? AIHH| )
Rigricie Guifas)|  VaisueilA / G | AV 2RIGS1 2
joi i 2A&=N0MA) / 2iysd Yol RlEs e = Ao (JU¥RId ARSIRe sd
Ricifeid uai) AHeldl [s1=isiel % (121148 AHESIZIA all .
. A@sI12A) > iReRA)
Hor) HoieNA

ofloid) 39323 | 30322 | 34323 | 33322 (3132331322 303.23| 30322 303.23] 3032 39323 39322 39323 39322
SUlfse s Uococoq s | Uow3g0R.cy U0cocoq U9 U0¥3£02 ¢
ay €210l

HETH 28H OlIS) YOUUE3Q.§¢ | UBU9EL0.03 YoUUE3Q. §¢ UFU9E90. 03

AHNd) dlet 9e3¢ou.ca os¥E39.9¢ 963¢9E. 33 99¥£34. 39

ay €210l

HETH 28H GlIS) CO3R0M0 | qR0YCEF.E9 co03220.U0 Q08B €9

QAsien* QERCOR.CA | 9090999.9¢ | AgRRcoR.€qQ Q090944 9¢

ay €210l

HedH 254 UlIS) QgRIRCIR. Q090999.9¢ QgRIRCIR. Q090999.9¢

22112l sl wRlE

el HesARdle] ARl 0.9

Ysdd v AR, 92 REBE3R.CU AR, 92 REBE3R.CU

SISIIDICRIICY Qu3ucg. €4 QAEBUB U0 Qu3ucg. €4 AEBUB U0

AHo2| Q.39 3u.ce QqQ9.cu Qro.co

Qog | ¥B.0E Qg3 .22 Qgu.9R

*ajvRid 2ARSIR Suellal [srifoid s2dl eldiall, dvid 2As12ell RisANRER (YAUSIAG i 251l el deil
URal| cllovefl AH1dRI 121 €.

36.3.¢ Cllol Vol AsdlleRe - 29yd23] RREsRIRA - AeioflASRA U2 qe AMd, W« 2RIl
URYell v3Raia Yovot [S2seef, dlfs 2ifEIsiZA el [S252fell 2ofellAla dlotell v&id.

(T dri)

Al 20?-2033 2029-03

(6121145 24al AHall AC{EN A

(612114S) 249l AHall Hoiel2A) 2119 2isn1Ad] 2H2elRA) @12l usd o12]) @19l usd o12])

dPws AHESIZIA) 2Hal AYoll AoielH)

dller:

YAANSAAN YHIY AR[22] © § S5d YAIY 2A2eUAa & dlel AN 8. Suailail [S1A1HS] 2% A=SI2all
tHI[Sa O Y 2% ARSIRHI d[2S UE &I B el 2Ad [s12114S) ofl [1HRIS 21V 2ARS1R Gl2I SRl
2H1d ©. YARNSARA Ul dlet Adl] o>l Y1y 2i@RAHI AHell [SRse(Ruetl [SRA1Mi uel 41 A1 ©.

30. cldle Ryd ds glzl v s21dd Hual glyell Ulsl. 00¢/03.90.99¢/2095-99 dl. 09 A1, 209§ (26
[SA012, 2022 &l Hedel 52d) Hvoi, Sueily H[EfeR1H, 043 ol say 2(3u) ol ye sadl 22wsi2
AetofAsA ctirdla Ryd ds w6 Mendoia A Hewd slla-AEo1 atielis|a (el o dlsi2d)

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES o€ AsAH difs AH8aid




2H2dl &21dd] ) sueflAl ([ddsieler eNzel (Ryd ds) [e1g=N, 20au ¢l @3] s2aiel 211d) 3[sd uglell 39
3 0a¢ MERetHI of. SRAcIlRAIR(UIS]) {2l i, 0c?/ 03.90.009/20a9-9¢ CigIR UISAIHI A1 i A
FHi cirdlal Rd Ais 24251260 HIGS)e) alo-A (a1 ativlis)e) suell o 343 (eR14d €N ) el Viorl [erRAHe1SIZ]
Hal Qelifois MdIdIgHo] Uicet salell 2AdiHi 241dd] (s vie) Wl dle 8. [dazen snetl atelis)a
o 22101 S1g Aol yerofEa Vv efell. 39 3, 0a¢ o1l BUR wRIdd VERUsliHI EI9) 221 GIE

syeilA slgyel dlete] Yeiolset 52 otell.

36.9 Hu [e1E=Nell AERHI M2Id ollel -Ai[591 atiRlislal suell - Handloid 2d Hewell 2yel of dls2id] syl
Aol gyel ds2id) sud (Rud ds) (@€, 204 di. 0q A012, R9E o di. E [SA012, R 2/
Heldel s2alHi 2Hid] 8 Hel. ac A, 2022 ol AHiRflAIge uRustell Horor AetoflASA ol atRSs)

(S1AeaNH] dall WidIRAIa oel) [doId1el] evd21d.

36.4.9 3l
AHIuid 39-03-2023 39-03-20%2
() ARARAAIR (%) C.CA% 9.MCE%
(=) ARAIRAMIR — 82101-q 4S] (%) C.93% 9.MCE%
(3) AARAAIR - 8210-2 yS] (%) 0.0¢% 0.00%
(3) eAn-2 ¥s] als Gled @Adl Mel ediell 254 0.00 0.00
(W) [Adsiela orel Algall vl Uisla Bl s2d) 254 0.00 0.00
30.9.2 ¥l Asiel (R dAi)
AHIuid 2032-203 2029-20
(a) 2slee] HER
O
(q) 2slieloi sd HER
O O o
(5) MHIRdHI ¥¢R0439.32 ¥OLU3UQA £9
(W) Hird velr 0.00 0.00
(2) GHduRietel] NdIaIgA)
(5) HIRaHI 0.00 0.00
(W) Hird velr 0.00 0.00
(3) 2Aslelof Avy H&
O O o
(5) MHIRdAHI ¥¢R0439.32 ¥OLU3UA .£9
(W) Hird velr 0.00 0.00
(2) AHayRiel o1y 2MMd dIdigAlel (daRig. 0.00 0.00
(2) YHadl Rias 0.00 0.00
O
(2) dg1): ay e2(HAlel s2d N21digH) 0.00 0.00
(3) dlie: ay xRl dgliRiell M21dIg Hisdin/ud HisdIn 0.00 0.00
(¥) ofe Rds 0.00 0.00
30.4.3 [ASd Vad YAIGIERIU G URusddidl da (T dviHi)
AHIuid AHSRAIHA ¥ IAHEIZIRA)
dvld 43l dlvzid | [dgsll agel
O o O
ARSIl 2isel A2s1201] Ul /
SYailAal dlat/ syalAIHiell | wdIvElR)
URI2{1A) oLl
q 2l o fEa el QUOC .GC [39¢E39U.£¢ | BCB09E .90 —-
¢ @l axy [Eaz el €U3U.¥C| QQ009.3¥9| A93UcR.¥0 —
qu &l 30/3a [Eart el 9COC £ Qq34.30| 3U39g€.3C -
q Hiell agl el 2 HIRA Al Q339¢ ¥U| QqA¢3.¢E| €3UR90.39 -—
dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd SCIEEREIRES 29 As9AH aifls 18dig




R HiRiell agl el 3 HiA Al Q¥qAE.03| QECO3.¥3| UBC39AR.EU -—
3 HiRiell agl el § HiA Al Q0E0£9.CY ¢C03.3¢ |90¢93%.03 -—
g Hifell agl el a o el Q30GE0.0G| 9093UR.30 |A¥50999 .93 -—
a o agl el 3 ayf el R¥0QO¥ .UR| 9R0¥0.30| ¥FQUEAC.R0 —
3 o ag i U af el QRU¥03.co 929%4 .90 0.00 —
u cfell agy QUUUYR .93 |A3¥849.50 0.00 —
5d COUYE. UG [¥CHBE300.9F [UOCAGR. 00 o
30.4.% [E&RieN
(5) wHleindilk A s3d [@Riel (T diviHi)
sail 202-23  W09-I
A2 [ERiIel
2aelis 22 Qlo?l ?lo?|
RIMIRS eld2 [Hdsd 2leRl 2leRl
o2 2Ed a1 BHal ol vledN DA ol) vdidHi Asiel 2lo? 2lo?
VA [ERIel
aA2leid 81GRIoI dis (AerAu ) 2149 616[Rid1 atlRlis)2 SUeflA) (AuA50)
U2 GisSI0 AHal [Gial aisio AH1€1Rd (810l 2102 2102
(v) 3S] civRAi 53d [ERIvI (% divii)
Al 202-23 2029-22
(a) (A 2a Asiel Yof 3% SWR2 srepii As1el S2d of 812 Adl
glsal) 2=, ulRadella ofles, uRddeilal (S 21a gfsal) aail
RIRIAA SSA01l ASHIHI g 2151015 R9CAEC £C RE9C99.9C
(2) A= (oilos [ [SAoRuA 2H2idl o=l H)e12(12)A) H24d | Avvi| €120
@l(scilel Q12 (IPOs / ESOPs 2i(&dl ), uRddeil2 oilesy, uRddeil
[SAAcRi2f el glstl] aall =U2IAA SSetl ASH) HI2
21511 A13 VlRlA ; o o
(3) s1guel Vel &g HI2 i A2 Aedl UlRddefla oileg 1@l
URadefla [Scief a1 glsudl aall Riuia $seil A5H) HI2
U=iolAl Miafs zail d2ls AdiHi 241d ©; o o
(3) A2 HYdl UlRddella olesi AHaudl UlRddella ([ScieuR 212
glsue) aall R 532101 15310l Hle1dN2] GlI A=aiIel &€
AEN SHorl S1g gl Hie UARRAl Aed s oli A2/ ulRadeil
vllesi/ulRadeilal [SAeiRl/elstdlaall :=uRua Sseil AsH) RidiRl
HI2[s A2&1 U=0flal 2Ayeiud 2113 Ad o gla; o o
(1) eqlidlel A Ed 2101 2142(&1d UAL(RA) ; el EAIE] Hal vieviRsdl
dd) viglR UISd uliA82)A1; o o
(g8) snif22)a1 A2/viles /(S sH2dl Bioa) vHletdN24 6l 2q2a11 241N
eldl AA18al deliRdlel] 20a11RA oid] SudilAlell glsalHi
HIRNYsell IElstal Uil dmal Hi2 vl el20) Hoye s21Ad) dlet; o o
(9) 2N&1a glstd) Haie [ S AN SueilAlel civlIe] [ERICI ; o o
(¢) 23 H2dl seulZuia vilos Heldl SodlZuid [SAsuA Heia g5l
A [FAES RIRYBGE SSell A5H el HIAFS g22Yoll AEC(HI
ANaoflAsA izl AdiHi A41dd) Bis221e(221 M(cigd 1A o o
(¢) HI[¥at 2(301 112 22\ Llsa @110 o o
(90) As(As As10l SNl dHIH ASAUNIR (AH) S2213] Q
(1) s2212 2 (5) S2212) 3 o o
5d 43| ol [Eriel EAFC.GC GHELO. BE

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

¢

AsNH difs +48d1d




(a1) avia ERier:- (T dviHi)
a2y 39-03-2023 39-03-20%R

sd @RI 212 AedlA | 5d (@101 2124 AendlA

Q. 5 el 2Acet Mgl o o o o

2. Benar (Hel) - dvzid ARs1Rel AelRA) 9G3¢oU .Cq 0| 99¥€39.9¢ o

2. UglciH, sid HMsse Vel ysdlaR SUKE €090 .00 o| €couo.0o o

. Jos1225A2 929394.ca o| 90guca.ac o

9.9 Yid2 o o o o

.2 2 IA) QayEUq .CC o| c3usc.egc o

A3 dlovoll Badiest y3032.39 o| 9¢cog ¥y o

oy dlvall gled@Rlef 29939€ .£9 0| RWCE39E.€9 o

U .U Ao Jos125U2 Q03234.00 o| ac3g3.cy o

o.u(a) A83) [AsIA Hal AHidIA * £9¢ER .30 0| ¢RUW.R0O o

AU (R) aifel Aol vi 2fvl€e) * RQRUER .Ue o| ¢u9¥0.9% o

HM(3) Ao q¢syvo.oq 0| RU000.00 o

S Aol BeloN Q90¢¢C.9% o| uEEEY.BU o

s(q) ®feiRud olls) * QREO0CC.OY o| wwswE.IU )

5 () Vi, lPIRs Ydsl el Al1es vlioid) ¥ ¥9300.00 o 0.00 o

5.(3) Aoy 3400.00 o 0.00 o

3. AdIA 0.00 o 0.00 o

¥. @llsd2ld dle 0.00 o 0.00 o

Y. Ao 0.00 (o] 0.00 (o]

*ad dlv2id AR5l [Aetdlel ex1[d 8 S Fell 501 AvilEid Yy AA[e2E] 1A 8.

(&) 39 HIRl, 2023 il A¥ WaiGilASA GIRI A515] SRVER HAlEl (ANAYAN) [ YA SRVER (YilAd) ol HAlEl
qeid] &1 dail Aol
A1Rd Ryd dsell st of . SlAco A2 (NS)) M. 9223/03.90.00a/20a¢-9€ dI. [SAwi2 q¢, 20a¢ 2f)
YAANSAR ol JJv2Idl A5l 202U IAH)e1l SRvElR Haulel ofl &€ el [B1Riel eNzeiel] Seglsaemiel 3fsd
AU ©. o 5, sovelR Haulel ol Elzel Yoo, ofldefl HIfEd) 20 sRaAPi H1d 8. clirdl Ryd Ao 4>Aell
oi . AHIRAIRAIE/209-22/29R SIRAIAIR 2AlA128 2H1262]] of. £0/03.90.009/2029-2R dI. AH1S2I0I2 R, 024
syeilal @19] usd A& HAlEl AoiRAI2 MERAD SAPT 1A B & HIS2AUIR q, 02 2] 2RSS 8.

(T dmHi)
AHIuid 2sH
2R 9 ¢isin™ 39¥CYR.CC
21212 a4 (SlNell RU% (A51S] vl uailetl [SRA11) G3934.9%
21212 a CiSl0ell ¥0% (uailell AsIS] y@al [ER101 4401 [AsIRIetl [SeRAIHi) A¥CE99.99

* dirdlal i disetl MB2et1Ml of . BHIR0AIF/09E-20/a90 SlA1AIR (AetoflAs ) M= . UIS). i, aoc/
22.90.90£/209¢-20 dI2lUf a3 HI, 200 ol VME3IHI i AHI20{|A1/R00-a/aU SIHAIRAIR
(AatoflAsR ) 2fl=dl. Uls). «i. aag/ 22.90.908/ 2020-29 dIFlUi ¥ Ydld, 020 Y.

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES AsNAH difs AH8aid




(1) - d R

(5) 2IRIR 1 @iSlNall UY% Sdl delR slduel AsIS] SAYERA [ERIel (R dviAi)
dJvRIct ARSI el IRAof oti 25H
djvRid Aeityy gloiA=iel slufR=ie [GfHSs 29939€ .£9
HHEIdIE RYfe1Rud SIUl2ef Q¥E0CC .9C
djvRId 222 21 SadluAee siulRelel [afEes QQ¥EUQ .CC
Aze2 iR (&) QRIEQ ¢

* .
I 5101 IY¥RId ARSIReN RISIHS 2151218 VO] 2Avid] Aol YARURASAA @l21 AR 2lid diseil
[s12131] Uidel SRl 2191 2ARS12ell M2l(cilld Udldiel HEE S=dl HI2 SRAMHi AHIR] .

(vi) Avuil Hif@slen eislucll 0% (As15] YA yailel ([FA1Hi) (T dviHi)
dJv2Ict ARs1Rell Y& SusilAlall ol 254
yAdlAerAE 29¢¥00.09

(31) 1yRMEid V=il (T dviHi)
Al 2029-22

(s) iy=(@d v2dilell 254 eissl s=al Hi2, AlESIR), URdiell, AH[ESddl ddl2a dId)
usdl Aetoflnsil o Hiwslell 2AeefHi dHell gl2l AHIctidR A dRAddiHi 2H1dd
(AicRHIvI M s AEd ) 3d vHleroll2) a2l a1 i 211d9) «1el. 211ell 2Hid]
URI0M1Al AHR4=(E1d d1eidiHi A1) 9G3¢9U Cq

(W) @SR, uRdiell, 2AfE5ddl dA2 Hie dAddHi 21dd AHHd vHle1dN2] HiS d19)
usdl AetoflAseA Veollell 5@ 254 Yl V82 S22 AHidl AH4d AHIslidR JHell¥d
[SHA d2)S vl AdIHi Ald) 8. Ac1Z]Acl AHEI] &S 6N VB2 SRAIHI AHId2).
2Hid] dletal o2l 2AYRURl 21242 (E1d cletel]l 4@ IS 8. 2lo?

30.9.4  uRYRel
(5) Vo> aflRlis)™A a1ell [alaHe1s12) UIAel Andd] «ilgel
syell lizdlal Ryd dis Ridia el S\ [G11Me1s12 860 oilelAd of2l).
(v1) suell Mizdlal Ryd ois Ridi2 o2l S\ [S121401512 |IEd ESefl v&RId —-le
(31)  (ERier el AeRAIA AH0d 2(E01 el af e2(H21e1 2(221e] 2RNTdR — @19 Usd 2l

30.9.S déliRicll ME2ic)

(5) Mg Va AHisRBisdarsl (T dviHi)
aisl Aal vile uidliall Wl 2llYs s vididd ‘ a1digA) AHal
AHIsRUS’ of [deiievel 20R-3 2029-
R1s1Cletl HERIHI €2IS] S=dl Hi2ell 2IdIgH) 2lo? 2leRl
AodlA HI12 2de 2lo? 2leRl
AHldsdl HIE W2Adlg QECAR .90 3¥BE (R
Hiols AHSAHA) AN N2dg * 3290 .22 -—

K22 SN YR aild os2Ulet eiee] (gRilAd AdldIg) 2 52 ©

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES ¢o AsAH difs AH8aid




(u1) V22l (@110 Ve AchilAd] Sodls2er 25134l
irdl Rxd disetl uat of . SlAsioflAiz (UIS]) 20141, 42:3/03.90.00a/0ac¢-A¢ dI. [SA0i2 a¢, R0a¢ 2]
dlvRid ARl 2AReURA el SRvElR Haulel ofl &€ el 11 eNellell Sogls2emiel st 2l 8.

(T dmi)

(5) Sodlsel Wil

el Hler d aieiRlal 5d@ vl 9G3¢oU Cq

ANetoflAse o1l @19] usdl sa@ =il Aell el die Gar

QatiR1A150l ¥212iled] esldi) Q00%
(v1) WIelselq Sodlsel

el Hlel di eaierR) [ A1es) Hi2 56 HoIdls2el 9G3¢ou.ca

AMell Hel dlA ediglR) [ A1esIal Hal2ls2elel] esidid) GellR AetiRIA)/

21851 U dId] usdll AetoflAsA ol 5@ HoIglszel Hi2 Q00%
(1) gogl A ol WIAE)Se!

Sd gog| ¥el HoIEls2e Qle2]

2lRiatl dl21 gogl vl HoIgls=el -—

HoI2ls2Rlel]l 2s1d12] BallR detlRIA)/gogl ¥l UR dI9] USdl AotoflASR])

o1l §d MoIEls2el HIZ -—
(a1) VNonilAg] Sedlsel

2ot AR AetdlA viidiRAIHI 5d M2IE]sRe 2lo?

n

(=)
()

(®)
(%)
()
(@
(8)
(s)

(en)

@cust

suellA af e2(F2lle1 slguel @jcust sRiz sl ol
eiRdla fAnd Ascl HIeR [GIER10 VigRiR BcMiS) u2 Y - Qo2
viyd lodilZ] 1A V=i

syellA d viHle1dN2] 23 s1¢ cllet 4414 et
€lddil VoliHauill Buis

Syeil2A &ldall AdiiHaHiel S1g Buis sl «ell.
aloidillsel

syailA ay e2@lel AHId) S19 dsiz sl a2,
igéRldll 2Alueilell [€o1c

syeilA ay e2(@lel A1) S19 sz sl aell.

Rig suoilall Geulgollail [BiR1RI0ll [G21A) - @19 Usd otell
AA4Uld) A& a Gier 50 - @19 usd otell

SRl RIOI:

syailA ay e2@lel AHId) S19 dsiz sl a2,

AUl adils2er Via AdagHi asiaa - o2l

eiRdla And Qs (21120u119) A aleisla af R04-22 Al Rl As2, 2e3¥oll ¥U Aol 50
[e1Rlgiel g1 2] ©. s1g agiriell MoIdIde] HRIiSel SRAM AHIR] ool el s1d daRiel sa WondlA

HNOHAIHT AHId] aef).

(e1) Aesdll sRalE
alensla ay alensla ay
0?2-3 2029-
(s) adoll 213AIdHI Usd2 slRIEla) v 2lo? 2lo?
(v) ayeil e2@allel HOd) slRAIENH) vl 2leRl 2leRl
(21) avell ex[@2u10 [Gisid s2d sBAIE)q) vyl 2leRl 2leRl
(&) aval 2id usdz sfRIElal v 2lo? 2leRl

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES ¢a

AsH difs +48d1d




3¢ ola-0l[$9] dllRlisI SUalH] Ha Segla (82101 SUailai) HIS ddd! VHH idelbel HINWI U2 ¢id]
3133d disell di. ox a1d012, 09E ofl URUY Horo v3(22A1d ANdAAIR (dRddI =81l RidR) V&R S=dl .

d1dla And disail di. o «1d0i2, 209¢ ol uRUn2l oo AlEd alivlisla SUuclAl Ha Sodla [BR1el
susflAl HiS d=adl fRatl deld? HInuwI U asd) HI(ERISI 8§, ¥ ool AS2] afirlis)a Susiliel yel IR
US 8. d=ddl =&l delde (AaAlRAIR) 4 ANetoflAsilell 210(Eid el 21RiE12] Ysaellell vdioiglZluAla
alvof] (SHA AHal 21dls1=] cis2Aief] (detl E51 21101 €210 BIed) ad) aidiall [siEifer HiZetl 2uel e 8.

ANafAIR ol dleid] 30 [EdRiell €viiRIol 2HANIN ER(HAIT A 10 RASR ofl AASYAEA ofl ve2llal dell
Sd AW 1SS HAIE GlRI MIRISIR S3la sRAiMD 241d 8. AatoflRAsla dell Ul 21ivel G 2Rl
d=d [Fasd) (AASYAEA ) ofl Yd) w2l €12 ¥ 30 SAos2 [Ediell d=ddl evilRlell URRAI(C HI2 d¥el
d=ddl «v3[1dlal yeldl dndl Hi2 A=nd 2] Al d2d o 2ASSHI UidRd S2) ASIA A ¥33] 9. ARdARAIR
ofl B&2l Ae1olASR ofl dRddl VH FuRutiell Es1 Aniel RaI[cReIuSIe aliRlis] el A1lBs gotiemial)
Basdd! 2AiRuSIHAIE HIddl sliRlisla &2iell gHdHi AER) 53] Ul 2d 2N A e, dirdlds 1elddial
slies1 a1l ARIN IA.QJCIIOJ; U €RISlal MlRiIgal AUdlal €.

AdA1AIR ol vl 2441 HHIA) 9: GRa1 djiadiiefl HaI8) [Hasdell ovell (RJSYACA )
2H1211H] 30 5A0SR [Edflell 5d ANV 2SS Hdle

AdAH12 Uidel HIS &dRBId 2AsHRIe) WId3) s2dl #I12, AdMNA IR ofl ¥3RaIda AiRdl 2xud ds gl
q dl [S0iz, 2020 2l 213 S2la U0% U= agd AdiluIR vodl 2], 4 dl S0z, 02 ALNH S
900% ofl 33] a2 el uslvdl AetoflASRAl u Maifdila 2d vigesdl velidaEi 21dl 8. sigel
ANaAuIRHI s21dd AHAHAEl Hvor YAAASARA A 3q HIR[ 2023 ¢l R&[dell 90% vndd] ¥32) 8,

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES R AsAH difs AH8aid




€2-22 Rb R(sllalle

€2-22 Rb R(sllalle

€2-22 Rb R(sllalle

€2-22 Rb R(sllalle

%292 %20h %03€ %EEE (%) 2R(alc PIRER IPPP  Sb
Jbh’€ 323bo€ h&hEEE I3€bE 9Ibk SS(2 2Plke BS  hb
€29303b 699€bhb 2DE202D {b2060b lebleRSRIR PS b
Ok 2R B Ok 2R B Ok 2R BS Ok 2R B
fRhd20R2 2€9bbE RRINbh2 Ph2OhEE 20g2002 22922€ q02R202 5022b0E 9Ibk SS2 2PIR PSS €b
Rhd2022 2€9bbRE 2896bh2 PhGheE 2eER6EV2 20IRVE 6022062 3622b6€ (@ felfe
I5PIHR o2PWLP [BIHIAIS(Z lollo(R A%Hs/P2P
oS PhefeeRe ok ([APSTR (jolo|p (RRIN HRIRRR
o2IS2R PI2NIc Plenk) @IbK SS(2 2Pk foke b
9Ibk 2Plke  [RIMIDZS|RIcK (2(IcklS [QRR  bb
RI2B) PIRJZR  ob
9Ibk SS|2 2Pl
090092b 502b2bb 50h502b 5E€LIROL IIRREED 05205bb 90RhJ2b 5020bbb 9IbKk SS2 PRI PE 3
660092b 302b2bb 30h302b 3€bLILOL IIRREED 03203bb 66%hJ%b 3076bbb (P12 Jo(APSTR oSk RIK (RRIA
RIRRR (Io21S2R PIatic oke R(@ lo PPk V9?
23R feoke KBS PS(2hy) 2IPK SS(@ foke 2
(H(BI3MIPS W(SH ShRJSIHe oke 6
(H2(213Ib% WISk PRJIBIK 2125 foke 3
RIBRJR 1PB2P ok AI2R) (€)
2Pk RIo
PRJIOR RIR WIRSH IlbW(Sh 2h IL31MY A%k (2)
PIREEL 2P|lolkk
feoke lokz 1A2S(RIck RROTD PBJIoR @bk BRIl (b)
(HIPSIRSPIK (lol2IBP (RIHL h
WISk Blolkeb PIRRE 2
WIS Blolkesd PIRJRRKR €
(2lk fellehsS PP IDhIR) (@K 2
2Ibk SSI2 RIID
€29303b €2hb63b 699€bhb 65h26hb 2ogoed 229332b Rb2060b Rb22Ebb (RPRRSRIR) (PSPL BEP IRPRTC R S b
(PSbh) P2P IRblafc rey
(15122R) (15122R) (15122R) (15122R) (15122R) (15122R) (15122R) (15122R)
ROFe R-PJIk0|RIFe £-PJIkD |ROR 2-PEJIH [k E-PEIk [ROFe 2-PJIk) |RIF £-PRJIH0 |RIR 2-PEIH ROk E-PF)Ik
pPS lolo) PS pPS lolo) PS pPS lolo) PS pPS lolo) S
SRJIkK) (IR SRIkke) kPP SRJIkk) RPY) SRJIkk) hiek

(Iekup 2)

Pl SHIIRRA

AsH difs +48d1d

¢3

dlvRid 222

stclifcdad AMRR @RS

O




* @lIRd ddlzell HERNal 30 [EdRiell 2igR (AidR Hdle el Gll@MdIe HI2) URUsd Aeidl Hidlellui olis] 25¥
d2)S dlRidIHi AHIdd 8.

¥ oiléd eﬂa%geﬂc-leﬂ AHal Hid2 MdIs BHal HIEMIE UR EUIRIal] U[Ruial a9y safug) ailRd ?i\cehcﬂ RIETSE]
S2dIHi AHId) 9.

Syallail aielislal dy 20:R-23 ¢l Al [PHIRIS e2@llel RAdMAHIR ¥6c% A1 O AHa A 3a HIRf, 023
RRIfcA 20% ofl agay [eiaHeisIB] Y3RaAId sl e 8. A&l [HHIRIS efHle A1 ANASYAEA
qgogeR3 dvl &dl, aHiell 2dz-q ofl Adsd (Aed s YRASRAG vHle1d012]) ofl 56 NASYANEA @il cg% ol
212 8. 2d2-2 ofl Mdsd) (Aed S AHIY glsUe] A2) SA AASAAEA ol 3% 1 8. A1g LIRS e2Ale,
ANASYAEA (YARASIAG 215100 ) Hi 2191 Us% ol deliR) 220 8, iR 2ci2-2 of 2510l 242 2 8. af 2022-
23 ol gdla PHIRisE) A2uHeNH eislnell sexi dglR) adiel 5128 af 2022-23 <l A2l (HIRIS g2
AIRd AHell¥d Avuil 2SS ofi@ Mdigsl RBIfG I0c¢e3 divt gl 8

d1Rd) Axnd disel HiofelRisI 4ol SUellA Aasd-vdiviel] 2AjIdet AAldell 2011 53] 8. susllell Fasd-
YAIAEIR) 2JAIdel AF (A AS Gl Hore s2d) HAasd-vdivel2) 2ijidet sudlell [ARne @RI Ugldal elletHi
21ulal gsdii 2A41ad) &llld gl AA1ldAd 21 9.

3¢ YW (G121 - ollal -A[$2] dlRlisla SUeil - Uwldd2 Hecdoll [Gal —auel o 2dls2d] Sueil 249 el
2dls2d) suell (Rxud dig) [ei€2N, 20ag, dIZv a d] 23012, 204g ofl v (SAWIR e, 022 2] A& IRd
A2021ell o124

(T dmHi)
ASd 254
3q HIf, 23| 39 HIRS, R

YAIGIEIR] Gl
GEIS)

ISl 254
3q HIf, 23|39 HIRS, R

(a) ellat-Gifs2l ati@iislal suelA Asaell o s2d
sHIAM RIv 2A(éd ANAd dlal el U]

(5) [SAAef: 24=(EId - - ; _

iRy (B1d: (V&= Arelell 242l Ridiief) ) - - _ i
(v)fadfGia @Rie } B} } )
(21) 3ed et B} ) . i

(8) AHid=-sIuf2 dlal Aal s20¢ BEOCECR 93| BACRTTE £¢ U3CE £C| 9¢a3.¢3

(A) Ve el - - - -

(€9) AYI2) i) - - i, _

(ov) Ao dlal (MSI2 YRlld) ) - d=2d 2yel el 03G3C.3%| RWARAC.9R - -

Mdasd Gl (R dvAi)

(A21d) uIs] 2sH

39 HIf, 23 39 HIf, R

() Haaum ofla 2uléd diet et upllef [deticvel Aol (3) Hi eIl Ridlal)

(s) Au=l@a ERICH u.cyu

(U) 14=(E1d 9GE3¥9.CY 99GUCC €3
(3) oS dlad] Masd ual vealief ([deiiovel AHal A5 Hdfcr 312

d1elid) Aol [HAsd) @19 usd etell @19 usd etell

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

<y

AsNH difs +48d1d




SRS

ulIs] 254

39 HIf, 23

39 HIf, R

() 2isleig [detiove

gsPlvIg 2As1el

Q e=lda
A2:
(s)glsal)
(W) yAeailal
NEESRIEIE RS
RIRAAG $Sell Y[t
A2512] vl 2)RA
Ao (vl )

R exll RHdial
A:
(s)glsal)
(W) yAeailal
NEESRIEITE RS
RIRYAG $Sel Y[
A2512] vl 2)RA
Aol (yeld)) - M[ES [dsdial AN ¢Sl
dicil dlnial Asien

qQ e=ifldal
A2:
(s)glsal)
(W) yAeailal
NEESRIEIT RS
RIRAAG $Sell Y[
A2512] vl 2)RA
Ao (velldl)

R exll RHdial
A2:
(s)glsal)
(W) yAeailal
NEESRIEIT RS
RIRAAG $Sel Y[
A2512] vl 2)RA

Ao (vRlldl)

REOUTU3 &R

3<¢¥UC.q0

QU33¥U.EC

¥Y000.00

qQuyRorc.ca

RUcCR3.00

3509390 UG

3¢RCEc .90

RECC99.9C

¥Y000.00

Q00€90U.9¢

QC00g .00

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES <\

AsH difs +48d1d




(4) Buisd (2) Hi [@R101 ANdd MdSde] SR etz Y& Yo adils2el: (R dviAi)

ailoid) AvAl oidigel] 254
24=(3id 2124 2(8d sd

39 HIf, 23| 3a HIRf, 22| 3a HIf, 23| 32 HIS, ]2 3 HIRS, 23| 39 HIRS, 2R

aQ  Ricif@d uai - - - - - -

(5) veIsyeilA - - - - - -

(U) 2Hiet q@ofl SueilA) - - - - - -

(31) AHo») uifeld yai - -| 9€E33¢.3%| 99CUEE .0U| 9CE33¢.3%| 99cUEE.ouU

R 2viléid vat Riai sd ¥.uq u.cu R.€0 R.9¢ 949 ¢.93

(g)

2 Hal MHe12121A) (ofal €21fAd Aa o

e1ldd) #i axH 5101 (51 A9l @ivtl dAnell) of sIRISIR Y

yovor adffs=e: (R @)
Alud vl Hel/[deivel A2l Ho (S3d
v HEl Aedl AetAdll  (dldiglel sa)
39-3-2023| 39-3-20R2| 39-3-2023| 39-3-0
(q) =icil@a yai
(5) vaIsusilA) - - i, _
(U) 2AHlel Y&ofl SueilA) - - - -
(31) Ao AHuileid yai) QECIR.CA 4090999 .AC |QERCIR €[ 2090999 Q¢
(2) Vo=t Ao{(8d yai) 39C9RUC B9 | 3ECTEFO0 B¢ | 3ACOUC 59| 3ECTEB0 B¢
56 ¥¢0239. 32 [FOFUIUL Fb |¥C0939. 32| ¥OFU3UA. G0

(o)

vz (id [ [dedicvet Aedl ol 3@ +eid] AotAd] ofl AHeHId vl @lid [ [Aeiivet Aud] vz HER
2Haudl AetAd] e1fdd A=ell (SR HO HE Fed & AdiHi JHId ©.

Ao HI[&d)

(T divii)

AHlUd

39 HIf, 23

39 HIf, W

(2)

(2)

(3)

[Giot s12(g14 Fasde] vy

(5) veIsyeilA
(W) Aoy AoilEd yai)

Al ([GHal - sifa [dsd

(5) veIsyeilA
(W) Aoy AoilEd yai)

gdisll uﬁ Yi2 edold s2d] [Fasd

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES

g

M52

diffs AH&aid




¥0 a3 Hi2f, 2020 il e1da Axud dscll M2a11Hl of .. BHIRelHI/0ac-20/990 SlABHIR (AeiolANsA)
221, U1s). of. 90¢/2R.90.90€/20a6-20 860 VME2d.

(T dmi)
cd1Rdl Axid disal enzel [elrdla @10 elirdl IRdl Sd deet | iR giRARIM
AHofiR Adsdof adllseel|  el2e-qoc  |[&M0f) eNzell  [&2110) 25Y all €N2el | AHa @Hirdl

Yoo (Adsdof | HYO 5A | ENRLI-86M Hop2Al2 (&A1)
adilszel asel 25 | Aol 92/ GodigAl | ElRe-qoc
oao1def2M) dRel dsldd
q 2 3 ¥ u=3-3 3 9=%-¢
A1g Fasd)
HlolS A5 Hd) 2c2-9% | coRUUU.UR[  3290.22| 9CE3¥U.30 3290 .22 0.00
2d=2-2 - - - - -
el 2A2di0)
([Gat s12f2d Fasd)
(AelA)
Vel-HloiS2d2-3 - - - - -
2isiRue — As ayf e 2d=-3 - - - - -
q 2l 3 a 24l 2d=-3 - - - - -
3 avfell gl 2d=-3 - - - - -
2isIUES Vel A2d 10 - - - - - -
1521t 2d=-3 - - - - -
AodlA ofl Vel A=2dI0) - - - - - -
Ao U UiAEB)A), 2cl=-q - - - - -
dlal Mlcciegdl dd2 v 2d=2-2 - - - - -
Midl ([@p10] eNzel-qoc 2d2-3 - - - - -
ofl EIRIRIHI B U2 ddHlet
AHlds HloAdl, [Hdsd
goffszel 2Hal odordid
g1 120820U] el=el 850
AH1d3) AdIHi A1dd oell.
el 2A2di0) - - - - - -
sd 2d2-9 | cORUUU.MR|  390.2%| 9CE3¥Y.30 3290 .22 0.00
2d=2-2 - - - - -
2d=-3 - - - - -
56 CORUUYU.UR| 390.22| LEE3¥Y.30 3290.1 0.00

* R q gs0ell Hiols BRSAM YIY eRAe AHNE dlete] MfcileifElcd s2
Heddld ot gl ad) s 28] ©.

8 9 39 HiIf 23 | ¥

¥ SYoll AeioflASRA Sldial s1201, Yindl dul e2(3A1a A120A1g6] duld s2diHi 4Hid] 9. syeil g2 af
AHRoNAIg desell diffs (sidaiel AHSdId), v HRAiISo! AHEAIE] el Ui eRisdlel] 2levell AN B.
SYeilA dell Ateterl [G123e124 HISAal It 2Iuilal W 2IeH191e1 KHofuidet HERHIo] Uidel S52f 8. viiSell Sedls
HelAloll Aeefi, Suell 2H1ReilIg 2118 Add AUSHI B. 211 Giloid) of d) eliRISI [Gideell Uz SIE 22 52
& 219l of dl d sudilell Aig VEla =iz s=dl el ©.

¥R

Syl oigl s21Ad) Sucilarl 2118 s1g @dslz salf «al).

dlvRIid 22 SiielifAd HEIEENEIRES

<9

AsH difs +48d1d




¥3

¥y

34

(.17

£ 14

[.14

¥C

o

yq

YR

A1efel oligiell 2121d1 A1 2118 g 28d - susflA cf exFle siguel atleis) 22e11/0is uide s\g
eislo Garz dlg otefl, dell 241 say suellal @19 usdl otell.

syell Aif&fe1231, 2093 ofl sEH 230 20l 239 ol 2AeefHi AaiH VIS qiRl ANsdeell 1 Ayell Ho
s2dIHi 4H1d) of2ll.

susflAlell 2diRlell vl A1Re] Uidel - Suell As A=S1E] SUdll slaell, sudll 21falfsiHell saH (v )el)
afeR, suedll AfEfcruell sa 2 (¢9) Hovoi susilAletl 2cRlel] 21uRl 2118e] Uidet SUsilA] (ciRell vl U
slcioier) (o113 2099, @19) o1l

BYlell dladl @isio, A2 HI[FHAH AHal o>l HSInell Buallol

Suall iRl S1g Aol Ifscl(A) )al A2dl AHi S S5 (¥ RIfScdld 2ld AHeldl ASED Hecdall 8) ASdIoRS
2Hdl dlot AT A1) otel] A2udl As1el sRAMi AHIR] otell (sidl Garr dladl eisin sHaal A= Hl [
AHeldl ARl slyel R AHdl MsIRell ¢isinHiell) Hdl [dell 2deRA ("HeaReA") 2A(&dsll AsH
(A1), AHYRI A8, HA d AfAHAH] oe1dd 1A S AHoj2ll, S Helel], Mgl S HISSdA] 2ld Aol ISt
Held 2ieAlal (G210l A2d] 215101 S22 ¥ slgyel 2l AU 8 412ldl SUd) ("AH[AH diediellRA") dd)
22l HlcH dieiell adl slduer 922, A=ail Hadl detl di Helel 52 8.

(gl 2i2eiA) ("sf321uidln") Aled slefuel cllsa( 1)) A2dl R [22)( A1) UIAel susil Gl21 SIg H{SIn i
2 ot2ll, d 2Hvel 2018, (A d AltiaHi ofleldd sl S AHoull, Susll, M, Mgt Adl URlal 2ld, SIS
U1l ("vilad dieiiellRA”) izl A2dl dell ddl siguel 2ld HNNAHIRAA] Aol RISARH] AH2ldl A0 IRAHI
@111 AH2dl RAs1el 52) 2H2Adl HilcH diciellA dd) slguer A22), a1 212l dell Ydi Helel S21.

Hidsd2l HE e, acgq d60 s2 s di e2(@lel AHids d2)S wHdel sRaHi 211 8121 HAd
Mé2 s=AMi A1) 81 ddl S1g Adas-gas «efl, § [Eu101el] ANUSIRAHI oflenAd of e121.

sueflal sIguel dis AHdl aIRISIY el A2 BHel [BRIRIsdRA Iz [dasd [SsiR d2ls V&R s=aiHi
AId) otell.

AolH] 2leisRIod (MI[E[G1R1a1) ASe, acce (Accc ol BU) AHal dail 860 cialdl [sl1H] 60 Syl Aol
Fdsd 2vdl vied SUdl [dos S19 s1fdig) 213 sadiHi 2Hid) el H121d] ofis) 8.

aleNsla gy €@ 21101 SUol] Ul SIg 221d2 [dsd o).
Syl aflensla ayf ex(@2lo (58] S22 K2l qaefoeﬂe sS4 duiR S 2SIl %%F ai2f).

219 avell aoifs2el / vidal o3y w32 &1, i Wied! adell AisSIAle] Yol : ¥&l [ Yoi: adils20 SR Hi
AHIR] ©. AisSIAI divi 3T vididdiHi AHicul 8.

AHIol dIRlViell ARl ABdIA HYO (G121 Hsmell AIE=le)
Y3AGHR Vol Aos Sl adil sil . M. I sil Yoila daiel
2i2e)l ofigell of. qoggacsuic) (d8ldd) RiAIds) (fs12a134s)
A1ES AsiBoeceH (Slel:0acur¢R4) (Sloi:00£29CE9)
18]

fiy21 Kol sil dillciol 2me sil forry Rol
(cHIPNER) (Hw alieisla AHEsI12)) (suell ARId)
AGAUE oi. ¥93399 (AAAA B9

slAIgA o1 235933990 lyBSAHHAUAIRCEUC

2RI : AHEIIE e : dligletorR
di2lv : Qg-ou-0:3 di2lv : Qg-ou-0:3

dlvRIid 22 SilelifAd HEIEENEIRES 4 AsAH difs AH8aid




Annual Report of Gujarat State F

inancial Services Limited for the
year 2022-23 u/s 2(45) of the Com

panies Act, 2013.

Name of Official preparing the Report
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Review of Performance of Gujarat State Financial Services
Limited for the F.Y. 2022-23

Gujarat State Financia] Services Limited is incorporated on 20" November, 1992
under the Companies Act. As per the Memorandum and Articles of Association

of the Company, the main activity of the Company is to support the State
Government.

During the year 2022-23, company has continued its financial activities in safe
and cautious manner. During the year, the total income of the company was 33557
crore. The main activity of the company during the year has been to manage the
surplus funds of Government of Gujarat Entities. The company has done a
credible act of managing the surplus funds especially providing loans to State
Government entities having sound financial position.

The Liquid Deposit Scheme of the company has continued to get preference from
Public Sector undertakings and other State Government entities. The company
has generated income for State PSUs and other State Government entities on their
funds by accepting those funds for even for less than fifteen days, which
otherwise would have remained idle in their current accounts, and investing them
in the money market. The size of funds under this scheme was 2019 crore as on
31° March, 2023. The company has continued to offer higher rate of interest on
funds received under Inter Corporate Deposits during the year.

During the year, the Company has continued to provide finance to various
Government of Gujarat entities at lower rate than Public Sector Banks. This act
has not only proved effective in reducing the interest cost of the Government of
Gujarat entities but has also provided an indirect benefit to these entities to get
finance at competitive rates from the market thereby reducing their overall cost
of borrowing. During the year, Company has provided fresh finance of around
%3717 crore to the Government of Gujarat entities.

GSFS, with its inherent strength and prudent management, has further
established its prominent position in the field of financial services,

(J.P.Gupta)
Additional Chief Secretary(Finance Dept.)
& Managing Director
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited



Statement of Annual Report of Gujarat State Financial Services

Limited for the F.Y. 2022-23 to be placed on Table of Assembly
House.

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited was incorporated on 20" November,
1992 under the Companies Act.

The year 2022-23 is the 31 year of operations of Gujarat State Financial Services
Limited. Under the relevant provisions of Acts, the Annual Accounts for the year
ended on 31% March, 2023 were approved by the members in its 31% Annual
General Meeting held on 29" September, 2023.

In this connection, it needs to be mentioned that GSFS has prepared its 31
Annual Accounts for the year 2022-23 which was verified by Internal Auditor
and then audited by Statutory Auditor vide their Statutory Auditors Report of
even date presented to Accountant General, Gujarat. The comment of the
Accountant General, Gujarat was received which was accorded in Annual
General Meeting of the year 2022-23.

With this, the Audited Annual Report of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
for the F.Y. 2022-23 is hereby placed on Table of Assembly House.
¢ = LV\’.
Deputy Secretary”
Finance Department ,
Government of Gujarat,
Cachivelaya, Gandhinagar.



Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
31st Annual Report 2022-2023

Contents
Page No.
Board of Directors 90
Notice 91
Boards’ Report 93
CAG’s Report 108
Auditors’ Report 110
Balance Sheet 122
Statement of Profit and Loss 123
Notes on Financial Statements 127

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 89

31 Annual Report




Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

CIN: U65910GJ1992SGC018602

Key Personnel

Shri Hemant Pant (Vice President)
Shri Vipul Sheth (Vice President)
Shri Nitin Shah (Chief Financial Officer)

Bankers

ICICI Bank Ltd.
Bank of Baroda
Union Bank of India

Registered Office

Wing “B”, 3rd Floor,

Khanij Bhavan, 132 Ft. Ring Road,
Nr. University Ground, Vastrapur,
Ahmedabad-380 052

Ph. :(079)27912528-30
Fax:(079)27912534

E-mail: info@gsfs.in

Web Site : www.gsfs.co.in

Board of Directors

Shri K. Kailashnathan, IAS Chairman
(DIN:00587901)

Shri Milind Torwane, IAS Director
(DIN:03632394) (Upto December 28, 2022)

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS Director
(DIN:06803015) (From February 09, 2023)

Smt. Arti Kanwar, IAS Director
(DIN:03535973)

Shri Sunil Talati Independent Director
(DIN:00621947)

Shri Bhadresh Mehta Independent Director
(DIN:02625115)

Shri Mehul K. Vasava Director
(DIN:08918906) (Upto February 15, 2023)

Shri I. D. Chaudhari Director
(DIN:10059785) (From March 04, 2023)

Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS Managing Director

(DIN:01952821) (From November 25, 2021)

Auditors

M/s. Mukeshkumar Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants
Ahmedabad

Company Secretary
Shri Neeraj Jain

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

90 31% Annual Report




GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN : U65910GJ1992SGC018602

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31 Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Gujarat State Financial
Services Limited will be held on Friday, September 29, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at the Registered Office at Wing "B", 3™
Floor, Khanij Bhavan, 132 ft. Ring Road, Near University Ground, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380 052 to transact
the following businesses:

Ordinary Businesses:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Independent Auditors
thereon and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, thereon.

2. To fix-up remuneration of Statutory Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with
or without modification (s), the following Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (5), 142 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, that the Board of Directors be and is
hereby authorized to fix up remuneration of the Chartered Accountants Firm appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (CAG) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2023-24, who shall
hold office upto the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting."

By order of the Board,

Sd/-
Date: 06.09.2023 Neeraj Jain
Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary

Registered Office:

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

CIN: U65910GJ1992SGC018602

Wing “B”, 3" Floor, Khanij Bhavan, 132 ft. Ring Road,
Near University Ground, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380 052

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 91 31% Annual Report




Notes:

L.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and, on a poll,
to vote instead of himself and the Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received in the enclosed Proxy Form at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the time fixed for the Meeting,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more
than ten percent of total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person
as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

A Corporate Member intending to send its authorised representatives to attend the Meeting in terms of
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 is requested to send to the company a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing such representative to attend and vote on its behalf at the Meeting.

The documents, if any, referred to in this Notice is available for inspection by any member of the Company
at the Registered Office of the Company between 10.00 am and 1.00 pm on any working days (except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays), upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Attendance slip, proxy form and route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed hereto.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Date : 06.09.2023 Neeraj Jain
Place : Ahmedabad Company Secretary
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BOARD’S REPORT

The Members,
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited,
Ahmedabad

Your Directors' have great pleasure in presenting the
31% Annual Report on the business and operations of
the company together with the Audited Accounts for
the financial year ended 31% March, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:  in lacs)
Year ended March 31, 2023 2022
Total Revenue 3,55,749 (2,84,058
Total Expenses: 2,89,657(2,66,321
- Operating Expenditure -

Finance Cost 2,84213 | 2,64,632
- Other Expenditure

including depreciation 5,444 1,689
Profit / (Loss) before tax 66,092 17,736
Tax Expenses:

Current Tax (16,912) [  (3,405)
Deferred Tax (834) (321)
Total Comprehensive

Income 57,626 49,414
Earnings Per Equity Share

(In %) 35.03 10.15
PERFORMANCE:

During the year, your company's total income was
33,55,749 Lakh as compared to 32,84,058 Lakh during
the previous year. The company earned a net profit of
348,345 Lakh as compared to ¥14,010 Lakh during
the previous year.

DIVIDEND:

During the year, the company has not declared dividend
from the profits for the financial year 2022-23 in
compliance with RBI circular dated June 24, 2021.

No amount is proposed to be transferred to General
Reserves of the company out of the profits for the
current year. As per provisions of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934, your company has transferred
%96.69 crore to Reserve Fund under Section 45- IC.

INCREASE IN AUTHORISED SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY:

Your company has increased the Authorised Share
Capital of the company from ¥200,00,00,000 (Rupees
Two Hundred Crore) divided into 20,00,00,000 (Twenty

Crore) equity shares of face value of I10/- (Rupees
Ten) each to ¥300,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred
Crore) divided into 30,00,00,000 (Thirty Crore) equity
shares of face value of ¥10/- (Rupees Ten) each by
passing the resolution in Board meeting held on March
23, 2023 and subsequently, in its 16" Extraordinary
General Meeting of the company held on April 06, 2023.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, your company's main
source of funds was Inter-Corporate Deposits (ICDs)
from Government of Gujarat (GoG) entities, these funds
were at $47,536.39 crore as on 31% March, 2023 as
compared toI46,613.91 crore as on 315 March, 2022.

The Liquid Deposit Scheme of GSFS, under which
surplus funds are accepted for less than 15 days, has
continued to get lower preference as compared to ICD,
as it is a short term product and preferred for parking
very short term surplus funds. The funds under the
scheme were at$2019.07 crore as on 315t March, 2023
as compared t032591.92 crore as on 315 March, 2022.

CONTRIBUTION TO GOG ENTITIES/
GOVERNMENT:

It is heartening to note that, because of the efficiency
in financial intermediation brought about by GSFS, the
tangible as well as intangible benefits to the Government
entities have been enormous and has been continued
over the years. The financial benefits have become
more visible on account of volatility in interest rates
which have brought to the fore the advantages to the
GoG entities from GSFS operations.

It is also pertinent to note that, with the increase in the
size and corpus of funds under its management, GSFS
has emerged as a credible vehicle for the optimum
utilization of State Government fund. GSFS has
ensured that the GoG entities have enjoyed better rates
on their funds placed and better borrowing rates for
their commercial borrowing and even today are able
to access commercial market at favourable rates.

APPLICABILITY OF PRUDENTIAL NORMS
OF RESERVE BANK OF INDIA:

NBFC (Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 (the Master Directions) by Reserve
Bank of India were partially exempted from its
applicability to the Government Companies. However,
vide Master Directions updated on May 31, 2018, the
exemption granted to Government Companies was
withdrawn and was made applicable relating to

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

31 Annual Report




prudential regulations, corporate governance, conduct
of business regulations and statutory provisions in time
bound manner.

Pursuant to the representations made, the Reserve
Bank of India vide its letter no. DNBR(PD)CO.1223/
03.10.001/2018-19 dated December 18, 2018 granted
exemption from concentration of credit norms to the
extent of exposure to the Government of Gujarat
entites. Your company shall continue to put its sincere
efforts to comply with the prudential norms keeping in
perspective the unique business model of the company.

CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS
RATIO (CRAR):

The CRAR of the company has improved to 9.81% as
on 31% March, 2023 from 7.59% as on 31% March,
2022, however, it is still lower than the RBI prescribed
level of 15%. GSFS provides loans to GoG entities only
from the funds received from GoG entities and the
circulation of funds remains within the ambit of
Government of Gujarat. The company, in consultation
with Government of Gujarat, is in dialogue with RBI
towards working on glide path to achieve mandated
CRAR compliance.

Your company will continue to put its sincere efforts
towards attaining the prescribed level of CRAR
keeping in perspective the unique business model of
the company.

DIRECTORS:

Shri Bhadresh Mehta, (DIN:02625115) was re-
appointed as an Independent Director pursuant to the
approval letter no. JNV/10/2009/149857/A dated
November 02, 2022 for a period of three years with
effect from December 1, 2022 to November 30, 2025
through Circular Resolution passed by the Board of
Directors on December 1, 2022.

Smt. Mona Khandhar IAS (DIN: 06803015), Principal
Secretary, Economic Affairs, was appointed as
Nominee Director of the company in place of Shri Milind
Torawane, IAS (DIN: 03632394) vide Order no. FD/
AOD/e-file/4/2022/1869/A(BPE) dated February 09,
2023. The Board of Directors co-opted her through a
circular resolution on February 14, 2023.

Shri I. D. Chaudhary (DIN:10059785), Deputy
Secretary (Service) was appointed as Nominee Director
of the company in place of Shri Mehul K. Vasava (DIN:
08918906) vide letter no.JNV/10/2014/557212/A dated
February 15, 2023. The Board of Directors co-opted
him through a circular resolution on March 04, 2023.

Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS, (DIN:06803015) has

tendered her resignation as Nominee Director of the
company due to her transfer vide Notification No. AIS/
35.2023/22/G read with Finance Department G.R. No.
FD/AOD/e-file/4/2022/1869/A(BPE) dated August 08,
2023.

The Board places on record their appreciation for the
valuable contribution made by them during their tenure
as Directors of the company.

None of the Directors shall retire by rotation in view
of exemption granted to the Government Companies
vide Notification dated June 5, 2015 of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India and amended
vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-
SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149:

As at March 31, 2023, Shri Sunil Talati and Shri
Bhadresh Mehta Independent Directors of the company
have given their declaration to the Board that they met

the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149
(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board meets at regular interval with a gap between
two meetings not exceeding 120 days. Additional
meetings are held as and when necessary. During the
year under review, the Board met four times. The
meetings were held on May 16, 2022, September 08,
2022, December 27, 2022 and March 23, 2023. The
composition of the Board and attendances by the
Directors during FY 2022-23 are included in the
Corporate Governance Report which is annexed
herewith and marked as Annexure A to this Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR):

The details pertaining to the composition of the
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee are
included in the Corporate Governance Report which is
annexed herewith and marked as Annexure A to this
Report.

Your company has formulated a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy which is available on the website
of the company at www.gsfs.co.in.

During the year 2022-23, the company has decided to
contribute of CSR obligation 0f%6.67 crore to "Gujarat
CSR Authority" out of which an amount 0f392.48 lakhs
for the support to Special School Project at Gandhinagar
and an amount of I5.75 crore for promoting education
including special education and promoting health care
including preventive health care for Special Child
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covered under Schedule VII of the Act. The Annual
Report on CSR activities as required under the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, as amended, is annexed herewith and
marked as Annexure B to this Report.

In addition, the company has transferred an amount of
341.84 lakhs to "Gujarat CSR Authority" for the support
to Special School Project at Gandhinagar based on the
work order dated July 05, 2023.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to the composition of the Audit
Committee are included in the Corporate Governance
Report which is annexed herewith and marked as
Annexure A to this Report.

There were no instances where the Board has not
accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

The company has established the vigil mechanism
through Whistle Blower Policy for all the stakeholders
of the company which also provides for direct access
to the Nominee Director/ member of the Audit
Committee as per Policy. The said policy can be viewed

on www.gsfs.co.in

The Whistle Blower Policy will be applicable to all the
stakeholders of the company, which seeks to provide a
mechanism for the Stakeholders to disclose their
concerns and grievances on Unethical Behavior and
Improper/Illegal Practices and Wrongful Conduct
taking place in the company for appropriate action. The
Policy provides necessary safeguards to all Whistle
Blowers for making Protected Disclosures in Good Faith
and any Stakeholder assisting the investigation. It also
provides the detailed scope and role of Whistle Blower
and the manner in which concern can be raised. Further,
the Policy contains provisions relating to investigation
of the protected disclosures, protection to the whistle
blower and reporting & monitoring by the company.

There was no fraud reported by the Independent
Auditors of the company under Section 143 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, during the period under review.

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM)
COMMITTEE AND RISK MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD:

During the year under review, the Asset Liability
Management (ALM) Committee and Risk
Management Committee of Board of Directors met
and reviewed the details of deployment of funds in
various asset classes of different tenors, pricing of
deposits, interest rate on loans, mix of maturity profile
of assets and liabilities etc. and found that the company

is presently in comfortable liquidity position with
respect to the existing RBI liquidity risk management
framework and operates within the parameters set by
the Board.

During the year under review, the Risk Management
Committee of Board of Directors also met and
reviewed present position of the outstanding loans to
GoG entities, investments in Liquid / Debt Schemes of
approved Mutual Funds and investment in other avenues
by GSFS. The Committee reviewed the risk parameters
associated with funds deployed, risk monitoring
mechanism and credit ratings of the invested portfolio.
The Committee acknowledged that while certain types
of risks are inherent, unforeseen, systemic and
therefore difficult to evaluate and anticipate in advance
for any entity into business of lending and investment,
it also acknowledged that GSFS, while providing credit,
deals with management of its financial resources within
the ambit of GoG entities only as per its unique business
model. The Committee noted that credit and
investments are done as per the Credit and Investment
Policy of the company which is approved by the
Government of Gujarat.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In order to manage the risks, the Board of Directors
has constituted Finance Committee of Board to oversee
the finance functions of the company. In addtion to
above, your company has constituted Risk Management
Committee and has Risk Management Policy. Your
company has also appointed Shri Vipul Sheth, a
Chartered Accountant, working as Vice President with
the company, as Chief Risk Officer with effect from
July 11, 2023 for a period of two years or till any further
order, whichever is earlier, as per the guidelines of RBI.
Your company assesses the risk keeping in view the
unique business nature of the company.

APPLICABILITY OF SCALE BASED
REGULATIONS:

Your company is registered as a Systemically Important
Non-Deposit Taking Non- Banking Finance Company
with the Reserve Bank of India. The RBI vide its
notification dated October 22, 2021 has introduced an
integrated regulatory framework for NBFCs under
"Scale Based Regulation (SBR): A Revised Regulatory
Framework for NBFCs". The said SBR framework
encompasses different facets of regulation of NBFCs
covering capital requirements, governance standards,
prudential regulation, etc., RBI has defined the
regulatory structure for NBFCs, which shall comprise
four layers viz., top layer, upper layer, middle layer and
base layer. As per SBR, the company is in the Middle
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Layer (NBFC-ML). The company shall continue to
ensure full compliance with all the requirements
applicable to NBFC-ML under SBR with the best
possible manner in keeping its unique business model
of the company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013,
n relation to the financial statements for FY 2022-23,
the Board of Directors states that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures, if any;

b) The directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company as on 315 March,
2023 and of the profits for the year ended 31%
March, 2023;

c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities; and

d) The financial statements have been prepared on
a going concern basis;

e) The Directors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls were adequate and
operating effectively;

f)  The Directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws, by way of a periodic report from
management of the company and reviewing the
same in their meeting as a regular agenda and
that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Your company has adequate internal financial control
procedures commensurate with its size and nature of
business. These controls include well defined Standard
Operating Procedures, Policies, Guidelines,
Authorisation and Approval Process. The internal
financial controls of the company are adequate to
ensure the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, timely preparation of reliable

financial information, prevention of errors, safeguarding
of assets and orderly and efficient conduct of its
business.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT:
Statutory Auditor:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India had
appointed M/s. Mukeshkumar Jain & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Ahmedabad as Statutory Auditors of the
company for FY 2022-23.

Secretarial Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
Shri Ashwin Shah, Practicing Company Secretary,
Ahmedabad (CP No.1640) was appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the company from the year 2016-
17. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 is annexed herewith and marked
as Annexure C to this Report.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE
BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION,
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE STATUTORY
AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT AND BY THE
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN
HIS SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Statutory:

The Auditor's Report does not contain any Qualification,
Reservation or Adverse Remarks or Disclaimer.

Secretarial:

The Secretarial Auditor's Report does not contain any
Qualification, Reservation or Adverse Remarks or
Disclaimer.

COMMENTS MADE BY COMPTROLLER
AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY:

The comment made by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on financial statements of the company and
the replies of the Board of Directors are annexed
herewith and marked as Annexure D to this Report.

THE ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return in
Form No. MGT-7 of the company as on March 31,
2023 can be accessed from the website of the company

at www.gsfs.co.in.
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PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Your company has not accepted any deposits from the
public. There is no deposit which remained unpaid or
unclaimed as at the end of the year. Since, your
company has not accepted any public deposit, there is
no question of default in repayment of deposits or
payment of interest thereon. There were no public
deposits which were not in compliance with the
requirement of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder.

Your company do not have any unclaimed dividend.
There was no amount due for transfer to Investor
Education and Protection fund (IEPF) during the year.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

In accordance with the provisions of section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under,
the transactions entered into with related parties are in
the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length
pricing basis, the details of which are included in the
notes forming part of the financial statements. There
are no material related party transactions entered during
the year, which falls into the purview of Section 188.
The financial transactions are not covered under the
aforesaid Section, accordingly, information in form AOC
- 2 is not annexed.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS MADE:

Since, your company is Non-Banking Finance
Company, the disclosure regarding particulars of loans
given, guarantees given and security provided is exempt
under the provisions of Section 186 (11) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Further, your company being a
Government company, is exempted from the
applicability of the Section 186 in view of the exemptions
granted vide notification of Ministry of Corporate
Affairs on June, 5, 2015.

As regards investments made by the company, the
details of the same are provided under Note to Accounts
forming part of the annual accounts of the company
for the year ended March 31, 2023.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In accordance with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 ("POSH Act") and

Rules made thereunder, the company has in place a
robust mechanism for prevention and redressal of
complaints of sexual harassment. There were no
complaints reported during the year.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

In view of the nature of activities which are being
carried-out by the company, Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, concerning conservation of
energy and technology absorption, respectively, are not
applicable to the company. During the year, the
company has not expended any amount in foreign
currency. The company has also not earned any foreign
exchange during the year under review.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your company does not have any subsidiary, joint
Ventures and Associate company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Shri Neeraj Jain, existing Company Secretary and
Whole Time Key Managerial Person of the company
has been ceased to exist from the post of the Company
Secretary and Whole Time Key Managerial Person of
the company with effect from June 08, 2023 as the
term of contract has ended on the said date.

Shri Neeraj Jain was appointed as Company Secretary
and Whole Time Key Managerial Person of the
company with effect from June 09, 2023.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

The company regards its human resources as amongst
its most valuable assets and is in the process of
reviewing the policies and processes to create a work
environment that encourages initiative, provides
challenges and opportunities and recognizes the
performance and potentials of its employees. The
company is also in the process of investing in people
competencies for the business requirements of
tomorrow.

REMUNERATION POLICY OF EMPLOYEES:

Your company has adopted the salary scale of
Government of Gujarat (as in force from time to time)
as per the respective grades of the employees. As at
March 31, 2023, your company has pay scale as
recommended by Seventh Pay Commission and as
adopted by the Government of Gujarat for the
employees of concerned GoG entities.
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The names and other details as required under Rule 5
(2) and (3) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn,
are annexed to the Board's Report. However, the
Board's Report is being sent to the shareholders
excluding the annexure. In terms of Section 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the annexure is available for
inspection by the members at the registered office
during the business hours on working days upto the
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Any
shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the said
annexure may write to the company. There was no
employee who was in receipt of remuneration in excess
of the limits set out under Rule 5 (2) of the aforesaid
Rules.

REQUIREMENT FOR MAINTENANCE OF
COST RECORDS:

Since the company is Non-banking finance Company,
it is not required to maintain cost records as specified
by the Central Government under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

Your company has secured International Security
Identification Number (ISIN: INE02MGO01017) from
Central Depository Services (India) Limited and has
facilitated the dematerialsation of the shares through
its Registrar and Transfer Agent.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND LITIGATIONS:

There is no material change and commitment, affecting
the financial position of the company which has
occurred between the end of the financial year to which
the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
There has been no change in the nature of business of
the company. No significant or material orders have

been passed by the regulators / courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the company and
/ or the company's operations in future.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your company has followed the applicable Secretarial
Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to 'Meetings of
the Board of Directors' and 'General Meetings'
respectively.

PROSPECTS:

GSFS consolidated its position further in the financial
services sector because of its inherent strengths and
prudent management. Your company will continue to
act as the agency for efficiently managing the surplus
funds of GoG entities.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their
sincere appreciation of the continued patronage
received from the Government of Gujarat and support
from GoG controlled entities, depositors, customers,
shareholders, Reserve Bank of India, company's
bankers and other associates whose continued support
have gone a long way in ensuring a creditable
performance of the company. Your Directors convey
their sincere gratitude to all for the trust reposed in the
company. Your Directors also wish to place on record
their appreciation of the contribution made by the
employees at all levels for the growth of your company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Shri K. Kailashnathan, 1AS
Chairman

(DIN: 00587901)

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 06.09.2023
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT - ANNEXURE - A

1)  Composition of the Board:
SL.  |Name of Director Capacity (i.e. |DIN Number of Board |No. of Remuneration No. of
No. (Director since Executive/Ch Meetings other shares held
airman/Prom Held |Attended |Director |Salary |Sitting |Commis|in and
oter nominee/ ships and Fee sion convertible
Independent) other (ind instrument
compen s held in
sation the NBFC
1 Shri K. 02-11-2006 |Chairman 00587901 |4 4 2 - - - -
Kailashnathan,
IAS
2 ShriJ. P. 25-11-2021 |Executive 01952821 |4 4 9 - - - -
Gupta, IAS
3 Shri Milind 01-10-2019 [Nominee 03632394 |3 3 6 - - - -
Torawane, IAS
4 Smt. Mona 09-02-2023 [Nominee 06803015 |1 1 8 - - - -
Khandhar, IAS
5 Smt. Arti 23-03-2016 [Nominee 03535973 |4 1 1 - - - -
Kanwar, IAS
6 Shri Sunil 15-07-2020 |Independent [00621947 |4 4 2 - 37,500 |- -
Talati
7 Shri Bhadresh |01-12-2022 |Independent 02625115 |4 4 4 - 67500 |- -
Mehta
8 Shri Mehul K. |[14-10-2020 |Nominee 08918906 |3 3 3 - - - -
Vasava
9 Shri L. D. 04-03-2023 [Nominee 10059785 |1 1 3 - - - -
Chaudhari
Details of changes in composition of the Board during the current and previous financial year:
SIL Name of Director Capacity (i.e. Executive/ Nature of change Effective date
No. Chairman/Promoter (resignation,
nominee/ Independent) appointment
1 Shri Bhadresh Mehta Independent Re-appointment 01-12-2022
1 Shri Milind Torawane, IAS Nominee Resignation 28-12-2022
2 Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS Nominee Appointment 09-02-2023
3 Shri Mehul K. Vasava Nominee Resignation 15-02-2023
4 Shril. D. Chaudhari Nominee Appointment 04-03-2023
5 Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS Nominee Resignation 08-08-2023
Where an independent director resigns before expiry of her/ his term, the reasons for resignation as given
by her/him shall be disclosed.: No
None of Directors are related inter-se.
2)  Committees of the Board and their composition:
(a) Audit Committee:
Composition, Meeting and Attendance:
During FY 2022-23, 4 (four) meetings of Audit Committee were held on the following dates: May 16, 2022,
September 08, 2022, December 27, 2022 and March 23, 2023.
The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance details of meetings during FY 2022-23 is given below:
SIL Name of Director Member of Capacity (i.e. Number of No. of
Committee since Executive/ Non- Meetings of the shares held
Executive/ Chairman/ Committee in the NBFC
Promoter nominee/ Held |Attended
Independent)
01. | Shril.P. Gupta, IAS 25.11.2021 Executive 4 4 Nil
02. | Shri Sunil Talati 15.07.2020 Independent 4 4 Nil
03. | Shri Bhadresh Mehta(1) 01.12.2019 Independent 4 4 Nil

Note: (1) Re-appointed with effect from December 01, 2022
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Terms of Reference

> Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
> Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Internal Auditors of the
company and recommendation for fixation of remuneration of Statutory Auditors.
> Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors, if any;
> Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required to be included in the Directols Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
C. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
e. Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions
. Qualifications in the draft audit report
> Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval;
> Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
> Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
> Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
> Reviewing, with the management, performance of internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;
Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
> Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the board;
> Discussion with statutory auditors about the nature and scope of audit as well as any area of concern;
> Oversee conduct of an Information System Audit of the internal systems and processes at least once in
two years to assess operational risk faced by the Company
»  Any other matters as may be prescribed under the relevant rules, regulations or orders of any appropriate
authority.
(b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
Composition, Meeting and Attendance:
During FY 2022-23, no meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held:
The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is given below:
SI. Name of Director Member of Capacity (i.e. Number of No. of
Committee since Executive/ Non- Meetings of the shares held
Executive/ Chairman/ Committee in the NBFC
Promoter nominee/ Held |Attended
Independent)
01. | ShriMilind Torawane, IAS(1) 01.10.2019 Non-Executive - - Nil
02. | Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS(2) 09.02.2023 Non-Executive - - Nil
03. | Shri Sunil Talati 15.07.2020 Independent - - Nil
04. | Shri Bhadresh Mehta(3) 01.12.2019 Independent - - Nil
05. | Shri Mehul K. Vasava(4) 14.10.2020 Non-Executive - - Nil
06. | Shril. D. Chaudhari(5) 04.03.2023 Non-Executive - - Nil

Note: (1) Ceased with effect from December 28, 2022 (2) Appointed with effect from February 09, 2023 (3) Re-appointed with
effect from December 01, 2022 (4) Ceased with effect from February 15, 2023 (5) appointed with effect from March 04, 2023.

Terms of Reference

To formulate criteria for determining qualification, positive attribute criteria for appointment of key managerial personnel. To
recommend policy for determining remuneration of KMPs and other employees.
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(c) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

Composition, Meeting and Attendance

During FY 2022-23, 1 (one) meeting of the CSR Committee was held on the following date: March 18, 2023.
The composition of the CSR Committee and the attendance details of meetings during FY 2022-23 is, given below:

SL Name of Director Member of Capacity (i.e. Number of No. of
Committee since Executive/ Non- Meetings of the shares held
Executive/ Chairman/ Committee in the NBFC
Promoter nominee/ Held |Attended
Independent)
0l. | Shril.P. Gupta, IAS 25.11.2021 Executive | | Nil
02. | ShriMilind Torawane, IAS(1) 01.10.2019 Non-Executive - - Nil
03. | Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS(2) 09.02.2023 Non-Executive 1 1 Nil
04. | ShriBhadresh Mehta(3) 01.12.2019 Independent 1 1 Nil

Note: (1) Ceased with effect from December 28, 2022 (2) Appointed with effect from February 09, 2023 (3) Re-appointed with
effect from December 01, 2022.

Terms of Reference

To formulate and recommend to the Board a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the
activities to be undertaken by the company. To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on each of
the activities and monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time.

(d) Risk Management Committee:
Composition, Meeting and Attendance:

During FY 2022-23, 1 (one) meeting of the Risk Management Committee was held on the following date:
March 13, 2023.

The composition of the Risk Management Committee and the attendance details of meetings during FY
2022-23 is given below:

SL Name of Director Member of Capacity (i.e. Number of No. of
Committee since Executive/ Non- Meetings of the shares held
Executive/ Chairman/ Committee in the NBFC
Promoter nominee/ Held |Attended
Independent)
0l. | Shril.P. Gupta, IAS 25.11.2021 Executive | | Nil
02. | ShriMilind Torawane, IAS(1) 01.10.2019 Non-Executive - - Nil
03. | Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS(2) 09.02.2023 Non-Executive 1 1 Nil
04. | ShriMehul K. Vasava(3) 14.10.2020 Non-Executive - - Nil
05. | Shril. D. Chaudhari(4) 04.03.2023 Non-Executive | | Nil

Note: (1) Ceased with effect from December 28, 2022 (2) Appointed with effect from February 09, 2023 (3) Ceased with effect
from February 15,2023 (4) appointed with effect from March 04, 2023.

Terms of Reference

To assess and suggest risk monitoring mechanisms for identification, reviewing, measuring and controlling various
risks which may impact the company's business model.

In order to achieve the key objectives, the Policy establishes structured and disciplined approach to Risk
Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues enabling the company to make consistently
prudent business decisions.

(e) Asset Liability Management (ALM) Committee:

Composition, Meeting and Attendance:

During FY 2022-23, 1 (one) meeting of the Asset Liability Management (ALM) Committee was held on

the following date: March 06, 2023.
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The composition of the Asset Liability Management (ALM) Committee and the attendance details of
meetings during FY 2022-23 is given below:

SI. Name of Director Member of Capacity (i.e. Number of No. of
Committee since Executive/ Non- Meetings of the shares held
Executive/ Chairman/ Committee in the NBFC
Promoter nominee/ Held |Attended
Independent)
01. | Shril.P. Gupta, IAS 25.11.2021 Executive | | Nil
02. | ShriMilind Torawane, IAS(1) 01.10.2019 Non-Executive - - Nil
03. | Smt. Mona Khandhar, [AS(2) 09.02.2023 Non-Executive 1 1 Nil
04. | Shri Bhadresh Mehta(3) 01.12.2019 Independent 1 1 Nil

Note: (1) Ceased with effect from December 28, 2022 (2) Appointed with effect from February 09, 2023 (3) Re-appointed with
effect from December 01, 2022.

Terms of Reference

To identify, measure and suggest controlling mechanism for liquidity risks which may arise during the course of
business.

To review the maturity profile, mix of assets and liabilities and liquidity position under different scenarios adherence
to the liquidity tolerance limits set by the Board.

(® IT Strategy Committee:
Composition, Meeting and Attendance:

During FY 2022-23, 2 (two) meeting of the IT Strategy Committee were held on the following date: July
28,2022, January 18, 2023.

The composition of the IT Strategy Committee and the attendance details of meetings during FY 2022-23
is, given below:

SI. Name of Director Member of Capacity (i.e. Number of No. of
Committee since Executive/ Non- Meetings of the shares held
Executive/ Chairman/ Committee in the NBFC
Promoter nominee/ Held |Attended
Independent)
01. | Shri Bhadresh Mehta(1) 01.12.2019 Independent 2 2 Nil
02. | ShriMilind Torawane, IAS(2) 01.10.2019 Non-Executive 1 1 Nil
03. | Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS(3) 09.02.2023 Non-Executive - - Nil
03. | ChiefInformation Technology
Officer (CITO) 30.05.2022 - 2 2 Nil

Note: (1) Re-appointed with effect from December 01, 2022. (2) Ceased with effect from December 28, 2022 (3) Appointed
with effect from February 09, 2023

Terms of Reference

To review and suggest necessary actions pertaining to IT Governance of the company.

3) General Body Meetings:

SL Type of Meeting Date and Place Special Resolutions passed
No. | (Annual/ Extra-Ordinary)

01. | Annual General Meeting September 28,2022 and Ahmedabad | To increase the borrowing limits of the company

4)  Details of non-compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013: Nil

5)  Details of penalties and strictures: Nil
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1.

The Annual Report on CSR activities - ANNEXURE - B
Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Introduction

Your company formulated CSR Policy pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under and the Board of Directors at its meeting held on August 21, 2015 based on the
recommendation of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board, approved the same. Further, as per
amended rules, the Company has revised CSR policy accordingly in their board meeting held on September 22,

2021.

Thrust Areas

Your company gives due importance to welfare activities in the social sectors covered under Human Development
Index (HDI) for the well being of the people of area of its operations. Your company would endeavour to
enhance value creation in the society in which it operates, through its services, conduct and initiatives, so as to
promote sustained growth for the society and community, in fulfillment of'its role as a social responsible corporate
citizen with utmost environment concern.

The CSR Policy provides the thrust areas where the Company proposes to undertake the relevant CSR activities
on priority basis. The thrust areas are in line with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and consist of the

following;

(i)  Promoting preventive health care and sanitation including community Toilets.

(i)  Diagnostic healthcare

(i) Malnutrition and Entrepreneurship and

(iv)  Skilling for Livelihood enhancement projects.

(v)  Promoting education / special education among all including differently abled persons (*)

(vi) Rural Development Projects including projects related to irrigation - Construction of Check Dam and

Installation of Lift Irrigation. (**)
* (inserted as per approval of Board at 119th Board meeting held on November 30, 2017)
** (inserted as per approval of Board at 125th Board meeting held on March 16, 2019)

Identification, Approval and Implementation

The Policy provides for identification of the CSR Projects, in particular in thrust areas, and approval by the CSR
Committee, with estimated expenditure and implementation schedules. Total expenditure in the CSR Annual Plan
is approved by the Board upon recommendation by the CSR Committee.

Your company may directly contribute to any project (s) or identified by Gujarat CSR Authority or to other
implementing agency / agencies for the purpose of the same, within the broad categories of thrust areas.

The CSR Policy further lists the monitoring and reporting mechanism, duties and responsibilities of the Board, the
CSR Committee; details about allocation of funds for CSR activities; and the review periodicity/amendment of
the CSR Policy and CSR Plan.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SI. Name of Director Designation/ Nature of Number of meetings Number of meetings

Directorship of CSR Commiittee of CSR Commiittee
held during the year* | attended during the year

L. ShrilJ. P. Gupta, IAS Chairman (Managing Director) 1 |

2. Shri Milind Torawane, IAS(1)| Member (Nominee Director) 0 0

3. Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS(2) | Member (Nominee Director) 1 1

4. Shri Bhadresh Mehta(3) Member (Independent Director) 1 1

Note: (1) Ceased with effect from December 28, 2022 (2) Appointed with effect from February 09, 2023 (3) Re-appointed with
effect from December 01, 2022.
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3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company; www.gsfs.co.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule
8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report);
Not Applicable to the company for the financial year under review.

5. (a)  Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): %33379.65 lakh
(b)  Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of
section 135: %667.59 lakh
(¢)  Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: Nil
(d)  Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: %667.59 lakh
0. (a)  Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than
Ongoing Project): Nil
(b)  Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(c)  Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Nil
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount Spent for Amount Unspent Z in lakh)
the Financial Year | Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under
®in lakh) CSR Account as per Section 135(6). | Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).
Amount Date of transfer Name of Fund ‘ Amount ‘ Date of transfer
Nil 667.66 21.04.2023 NA
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil ® in lakh)
SL Particular Amount
a) 2) A)
1. | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 3667.59
2. | Total amount spent for the Financial Year Nil
3. | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] NA
4. | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years, if any NA
5. | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] NA
7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
( in lakh)
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.
SI. |Preceding Amount Balance Amount in | Amount spent | Amount transferred| Amount |Deficiency,
No. | Financial | transferred to Unspent CSR in the to a Fund as specified | remaining if any
Year Unspent CSR Accountunder |Financial Year | under Schedule VII tobe
Accountunder | subsection (6) of as per second proviso| spentin
subsection (6) of section 135 to subsection (5) of |succeeding
section 135 section 135, ifany | Financial
Amount | Date of Years
Transfer (in Rs)
Nil
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Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: NA

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility

amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sl. | Shortparticulars of | Pincode of | Date of | Amountof CSR Details of entity/ Authority/
No. | the property or asset(s) | the property | creation | amount spent beneficiary of the registered
[including complete | or asset(s) owner
address and location of
the property]
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.
CSR Registration Name Registered
Number, if applicable address
Nil
9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
as per subsection (5) of Section 135:  Not Applicable
Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:06.09.2023

Arti Kanwar, 1AS

Director

(DIN: 03535973)

J. P. Gupta, IAS
Chairman CSR Committee
(DIN: 01952821)
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t March 2023
Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
To,
The Members,
GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd. (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31% March 2023 according to the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
il. The law as applicable specifically to the Company is as under:

a. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
The company was not required to comply with the provision of other regulation listed in the Form No. MR-3
prescribed under the companies Rules, 2014 as there were no instance / events falling within the purview of these
regulations during the financial year.
We further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system Exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
All decision is taken unanimously in every meeting.
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines

I further report that during the audit period the company has:

1. Passed a special Resolution for approval of increasing in the borrowing limits 70,000,00,00,000 ( Seventy thousand
Crore Only)

Sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
Date : 6™ September, 2023 Company Secretary
UDIN: F001640E000992795 C. P. No. 1640
Quality Reviewed 2021
PRC:1930/2022

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "ANNEXURE I" and forms an
integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE “I” TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To,
The Members,
GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
Date : 6™ September, 2023 Company Secretary
UDIN: F001640E000992795 C. P. No. 1640

Quality Reviewed 2021
PRC:1930/2022
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Annexure C
CAG’S REPORT
COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION

143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT
STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited, Ahmedabad for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 16 May 2023.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
Financial Statements of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited, Ahmedabad for the year ended 31 March 2023
under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Act, This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access
to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters under Section 143 (6)
(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comment on Profitability

1. Statement of Profit and Loss

Expenses

Impairment on Financial Instruments ¥ 32.10 crore (Note 24)

The above represents Impairment Allowance, i.e. Expected Credit Loss (ECL) allowance@ 0.40 per cent
amounting to ¥ 32.10 crore on Stage 1 Standard assets (Loans) of the Company as per ECL policy of the
Company framed during 2022-23. As per the Reserve Bank of India's Circular (31 May 2018), the Company
should have made the provision with effect from 2019-20. Therefore, the Impairment Allowance amounting to
T 31.18 crore pertaining to 2019-20 to 2021-22 should have been accounted against the Retained Earnings and
the remaining I 0.92 crore in the current financial year 2022-23. However, the Company has accounted for
% 32.10 crore against the current year's (2022-23) profit resulting in overstatement of 'Retained Earnings'
by ¥ 31.18 crore and consequent understatement of 'Profit for the Year' to that extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Vijay N. Kothari)
Accountant General (Audit II), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26.07.2023
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Reply of Board on the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Financial
Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2023

1.Statement of Profit and Loss
Expenses

Impairment on Financial
Instruments ¥32.10 crore
(Note 24)

The above represents Impairment
Allowance i.e. Expected Credit Loss
(ECL) allowance @0.40 per cent
amounting to ¥32.10 crore on Stage 1
Standard Assets (Loans) of the Company
as per ECL policy of the Company
framed during 2022-23. As per the
Reserve Bank of India's Circular (31 May
2018), the Company should have made the
provision with effect from 2019-20.

Therefore, the Impairment Allowance
amounting to I31.18 crore pertaining to
2019-20 to 2021-22 should have been
accounted against the Retained Earnings
and the remaining %0.92 crore in the
current financial year 2022-23. However,
the Company has accounted ¥32.10 crore
against the current year's (2022-23) profit
resulting in overstatement of 'Retained
Earnings' by R31.18 crore and
consequent understatement of 'Profit for
the Year' to that extent.

Para | Observations of the Comptroller
No. | and Auditor General of India (CAG) Reply
A A Comments on Profitability The RBI has mandated from F.Y. 2019-20, to make

provision as Impairment Allowance (ECL provision/
allowance) as per Ind AS-109.

In F.Y.2019-20 and 2020-21, the company had estimated
NIL ECL provision as per Ind AS-109 since the Company
was providing credit to Government of Gujarat entities only.
Though ECL provision was considered NIL, but provision
on standard assets @0.40% as per IRACP was considered
in the books of accounts and shown as 'Impairment
Reserve'.

During F.Y. 2022-23, the Company, formulated ECL policy
and revised its estimate of ECL provision to 0.40% and
created an Impairment Allowance (ECL Provision) of
%32.10 crore for F.Y. 2022-23.

However, the company has been making provision on
standard assets as per the IRACP norms of RBI since
more than a decade and holding required provision @
0.40% as on the balance sheet date.

Therefore, Company has given the required accounting
treatment of the provisions during the respective years
based on the policy the company followed. Hence,
overstatement of 'Retained Earnings' by ¥31.18 crore and
consequent understatement of 'Profit for the Year' to that
extent may not be considered.

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

109

31 Annual Report



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Ind AS Financial Statements of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023 and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as "the Ind AS Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%
March 2023, and its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to:

*  Note No. 7 & 30.9 of Ind AS Financial Statements with respect to valuation of quoted and unquoted equity
shares.

*  Foot Note 3 to statement of change in equity with respect to ECL policy. During the current year the
company has adopted ECL policy along with model as suggested by RBI in addition to ECL mandated by
Ind AS 109.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report but does not include the Ind AS
Financial Statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind
AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS Financial
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Ind AS Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated in with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

(2) The Comptroller and Auditor General have issued the directions and sub directions indicating the area to be
examined in term of subsection (5) of Section 143 of The Companies Act, 2013. The compliance of which
is set out in "Annexure B".

(3) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March
31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in " Annexure C". Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Section 197 of the Act regarding remuneration to Director is not applicable to the Company, since it is
a Government Company.
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h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
Financial Statements - Refer Note 20.1.

(i) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts- Refer Note 18 of Other Equity
and Foot Note 3 to statement of change in equity to the Ind AS Financial Statements; and
the company has made necessary changes in accounts to comply with RBI Circular RBI/2019-
20/170 DOR (NBFC) C.C. PD No. 109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated 13th March, 2020.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c. Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above contain any material mis-statement.

(v)  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Refer Note No 19.

For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN:106619W)

Sd/-
CA. Piyush Jain
Partner
Place : Ahmedabad Membership No. 413377
Date : 16/05/2023 UDIN: 23413377BGZMARS8659
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report to the Members of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(1) Inrespect of the Company's Property Plant and Equipment and intangible asset under development:

a.

(i) a.

(A) The Company is maintaining register for property plant and equipment.
(B) The company has intangible asset under development which is shown as CWIP -Refer Note 10.

As explained to us the company has a program of verification to cover all the items of property plant
and equipment in once in a three year, which in our opinion, are reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain assets were physically
verified by the management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us, the company
doesn't hold any immovable properties in its name and hence, clause related to title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company is not applicable.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right- of-use
assets) during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March
31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2020) and rules made there under.

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company. Accordingly, it does not have any inventory.
Thus, clause 3(ii)(a) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital at any point of time during the year from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, Thus, clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

(ii)) In respect of the investments, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties during the year:

a.

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company thus, clause 3(iii)(a) of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us, the investments
made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us, loans and
advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us, the company
has recovered principal and interest on time.

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company thus, clause 3(iii)(e) of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us, the company
has granted staff advances with specific terms of repayment to KMP's as defined in clause (76) of
section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013. Refer Note 36.4.4.
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(iv) The Company has not given any loans, investment, guarantees and securities which may be covered under
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits, and the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 framed there under, are not applicable for the year under audit.

(vi) The company is not engaged in production, processing, manufacturing or mining activities. Therefore, the
provisions of maintenance of cost records specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 mentioned under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a.

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, and other material statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
same were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

Details of statutory dues which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2023 on account of dispute
are given below:

S. | Name of Statute | Nature of Amount |Period to which| Forum where the
No. Dues ® the amount dispute is pending
relates (A.Y.)
1 | Income Tax Act | Income Tax 7,198,522 2003-04 | Gujarat High Court,
ITAT set aside
2 | Income Tax Act | Income Tax 66,518,271 2005-06 | Gujarat High Court
3 | Income Tax Act | Income Tax | 31,42,78,484 2020-21 | CIT(Appeals)
4 | Income Tax Act | Income Tax 1,24,89,880 2020-21 | CIT(Appeals)
Total 40,04,85,157

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed

(ix) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

The Company has not availed loan from any bank and financial institution, company being an NBFC
has accepted inter corporate deposits (ICDs)/Deposit under liquid deposit scheme (LDS) in the normal
course of business which was repaid in time. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

The Company has not taken term loan from any bank and financial institution during the year hence,
reporting under clause 3 (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable except company being an NBFC has
accepted ICD/LDS in the normal course of business.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short- term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities and hence reporting
on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.
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(x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no whistle blower complaint has
been received by the company during the year.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance
with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the notes to Ind AS Financial
Statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standard (AS) 24, Related Party Disclosure.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during
the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors
hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

(xvi) (a) The Company is a Non - Banking Financial Company and necessary registration under section 45-1A
of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 has been obtained.

(b) Since the company has a valid NBFC Registration thus clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is only one core investment company
Gujarat State Investments Limited (GOG Entity) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx) (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance
with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year. Refer Note 35

(b) Inrespect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) amount as at the Balance Sheet date to a special account, within a period of thirty days from
the end of the financial year in compliance with Section 135(6) of the Companies Act. Refer Note 35

For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 106619W)

Sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad CA. Piyush Jain
Date : 16/05/2023 Partner

Membership No. 413377
UDIN: 23413377BGZMAR8659
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ANNEXURE ‘B>’TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report to the Members of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited of even date)

DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ISSUED BY THE
COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA TO THE STATUTORY AUDITORS OF
GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FOR CONDUCTING AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR 2022-23:

S. No.

Directions / Sub Directions

| Observations / Findings

(A)

Directions - General

1

Whether the company has system in place to
process all accounting transactions through IT
systen® If yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the Company has FAS (Fox Pro) for accounting
of all transactions and Oracle software for recording
ICD and LDS through IT system. Based on the
information and explanations given to us we have not
come across any instance having significant implications
on the integrity of accounts.

Whether there has been any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
of Loans/Interest etc. made by lender to the
company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan% If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for?

On the basis of our audit and information & explanations
given to us there is no such case during the financial
year 2022-23. Therefore, no impact on Ind AS Financial
Statements.

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific scheme from central/state agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per its
term and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

On the basis of our audit and information & explanations
given to us, no funds have been received/ receivable
from central or state agencies hence not applicable.

(B)

Sector Specific Sub - Directions - Financ

e Sector

Whether the Company has complied with the
directions issued by Reserve Bank of India
for"

> Non-Banking Finance Companies
(NBFCs)

> Classification of Non-Performing
Assets; and

> Capital adequacy norms for NBFCs

Attention is drawn towards Note No 41 of Ind AS
Financial Statements with respect to the compliances
made by the company in response to the observations
made by the RBI inspection team. As represented by
the management the Company has complied with most
of the compliance issues keeping in view its unique
business model. With respect to some of the remaining
issues, the Company is in constant communication with
RBI. These matters neither have any material impact
on the financial statements nor do they affect going
concern of the Company.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company does
not have any Non-Performing Assets hence the clause
is not applicable to the Company.

Ason 31/03/2023, Company is having CRAR 0f 9.81%
(P.Y. 7.59%) as against prescribed CRAR of 15%.

The above CRAR is as per RBI Notification No. RBI/
2019-20/170/DOR (NBFC) CC. PD. No. 109/
22.10.106/2019-20 dated 13th March, 2020 & RBI
Notification No. RBI/2020-21/15 DOR (NBFC)
CC.PD.No.116/22.10.106/2020-21 dated July 24, 2020.
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Master Direction

DNBR.PD.008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated on September
01, 2016(Updated as on Dec 29, 2022) issued by
Reserve Bank of India, Government NBFCs confirming
to Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 for
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company
or Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016 of the RBI Act is made applicable on the company
from May 31, 2018.

As per the above notification, timeline for government
NBFC to comply with CRAR of year ended March 31,
2023 prescribed CRAR for government NBFC is 15%.

Therefore the company could not maintain prescribed
CRAR of 15%.

2 Whether the Company has a system to ensure
that loans were secured by adequate security
free from encumbrances and have first charge
on the mortgaged assets. Further instances of
undue delay in disposal of seized units may be
reported.

Since the Company has been sanctioning and disbursing
loans to Government of Gujarat Entities only, the said
clause is not applicable.

3 Whether introduction of any scheme for
settlement of dues and extensions thereto
complied with policy / guidelines of Company
/ Government.

The policy for settlement of dues and extensions thereto
has been defined By the Company. However, there was
no such settlement of dues or extension done during
the F.Y. 2022-23.

4 Comment on the confirmation of balances of
trade receivables, trade payables, term
deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained.

Yes, the company has a system in place to obtain
confirmations. We have verified the confirmations
received by the company.

5 Whether the bank guarantees have been
revalidated in time?

Not Applicable.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 16/05/2023

For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 106619W)

Sd/-

CA. Piyush Jain

Partner

Membership No. 413377
UDIN: 23413377BGZMARS8659
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ANNEXURE ‘C TOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report to the Members of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("'the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
("the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and
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(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls system with reference to
Ind AS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at 31stMarch, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For, Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.

Place : Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants
Date : 16/05/2023 (FRN: 106619W)
Sd/-
CA. Piyush Jain
Partner

Membership No. 413377
UDIN: 23413377BGZMAR8659

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 121 31% Annual Report




GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

CIN: U65910GJ1992SGC018602
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Note As at
No March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
ASSETS
(1) Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 5 36750.86 20468.11
(b) Loans 6 790669.33 774636.36
(c) Investments 7 4820131.32 4765351.67
(d) Other Financial Assets 8 34868.67 19977.33
Total Financial Assets 5682420.18 5580433.47
(2) Non-Financial assets
(a) Current tax assets (Net) 28.3 6332.22 7586.65
(b) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 22.59 26.33
(c) Intangible assets under development 10 34.27 0.00
(d) Other non-financial assets 11 5.32 5.21
Total Non-Financial Assets 6394.40 7618.19
Total Assets 5688814.58 5588051.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1) Financial liabilities
(a) Payables
Trade Payables 121
i) total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and
small enterprises - 6.78 4.87
iy total outstanding due to creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises - 26.76 38.63
Other Payables 12.2
i) total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and
small enterprises 0.00 0.00
iy total outstanding due to creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
(b) Deposits 13 4955546.93 4920583.09
(c) Other financial liabilities 14 127075.14 123080.31
Total Financial Liabilities 5082655.61 5043706.90
(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Current tax liabilities (Net) 0.00 0.00
(b) Provisions 15 681.13 14.80
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 28.6 37784.15 35042.29
(d) Other non - financial Liabilities 16 4557.36 3777.98
Total Non-Financial Liabilities 43022.64 38835.07
(3) EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 17 13799.61 13799.61
(b) Other equity 18 549336.72 491710.08
Total Equity 563136.33 505509.69
Total Liabilities and Equity 5688814.58 5588051.66
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date
Sd/- Sd/-
For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co. J.P. Gupta Sunil Talati
Firm’s Registration No: 106619W Managing Director Director

Chartered Accountants (DIN:01952821)

Sd/- Sd/-
Piyush Jain Nitin Shah
Partner Chief Financial Officer

Membership No:413377
UDIN:23413377BGZMAR8659

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 16/05/2023

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 16/05/2023

(DIN:00621947)

Sd/-
Neeraj Jain
Company Secretary
(ACS:44725)
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS Note For the year ended
No March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Revenue from operations
i Interest Income 21.1 155655.25 127821.97
ii Net gain on fair value changes 21.2 189612.32 149134.73
() Total Revenue from Operations 345267.57 276956.70
() Other Income 22 10482.34 7101.69
() Total revenue (I + 1) 355749.91 284058.39
Expenses
i Finance cost 23 284212.72 264632.85
ii Impairment on financial instruments 24 3210.22 0.00
iii Employee benefits expense 25 412.43 345.61
iv  Depreciation and amortisation expenses 9 9.06 11.23
% Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 35 667.66 600.00
vi  Other Expense 26 1145.52 731.94
(IV) Total expenses 289657.61 266321.63
V  Profit before tax (lll - IV) 66092.30 17736.76
VI TaxExpenses: 28.1
a Current tax 16912.70 3446.82
b  Deferred tax 834.50 321.46
¢ Adjustment of earlier year tax 0.00 (41.34)
Total tax expense 17747.20 3726.94
VIl Profit for the Year (V - VI) 48345.10 14009.82
Vill Other comprehensive income
a Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 27.9 (2.00) 2.63
Fair value gain / (loss) on investment in equity instruments
measured as fair value through OCI 11190.90 40069.04
b Income tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss 28.2 1907.36 4667.58
9281.54 35404.09
IX Total Comprehensive Income (VII+VIil) 57626.64 49413.91
X  Earnings per Equity Share (face value of ¥ 10 each)
Basic - ¥ 33 35.03 10.15
Diluted - ¥ 35.03 10.15
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date
Sd/- Sd/-
For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co. J.P. Gupta Sunil Talati
Firm’s Registration No: 106619W Managing Director Director

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Piyush Jain

Partner

Membership No:413377
UDIN:23413377BGZMAR8659

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 16/05/2023

(DIN:01952821)

Sd/-
Nitin Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 16/05/2023

(DIN:00621947)

Sd/-
Neeraj Jain
Company Secretary
(ACS:44725)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

A. Equity share capital (® in Lakhs)
Particulars As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 13799.61 13799.61
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors 0.00 0.00
Restated Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 13799.61 13799.61
Changes in equity share capital during the year 0.00 0.00
Balance at the end of reporting period 13799.61 13799.61
B. Other equity ® in Lakhs)
Reserves & Surplus Equity Total
Particulars General Retained |[Reserve fund| Securities | Impairment | |nstruments
Reserves Earnings | u/s 45-IC (1)| premium Reserve through
Of Reserve Other
Bank Of compre-
India Act, hensive
1934 Income
Balance as at April 01, 2022 2707.97 | 208953.45 25461.03 139407.89 4813.73| 110366.01 491710.08
Profit for the period - 48345.10 - - - - 48345.10
Transfer from Retained Earnings - (9669.02) 9669.02 - - - 0.00
Transfer to impairment reserve - - - - - - 0.00
Items of the OCI for the year, net of tax
Remeasurement benefit of defined benefit plans - (2.00) - - - - (2.00)
Net fair value gain/(loss) on investment in equity
instruments through OCI (Net of Taxes) - - - - - 9283.54 9283.54
Dividends - - - - - - 0.00
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2707.97 | 247627.53 35130.05 139407.89 4813.73| 119649.55 549336.72
Balance as at April 01, 2021 2707.97 201192.86 22659.07 139407.89 4813.73 74964.55 445746.07
Profit for the period - 14009.82 - - - - 14009.82
Transfer from Retained Earnings - (2801.96) 2801.96 - - - 0.00
Transfer to impairment reserve - - - - - - 0.00
Items of the OCI for the year, net of tax
Remeasurement benefit of defined benefit plans - 2.63 - - - - 2.63
Net fair value gain/(loss) on investment in equity
instruments through OCI (Net of Taxes) - - - - - 35401.46 35401.46
Dividends - (3449.90) - - - - (3449.90)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 2707.97 | 208953.45 25461.03 139407.89 4813.73| 110366.01 491710.08

1 General reserve
The general reserve is a free reserve which is used on time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes.

2 Reserve fund u/s 45-IC (1) Of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
As required by section 45-IC of the RBI Act 1934, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum not less than twenty per cent of
its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared. The company cannot appropriate any sum from
the reserve fund except for the purpose specified by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. Till date RBI has not specified any purpose for
appropriation of Reserve fund maintained under section 45-IC of RBI Act,1934.

3 Impariment Reserve
As per RBI circular no. RBI/2019-20/170 DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.No. 109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020, impairment reserve is created on excess
of provisioning required as per Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provision norms of RBI over impairment allowance under Ind AS-109.
As per the said circular, NBFCs are required to provide for impairment on financial assets in accordance with Ind AS.
During the current financial year the company has adopted an ECL policy along with model in its board meeting as mandated by RBI vide notification
No.RBI/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.N0.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020. Till previous year, the company was following Ind AS 109
for calculating credit losses. The company has made a provision of ¥3210.22 lakhs (P.Y. NIL) during the current financial year as per the calculation made
under ECL policy (ECL Model) in consistent with Ind AS-109. Company has also calculated provision required under IRACP Norms (including standard
assets provisions) and company is not required to appropriate any amount to “Impairment Reserve" during the Year.

4 Securities Premium
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of section 52 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

5 Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

The company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. This reserve
represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.
The company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity securities are disposed off.

As per our Report of even date Sd/- Sd/-
For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co. J. P. Gupta Sunil Talati
Firm’'s Registration No: 106619W Managing Director Director

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Piyush Jain

Partner

Membership No:413377
UDIN:23413377BGZMAR8659

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 16/05/2023

(DIN:01952821)

Sd/-
Nitin Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 16/05/2023

(DIN:00621947)
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Neeraj Jain
Company Secretary
(ACS:44725)
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Statement of Cash Flow For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
(A)| Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) before tax 66092.30 17736.76
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 9.06 11.23
Unrealised (gain)/loss on FVTPL investments (3308.07) (1279.31)
Interest Accrued but not due on Loans provided to GOG entities (8673.75) (4964.86)
Interest Accrued but not due on Loans given to employees (2.22) (2.41)
Interest accrued but not due on Government securities and Bond (25845.47) (14803.27)
Interest Accrued but not due on Funds with Primary Dealers (295.17) (154.58)
Interest accrued but not due on ICDs 118064.84 113179.24
Interest Accrued and due on Liquid Deposit Scheme 1960.11 2026.68
Interest accrued and due on Inter Corporate Deposits 5329.69 7813.83
Amortization of Premium paid on Non Current Investment (Net) 200.59 98.38
Interest on Income Tax 358.56 0.10
Provision for Leave Encashment & Gratuity (1.33) 5.95
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (2.00) 2.63
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Tangible Assets (1.81) 0.18
Impairment on Financial Instruments 3210.22 0.00
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 667.66 0.00
Dividend Received (10414.38) (6867.98)
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 147348.83 112802.57
Changes in working capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans (19243.19) 422376.60
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (40481.27) (962851.48)
(Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets 19925.27 16105.23
(Increase) / Decrease in other non financial assets (0.11) (0.65)
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial Liabilities (121359.81) (125389.43)
Increase / (Decrease) in other non financial Liabilities 779.38 1312.36
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 34963.84 540909.23
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables (9.95) 23.37
Cash Generated from Operations: 21922.99 5287.80
Taxes Paid (net of refunds) (16017.50) (9482.51)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 5905.49 (4194.71)
(B) | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Dividend Received 10414.38 6867.98
Purchase of Tangible Assets (7.28) (4.82)
Purchase of Inangible Asset under development (34.27) 0.00
Sale of Tangible Assets 4.43 0.01
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 10377.26 6863.17
(C)| Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Dividend paid 0.00 (3449.90)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00 (3449.90)
Net Increase/ (decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 16282.75 (781.44)
Cash & Cash equivalents at beginning of the Year 20468.11 21249.55
Cash & Cash equivalents at end of the Year 36750.86 20468.11
Component of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.80 0.70
Balances with banks 36750.00 20467.35
Stamp on hand 0.01 0.01
Balance in Government Treasury 0.05 0.05
Cash & Cash equivalents at end of the Year 36750.86 20468.11

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
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Note on CSR:

1)

Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activity during the year is
%667.59 lakhs (P.Y.X759.85 lakhs).

2) Amount spent on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activity during the year :
(X in lacs)
Sr. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
No.
(i) P.Y. Contribution to “Gujarat CSR Authority” for CSR activity - 600.00
Total - 600.00
3) Since the amount unspent during the FY 2022-23 pertains to ongoing projects, it has been transferred to unspent CSR Account on
21.04.2023.
4) During FY 2021-22, the Company has set off an amount of ¥ 159.85 lakhs against the excess contribution of previous year.
As per our Report of even date Sd/- Sd/-
For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co. J.P. Gupta Sunil Talati
Firm’s Registration No: 106619W Managing Director Director
Chartered Accountants (DIN:01952821) (DIN:00621947)
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Piyush Jain Nitin Shah Neeraj Jain
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No:413377 (ACS:44725)
UDIN:23413377BGZMAR8659
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 16/05/2023 Date : 16/05/2023
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2023

1. Company overview

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited (the 'Company') is a public limited company domiciled in India and
is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act with its registered office located at Wing "B", 3rd
floor, Khanij bhavan, 132 ft. Ring Road, Near University Ground, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380052. The
company is also Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC)
registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

Government of Gujarat is holding 77% equity shares of the company. The Company has been given the
mandate by the State Government to manage the surplus funds of various Government of Gujarat controlled
entities and Public Sector Units of the State. Thus, it acts as an in-house treasury manager to the various
State-owned entities.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on May 16, 2023.
2. Basis of preparation
2.1. Statement of compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and the
provisions of the RBI as applicable to Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking NBFC.

2.2. Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items
which are measured at fair values:

a. certain financial assets and liabilities

b. defined benefit plans assets
2.3. Functional and presentation currency

Indian rupee is the functional and presentation currency.
2.4. Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions.

These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective
judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements are:

. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

. Valuation of financial instruments

. Provisions and contingencies

. Income tax and deferred tax

. Consideration of significant related party transactions

. Measurement of defined employee benefit obligations
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3.1.1.

3.1.2.

3.1.3.

3.1.4.

3.2,

Significant accounting policies
Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Interestincome

Interest income is recognised using effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not
consider the expected credit losses. Interest on overdue interest is recognized in the year of its receipts.

Dividend

Dividend income on the equity instruments held as fair value through other comprehensive income is recognised
when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Gain or loss on derecognition of financial assets

Gain or Loss on derecognition of financial asset is determined as the difference between the sale price (net
of selling costs) and carrying value of financial asset. Gains/(loss) on Investments i.e. from units of Asset
Management Companies is accounted on FIFO method at the time of redemption/ realisation made.

Bad Debt Recovery

Bad debt recovery is recognised as income in the year of receipt.

All other incomes are recognised and accounted for on accrual basis.
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

The cost comprises the purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and
cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such
expenses are incurred.

For transition to Ind AS, the carrying value of property plant and equipment under previous GAAP as on 01
April 2017 is regarded as its cost. The carrying value was original cost less accumulated depreciation and
cumulative impairment.

Property, plant and equipment not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed
as "Capital work-in-progress".

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset at the time of disposal and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on written down value method basis using the
ratio arrived as per the useful life prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of property, plant and equipment purchased during the year, depreciation is provided on a pro-rata
basis from the date on which such asset is ready to use. Assets costing less than rupees ten thousand
each is fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited 128 31% Annual Report




3.3.

34.
34.1.

34.2.

The residual value, useful live and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised, only where it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the
asset will accrue to the enterprise and the cost can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Intangible
Assets Under Development".

Separately purchased intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Subsequently, intangible assets are
carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized over the expected duration of benefit or a period of ten years on a straight-
line basis. Intangible assets acquired / purchased during the year are amortised on a pro-rata basis from the
date on which such assets are ready to use.

The residual value, useful live and method of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Financial Instruments
Initial recognition

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss are added to or deducted from the fair value of
financial assets or financial liabilities on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.
Subsequent measurement
a) Non-derivative financial instruments

L. Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Il.  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity
instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
based on its business model. For such equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value
are recognized in other comprehensive income.

lll. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured
at fair valued through profit or loss. Fair value changes are recognised as income in the Statement
of Profit or Loss.
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3.4.3.

34.4.

3.4.5.

3.5.

IV. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

b) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of equity instruments
are recognised as a deduction from equity instrument net of any tax effects.

Derecognition

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109.
A financial liability is derecognized when obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

Off-setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet
when the company currently has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amount and intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Modification

A modification of a financial asset occurs when the contractual terms governing the cash flows of a financial
asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified between initial recognition and maturity of the financial asset.
A modification affects the amount and/or timing of the contractual cash flows either immediately or at a
future date. The Company renegotiates loans to customers in financial difficulty to maximize collection and
minimize the risk of default. Aloan forbearance is granted in cases where although the borrower made all
reasonable efforts to pay under the original contractual terms, there is a high risk of default or default has
already happened and the borrower is expected to be able to meet the revised terms. The revised terms in
most of the cases include an extension of the maturity of the loan, changes to the timing of the cash flows
of the loan (principal and interest repayment), reduction in the amount of cash flows due (principal and
interest forgiveness).

Not all changes in terms of loans are considered as renegotiation and changes in terms of a class of
obligors that are not overdue is not considered as renegotiation and is not subjected to deterioration in
staging.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefit by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques
that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and consists of the following
three levels:

Level 1 -inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
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3.6.

3.6.1.

3.6.2.

3.7.
3.71.

Level 2 - inputs are other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived prices)

Level 3 - inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined
in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumption that are neither supported by prices from
observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market
data.

Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.
Current Tax

Current tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered
from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset, where company has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except to the extent that the
deferred tax liability arises from initial recognition of goodwill; or initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction which is not a business combination and at the time of transaction, affects neither accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax
losses and carry forward of unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which those temporary differences, losses and tax credit can be utilized, except when
deferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences arise from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and at the time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rules and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, where company has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Impairment
Financial assets

The company's financial assets comprise of loans to GoG entities and investments in Money Market
Instruments & Equity. Out of these, investments in Money Market Instruments & Equity are carried at fair
value as per Ind AS and hence, no impairment loss is applicable on these investments.

Financial assets which are not carried at fair value i.e. loans to GoG entities, the company has recognized
impairment using Expected Credit Loss (ECL) policy inclusive of ECL model, as per Ind AS, approved by
Board of Directors taking into account the unique business model of the company.
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The Company recognizes impairment on financial assets, which are not carried at fair value, using expected
credit loss (ECL) model as prescribed in Ind AS.

The company applies a three-stage approach to measure ECL on financial assets accounted for at amortized
cost. Assets would migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit quality since
initial recognition.

At the reporting date i.e. closing date of financial year, an allowance is required for the 12-months ECLs
(Stage I). If the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition, an allowance (or provision)
should be recognized for the lifetime ECLs for such loans (Stage Il), or which are credit impaired (Stage II).

The measurement of ECL is calculated using three main components: (i) probability of default (PD) (ii) loss
given default (LGD) and (iii) the exposure at default (EAD). The 12-month ECL is calculated by multiplying
the 12 month PD, LGD and the EAD. The 12 month and lifetime PDs represent the PD occurring over the
next 12 months and the remaining maturity of the instrument respectively. The Probability of default (PD)
represents an estimate of likelihood that a borrower will be unable to meet its debt obligation during a
specified time frame. The LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking
into account among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value, if any, at the time itis expected
to be realized and the time value of money. The EAD represents the sum of outstanding principal and the
interest accrued but not received on each loan as at reporting date.

Stage | -12 months ECL.

For exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and that
are not credit impaired upon origination, the portion of the lifetime ECL associated with the probability of
default events occurring within the next 12 months is recognized.

Exposures with DPD less than or equal to 29 days are classified as Stage I.
Stage II: Lifetime ECL - not credit impaired

For credit exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but
that are not credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognized.

Exposures with DPD equal to 30 days but less than or equal to 89 days are classified as Stage II.
Stage llI: Lifetime ECL - credit impaired

Financial asset is assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred. For financial assets that have become credit
impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised.

Exposures with DPD equal to or more than 90 days are classified as Stage lIl.

A loan that has been renegotiated due to deterioration in the borrower's condition is usually be considered
to be credit-impaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has
reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

The company assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative and
qualitative assessments.

The company assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative
assessments which will consider Days Past Due (DPD) for the loan assets i.e more than 29 DPDs.

In case of significant increase in credit risk based on quantitative assessments, the company assesses the
likelihood of increase in credit risk on case to case basis as per qualitative assessment such as company's
nature of business, nature of crisis, role of management of the borrower to tackle the crisis, likely support
from GoG towards the issue, steps to be undertaken by the company to tackle the crisis, expected timeline
of repayment by the borrower, funds of the borrower company with GSFS as ICD/LDS etc.

If, on the basis of qualitative assessment, it is ascertained that the credit risk has not increased significantly
since initial recognition, even when the repayments are more than 30 days past due but not exceeding 60
days, the company considers it as not significant increase in the credit risk till those 60 days.
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3.8.

On quantitative and qualitative assessments, when exposures are considered to have resulted in a significant
increase in credit risk, it would move to Stage Il automatically when accounts are 30 calendar days or more
past due, and it would move to Stage Il automatically when accounts are 90 calendar days or more past
due.

ECL is recognized on Exposure at Default (EAD) as at period end. If the terms of a financial asset are
renegotiated or modified due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then such asset is moved to Stage llI,
lifetime ECL under Stage Il on the outstanding amount is applied.

Reversal in Stages-Exposures will move back to Stage Il or Stage | respectively, once they no longer meet
the quantitative criteria set out above. For exposures classified using the qualitative assessment, when it is
based on fair judgement that they no longer meet the criteria for a significant increase in credit risk.

Financial assets in default represent those that are at least 90 DPD in respect of principal or interest and/
or where the assets are otherwise considered to be unlikely to pay, including those that are credit-impaired,
which is aligned to the definition of default given by the Reserve Bank of India.

ECL allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost are shown as a deduction from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

Write off

Impaired loans and receivables are written off, against the related allowance for loan impairment on completion
of the company's internal processes and when the company concludes that there is no longer any realistic
prospect of recovery of part or all the loan. For loans that are individually assessed for impairment, the
timing of write off is determined on a case-by-case basis. A write-off constitutes a de-recognition event. The
company has a right to apply enforcement activities to recover such written off financial assets. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the income statement.

Non-financial assets
Tangible and intangible assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assets net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset.

In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and other costs that company has incurred in connection with the borrowing
of funds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost
of the respective asset.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the year they occur.

Investment income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.
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3.12.

3.13.

3.14.

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits for salary that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the reporting period in which employees render the related service are recognized as an expense in
the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders the related service.

The company operates two defined benefit plan for its employees, viz., gratuity plan and leave encashment
plan. The costs of providing benefits under the plans are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
each year-end. Actuarial valuation is carried out using the projected unit credit method made at the end of
each reporting date. Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) comprise of actuarial gains
and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability (asset) and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability / (asset)).Re-measurement are recognised in other comprehensive income and will
not be reclassified to profit or loss in a subsequent period.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance
cost.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there
is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent Asset

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only be occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the company. The company does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses its existence in the
financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank (including
demand deposits) and in hand and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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3.15.

3.16.

3.17.

3.18.

Lease
Company as lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Office building. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term
of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases,
the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.

The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable,
using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases.

Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments
have been classified as financing cash flows.

Segment Reporting

An operating segment is component of the company that engages in the business activity from which the
company earns revenues and incurs expenses, for which discrete financial information is available and
whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance. The company's chief operating
decision maker is the Managing Director.

Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable
segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as un-allocable.

Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. All
other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been disclosed as un-allocable
expenses.

The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements of the company as a whole.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of the
transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts and
payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing and financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end
of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise,
events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.
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4. Recent accounting pronouncements issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below:

A) Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - The amendments require companies to disclose their
material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information,
together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of
primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect thisamendment to
have any significant impact in its financial statements.

B) Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions
such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition
exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to
transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The
Company does not expect this amendment to have any significantimpact in its financial statements.

C) Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - The amendments will help
entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition,
accounting estimates are "monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty". Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements
to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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GUJARAT STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

5 Cash and Cash Equivalents  In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Cash on hand 0.80 0.70
Balances with banks 36750.00 20467.35
Stamp on hand 0.01 0.01
Balance in Government Treasury 0.05 0.05
Total 36750.86 20468.11
6 Loans (% In Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022
A Measured at amortised cost
i Term loans 793875.81 774631.19
ii Others
Employee loan 3.74 517
Total (A) - Gross 793879.55 774636.36
Less: Impairment loss allowance - ECL provision 3210.22 0.00
Total (A) - Net 790669.33 774636.36
B
i Secured by tangible assets 3.36 4.80

ii Secured by intangible assets - -
iii Covered by bank / Government guarantees - -

iv Unsecured 793876.19 774631.56
Total (B) - Gross 793879.55 774636.36
Less: Impairment loss allowance 3210.22 0.00
Total (B) - Net 790669.33 774636.36

C-1 LoansinIndia

i Public Sector - Government of Gujarat Entities 793875.81 774631.19

ii Others
Employees 3.74 517
Total (C - 1) - Gross 793879.55 774636.36
Less: Impairment loss allowance 3210.22 0.00
Total (C - 1) - Net 790669.33 774636.36

C -1l Loans outside India - -
Total C (I+1) 790669.33 774636.36

Government of Gujarat has issued letter of comfort towards the loan given to certain GoG entities aggregating to 3114652
lakhs (Previous Year ¥93580 lakhs) to the Company.
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8 Other Financial Assets ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022
a Interest accrued 34816.61 19925.12
Security and Other Deposits 50.86 50.86
Others 1.20 1.35
Total 34868.67 19977.33
8.1 Non Current 3886.13 1274.89
8.2 Current 30982.54 18702.44
Total 34868.67 19977.33
9 Property, Plant and Equipment ( in Lakhs)
9.1 Property, Plant and Equipments consist of :
No. Particulars Computers Furniture Office Vehicles Total
& Fixtures | Equipment
a Gross Block
Balance as at April 01, 2021 31.99 14.82 17.89 42.98 107.68
Additions 3.78 0.66 0.38 0.00 4.82
Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.00 0.51
Changes due to revaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impairment losses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance as at March 31, 2022 35.77 15.48 17.76 42.98 111.99
Additions 3.93 0.00 3.35 0.00 7.28
Deductions 3.70 3.00 3.63 0.00 10.33
Changes due to revaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impairment losses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance as at March 31, 2023 36.00 12.48 17.48 42.98 108.94
b Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 01, 2021 25.99 4.61 13.35 30.80 74.75
Additions 3.49 217 2.09 3.48 11.23
Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.00 0.32
Changes due to revaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impairment losses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance as at March 31, 2022 29.48 6.78 15.12 34.28 85.66
Additions 3.35 1.49 1.87 2.35 9.06
Deductions 3.51 1.83 3.03 0.00 8.37
Changes due to revaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impairment losses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance as at March 31, 2023 29.32 6.44 13.96 36.63 86.35
c Net Block
Balance as at April 01, 2021 6.00 10.21 4.54 12.18 32.93
Balance as at March 31, 2022 6.29 8.70 2.64 8.70 26.33
Balance as at March 31, 2023 6.68 6.04 3.52 6.35 22.59

9.2 Company has elected to measure all its property, plant and equipments at the previous GAAP carrying amount i.e.
March 31, 2017 as its deemed cost on the date of transition i.e. April 01, 2017.

9.3  Company did not revalue its property, plant and equipments.

10 Intangible Assets under development ® in lacs)

Particulars Computer Software
Balance as at April 01, 2021 -
Additions -
Deductions -

Balance as at March 31, 2022

Additions 34.27
Deductions -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 34.27
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10.1 Ageing of Intangible assets under development: R in lacs)
Particulars Amount in CWIP for a period of
Intangible assets under development <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years Total
Projects in progress - Computer software 34.27 - - - 34.27
Projects temparorily suspended - - - - -
10.2 Intangible assets under development under completion schedule: R in lacs)
Particulars To be completed in
Intangible assets under development <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years Total
Computer Software 34.27 - - - 34.27
11 Other non-financial assets R in lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Prepaid Expenses 4.95 5.04
Other advances for Expenses 0.37 0.17
Total 5.32 5.21
11.1 Non Current 0.00 0.00
11.2 Current 5.32 5.21
Total 5.32 5.21
12 Payables
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
12.1 Trade Payable
Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises 6.78 4.87
Due to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 26.76 38.63
Total 33.54 43.50
12.2 Other Payable
Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
Due to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
12.3 Disclosure in respect of Micro and Small Enterprises :
A the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year 0.00 0.00
B the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during each accounting year 0.00 0.00
C  the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; 0.00 0.00
D  the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year 0.00 0.00
E the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006. 0.00 0.00

The above information has been complied in respect of parties to the extent to which they could be identified as
Micro and Small Enterprise on the basis of information available with the Company.
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12.4 Trade payables ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2023

® in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years| more than Total
1 year 3 Years

MSME 6.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.78
Others 26.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.76
Disputed dues - MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed dues - Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
33.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.54
As at March 31, 2022 ® in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years| more than Total
1 year 3 Years

MSME 4.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.87
Others 38.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.63
Disputed dues - MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed dues - Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.50
13 Deposits ( in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Measured at Amortised Cost
From Others (GOG entities):
Inter Corporate Deposits 4753639.70 4661391.05
Liquid deposit 201907.23 259192.04
Total 4955546.93 4920583.09
14 Other Financial Liability ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Interest accrued 125354.64 123019.75
Amount received against ICD/LDS pending clearance 1720.50 60.56
Total 127075.14 123080.31
14.1 Non Current
Interest accrued 10069.28 8413.40
Amount received against ICD/LDS pending clearance 130.00 0.00
14.2 Current
Interest accrued 115285.36 114606.35
Amount received against ICD/LDS pending clearance 1590.50 60.56
15 Provisions ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Provision for employee benefits 13.47 14.80
Provision for unspent CSR expense 667.66 0.00
Total 681.13 14.80
16 Other Non-Financial Liabilities ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Other Advance Received 2.60 3.80
Others
Statutory dues 4554.76 3774.18
Total 4557.36 3777.98
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17 Equity Share Capital

( in Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

17.1 Authorized Capital

20,00,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
(March 31, 2022: 20,00,00,000)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital

13,79,96,059 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
(March 31, 2022 : 13,79,96,059)

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding:

17.2

17.3
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Issued during the Period

20000.00

13799.61

137996059.00
0.00

20000.00

13799.61

137996059.00
0.00

Equity Shares at the end of the period

137996059.00

137996059.00

17.4 Rights, preferences and restrictions :

i The Company has only one class of equity shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/-. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

ii Dividends, if any, is declared and paid in Indian Rupees. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

iii In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist
currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

17.5 Details of shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares :

Name of the Shareholder As at March 31,
2023 2022
No. of Shares No. of Shares
% %
Governor of Gujarat along with its nominees 106280011.00 | 106280011.00
77.02% 77.02%
Gujarat State Investments Limited 31716048.00 31716048.00
22.98% 22.98%

17.6 Details of Shareholding of Promoters:

Equity Shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2023 % change
Promoter name No.of Shares % of total shares during the year
Governor of Gujarat along with its nominees 106280011.00 77.02% 0.00%
Equity Shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2022 % change
Promoter name No.of Shares % of total shares during the year
Governor of Gujarat along with its nominees 106280011.00 77.02% 0.00%

17.7

Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company’s objective for capital management is to maximize shareholder value and safeguard business
continuity. The Company determines the capital requirement based on annual operating plans and other strategic

plans. The funding requirements are met through equity and operating cash flows.

Summary of Quantitative Data is given hereunder: (X in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022
Equity 13799.61 13799.61
Other Equity 549336.72 491710.08
Total 505509.69 459545.68

The company does not have any externally imposed capital requirement.
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18 Other Equity ( in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
18.1 General Reserve
Balance as per previous balance sheet 2707.97 2707.97
18.2 Reserve fund u/s 45-IC (1) Of Reserve Bank Of India Act, 1934
Balance as per previous balance sheet 25461.03 22659.07
Addition During the year 9669.02 2801.96
Closing balance 35130.05 25461.03
18.3 Securities Premium
Balance as per previous balance sheet 139407.89 139407.89
Closing balance 139407.89 139407.89
18.4 Equity Instruments through Other comprehensive Income
Balance as per previous balance sheet 110366.01 74964.55
Addition During the year 9283.54 35401.46
Closing balance 119649.55 110366.01
18.5 Retained Earnings
Balance as per previous balance sheet 208953.45 201192.86
Profit for the period 48345.10 14009.82
Transferred to Reserve fund u/s 45-IC (1) Of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (9669.02) (2801.96)
Transfer to impairment reserve - -
Dividend - (3449.90)
Items of the OCI for the year, net of tax
Remasurement benefit of defined benefit plans (2.00) 2.63
Closing balance 247627.53 208953.45

18.6 Impairment Reserve*

Balance as per previous balance sheet 4813.73 4813.73
Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing balance 4813.73 4813.73
*Disclosure in compliace with RBI notification No.RB1/2019-20/170 DOR
(NBFC).CC.PD.N0.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020.

Total Other Equity 549336.72 491710.08

19 Dividend ( in Lakhs)

Particulars T Per Share 2022-23 2021-22
Dividend Proposed and not recognized at the end of reporting Nil (P.Y.Nil) Nil N i
period

Dividend paid during the reporting period Nil (P.Y.X 2.50) Nil 3449.90

20 Contingent liabilities and Commitments:

20.1 Contingent Liability ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022
Disputed Income Tax Matters #4880.69 9401.19*
Claims against company not acknowledged as debt. - -

4880.69 9401.19

#Out of total contingent liability of ¥4880.69 lakhs as on March 31, 2023, ¥3267.68 lakhs is pertaining to FY 2019-
20. It is on account of not allowing of deduction, charging of incorrect interest u/s 234A/B/C of the Act and penalty
demand. The Company has already filed appeals with CIT(appeals) since Company is of the view that the said

demand is unreasonable.

*Out of total contingent liability as on March 31, 2022 for Rs.9401.19 lakhs, Rs.8664.02 lakhs pertaining to FY
2017-18 has been reduced to NIL vide order u/s 154 of the Income Tax Act dated 28.11.2022.
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20.2 Commitments ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for 274.41 303.45

21 Revenue From Operations ( in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2023 2022

21.1 Interest income
On Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost
Interest on Loans 51916.58 63726.96
Interest income from Investments 101479.44 62629.16
Interest on funds placed with Primary Dealers 2259.23 1465.80
Interest on Loan Against ICD 0.00 0.05
Total 155655.25 127821.97

21.2 Netgainon Fairvalue changes
Net Gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

i On Trading Portfolio

On Investments 189612.32 149134.73
Total Net gain on fair value changes 189612.32 149134.73
ii Fair Value Changes:
- Unrealised 3308.07 1279.31
- Realised 186304.25 147855.42
Total Net gain on fair value changes 189612.32 149134.73
22 Other Income (X in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2023 2022
Others
Gain/(loss) on derecongnition of Property, Plant and Equipment (NET) 1.81 (0.18)
Miscellaneous income 0.00 0.01
Income from Lease Rental 0.00 5.42
Bad Debts recovered 12.86 0.00
Interest on Consumer Loan 0.04 0.07
Interest on Vehicle Loan 0.39 0.89
Interest on Income Tax Refund 52.86 227.50
Dividend income from investment measured at FVTOCI
Related to investmets derecognised during the period 0.00 0.00
Related to investmets held at the end of the period 10414.38 6867.98
Total 10482.34 7101.69
23 Finance Cost ( in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2023 2022
23 Interest expenses on deposits on financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost
Inter Corporate Deposits 267877.61 250097.27
Liquid Deposit 16335.11 14535.58
Total Finance Cost 284212.72 264632.85
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24 Impairment on financial instruments

On financial assets measured at amortised cost: (X in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2023 2022

(i) Loans 3210.22 0.00

Total 3210.22 0.00

25 Employee Benefits Expense R in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2023 2022

Salaries & Wages 355.90 297.21

Contribution to Provident and other funds 38.46 30.87

Employees Welfare Expenses 18.07 17.53

Total 412.43 345.61

26 Other expenses ( in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2023 2022
Rent, taxes and energy cost 128.87 120.23
Repairs and Manitenance 8.92 6.63
Communication Cost 1.53 1.64
Printing and stationery 3.88 4.62
Advertisement and Publicity 4.71 3.71
Director Fees, allowances & expenses 1.89 1.58
Auditor's Fees and expenses 4.37 4.37
Legal and professional charges 19.04 38.10
Insurance 1.93 1.90
Manpower Deputation Cost 58.51 55.49
Interest expenses on Income tax 358.56 0.10
Stamp duty expenses 528.49 469.18
Other Expenditure 24.82 24.39
Total 1145.52 731.94
26.1 Payment to auditor
for Audit 3.54 3.54
for taxation matters 0.59 0.59
for company law matters 0.00 0.00
for other services 0.24 0.24
for reimbursement of expenses 0.00 0.00
Total 4.37 4.37

27 Employee Benefits Note
27.1 Defined Contribution Plans

Details of amount recognized as expenses during the year for the defined contribution plans. (X in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022 - 2023 2021 - 2022
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 34.32 27.25
Total 34.32 27.25
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27.2 Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

Information about the characteristics of defined benefit plan

The benefit is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Key features are as under:
Features of the defined benefit plan | Remarks

Benefit offered For service Fifteen years or more: One month’s Salary for each completed
year.

Service Ten years or more, but less than fifteen years: 3/4th of a month’s
salary for each completed year.

Service Five years or more, but less than ten years: 15 days salary for
each completed year

Salary definition Basic Salary including Dearness Allowance (if any)

Benefit ceiling Benefit ceiling of ¥ 20,00,000 was applied

Vesting conditions 5 years of continuous service (Not applicable in case of death / disability)
Benefit eligibility Upon Death or Resignation / Withdrawal or Retirement

Retirement age 58 years

27.3 The trust is responsible for the governance of the plan.
27.4 Risk to the Plan
Following are the risk to which the plan exposes the entity :
A Actuarial Risk:
It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result
into an increase in Obligation at a rate that is higher than expected.
Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the
Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the
acceleration of cashflow will lead to an actuarial loss or gain depending on the relative values of the assumed
salary growth and discount rate.
Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption
than the Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits
are vested as at the resignation date.

B Investment Risk:
For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not
be the fair value of instruments backing the liability. In such cases, the present value of the assets is independent
of the future discount rate. This can result in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are
significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-valuation period.

Cc Liquidity Risk:
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of
benefits. If some of such employees resign / retire from the company there can be strain on the cashflows.

D Market Risk:

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. One
actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value of
money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice
versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate / government bonds and hence the valuation of
liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.

E Legislative Risk:

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the
legislation/regulation. The government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to pay
higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the
same will have to be recognized immediately in the year when any such amendment is effective.
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27.5 Reconciliation of defined benefit obligations

( in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31,
2023 2022
Defined benefit obligations as at beginning of the year 159.10 148.33
Current service cost 4.63 5.26
Interest cost 9.74 7.66
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) due to change in financial assumptions (2.33) (3.18)
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) due to experience 4.71 1.03
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00
Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00
Defined benefit obligations as at end of the year 175.85 159.10
27.6 Reconciliation of Plan Asset R in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2023 2022
Plan Asset as at beginning of the year 164.20 149.39
Interest Income 10.23 9.30
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income 0.38 0.48
Contributions by Employer 5.62 5.03
Benefits paid 0.00 0.00
Plan Asset as at end of the year 180.43 164.20
27.7 Funded Status R in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2023 2022
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period 175.85 159.10
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 180.43 164.20
Funded Status / Deficit (4.58) (5.10)
27.8 Net amount Charged to Statement of Profit or Loss for the period ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Current Service Cost 4.63 5.26
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00
Net Interest cost (0.49) (1.64)
Net amount recognized 414 3.62
27.9 Other Comprehensive income for the period ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:
Due to Change in financial assumptions (2.33) (3.18)
Due to change in demographic assumption 0.00 0.00
Due to experience adjustments 4.71 1.03
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income (0.38) (0.48)
Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 2.00 (2.63)
27.10 Break up of Plan Assets
Particulars As at March 31,
2023 2022
Policy of Insurance 100.00% 100.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
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27.11 Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Discount Rate

7.30%

6.60%

Salary Growth Rate

8%

7%

Withdrawal Rate

3% at younger ages reducing
to 1% at older ages

3% at younger ages reducing
to 1% at older ages

27.12 Sensitivity Analysis for Actuarial Assumption

As at 31.03.2023

Change in Assumptions

Impact on Defined Benefit Obligation

Decrease in

Increase Decrease Increase in
Assumptions Assumptions
% % 4 % 4 %
Discount Rate 0.50% 0.50% (4.43) -2.52% 4.68 2.66%
Salary Growth Rate 0.50% 0.50% 1.27 0.72% (1.90) -1.08%
Withdrawal rate 10.00% 10.00% 0.19 0.11% (0.19) -0.11%

As at 31.03.2022

Change in Assumptions

Impact on Defined Benefit Obligation

Decrease in

Increase Decrease Increase in
Assumptions Assumptions
% % 4 % 4 %
Discount Rate 0.50% 0.50% (3.80) -2.39% 3.99 2.51%
Salary Growth Rate 0.50% 0.50% 0.88 0.55% (0.41) -0.26%
Withdrawal rate 10.00% 10.00% 0.28 0.17% (0.28) -0.18%

Limitation of method used for sensitivity analysis :

Sensitivity analysis produces the results by varying a single parameter & keeping all the other parameters unchanged.
Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the interrelationship between underlying parameters. Hence, the results may vary if
two or more variables are changed simultaneously. The method used does not indicate anything about the likelihood of

change in any parameter and the extent of the change if any.
27.13 Details of Asset- Liability Matching Strategy

There are no minimum funding requirements for a Gratuity benefits plan in India and there is no compulsion on the
part of the Company to fully or partially pre-fund the liabilities under the Plan. The trustees of the plan have outsourced
the investment management of the fund to an insurance company. The insurance company in turn manages these
funds as per the mandate provided to them by the trustees and the asset allocation which is within the permissible
limits prescribed in the insurance regulations. Due to the restrictions in the type of investments that can be held by
the fund, it may not be possible to explicitly follow an asset-liability matching strategy to manage risk actively in a

conventional fund.
27.14 Explected cashflows

As at March 31, 2023 T in lakhs %
2024 24.01 8.80%
2025 22.20 8.20%
2026 39.02 14.20%
2027 40.82 14.80%
2028 20.54 7.50%
2029-2033 57.89 20.90%

As at March 31, 2022 T in lakhs %
2023 23.17 10.20%
2024 22.41 9.90%
2025 35.11 15.40%
2026 38.32 16.90%
2027 17.52 7.70%
2028 - 2032 38.38 16.90%
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28 Income Tax expense

28.1 Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises of: ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022 - 2023 2021 - 2022
Current income tax in statement of profit and loss 16912.70 3446.82
Adjustments related to earlier year tax 0.00 (41.34)
Deferred tax in statement of profit and loss
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary difference 834.50 321.46
Deferred tax expense / (income) 834.50 321.46
Income tax expense 17747.20 3726.94

28.2 Deferred tax items relating to OCI (X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022 - 2023 2021 - 2022
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary difference 1907.36 4667.58
Deferred tax expense / (income) 1907.36 4667.58

28.3 The details of income tax assets and liabilities and Deferred tax liabilities : ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Income tax assets (27149.44) (22427.39)
Income tax liabilities 20817.22 14840.74
Net Income Tax (Assets) / Liability (6332.22) (7586.65)
Deferred tax (Assets) / Liability 37784.15 35042.29

28.4 Areconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate

to the income before income taxes is summarized below: ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022 - 2023 2021 - 2022
Accounting profit before tax 66092.30 17736.76
Normal tax rate 25.168% 25.168%
Tax liability on accounting profit 16634.11 4463.99
Tax Effect of non deductible expenses 1119.17 1966.97
Tax Effect of deductible expenses (840.58) (2984.14)
Income tax expenses as per normal tax rate 16912.70 3446.82

28.5

There is no change in the applicable tax rate as compared to previous financial year.

28.6 Details of each type of recognized temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets) (net)

Movement in Deferred Tax balances ( in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Net Balance | Recognised | Recognised Deferred Deferred
as on inP&L in OCI Tax Tax
01.04.2022 Assets Liabilities

(DTA)/IDTL

Liquid/debt schemes of Mutual Funds 20584.81 (832.57) 0 0 21417.38
Investment in Equity Shares 14475.00 0 (1907.36) 0 16382.36
Property, plant and equipment (13.79) (1.59) 0 (12.20) 0.00
Employee benefits (3.73) (0.34) 0 (3.39) 0.00
Total 35042.29 (834.50) (1907.36) (15.59) 37799.74

As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Net Balance | Recognised | Recognised Deferred Deferred
as on inP&L in OCI Tax Tax
01.04.2021 Assets Liabilities

(DTA)/IDTL
Liquid/debt schemes of Mutual Funds 20262.84 (321.98) 0 0 20584.82
Investment in Equity Shares 9807.41 0 (4667.58) 0 14474.99
Property, plant and equipment (14.77) (0.98) 0 (13.79) 0.00
Employee benefits (2.23) 1.50 0 (3.73) 0.00
Total 30053.25 (321.46) (4667.58) (17.52) 35059.81
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27 Financial Instruments

27.1 Disclosure of Financial Instruments by Category ( in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2023
Financial instruments by categories | Note FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Total Fair

No. cost Carrying Value

Value

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 36750.86 36750.86 36750.86
Loans(net) 6 790669.33| 790669.33| 790669.33
Investment in Liquid/debt schemes
of Mutual Funds 7 2905453.62 0.00| 2905453.62 | 2905453.62
Investment in Government Securities 7 1552049.91| 1552049.91 | 1541448.88
Investment in Debt Securities 7 45000.00 45000.00 45000.00
Investment in Equity Shares 7 279168.69 0.00| 279168.69| 279168.69
Deposit Placed with Primary Dealers 7 38459.10 38459.10 38459.10
Other Financial Assets 8 34868.67 34868.67 34868.67
Total Financial Assets 2905453.62 | 279168.69| 2497797.87 | 5682420.18 | 5671819.15
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 12.1 33.54 33.54 33.54
Deposits 13 4955546.93 | 4955546.93 | 4955546.93
Other Financial Liabilities 14 127075.14| 127075.14| 127075.14
Total Financial Liabilities 0.00 0.00| 5082655.61 | 5082655.61 | 5082655.61
As at March 31, 2022 ( in Lakhs)
Financial instruments by categories | Note FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Total Fair

No. cost Carrying Value

Value

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 - - 20468.11 20468.11 20468.11
Loans 6 - -| 774636.36| 774636.36| 774636.36
Investment in Liquid/debt schemes
of Mutual Funds 7 3407370.59 - 0.00| 3407370.59| 3407370.59
Investment in Government Securities 7 - -1 1006705.19| 1006705.19 | 1027046.39
Investment in Debt Securities 7 - - 45000.00 45000.00 45000.00
Investment in Equity Shares 7 -| 267977.79 0.00| 267977.79| 267977.79
Deposit Placed with Primary Dealers 7 - - 38298.10 38298.10 38298.10
Other Financial Assets 8 - - 19977.33 19977.33 19977.33
Total Financial Assets 3407370.59| 267977.79| 1905085.09| 5580433.47 | 5600774.67
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 11 - - 43.50 43.50 43.50
Deposits 12 - -| 4920583.09 | 4920583.09 | 4920583.09
Other Financial Liabilities 13 - -| 123080.31| 123080.31| 123080.31
Total Financial Liabilities 0.00 0.00| 5043706.90 | 5043706.90 | 5043706.90

29.2 The company invested in equity shares of various companies as per the directives of Finance Department of
Government of Gujarat during F.Y. 2018-19. The investment being considered as strategic, the company has
classified such investment as not held for trading. In view of this, such investments are measured as fair value
through other comprehensive income.
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30 Fair Value Measurement

Fair Value Measurement (FVM) of Financial Assets and Liabilities:

30.1 Fair value hierarchy (X in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL -

Recurring FVM
Investments in Liquid/debt schemes of
Mutual Funds 7 | 2905453.62 2905453.62
2905453.62 0.00 0.00| 2905453.62
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost -
Recurring FVM
Investments in Government Securities 1541448.88 1541448.88
Investments in Debt Securities 45000.00 45000.00
Deposit Placed with Primary Dealers 38459.10 38459.10
1624907.98 0.00 0.00| 1624907.98
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI -
Recurring FVM
Investments in Equity Shares 253345.69 25823.00| 279168.69
253345.69 0.00 25823.00| 279168.69
( in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2022 Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL -
Recurring FVM
Investments in Liquid/debt schemes of
Mutual Funds 7 | 3407370.59 - -1 3407370.59
3407370.59 0.00 0.00| 3407370.59
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost -
Recurring FVM
Investments in Government Securities 1027046.39 - -1 1027046.39
Investments in Debt Securities 45000.00 - - 45000.00
Deposit Placed with Primary Dealers 38299.10 - - 38298.10
1110344.19 0.00 0.00| 1110344.19
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI -
Recurring FVM
Investments in Equity Shares 248971.79 - 19006.00| 267977.79
248971.79 0.00 19006.00| 267977.79

30.2 Fair Value of Investments in Government Securities, Liquid/debt schemes of Mutual Funds and Equity Shares,
except equity shares of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (GSPC), are based on quoted prices.

30.3 The Fair value of Loan given approximate carrying value as the interest rate of the said instruments are at the
prevailing market rate of interest.

30.4 The carrying amount of financial liabilities carried at amortized cost are a reasonable approximation of their fair
values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the
values that would eventually be received or settled.

30.5 The Fair value of current financial assets and current financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost are considered
to be the same as their carrying amount because they are of short term nature.

30.6 There are no transfer between level 1 and level 2 during the year.

30.7 The policy of the company is to recognise transfers into and transfer out of fair values hierarchy levels as at the end

of the reporting period.
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30.8 Valuation technique and inputs used to determine fair value in level 3

Valuation techniques

Significant
unobservable inputs

Inter-relationship between
significantunobservable inputs
and fair value measurement

Market comparison technique: The
valuation model is based on three
approaches :

1. Market approach - This approach
uses information generated by
market transactions of the
Company being valued or the
transactions of comparable
companies. The following market-
linked information may be used
for determining valuation under
this approach.

- Quoted price of the company
being valued,

- Past transaction value of the
company being valued,

- Listed comparable companies'
trading multiples like price to
earning ratio, enterprise value to
earning before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation,
enterprise value to sales etc.

- Transactions multiples for
investment / M & A transaction of
comparable companies.

The valuation arrived at based on the

market approach reflects the current

value of the Company perceived in
the active market. However, as the
valuation arrived at using market
multiples is based on the past /
current transaction or traded values
of comparable companies /
businesses, it may not reflect the
possible changes in future trend of

cash flows being generated by a

business.

2. Income approach - The income
approach reflects present value
of future cash flows. For valuing a
business, the discounted cash
flow (DCF) methodology is used
under this approach. This
methodology works on the
premise that the value of a
business is measured in terms
of future cash flow streams,
discounted to the present time at
an appropriate discount rate. This
method is used to determine the
present value of business on a
going concern assumption. The
DCF technique recognizes the
time value of money.

The value of the firm is arrived at
by estimating the Free Cash Flow
to Firm (FCFF) and discounting
the same at the Weighted Average
Cost of Capital (WACC). FCFF is
estimated by forecasting free
cash flows available to the firm
(which are derived on the basis
of the likely future earnings of the
company).

Comparable unobservable entity has
been taken as a base for the valuation
of unquoted equity shares and its
management's own assumptions for
arriving at a fair value such as
projected cash flows used to value a
business etc.

As stated , highest priority is given to
unadjusted quoted price of listed
entities and lowest priority to non-
market linked inputs such as future
cash flows used in income approach.

The estimated fair value would
increase (decrease) if:

There is a change in pricing multiple
owing to change in earnings of the
entity.

Considering the diverse asset and
investment base of the Company with
differing risk / return profiles, a sum
of the parts approach has been
adopted for the valuation. Under this
method, the value of each distinct
business / asset / investment has
been arrived at separately and total
value estimate for the Company
presented as the sum of all its
business / investments / assets.
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3. Cost approach - The cost
approach essentially estimates
the cost of replacing the tangible
assets of the business. The
replacement cost takes into
account the market value of
various assets or the expenditure
required to create the
infrastructure exactly similar to that
of a company being valued.

30.9 Level 3 fair values

Movements in level - 3 hierarchy in value of unquoted equity instruments for the period ended 315t March 2023 and

318t March 2022 is as below:

Particulars Amount

( in Lakhs)
As at 1 April 2021 -
Acquisitions/ (disposals) -
Transfer of Investment from Level - 2 to Level - 3 16,779.00
Gains/ (losses) recognised in other comprehensive income 2,227.00
Gains/ (losses) recognised in statement of profit or loss -
Closing Balance as at 31 March 2022 19,006.00
Acquisitions/ (disposals) -
Gains/ (losses) recognised in other comprehensive income 6,817.00
Gains/ (losses) recognised in statement of profit or loss -
Closing Balance as at 31 March 2023 25,823.00

Fair Value of Investment in shares of GSPC is based on the Valuation report of the Registered Valuer (C.Y.315.19,

P.YX11.18) per Equity Share as these shares are unlisted.

31
31.1

Financial Risk Management
Financial Instruments Risk management objectives and Policies

The Company has the principal mandate of management of surplus Funds of GoG entities. It endeavours to fulfil its

objective of providing maximum benefit to the GoG entities while operating in the changing

nature of financial

markets. This warrants an active operations of funds management. Since the company is engaged in financial
activities, it is exposed to financial risks i.e. market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. These risks are monitored and
managed by the Management under the overall policy formulation of the Board. The Credit and Investment policy of
the Company is formulated by the Board so as to mitigate the financial risks and at the same time to fulfil the unique
nature of objectives of the Company. Periodically the Board reviews financial market conditions and gives appropriate
directions, whenever required. The Finance Committee, a sub-Committee of the Board, is delegated with the task
of sanctioning various credit and investment proposals which are within the norms specified by the Board. Such
sanctions are put up before the Board for ratification in a well laid out mechanism through which the board oversees

the Compliance framework of the Company.

31.2 Market Risk

The market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in market prices.
Interest Rate Risk

Market risk comprises interest risk and other price risk.
312.1

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The company has no interest rate risk on borrowed fund in the form of Inter
Corporate Deposits (ICDs), Liquid Deposit scheme (LDS), investments in Gujarat Government Securities and
Municipal Corporation Bonds as rate of interest on the same is fixed during its tenure. In case of lending activities,
the company offers floating interest rates on loans to entities controlled by Government of Gujarat and funds placed
with primary dealers carry variable rate of interest. Therefore, these are covered under interest rate risk. The

Company measures risk through sensitivity analysis.
The company’s exposure to interest rate risk is as follows :

( in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Assets
793875.81
38459.10

Loans to entities controlled by Government of Gujarat (Gross)
Deposit with Primary Dealers

774631.19
38298.10

832334.91

812929.29
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Sensitivity Analysis

( in Lakhs)

Particulars

Impact on Profit and Loss after tax

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Assets
Interest rate increase by 50 basis point
Interest rate decrease by 50 basis point

3114
(3114)

3042

(3042)

31.2.2 Other price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk). The company deploys its daily surplus funds in the
Liquid and Debt schemes of mutual funds that are regulated by SEBI. The company is exposed to price risk mainly
because of changes in NAVs of units of mutual funds, which are marked to market on daily basis as per guidelines
of the Regulator. The company mitigates the risk by diversifying its deployment in various Liquid / Debt schemes of
mutual funds. The company measures risk through sensitivity analysis.

a The company’s exposure to price risk is as follows: ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Investments in Liquid/debt schemes of Mutual Funds 2905453.62 3407370.59
Investments in Equity Shares 279168.69 267977.79
Total 3184622.31 3675348.38

b Sensitivity Analysis ( in Lakhs)

Particulars

Impact on Profit and Loss after tax

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

NAV/Share Price increases by 0.5%
NAV/Share Price decreases by 0.5%

11916
(11916)

13752

(13752)

31.3 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets. The Company’s approach to managing
liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The Company's principal
source of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The Company
ensures that it has sufficient fund to meet lending activities, servicing of financial obligations and expected operational
expenses. The Company deploys sufficient portion of its funds into the Money Market instruments which are
available at very short notice and can be used to honour even the sudden demands of large repayments from its
depositors. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and manages its receipts and repayments from / to
GoG entities in an optimal manner.

The table below provide details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at:

( in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2023 Contractual | upto1 year| 1-2years| 2-5years > 5 years
Maturity

Deposits 4955546.93 | 4550128.01| 316359.56 89059.36 -

Other Financial liabilities 127075.14 | 116875.86 7857.34 2341.94 -

Trade Payables 33.54 33.54 - - -

5082655.61 | 4667037.41| 324216.90 91401.30 -

As at March 31, 2022 Contractual | upto1 year| 1-2years| 2-5years > 5 years
Maturity

Deposits 4920583.09 | 4574069.23| 301909.48 44604.38 -

Other Financial liabilities 123080.31 | 114666.91 7330.41 1082.99 -

Trade Payables 43.50 43.50 - - -

5043706.90 | 4688779.64| 309239.89 45687.37 -

31.4 CreditRisk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing
to discharge an obligation. Credit risk encompasses both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of
credit worthiness. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as investments in government securities,
funds placed with primary dealers, investments in liquid/debt schemes of mutual funds, loans and cash and cash
equivalent. Credit risk arising from funds placed with primary dealers, investments in liquid/debt schemes of
mutual funds and cash and cash equivalent is limited as the counterparties are banks and recognized Assets
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Management Companies which are regulated by RBI and SEBI. Credit risk arising from investments in government
securities and loans is limited as the exposure in the Government Securities of Gujarat State Development Loans
and the loans provided to the GoG entities have the parentage of the State Government which provides adequate

comfort to the company against the credit risk.

The maximum exposure to the credit risk is as follows : ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Cash and Cash Equivalents 36750.86 20468.11
Loans (Gross) 793879.55 774636.36
Investment in Liquid/debt schemes of Mutual Funds 2905453.62 3407370.59
Investment in Government Securities 1552049.91 1006705.19
Investment in Equity Shares 279168.69 267977.79
Investment in Debt Securities (Bonds) 45000.00 45000.00
Funds with Primery Dealers 38459.10 38298.10
Other Financial Assets 34868.67 19977.33

5685630.40 5580433.47

The table below shows the credit quality based on credit concentration and the maximum exposure to credit risk
based on the days past due and year-end stage classification of Loans. The amounts presented are gross of
impairment allowances.

( in Lakhs)
Loan amount As on March 31, 2023
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Loan given* 802555.52 0.00 0.00| 802555.52
Impairment Allowances as per ECL Method 3210.22 0.00 0.00 3210.22
Provision for impairment allowance as per RBI
Regulations 3210.22 0.00 0.00 3210.22
Loan amount As on March 31, 2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Loan given* 779603.63 0 0| 779603.63
Impairment Allowances as per ECL Method 0 0 0 0
Provision for impairment allowance as per RBI
Regulations 3118.41 0 0 3118.41

* Loans given represents standard assets, which are performing assets and not overedue as on 31.03.2023.

32 The Company has recognised lease payment of ¥117.85 lakhs (Previous Year ¥109.64 lakhs) in the statement of
profit and loss under the head "Rent" during the year for low value leases.

33 Earning Per Share

Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 137996059.00 | 137996059.00
Addition During the year 0.00 0.00
137996059.00 | 137996059.00
137996059.00 | 137996059.00

Number of Equity Shares at year end
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares

Particulars Units 2022-2023 2021-2022
Weighted Average number of Equity shares for calculation of
Basic EPS (A) Shares | 137996059.00 | 137996059.00

Add: Dilutive effect if any - -
Weighted Average number of Equity shares for calculation of

Diluted EPS (B) Shares | 137996059.00 [ 137996059.00
Nominal Value per Share %/ Share 10.00 10.00
Net Profit after Tax (C ) T in lakhs 48345.10 14009.82
Basic EPS  (C/A) %/ Share 35.03 10.15
Diluted EPS (C/B) %/ Share 35.03 10.15
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34 Segment Reporting

The company is engaged in financial activity and all other activities of the company revolve around the main

business and therefore there are no reportable segments .

35 Disclosure of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities u/s 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

( in Lakhs)
Sr.No. Particulars F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
1 Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activity during the year 667.59 759.85
2 Amount of expenditure incurred on:
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset 0.00 0.00
(i) On purposes other than (i) above(P.Y.Contribution to
"Gujarat CSR Authority " for CSR activity) 0.00 600.00
(i) Expenditure on Administrative Overheads for CSR 0.00 0.00
3 The amount of shortfall at the end of the year out of the amount
required to be spent by the Company during the year #667.59 *0
4 The total of previous years’ shortfall amounts 0.00 0.00
5 The reason for above shortfall pertains to ongoing
projects related to
the nature of CSR
activities
mentioned below | Not applicable
6 Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR expenditure Nil Nil
7 Nature of CSR activities $ $
8 Provision for CSR Expenses:
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Add: Provision created during the period 667.66 0.00
Less: Provision utilised during the period 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 667.66 0.00
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (2+8) 667.66 600.00

*During FY 2021-22, the Company has set off an amount of ¥159.85 lakhs against the excess contribution of

previous year.

# Since amount pertains to ongoing projects, an amount of ¥ 667.66 lakhs is transferred to unspent CSR Account

on 21.04.2023.
$ Nature of CSR activities :
F.Y.2022-23

Board has approved to contribute to "Gujarat CSR Authority" for the Projects related to support the Special School
under item no.(ii) of Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and for the promotion of education including special
education, promotion of health care including preventive health care for special child under item no (i) & (ii) of

Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.
F.Y.2021-22

Company has made contribution to "Gujarat CSR Authority" towards Purchase and Deployment of PSA Oxygen
Plants (Activity related to Covid 19) under item no.(i) & (xii) of Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.
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36

Related Parties Disclosure as perind AS 24 :

36.1 Related Parties
Name of Related Parties Relationship
Government of Gujarat Controlling the company
Gujarat State Investments Limited Entity having significant infuence over the reporting entity (w.e.f. March
22, 2019)
Shri K. Kailashnathan, IAS Chairman
Shri Pankaj Joshi, IAS Managing Director (till November 1, 2021)
Shri J.P.Gupta, IAS Managing Director (w.e.f. November 25, 2021)
Shri Milind Torawane, 1AS Nominee Director (till 28.12.2022)
Smt. Mona Khandhar, IAS Nominee Director (w.e.f. 09.02.2023)
Smt. Arti Kanwar, IAS Nominee Director
Shri Sunil Talati Independent Director
Shri Bhadresh Mehta Independent Director
Shri Mehul K. Vasava Nominee Director (till 15.02.2023)
Shri I. D. Chaudhari Nominee Director (w.e.f. 04.03.2023)
Shri Nitin Shah, Chief Financial Officer | Key Managerial Personnel
Shri Neeraj Jain, Company Secretary Key Managerial Personnel
36.2 As per Ind AS 24, another entity is a related party if the same government has control or joint control of, or significant
influence over, both the company and the other entity. In view of this, transactions entered by the Company with other
entities, which are controlled by the Government of Gujarat, are considered as transactions with related parties.
36.3 As per Ind AS 24, the company is required to dislcose sufficient details for each individually significant transaction
and other transactions that are collectively siginificant but not individually.
The Company determines significant transaction based on facts and circumstances of each case. In deciding
whether an individual transaction is significant, the nature and the size of the transaction are evaluated together.
Depending on the circumstances, either the nature or the size of the transaction could be the determining factor. As
regards size, for the purpose of applying the test of significant transaction, all same type of transactions with one
related party entered during the year which is in excess of 10% of total related party transactions of that type is
considered as significant. As regards nature, ordinarily the related party transactions which are not entered in the
normal course of the business of the Company are considered significant subject to the facts and circumstances
of the case.
As regards collectively significant transactions but not individually, all same type of related party transactions, other
than individually significant transaction, entered during the year which is in excess of 10% of total related party
transactions of that type is considered as significant.
36.4 Disclosure of related party transactions.
36.4.1 Transactions with Government of Gujarat and entities controlled by Government of Gujarat.
a Loan Given
i Transaction during the year
Loan Disbursed ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 50600.00 85000.00
Gujarat State Petronet Limited 0.00 6800.00
Gujarat International Finance Tec-City Co Ltd. 0.00 8554.00
GSPC LNG Limited 103350.00 23050.00
Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation 95000.00 25000.00
Gujarat State Road Development Corporation 27076.52 39541.69
Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd 56300.00 34000.00
Other borrowers with collectively significant transactions and not individually 39360.77 3500.00
371687.29 225445.69
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i Balance outstanding

( in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Limited 271316.67 296316.67
Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Limited 22592.59 85740.74
GSPC LNG Limited 80750.00 23050.00
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 0.00 45000.00
Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation 126089.74 44444 .45
Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited 7083.34 12083.33
GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited 37494 .84 53952.54
Gujarat State Road Development Corporation 114651.99 93579.69
Gujarat International Finance Tec-City Co Ltd. 61892.40 82523.20
Other borrowers with collectively significant closing balance and not individually 72004.24 37940.57

793875.81 774631.19

b Investments in Government of Gujarat Securities
i Transaction during the year

Company purchses securities of Government of Gujarat from the open market, hence the same are not considered

as related party transactions.
i Outstanding balances

As Government of Gujarat is controlling the company, investments in Gujarat Government securities are disclosed

herewith.
( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Securities of Government of Gujarat 1552049.91 1006705.19
Bonds of Municipal Corporation 45000.00 45000.00
c ICDs taken
i Transactions during the year ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Depositors with collectively significant transactions and not individually 10361463.91 10644186.73
i Balance outstanding ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Guijarat Industrial Development Corporation 626736.91 474237.25
Depositors with collectively significant closing balances and not individually
(including Interest accrued and due on ICDs) 4132232.48 4194967.63
Interest accrued but not due on ICDs 118064.84 113179.24
4877034.23 4782384.12
d Liquid Deposits Taken
i Transactions during the year ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Gujarat Municipal Finance Board 505209.39 683993.05
Gujarat Gas Limited 1230300.00 988925.00
Gujarat Urban Development Mission 6766.69 2234.91
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 2037200.00 2030000.00
Other Depositors with collectively significant transactions and not individually 1805265.43 1435438.13
5584741.51 5140591.09
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i Balance outstanding (X in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Gujarat Municipal Finance Board 6404.55 41534.76
Gujarat Urban Development Company Limited 17185.31 1734.80
Gujarat Urban Development Mission 1914.52 1113.93
Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Ltd 39500.00 25000.00
Gujarat Urban Livihood Mission 8503.76 11215.01
Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Limited 8000.00 2000.00
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 26407.37 3000.00
Gujarat Gas Limited 22400.00 0.00
Gujarat Council of Primary Education 0.00 20677.00
Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd 0.00 26500.00
Depositors with collectively significant outstanding balances and not individually 71591.72 126416.54
Interest accrued and due- LDS 1960.11 2026.68

203867.34 261218.72

e Interest Income ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Government of Gujarat Securities 97846.53 59247.62
Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation 8258.12 4149.34
Gujarat State Road Development Corporation 6437.45 4910.75
Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Limited 17553.59 20459.66
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 3071.98 8690.20
Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited 597.74 1244.57
Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Limited 3118.74 8724.64
Gujarat State Petronet Limited 0.00 478.95
Others with collectively significant closing balance and not individually 16511.87 18450.39

153396.02 126356.12

f Interest Expenses on ICDs ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Guijarat Industrial Development Corporation 31282.35 25732.59
Depositors with collectively significant interest expenses and not individually 236595.26 224364.68

267877.61 250097.27

g Interest Expenses on Liquid Deposits ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Gujarat Municipal Finance Board 5108.53 4600.22
Gujarat Urban Development Mission 43.30 53.24
Gujarat Council of Primary Education 64.44 1300.45
Gujarat Gas Limited 1455.38 1199.77
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 2340.13 1334.68
Depositors with collectively significant interest expenses and not individually 7323.33 6047.22

16335.11 14535.58

h Rent Expenses ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Gujarat Minaral Development Corporation 117.85 109.64

i Legal & Professional charges ( in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Gujarat Informatics Ltd. - 18.33
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36.4.2 There are no transactions other than sitting fees paid to non-executive directors. During the year, ¥1.05 lakh (P.Y
%0.89 lakh) was paid to non-executive directors towards sitting fees. Details are as under:

( in Lakhs)
Name of Directors 2022-23 2021-22
1)  Shri Sunil Talati 0.38 0.32
2)  Shri Bhadresh Mehta 0.67 0.57
36.4.3 Compensation of Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ( in Lakhs)
Partiuclars Managing Director
2022-23 2021-22
Short Term Employee Benefits (Charge Allowance) 0.26 0.87
Post employment benefits 0.00 0.00
Other long term benefits 0.00 0.00
Termination Benefits 0.00 0.00
Share Based Payments 0.00 0.00
Total Compensation of Key Managerial Personnel 0.26 0.87
( in Lakhs)
Partiuclars Short Term | Post employment OtherLong| Termination
Employee Benefits benefits Term Benefits Benefits &
Share Based
Payments
2022-23
Shri Nitin Shah 29.51 5.53 0.00 0.00
Shri Neeraj Jain 9.54 0.00 0.00 0.00
2021-22
Shri Nitin Shah 22.31 4.97 0.00 0.00
Shri Neeraj Jain 8.89 0.00 0.00 0.00
36.4.4 Details of Loans and Advances in the nature of loans granted to specified type of persons
( in Lakhs)
Type of Borrower 2022-23 2021-22
Amt. of loan or % to total Loans Amt. of loan or % to total Loans
advance inthe | andAdvances in advance inthe| andAdvancesin
nature of loan the nature of nature of loan the nature of
outstanding loans outstanding loans
Promoter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Directors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
KMPs 0.52 0.00 0.18 0.00
Related Parties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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37 As per the Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016 (Updated as on December
29, 2022) issued by Reserve Bank of India, Government NBFCs confirming to Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act,
2013 are exempt from applicability of the Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 of the RBI Act till the issuance of further
notification no.DNBR (PD) CC No0.092/03.10.001/2017-18 dated May 31, 2018 where in RBI has withdrwan
extemptions granted to Government Owned NBFCs from adherence to prudential norms and other regulatory &
statutory provisions. During the financial year under consideration there is no NPA /Restructured advances. The
Company has not restructured any loan after applicability of the above mentioned notification dated May 31, 2018.

37.1 Disclosure in terms of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit
taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 dated September 1, 2016 updated
as on December 29, 2022 & RBI Circular dated April 19, 2022 on disclosure in Financial Statements - Notes to
Accounts of NBFCs.

37141

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) CRAR (%) 9.81% 7.59%
ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 9.73% 7.59%
iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 0.08% 0.00%
iv)  Amt of subordinated debt raised as Tier-ll capital 0 0
v)  Amt raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments 0 0

37.1.2 Investments ( in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(1) Value of Investments
(i) Gross Value of Investments
(a) In India 4820131.32 4765351.67
(b) Outside India 0 0
(ii) Provisions for Dep.
(@) In India 0 0
(b) Outside India 0 0
(iii) Net Value of Investments
(a) In India 4820131.32 4765351.67
(b) Outside India 0 0
(2) Movement of provisions held towards Dep. 0 0
(i) Opening balance 0 0
(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year 0 0
(iii) Less : Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year 0 0
(iv) Closing balance 0 0
37.1.3 Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities R in Lakhs)
Particulars Assets Liabilities
Loans /|Investments | Borrowings Foreign
Advances to from GoG Currency
GOG entities entities Assets /
Liabilities
1 day to 7 days 2508.99| 3189375.68| 484076.10
8 day to 14 days 6535.49 11001.41| 173582.40
15 days to 30/31 days 7908.62 11135.30| 355376.49 -
Over 1 month to 2 monts 13378.45 11832.86| 635210.47 -
Over 2 month to 3 months 14129.03 16973.43| 548312.65 -
Over 3 month to 6 months 106067.84 8903.38| 1029734.03 -
Over 6 month to 1 year 130960.09| 101352.30| 1440711.73 -
Over 1 year to 3 years 240104.52 72040.30| 415618.20 -
Over 3 year to 5 years 125403.80 77545.10 0.00 -
Over 5 years 155552.73 | 1344217.40 0.00 -
Total 802549.56 | 4844377.16 | 5082622.07 0
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37.1.4 Exposures

a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector :- R in Lakhs)
Category 2022-23 2021-22
Direct Exposure
Residential Mortgage NIL NIL
Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
Investment in Mortgage backed Securities and other Securitised Exposure NIL NIL

Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non fund based exposure on National Housing Bank(NHB)

and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) NIL NIL
b) Exposure to Capital Market :- ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

(i) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt; 279168.69 267977.79

(i) advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds; 0 0

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security;

(iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds

‘does not fully cover the advances; 0 0
(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; 0 0

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds /
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources; 0 0

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; 0 0

(viii) underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity

oriented mutual funds 0 0
(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading 0 0
(x)  All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds
(i) Category | (ii) Category Il (iii) Category llI 0 0
Total Exposure to Capital Market 279168.69 267977.79
c) Sectoral Exposure :- ( in Lakhs)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Sectors Total Exposure | Gross NPA | Total Exposure | Gross NPA
1. Agriculture and Allied Activities 0 0 0 0
2. Industry (Large) - Government of Gujarat entities 793875.81 0 774631.19 0
a. Petroleum, Coal Products & Nuclear Fuels 80750.00 0 68050.00 0
b. Infrastructure 713125.81 0 706581.19 0
b.1 Power 0.00 0 0.00 0
b.2 Roads 114651.99 0 93579.69 0
b.3 Electricity Generation 53032.41 0 78976.44 0
b.4 Electricity Transmission 271316.67 0 296316.67 0
b.5 Other Infrastructure 103235.00 0 193263.94 0
b.5.i Urban development & housing* 61892.40 0 82523.20 0
b.5.ii Narmada & Water resources* 22592.59 0 85740.74 0
b.5.iii Others 18750.01 0 25000.00 0
c. Other Industries 170889.74 0 44444 45 0
¢.1 Municipal body* 126089.74 0 44444 45 0
c.2 Food, Civil supply & Consumer affairs* 41300.00 0 0.00 0
c.3 Others 3500.00 0 0.00 0
3. Services 0.00 0 0.00 0
4. Personal Loans 0.00 0 0.00 0
5.0thers 0.00 0 0.00 0

* It denotes the department of Government of Gujarat under which the respective GoG entity falls.
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d) Details of Single Borrower Limit(SGL)/ Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by NBFC as on 315t March, 2023

Reserve Bank of India vide its letter no.DNBR(PD)CO. 1223 /03.10.001 /2018-19 dated December 18, 2018 granted
exemption to GSFS from concentration of credit norms to the extent of exposure to the Government of Gujarat
entities. However, as per disclosure norms, the following information is submitted. Disclosure is made as per the
revised limits applicable to the company vide RBI Notification No.RBI/2021-22/112 DOR.CRE.REC.N0.60/03.10.001/

2021-22 dated October 22, 2021 which is effective from October 01, 2022.

( in Lakhs)
Particulars Amt
Tier | Capital* 374942.89
25% of Tier | (in case of lend and invest to single borrower/party) 93735.72
40% of Tier | (in case of lend and invest to single group of borrowers/parties) 14997717

*As per RBI notification No.RB1/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No0.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020 & RBI

Notification No.RB1/2020-21/15 DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.N0.116/22.10.106/2020-21 dated July 24, 2020.

i) Lend and Invest (Loans / Investment taken together) exceeding

a) 25% of its Tier | Capital to a single borrower/party;  in Lakhs)
Name of GoG entity Amt
Gujarat Energy Transmission Co. Ltd. 271316.67
Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation 146089.74
Gujarat State Road Development Corporation 114651.99
Torrent Power Ltd.* 122461.28

* This investment is undertaken in order to retain the strategic investment of Government of Gujarat and aid the progressive

move by the State Government towards compliance of RBI regulations by GSFS.

b) 40% of its Tier | Capital to a single group of borrowers/parties; R in Lakhs)
Name of GoG entity Group Amt
GUVNL Group 278400.01

d) Unsecured Advance ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23
a) For determining the amount of unsecured advances the rights, licenses, authorisations, etc.,

charged to the applicable NBFCs as collateral in respect of projects (including infrastructure

projects) financed by them, shall not be reckoned as tangible security. Hence such advances

shall be reckoned as unsecured. 793875.81

b) Applicable NBFCs shall also disclose the total amount of advances for which intangible

securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. has been taken as also the

estimated value of such intangible collateral. The disclosure shall be made under a separate

head in NTA. This would differentiate such loans from other entirely unsecured loans. NIL
37.1.5 Miscelleneous
a) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators -

The Company is not registered under any other regulator other than Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

b) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and Other regulators -NIL

c) Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year -NA

37.1.6 Additional Disclosures

a) Provisions and Contingencies ( in Lakhs)
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head
Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account 2022-23 2021-22
Provisions for diminution in value of Investment NIL NIL
Provision towards NPA NIL NIL
Provision made towards Income tax 16912.70 3446.82
Provision against Standard Assets* 3210.22 -

* represents Impairment loss allowance (ECL provision) on Stage | assets
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b)

Concentration of Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Reserve Bank of India vide its letter no.DNBR(PD)CO. 1 223 /03.10.001 /2018-19 dated December 18,2018
granted exemption from concentration of credit norms to the extent of exposure to the Government of Gujarat
entities.

( in Lakhs)

(a) Concentration of Advances

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 793875.81

Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the applicable

NBFC 100%
(b) Concentration of Exposures ( in Lakhs)

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 793875.81

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total Exposure of the

applicable NBFC on borrowers / customers 100%
(c) Intra-group of Exposures ( in Lakhs)

Total intra-group exposure NIL

Total top 20 intra-group exposure -

Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowers -
(d) Concentration of NPAs ( in Lakhs)

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts NIL

c)

d)
e)

f)

9)

h)

)
k)

m)
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Derivatives

Company has not entered in to any derivatives contracts during the year.
Disclosure on frauds pursuant to RBI Master direction - NIL
Advances against Intangible Securities

The Company has not given any loans against intangible securities.
Drown Down from existing Reserves

The Company has made no drawdown from existing reserves.
Securitization

Company has not entered in to any such transaction during the year.
Details of Assignment transactions

Company has not entered in to any such transaction during the year.
Details of financing of Parent Company products - N.A.

Off Balance sheet SPVs Sponsored - N.A.

Breach of convenant:

Company has not availed any loan or issued any debt security, therefore this clause is not applicable to the
company.
Divergence in Asset Classification and Provisioning - NIL

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has conducted Inspection u/s 45N of the RBI Act, 1934 up to F.Y. 2021-22, no additional
provision is assessed and no additional gross NPA is identified.

Customer Complaints FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year NIL NIL
(b) No. of complaints received during the year NIL NIL
(c) No. of complaints disposed/rejected during the year NIL NIL
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL

Disclosure of LCR (Liquidity Coverage Ratio)as per requirement of RBI Ciruclar dated November 04, 2019 on
Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment Companies.

The RBI, vide its circular dated November 04, 2019 has made the guidelines on Liquidity Risk Management
Framework for Non Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment Companies, applicable even to the Non
Banking Finance Companies.The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) is one of the key ratios to measure the NBFC's
capacity to meet its expected and unexpected repayment obligations arising over a shorter time frame at reasonable
cost and without incurring unacceptable losses.

The LCR is calculated by dividing a NBFC's stock of HQLA by its total net cash outflows over a 30-day stress period.
It requires an NBFC to have an adequate stock of unencumbered high-quality liquid assets (HQLA) that can be
converted easily and immediately into cash to meet their liquidity needs for a 30 calendar day liquidity stress
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scenario. The objective of the LCR is to promote the short-term resilience of the liquidity risk profile of NBFCs with
a view to improve the financial sector’s ability to absorb shocks arising from financial and economic stress,
whatever the source, thereby reducing the risk of spillover from the financial sector to the real economy.
LCR has been defined as: Stock of high quality liquid assets (HQLASs)

Total net cash outflow over the next 30 calendar days
In order to ensure an orderly transition towards LCR compliance, the LCR requirements have been made binding

on NBFCs by the RBI in a progressive manner starting from December 1, 2020 with minimum LCR to be maintained
at 50% , progressively reaching upto the required level of 100% by December 1, 2024. The present LCR required to

be maintained by GSFS, as per the proposed timeline is 70% as on 31st March 23.
Quantitative Disclosure:

(X in Lakhs)

Q1FY22-23

Q2 FY22-23

Q3 FY22-23

Q4 FY22-23

Total
Unweighted
3 Value
(average)

Total
weighted
4 Value
(average)

Total
Unweighted
3 Value
(average)

Total
weighted
4 Value
(average)

Total
Unweighted
3 Value
(average)

Total
weighted
4 Value
(average)

Total
Unweighted
3 Value
(average)

Total
weighted
4 Value
(average)

High Quality Liquid Assets

**Total High Quality Liquid
Assets (HQLA)

1134814

1070214

1266982

1202382

1578597

1513997

1671523

1606923

Cash Outflows

Deposits
(for deposit taking companies)

Unsecured wholesale funding

Secured wholesale funding

[, I~ V)

Additional requirements, of which

=)
=

Outflows related to derivative
exposures and other collateral
requirements

Outflows related to loss of
funding on debt products

Credit and liquidity facilities

Other confractual funding
obligations

Other contingentfunding
obligations

Other cash outflows (not falling
under any other above
mentioned heads and discloses
repayment of funds received
from GoG entities)

1117806

1285477

1160260

1334299

1049136

1206506

1121806

1290077

TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS

1117806

1285477

1160260

1334299

1049136

1206506

1121806

1290077

Cash Inflows

10

Secured lending

il

Inflows from fully performing
exposures

12

Other cash inflows (majorly
includes loan repayments from
GoG entities and redemptions
from Investments in Liquid/Debt
Schemes of Mutual Funds)

3712276

2784207

3829829

2872312

3357258

2517944

3211938

2408954

13

TOTAL CASH INFLOWS

3712276

2784207

3829829

2872372

3357258

2517944

3211938

2408954

Total
Adjusted
Value

Total
Adjusted
Value

Total
Adjusted
Value

Total
Adjusted
Value

14

TOTAL HQLA

1070214

1202382

1513997

1606923

15

TOTAL NET CASH
OUTFLOWS

321369

333575

301626

322519

16

LIQUIDITY COVERAGE
RATIO (%)

333%

360%

502%

498%
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3 Unweighted values has been calculated as outstanding balances maturing or callable within 30 days (for inflows and
outflows).

4 Weighted values have been calculated after the application of respective haircuts (for HQLA) and stress factors on inflow
and outflow

39

Company's LCR for the Q4 of F.Y. 2022-23 comes to 498% and is above the minimum regulatory requirement of
70% as on March 31, 2023. Average HQLA held during the 4th quarter was ¥1606923 lakhs, of which Level 1
assets(i.e. GSDL securities) constituted 96% of total HQLA. Level 2 Assets (i.e Common Equity shares) constituted
4% of total HQLA . During the current year, HQLA (GSDL investments) have increased by around 54% whereas level
2 investments have remained constant. The weighted projected net cash outflow position during Q4 22-23 has
gone up by 20893 lakhs as compared to Q3 22-23 on account of increase in fund size.

As per the RBI guidelines, the company has formed an Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO). The
Liquidity Risk Management of the company is governed by the Asset-Liability Management (ALM) Policy approved by
the Board, which was devised keeping in view the unique business model of the company.

Schedule to the Balance Sheet as required in terms of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016 dated September 1, 2016 updated as on December 29, 2022.

Liabilities side :

( in Lakhs)

Particulars

Amount Outstanding

Amount Overdue

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

(1)

Loans and advances availed by the non-banking
financial company inclusive of interest accrued thereon
but not paid:

(a) Debentures : Secured

Unsecured : (other than falling within the meaning of
public deposits)

Deferred Credits

Term Loans

(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

(e) Public Deposits

(f) Commercial Paper

(g) Other Loans (specify nature) - Liquid deposit scheme

(b
(c

~— — — —

4878682.73

203939.34

4782444.68

261218.72

5329.69

7813.83

Assets side :

( in Lakhs)

Particulars

Amount Outstanding

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

(2)

(3)

(4)

Break-up of loans and Advances including bills receivables

[other than those included in (3) below ]
(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured (net)

Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting

towards AFC activities
Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1 Quoted :
Shares :
(a)
(b)

Debentures and Bonds

Equity
Preference

Units of mutual funds
Government Securities
Others (please specify)

4.51
799341.94

5.95
779598.83

2905453.62

3407370.59

2 Unquoted :
Shares :
(a)
(b)

Debentures and Bonds

Equity
Preference

Units of mutual funds
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Government Securities - -
Others (please specify) - Funds with Primary Dealers 38459.10 38298.10
Long Term investments :
Quoted :
Shares :
(a) Equity 253345.69 | 248971.79
(b) Preference - -
Debentures and Bonds 45000.00 45000.00
Units of mutual funds - -
Government Securities 1552049.91 | 1006705.19
Others (please specify) - -
Unquoted :
Shares :
(a) Equity 25823.00 19006.00
(b) Preference - -
Debentures and Bonds - -
Units of mutual funds - -
Government Securities - -
Others (please specify) - -
(5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) above : ( in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount net of Provisions*
Secured Unsecured Total
31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22| 31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22
1 Related Parties - - - - - -
(a) Subsidiaries - - - - - -
(b) Companies in the same
group - - - - - -
(c) Other related parties - -| 799339.34| 779596.05| 799339.34| 779596.05
2 Other than related parties 4.51 5.95 2.60 2.78 7.1 8.73
Total
(6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both
quoted and unquoted) :
( in Lakhs)
Particulars Market Value / Break up Book Value
or fair value or NAV (Net of Provisions)
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22
1 Related Parties
(a)Subsidiaries -
(b)Companies in the same group - - - -
(c)Other related parties 1622872.91| 1070711.19 | 1622872.91| 1070711.19
2 Other than related parties 3197258.41| 3694640.48 | 3197258.41 | 3694640.48
Total 4820131.32| 4765351.67 | 4820131.32 | 4765351.67

Market Value / Break up or fair value or NAV is taken as same as book value in case of unquoted shares

Market Value / Break up or fair value or NAV.

in absence of

(7) Other Information ( in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
1 Gross Non - Performing Assets

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Other related parties
Net Non - Performing Assets
(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Other related parties

Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt
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Disclosure in compliace with RBI notification No.RBI/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.N0.109/22.10.106/2019-

20 dated March 13, 2020. ( in Lakhs)
Asset Gross AIIoI\-:as:ces/ ) Provisions | Difference
Asset Classification as per |Classification| Carrying amt Provisions as Net Carrying |required as| between IND
RBINorms as per as per . Amt perlRACP | AS 109 &
INDAS 109 | INDAS re:‘N”sri“é‘;';ger norms |IRACP norms
1 2 3 4 5=3-4 6 7=4-6
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1* 802555.52 3210.22 799345.30 3210.22 0.00
Stage 2
Subtotal
Non Performing Assets (NPAs)
Substandard Stage 3 - - - - -
Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 - - - - -
1 to 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for doubtful - - - - -
Loss Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for NPA - - - - -
Other items such as guarntees,| Stage 1 - - - - -
Loan commitments,etc which | Stage 2 - - - - -
are in scope of IND AS 109 but | Stage 3 - - - - -
not covered under current
income recognition, Asset
classification, and provisioning
(IRACP) norms
Subtotal - - - - -
Total Stage 1 802555.52 3210.22 799345.30 3210.22 0.00
Stage 2 - - - - -
Stage 3 - - - - -
Total 802555.52 3210.22 799345.30 3210.22 0.00

* Standard Assets under Stage 1
31.03.2023.

represents Loans to GOG entities which are performing assets and not overedue as on

41

42

43

44

45

46

The Company being an NBFC, has undergone RBI inspections during the previous years. The Company receives
annual inspection reports, risk assessment reports and risk mitigation plan from RBI each year. The Company has
complied with most of the compliance issues keeping in view its unique business model. With respect to some of
the remaining issues, the Company is in constant communication with RBI. These matters neither have any impact
on the financial statements nor do they affect going concern of the Company.

The company has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies.

Registration of Charges or satisfaction with ROC — The company has not borrowed any fund from any financial
Institution/ bank during the year, hence this clause is not applicable to the company.

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Compliance with number of layers of companies - As the company is a Government Company, in terms of section
2(45) of the Companies Act, compliance with number of layers of the companies as per section 2 (87) of the
Companies Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules 2017, is not applicable.

Utilisation of borrowed funds, share premium and other funds

No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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48

49

50

51

52

No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

There is no transaction, which has not been recorded in books of accounts, that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lenders.

The company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder, hence no proceedings initiated or pending against the company under the said
Act and Rules.

The company does not hold any immovable property during the financial year.
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-classified wherever necessary to correspond with current year's
classification / disclosure. Figures have been rounded off to rupees in lakhs.

As per our Report of even date

Sd/- Sd/-
For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co. J.P. Gupta Sunil Talati
Firm’s Registration No: 106619W Managing Director Director

Chartered Accountants
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Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Piyush Jain Nitin Shah Neeraj Jain
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Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 16/05/2023

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 16/05/2023

Gujarat State Financial Services Limited

170

31 Annual Report










	GSFSL_22-23 (Guj.)
	GSFSL_22-23 (Eng.)



